
               

October 20, 2010

The Nueces County Commissioners Court will meet on the above date at 9:00 a.m. in the

Commissioners Courtroom, 3rd floor, Nueces County Courthouse, 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi,

Texas.

 

                   SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.       COUNTY JUDGE

                   MIKE PUSLEY       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 1

                   BETTY JEAN LONGORIA       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 2

                   OSCAR O. ORTIZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 3

                   H.C. "CHUCK" CAZALAS       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 4

   

DIANA T. BARRERA, CLERK OF THE COURT

INFORMATION ON THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA 

CONSENT AGENDA: At most meetings, the Commissioners Court establishes a

Consent Agenda. It Consists of those Agenda Items which are routine or

non-controversial, and which neither a member of the Commissioners Court nor the public

has asked to be pulled for discussion. Once the Commissioners Court has established the

Consent Agenda, Agenda Items included on it will be voted upon in one vote, and will not

be discussed separately unless requested by the County Judge, Commissioner, or a citizen.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Commissioners Court may go into Executive Session to

discuss those matters listed anywhere on the Agenda or as otherwise permitted by law.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public will have the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court during this section on any Agenda Item or any subject within its

jurisdiction except a matter related to pending litigation. Each speaker should sign in on

the Public Comment Sheet available at the rear of the Courtroom at least five (5) minutes

before commencement of the Commissioners Court meeting. Speakers should limit their

comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

 NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS

COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

 



comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

the number of speakers and the time allotted to each speaker. Under the law, the

Commissioners Court may only take action on items specifically listed on the Agenda.

Subject matter presented which is not part of the Agenda will be referred to the appropriate

department for review and subsequent action. Materials submitted during public hearings

will not be returned unless prior arrangements have been made through the County Clerk,

with the approval of the County Judge. At least ten (10) copies of any document to be used

by any speaker should be available for distribution. The speaker’s name and, if applicable,

Agenda Item number should be clearly marked on such documents. Public Comment for

items not on the Agenda will normally be held at the end of the meeting.

ADJOURNMENTS IN MEMORY: The Commissioners Court may adjourn the meeting

in memory of deceased community leaders, County employees, and other distinguished

persons. Requests for Adjournment in Memory may be made through any County

Commissioner or the County Judge.

AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this

meeting of the Commissioners Court, and who may need special assistance, services or

auxiliary aids, should contact the Office of the Nueces County Judge (361-888-0444) at

least forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be

made.

               

 
1. CALL TO ORDER
 

A. County Judge calls for the Invocation. 
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America and Texas Flags.
 

C. County Judge will call roll, note date, time, and location of meeting, and certify a quorum is

present.
 

D. Adopt the following Resolution(s) and/or Order(s):
 

1. Declaring November "Pancreatic Cancer Awareness Month".  
 

E. Present the following Certificate(s) of Recognition:
 

1. Cathy Lane, Nueces County Sheriff's Office, retiring after 25 years of service.  
 

2. Mary Ester Trevino, Nueces County District Clerk's Office, retiring after 28 years of service.  
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the



2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court on any issues within its jurisdiction. The Commissioners Court may not

take formal action on any requests made during the Public Comment period which are not on

the Agenda, but can refer such requests to County staff for review if appropriate.
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the

Commissioners Court has received supporting materials for consideration. All of these Agenda

Items will be passed with one vote without being discussed separately, unless a member of the

Commissioners Court or the public requests that a particular Agenda Item be discussed. If so,

that Agenda Item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed as part of the regular

Agenda at the appropriate time. One vote will adopt the remaining items on the Consent

Agenda.
 

A. Authorize payment of bills - manual check register dated:  10-11-10  
 

B. Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated: 10-5-10; 10-8-10 (3); 10-15-10  
 

C. Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees:  9/27/10-10/1/10  
 

D. Authorize payment of bills -special motions list dated: 10/20/10  
 

E. Authorize payment of PCard purchases for the month of August 2010.  
 

4. REGULAR AGENDA:
 

A. AGENDA ITEMS
 

1. Receive a presentation from Jonny Hipp, CEO, Nueces County Hospital District, regarding a

comparison of 10 largest hospital districts in Texas.

 

 

2. Discuss and consider approval of Utility Conveyance Agreement and Grant Right-of-Way

Easement between Nueces County and Nueces County Water Control & Improvement District

#3 in relation to the Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds, and related matters.

 

 

3. Discuss and consider approval of  the District Attorney's proposed salary supplement plan for

all District Attorney Office employees, to be funded with Chapter 59 Asset Forfeiture funds,

Department 1328, pursuit to Article 59.06 (d) of the code of Criminal Procedure and Attorney

General Opinion JM-1253.

 

 

4. Discuss and consider adopting an Order prohibiting certain Electioneering activities at the

Nueces County Courthouse, the Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds, and other County

Buildings.

 

 

5. Discuss and consider acceptance of grant and execution of Agreement with Coastal Bend Bays

& Estuaries Program, Inc. (CBBEP), for receipt of funding for construction improvements at

Packery Channel Park.

 

 

6. Discuss and consider actions related to the auditing practices and procedures and collection of

money throughout the county by all departments.

 

 

B. GRANTS
 



 

1. Receive a presentation on the activities of the Grants Administration Department including,

but not limited to, the presentation of the 4th quarter report for FY 2009-2010.

 

 

2. Discuss and consider the execution of Change Order No. 8 for King Isles Inc. (Contract

#20090014) for the Rose Acres Water and Wastewater System Improvements.

 

 

3. Receive an update regarding the submission of a grant application to the Division of

Emergency Management, Office of the Governor for the FY 2010 Repetitive Flood Claims

grant program.

 

 

C. PUBLIC WORKS
 

1. Discuss and consider authorizing the County Judge to execute a Hangar Lease Agreement with

Mr. Josh Hopkins for T-Hangar 14.

 

 

2. Discuss and consider approval of Change Order No. 2 to contract with Weathertrol, Inc.

related to the McKinzie Jail Annex Rehabilitation project.

 

 

D. PURCHASING
 

1. Authorize/Execute an Interlocal Agreement with the City of Corpus Christi for Post-Hurricane

debris clearing, removal, and disposal services and collection, characterization, packaging,

transportation, and disposal of hazardous waste materials, pursuant to City’s service agreement

with DRC Emergency Services, Inc. under the City’s Bid Project No. 90042.

 

 

2. Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2853-10 Personnel Services with Advanced

Temporaries, Inc.

 

 

3. Discuss/Award IFB No. 2862-10 Bob Hall Pier Pavilion Expansion.  
 

4. Authorize Sole Source purchase and execution of the software license and service agreement

for the TRI-CEP court evaluation program from Treatment Research Institute (TRI) for

the Magistrate DWI Court. 

 

 

E. AUDITOR
 

1. Budget Change Order No. 27 for Fiscal Year 09/10  
 

2. Personnel actions of a budged nature:

a.  Application of Temporary & Contract No. 281

b.  Unfreeze List No. 600

c.   Personnel changes report dated:  10/8/10

 

 

3. Discuss and consider approval of the Chapter 59 Asset Forfeiture report from the

District Attorney for submission to the Office of the Attorney General; and authorize the

County Judge to sign.

 

 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE   is given that the Commissioners Court may



5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE   is given that the Commissioners Court may

elect to go into an Executive Session anytime during the meeting to discuss matters listed on

the Agenda, when authorized by the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the

Texas Government Code. In the event the Commissioners Court elects to go into Executive

Session regarding an agenda item, the section or sections of the Open Meetings Act

authorizing the Executive Session will be publicly announced by the presiding officer. In

accordance with the authority of the Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes, Sections

551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.076, 551.086, the Commissioners Court

will hold an Executive Session to consult with attorney(s) including matters related to

litigation; deliberate regarding real property, prospective gift(s), personnel matters, including

termination, county advisory bodies, security devices, and/or economic development

negotiations and other matters that may be discussed in an Executive Session. Upon

completion of the Executive Session, the Commissioners Court may in an open session take

such action as appropriate on items discussed in an Executive Session.
 

6. BOARD APPOINTMENTS:
 

A. Nueces County Library Advisory Board  
 

Adjournment in Memory (upon request)



cc-reg Item #: 1.D.1. 

Date: 10/20/2010  

Declaring November Pancreatic Cancer Awareness Month

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Declaring November "Pancreatic Cancer Awareness Month".

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Resolution



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 OSCAR ORTIZ 

Commissioner
Precinct 3

 
H.C. “CHUCK” 

CAZALAS 
Commissioner

Precinct 4

 
 
 
 
 

 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
BETTY JEAN 
LONGORIA 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

 
 

COMMISSIONERS 
COURT RESOLUTION 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

DECLARING NOVEMBER “PANCREATIC CANCER AWARENESS MONTH” 
 
WHEREAS in 2010, an estimated 43,140 people will be diagnosed with pancreatic cancer in the United States and 36,800 will die 
from the disease; further pancreatic cancer is one of the deadliest cancers and is the fourth leading cause of cancer death in the 
United States; 
 
WHEREAS when symptoms of pancreatic cancer present themselves, it is usually too late for an optimistic prognosis, and 75 
percent of pancreatic cancer patients die within the first year of their diagnosis while 94 percent of pancreatic cancer patients die 
within the first five years; further incidence of pancreatic cancer is approximately 50 percent higher in African Americans than in 
other ethnic groups; and further there is no cure for pancreatic cancer and there have been no significant improvements in survival 
rates in the last 40 years; 
 
WHEREAS the Federal Government invests significantly less money in pancreatic cancer research than it does in any of the other 
leading cancer killers; and pancreatic cancer research constitutes only 2 percent of the National Cancer Institute’s federal research 
funding, a figure far too low given the severity of the disease, its mortality rate, and how little is known about how to arrest it; and 
 
WHEREAS the Pancreatic Cancer Action Network is the first and only national patient advocacy organization that serves the 
pancreatic cancer community in Nueces County and nationwide by focusing its efforts on public policy, research funding, patient 
services, and public awareness and education related to developing effective treatments and a cure for pancreatic cancer; 
 
WHEREAS the Pancreatic Cancer Action Network and its affiliates in Nueces County support those patients currently battling 
pancreatic cancer, as well as to those who have lost their lives to the disease, and are committed to nothing less than a cure.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S COURT does hereby designate 
the month of November, 2010 as “PANCREATIC CANCER AWARENESS MONTH” in Nueces County, Texas. 
 
DULY ORDERED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS ON THE 20th DAY OF 
OCTOBER, 2010. 
 
 
 __________________________________ 
 SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
 Nueces County Judge 

  __________________________          _____________________________ 
  MIKE PUSLEY                                                                                     BETTY JEAN LONGORIA 
  Commissioner, Precinct 1                                                                             Commissioner, Precinct 2 

 
    __________________________                   _____________________________ 

OSCAR ORTIZ                                                                  H.C. “CHUCK” CAZALAS 
  Commissioner, Precinct 3                 Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
 

ATTEST:__________________________ 
               Diana Barrera, County Clerk 



cc-reg Item #: 1.E.1. 

Date: 10/20/2010  

Cathy Lane, Nueces County Sheriff's Office, retiring after 25 years of service.

Submitted For: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court Admin

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Cathy Lane, Nueces County Sheriff's Office, retiring after 25 years of service.

BACKGROUND

Cathy Lane will retire from the Nueces County Sheriff’s Office on October 29, 2010 after a dedicated and faithful

career and service of 25 years with the Sheriff’s Office and Nueces County. She began her tenure in June of 1985 as

a Corrections Officer. During her career with the Sheriff’s Office she served as a corrections officer and received her

Basic Peace Officer License. In the spring of 1987, she completed her Basic Peace Officer Certificate. She has

maintained her Jailers Certificate and has attained a Master Peace Officer Certificate. She moved to the position of

Counselor in the Inmate Management Section in the fall of 1990, where she has proudly called home for the past 20

years.

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 1.E.2. 

Date: 10/20/2010  

Mary Ester Trevino, Nueces County District Clerk's Office, retiring after 28 years of service

Submitted For: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court Admin

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Mary Ester Trevino, Nueces County District Clerk's Office, retiring after 28 years of service.

BACKGROUND

Mary Ester Trevino retired September 30, 2010, after working for Nueces County for more than 28 years. She began

in the District Clerk's office in September 1971, leaving temporarily in October 1982, due to a serious illness. She

returned to the County in July 1984, in the County Clerk's office, working there until May 1991, to care for her

mother. In March 1999, she returned to the District Clerk's office where she remained until her retirement last month.

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 3.A. 

Date: 10/20/2010  

Manual Check Register

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - manual check register dated:  10-11-10

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Manual CkReg 10-11-10



CONSOLIDATED CHECK 

Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 10104/2010 -- 10/10120 10 

RE 

All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date..!xee Status Check Amount 

02 00002172 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202136 

V08979 

V00530 

Texas Association ofC 

Expense Fund 03 

2172 

112627 

TR 

TR 

10/07/2010 

10108/2010 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

29,874.49 

1,463.13 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 

02 Group Total 

------ ------
31,337.62 

:::===:::::====:===::: 

31,337.62 

09 00202132 V32457 General Fund MMA WT202132 TR 10/0512010 HW IS 490,656.00 

** SO R T TO TAL S ** 
Hand Written 

-- -- -- ---~ 

490,656.00 
------------------------------

09 Grano Total 490,656.00 

10 00202132 V32457 General Fund MMA WT202132 TR 10/0512010 HW IS 632,413.00 

** SO R T TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 

-----------_ .. 
632,413.00 

====:::=========: 
10 Group Total 632,413.00 

II 00202129 
11 00202130 
** BREAK ** 

11 00202134 
** BREAK ** 

11 00202136 
** BREAK ** 
II 00302133 

V00685 
V00530 

V28462 

V00530 

V00530 

Jury Fund 7 
Expense Fund 03 

Wells Fargo Purchasing 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

WT202129 
112624 

WT202134 

112627 

112626 

TR 
TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

10/04/2010 
10/05/2010 

10/05/2010 

10/08/2010 

10/06/2010 

HW 
HW 

HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 
IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

800.00 
4,470.72 

207,221.83 

155,524.19 

245,158.51 

** SORT TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 

-------- .... -- ... -

613, I 75.25 

Page:
User: ANNAV - Arma Velazquez Current Date: 10111:2010 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:22:07 



CONSOLIDATED CRECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 10/04/2010 -- \01 \0/20 1 0 All Entries Requested 

Check Payee In. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 
:::=::: ======== :: 

Group Total 613,175.25 

12 00302133 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112626 TR 10/06/2010 HW IS 11,653.98 

...... SORT TOTALS "'* 
Hand Written 11,653.98 

===========::===: 
12 Group Total 11,653.98 

13 00202131 V32458 Special Revenue MMA WT202131 TR 10/05/2010 HW IS 451,062.00 
...... BREAK U 

13 00302133 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112626 TR 10/06/2010 HW IS 27,146.42 

** S 0 R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 478,208.42 

_______________ 6 ---------------
13 Group Total 478,208.42 

14 00202132 V32457 General Fund MMA WT202132 TR 10/05/2010 HW IS 314,236.00 
...... BREAKu 

14 00202136 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112627 TR 10/08/20\0 HW IS 2,363.38 

** SORT TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 316,599.38 

============.:::::::: 
14 Group Total 316,599.38 

16 00202132 V32457 General Fund MMA WT202132 TR 10/05/2010 HW IS 122,945.00 
** BREAK ...... 

16 00202136 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112627 TR 10/0812010 HW IS 137.69 
... * BREAK"'* 

16 00302133 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112626 TR 10/06/2010 HW IS 144.90 

Page: 2
User: ANNAV - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 10/1112010 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:22:07 

http:122,945.00
http:316,599.38
http:316,599.38
http:2,363.38
http:314,236.00
http:478,208.42
http:478,208.42
http:27,146.42
http:451,062.00
http:11,653.98
http:11,653.98
http:11,653.98
http:613,175.25


CONSOLIDATED CHECK 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 10/04/20 I0 - 1011 0/20 10 

RE 

All Entries Requested 

Check Pa~ee ID. Pa~ee Name 

** SO R T 

First Reference 

TOTALS "'* 
Subs Check Date Cancel Date -.!l::.ee Status Check Amount 

---------------
Hand Written 123,227,59 

==== :::::::: :::=: 

16 Group Total 123,227,59 

17 00202132 
** BREAK "'* 

17 00202136 
** BREAK ** 

17 00302133 

V32457 

V00530 

V00530 

General Fund MMA 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

WT202132 

112627 

112626 

TR 

TR 

TR 

10/05120 I0 

10/08/2010 

10/06/2010 

HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

129,434,00 

1,226,02 

7,904,71 

**SORT TOTALS ** 

17 

Hand Written 

Group Total 

-------------- .. 

138,564,73 
--------------------- ... _--- ... - .... 

138,564,73 

18 00302133 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112626 TR 10/06/2010 HW IS 2,340, II 

** SORT TOTALS ** 

18 

Hand Written 

Group Total 

------------- .. 

2,340,11 
===== =:======:: 

2,340.11 

19 00202132 
** BREAK ** 

19 00202136 

V32457 

VOOS30 

General Fund MMA 

Expense Fund 03 

WT202132 

112627 

TR 

TR 

10/05/2010 

10/0812010 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

1,312,574,00 

228,090,00 

** SO R T TO TAL S ** 

19 

Hand Written 

GroUD Total 

----------- ... --. 

1,540,664,00 
==::::::==========: 

1,540,664,00 

20 00302133 VOOS30 Expense Fund 03 112626 TR 10/06/2010 HW IS 52,376,56 

Page: 3User: ANNAV - Anna Velazquez Current Date: 10/11/2010 
Report:BKSOOecr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:22:07 



CONSOLIDATED CHECK 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 10104/2010 ··10110/2010 

RE 

All Entries Requested 

Check Pa~ee ID. Pa~ee Name 

** SORT 

First Reference 

TO TAL S ** 
Subs Check Date Cancel Date...:!1.ee Status Check Amount 

-------- --- .. 

Hand Written 52,376.56 
:=:===-::===;;::;===: 

20 Group Total 52,376.56 

28 00302133 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112626 TR 10106/2010 HW IS 2,686.00 

** SO R T TO TAL S ** 

28 

Hand Written 

Group Total 

---------------. 
2,686.00

- ... _-- ...... -- ..... - ..-------------- .. 
2,686.00 

30 00302133 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112626 TR 10106/2010 HW IS 1,007.52 

**SORT TOTALS** 
Hand Written 

30 Group Total 

---------------. 
1,007.52 

:::.=============: 
1,007.52 

37 00302133 V00530 Expense Fund 03 112626 TR 10106/2010 HW IS 849.78 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 

37 Group Total 

- -- -- .. 

849.78 
===-::::=::= ==;:===: 

849.78 

40 00202136 
** BREAK ** 

40 00302133 

V00530 

V00530 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

112627 

112626 

TR 

TR 

10/0812010 

10106/2010 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

147.00 

29,790.35 

** SORT TO TAL S ** 
Hand Written 

40 Group Total 

-_ ... _--------. 

29,937.35 
------------- ....---------------. 

29,937.35 

Page: 4User: ANNA V • Anna Velazquez Current Date: 10111/2010 
Report:BK500eer_BT • Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:22:07 



cc-reg Item #: 3.B. 

Date: 10/20/2010  

Regular Check Register

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated: 10-5-10; 10-8-10 (3); 10-15-10

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Regular CkReg 10-5-10

Link: Regular CkReg 10-8-10

Link: Regular CkReg 10-8-10a

Link: Regular CkReg 10-8-10b

Link: Regular CkReg 10-15-10



User 10: Rebecca RamiI Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 10:40: 18 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/05/2010
Report Date: 10/0512010 

Page 1 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00627539 10/05/2010 L YB ENTERPRISES 

LEASE AGREEMENT FOR OFFICE SPA GEN 1490 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 3,475.00 

Check Total 3,475.00 

00627540 10/0512010 CDCAT CONFERENCE 2008 

Education Registration Fees TRY 3530 5302 Education Registration Fees 35.00 

Check Total 35.00 

00627541 10/05/2010 HILTON 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3530 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 183.20 

Check Total 183.20 

00627542 10/0512010 OMNI HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3130 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 332.73 

Check Total 332.73 

00627543 10/05/2010 PEREZ, PATRICIA A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3530 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 86.40 
Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3530 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 141.65 

Check Total 228.05 

00627544 10/05/2010 RESENDEZ, PATRICIA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3130 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 120.74 
Travel, Food & Lodging TRY 3130 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 96.00 

Check Total 216.74 

LA Check Stock Total 4,470.72 

Grand Total 4,470.72 

~ ~ J 




User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count,Y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:22:50 
Report Name: AP_ CCR_NUC Current Date: 10107/2010

Report Date: 10108/2010 
Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00627802 10108/2010 AT&T 

09/21-10120 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 132.53 
Check Total 

00627803 10/08/2010 BRENDA 

MORALES, LUCKY M GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 945.67 
ANGELINEG GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 865.70 

Check Total I 11.37 

00627804 10108/2010 BARRERA, JENNIFER 

V ALDEZ, MIGUEL GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 
Check Total 

00627805 10/08/2010 JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

CRUZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
BARRERA, EMILIO GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Cfts 150.00 
AL V AREZ, ELI GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Cfts 150.00 
GROES, DEMETRIUS GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Cfts 150.00 
ESP ARZA, DANIEL GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 
ROBERTS, SERGIO GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Cfts 150.00 
LEOS, JOSE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,300.00 
LEOS, JOSE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
LEOS, JOSE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 

00627806 10108/2010 CHAPA, PRISCILLA Y 

RODRIGUEZ, ANGELA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 
OCHOA, DANIEL GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 725.00 

00627807 10108/2010 CITY OF BISHOP 

190009/30 GEN 0170 5234 Water, Sewage, Garbage 286.85 
700009/23 GEN 1520 5234 Water, Sewage, Garbage 137.69 
130300 09/30 GEN 1770 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 127.89 

Check Total 

00627808 10/08/2010 DE LA GARZA, GILBERT 

GALLUP, LLOYD GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
Check Total 500.00 

http:1,300.00


--

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:22:50 

Report Date: 10/08/2010Report Name: 

Check# 

00627S09 

00627810 

00627S11 

00627812 

00627813 

A.P_CCR_NUC 

Check Dt PaveeName Description 

1010S/20 10 FAST, DA VlD 

GARZA, ADRIENNE 

BENA VlDEZ, ROBERT 

BENA VlDEZ, ROBERT 

DAVlD 

10108/2010 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 


KELLEY, ROBERT 


KOSMER, JOSEPH 


KOSMER, JOSEPH 

KOSMER, JOSEPH 

/0/08/2010 GARCIA, GENE A 


ALANIZ, ANDRES 


RIVERA, PAUL 


RIVERA, PAUL 


10/0S/2010 GARZA, EDWARD F 


BERNAL, JESUS 


10/08/2010 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

TREVINO, ROBERT 

TREVINO, ROBERT 

GARZA, ADRIENNE 

CASTROIGEORGE, CHILDREN 

VILLARREAL, FATHERS 

AGUIRRE, FATHER 

CHILD 

GALVAN, CHILDREN 

SEGOVIA, CHILDREN 

TREVINO, ROBERT 

WEAKLEY, RICHARD 

Current Date: 10/07/2010 

Page 2 

Check Amount 

60.00 

275.00 

300.00 

300.00 

Check Total 

350.00 

100.00 

100.00 

/00.00 

Check Total 650.00 

300.00 

350.00 

350.00 

Check Total 

250.00 

Check Total 250.00 
~~~~~~~ 

250.00 

250.00 

185.00 

385.00 

6,299.16 

685.00 

395.00 

170.00 

505.00 

450.00 

250.00 

Check Total 9&~±J2 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3150 

3350 

3350 

3370 

3320 

3350 

3350 

3350 

3130 

3340 

3340 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3310 

33S0 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

http:6,299.16


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:22:50 

Report Date: 10108/2010Report Name: AP_ CCR __NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00627814 10/08/2010 

00627815 10108/2010 

00627816 10/08/2010 

00627817 10/08/2010 

00627818 10/08/2010 

Payee Name Description 

GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

FEDLER, MATHEW 

CABALLERO, GEORGE 

GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

AL V ARDO, FATHERS 

GARCIA, MOTHER 

RAMIREZ, FATHER 

HALFMAN, JOSHUA 

MILLER, SHIROD 

MILLER, SHlROD 

GUERRERO, RAY 

FLORES, JOSE 

SOLIZ, ROSALIO 

ALTIZER, ANTHONY 

RAY A GONZALEZ PC 

MANCHUCA, JUAN 

MANCHUCA, JUAN 

WILLIAMS, PRECIOUS 

FUENTES, AUSTIN 

RODRIGUES, SAUL 

GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

GARCIA, ATALIE 

STOKES, MICHAEL 

INTERGRAPH CORPORATION 

#7-#8-#9 REV 3 PLEASE DO NOT 

#7-#8-#9 REV 3 PLEASE DO NOT 

#7-#8-#9 REV 3 PLEASE DO NOT 

JMS PROJECT -CHANGE ORDER #10, 

DIV 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3130 

3350 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3310 

3310 

3310 

3320 

3320 

3350 

3380 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3350 

3350 

3360 

1901 

1901 

1901 

1901 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5443 

5443 

5443 

5443 

Current Date: 10/07/2010 

Page 3 

Object Description Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

Check Total 425.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 230.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 215.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Inter-Local Agreements 

Inter-Local Agreements 

Inter-Local Agreements 

Inter-Local Agreements 

Check Total 

750.00 

Check Total 

37.50 

37.50 

165.00 

75.00 

325.00 

640.00 

Check Total 

300.00 

500.00 

800.00 

82,035.70 

90.00 

38,000.00 

Check Total ~090·00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:22:50 

Report Date: 1 010S/20 10Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# 

00627819 

Check Dt 

10/0S/20 10 

Payee Nllmc Description 

IRA Z MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW 

TOWNZIN, RAYMOND 

TOWNZIN, RAYMOND 

POPE,JAMES 

GOMEZ, JESSE 

00627820 ] 0/08/20 1 0 JIMENEZ, FRED 

VILLARREAL, VICTOR 

PEREZ, ADRIAN 

CHASE, SEDRICK 

GAONA JR, ELISEO 

00627821 10/08/2010 LEONARD, DONNA K 

GARCIA, CHILD 

00627S22 10/0S/20]0 MARTIN, JAMES M 

PENNA, ALES SANDRA 

PENNA, ALES SANDRA 

GONZALEZ, OLGA (LOPEZ) 

ROCHA, RICHARD 

WITHERSPOON, ROBERT 

WITHERSPOON, ROBERT 

00627823 10/0S/2010 DOUGLAS 0 

JACQULINE 

00627824 10/08/2010 MEDINA, BIANCA 

HERNANDEZ, JUAN G 

MICHAEL 

CANTU, MICHAEL 

CANTU, MICHAEL 

00627825 IO/OS/201O NEW YORK LIFE INSURANCE CO 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3310 
3310 
3350 
3350 

3120 
3120 
3130 
3340 

3150 

3340 
3340 
3350 
3370 
3370 
3370 

3360 

3310 
3380 
3380 
3380 

Object 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5341 
5341 
5341 

5341 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 10/07/2010 

Page 4 

Check Amount 

500.00 

Check Total 

325.00 
325.00 

Check Total 

250.00 
100.00 
250.00 
300.00 

Check Total 

70.00 

S50.00 
850.00 
325.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150,00 

Check Total 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Check Total 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350,00 
Appointed Attny Fees 100,00 
Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 800.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:22:50 

Report Name: AP ~CCR~NUC Report Date: 10/08/2010 
Current Date: 10/07/2010 

Page 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIY Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

New York Life Ins GEN 0020 2544 Anthem Life 1,463.13 

Check Total 13 

00627826 1010812010 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

CREDIT GEN 0140 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage -25.00 

447 0811 5-091 1 5 GEN 0140 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 2,388.38 

2 08/1 5-09/l 5 GEN 0160 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 39.20 

1308/15-09/15 GEN 0160 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 98.49 

4708/l5-09/l5 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 271.60 

o08115-09/15 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 108.29 

306 08/15-09/15 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 559.28 

7 08il5-09115 GEN 1545 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 66.83 

008/15-09/15 GEN 1545 5234 Water, Sewage, Garbage 39.20 

o08/15-09/15 GEN 1550 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 39.20 

1 081! 5-09/15 GEN 1580 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 39.20 

2108/15-09/15 GEN 1580 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 172.11 

1708il5-09115 GEN 1760 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 119.60 

Check Total 16.38 

00627827 10108/2010 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

320009/28 GEN 1770 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 87.48 

Check Total 87.48 --------.. 

00627828 10108/2010 PATON, VANCE 0 

GIBSON, BOBBY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

GREW, ASHLEY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 645.00 

RAMIREZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

DECARO, DESMOND GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

TREVINO, ROBERT GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

RICE, JAMES GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

RICE, JAMES GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

RODRIGUEZ, JESSE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total __2_,745.00 

00627829 10108/2010 RHODES, NATE 

GARCIA, ALONZO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Check Total 125.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 16:22:50 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR~NUC Report Date: 10108/2010 

Current Date: 10107/20 I 0 

Page 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Ob_ie~t Description Check Amount 

00627830 10108/2010 RODRIGUE, ADAM P 

BALTAZAR,R GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

CANALES, K GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

LOZANO, B GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

THOMAS, MOM GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00627831 10/08/2010 SATELLITE TRACKING OF PEOPLE L 

ELECTRIC MONITORING DEVICE PLA GEN 3720 5434 Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 182.00 

ELECTRONIC MONITORING DEVICE 0 GEN 3720 5434 Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 149.50 

ELECTRONIC MONITORING DEVICE 0 GEN 3720 5434 Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 162.50 

ELECTRONIC MONITORING DEVICE 0 GEN 3720 5434 Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 32.50 

ELECTRONIC MONITORING DEVICE 0 GEN 3720 5434 Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 351.00 

ELECTRONIC MONITORING DEVICE 0 GEN 3720 5434 Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 253.50 

ELECTRONIC MONITORING DEVICE 0 GEN 3720 5434 Electronic Monitor & ID Costs -403.00 

ELECTRONIC MONITORING DEVICE 0 GEN 3720 5434 Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 19.50 

ELECTRONIC MONITORING DEVICE P GEN 3720 5434 Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 136.50 

ELECTRONIC MONITORING DEVICE 0 GEN 3720 5434 Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 26.00 

Check Total 10.00 

00627832 10/08/2010 STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

VAIZ, JORDAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 

CARTER/LEWIS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

GARCAI, BRIANNA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

CARTER/LEWIS, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 415.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00627833 10/08/2010 BURKETT, NATHAN THE LAW OFFIC 

WATKINS, PATRICK GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

SOTO, RANDY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 575.00 

00627834 10/08/2010 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

09/22-10/21 GEN 1760 5231 T eleohone Expense 66.33 

Check Total 

00627835 10/08/2010 VESTAL, LAW OFFICE OF RICK 

SOLIZ, LANICE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:22:50 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/07/2010Report Date: 10/08/2010 
Page 7 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description 

00627836 

00627837 

00627838 

10/08/2010 

10/08/2010 

10/08/2010 

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES 

RODRIGUEZ, DOMINGA 

ARREOLA, SUSAN CHRISTINE 

36th Annual T AAP Conf 

NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

RI13185 Water 985985 

TRV 

WEL 

WEL 

240 

0447 

4120 

5302 

7025 

5237 

Check Total 

Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

Per Diem 

Check Total 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

LA Check Stock Total 

Grand Total 

Check Amount 

300.00 

2,500.00 

_-,2=,5,--,,00.00 

147.00 

272,610.81 

272,610.81 

147.00 

70.00 

70.00 

http:272,610.81
http:272,610.81
http:2=,5,--,,00.00
http:2,500.00




User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:20:47 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 1010712010


Report Date: 10/0S/20 1 0 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Page 

Check Amount 

00019340 10/0S/2010 A GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC 

GONZALEZ, EUGENIO 

GONZALEZ, EUGENIO 

GEN 

GEN 

3350 
3350 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

325.00 
350.00 

Check Total 

00019341 10/0S/2010 BARCLAY, SUSAN E 

MIR,FATHER 

HERNANDEZ, MOLLY 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 
3150 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

490.00 
320.00 
SIO.OO 

00019342 1010S/2010 BATEK, JERRY 

LONGORIA, APRIL 

LOPEZ, JOSE 

MARTIN, MARLENE 

LOPEZ, JESUS 

ANDERSON, JIMMY 

REYES, ASHLEY 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3320 
3340 
3350 
3360 
3370 
33S0 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

400.00 
400.00 
325.00 
500.00 
300.00 
SOO.OO 

Check Total ~)25.00 

00019343 1010S12010 BERG, ROBERT A 

KNOWLES, REBEKAH GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
Check Total 

00019344 10/08/2010 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

MIR, COLTON 

CADENA, HAYLEE 

AMAYA, MARCUS 

SOTO IV, DANIEL 

ROCHA, DENNIS 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 
3150 
3320 
3330 
3370 

5342 
5342 
5341 
5341 
5341 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

145.00 
90.00 

150.00 
150.00 
150.00 

685.00 

00019345 10/08/2010 BONILLA, JOHN E 

MORALES, LUCKY M GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
Check Total 500.00 

00019346 10/08/2010 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

RUDNICKY, ANDREW 

HARRIS, JUSTIN 

BOWMAN, DAVID 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 
3150 
3320 

5342 
5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

230.00 
75.00 

400.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:20:47 

RePQrt Name: AP__CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/07/20 I 0 
Report Date: 10108/2010 

Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

JINNIFER, REEVES GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

GARCIA, ALEJANDRO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

RODRIGUEZ, APOLINARIO III GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

GARCIA, FABIAN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

FULKS, SHANNA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

RUBIO, ROXANA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

PEREZ, ARMANDO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

REEVES, JENNIFER GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

ORTIZ, JASMINE GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total ~530.00 

00019347 ] 0108/2010 CASTRO, FRANK 

MARTINEZ, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

FLORES, JOE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

LUGO, HEAVEN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 230.00 

HICKS, JOSHUA GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total __1,130.00 

00019348 10108/2010 DEL TORO, HECTOR 

DANFORTH, RAYMOND GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

GUERRERO, LEONEL GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

DURAN,JOE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

DURAN, GABRIEL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00019349 10108/2010 DORSEY, CHRISTOPHER 

MONSON, JULIEANN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

WELCH,G GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

HIGGINS, PETER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 420.00 

00019350 10/08/2010 DORSEY, JERRY 

RUDNICKY, ANDREW GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

LERMA, JOSE V GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

MENCHACA, MARTIN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

SOTOIV GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

BAKER, NIKKI GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

http:1,130.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramit Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:20:47 

Report Date: 1010812010Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

KIZER, JIM 

ACOSTA, JOSE 

ENGLE, PAUL 

00019351 10108/2010 EDW ARDS, DONALD B 

CANO,ABEL 

ROJAS, JAMES 

STEW ART, JAMES 

PINA, ROBERT 

ROBERT 

PULIDO, FIDEL 

00019352 10/08/2010 FLORES, JOE A 

TATUM, MOTHER 

00019353 10/08/2010 FROST -GONZALES LLC 

ALVARADO, SYLVIA 

GERARD, FATHER 

00019354 10108/2010 GALVAN, DEEANNE SVOBODA 

GARCAI, ROGELIO 

PENA, JOSEPH 

PENA, JOSEPH 

00019355 10108/2010 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

RAMIREZ, BLANCA 

SILVAS, J 

REYES, YVES 

00019356 10/08/2010 GARCIA, DANIEL 

HEINAMANA, TONY A 

RODRIGUEZ, ERIC 

VILLARREAL, FRANCISCO 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3370 

3380 

3380 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3310 

3310 

3350 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3130 

3350 

3350 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3110 

3320 

3350 

Object 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Current Date: 10/07/2010 

Page 3 

Object Description Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees Co Cfts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Cfts 150.00 


Appointed Attny Fees - Co Cfts 150.00 


Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total _1,720.00 

Check Total 

275.00 

250.00 

350.00 

500.00 

500.00 

325.00 

~200.00 

Check Total 

760.00 

760.00 

Check Total 

145.00 

75.00 

220.00 

Check Total 

200.00 

300.00 

300.00 

800.00 

Check Total 

50.00 

50.00 

90.00 

190.00 

350.00 

400.00 

325.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:20:47 

Report Date: 10108/2010Report Name: AP _CCR __NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

PEREZ, TOMMY 

00019357 10/08/2010 GEORGE, LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

GARCIA, JOSEPH 

00019358 10/08/2010 GIOVANNINI, STEPHEN A 

SIMPSON, JAMES 

OLIVARES, BRENDA 

00019359 10/08/2010 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

V ARGAS, HECTOR 

MARTINEZ, GERALDO 

LOPEZ, SAMMY 

GARCIA, MARISSA 

HILL, TIMOTHY 

CHANDLER,SUZANNE 

CHANDLER,SUZANNE 

WILLIAMS, MOTHER 

GARCIA, LEE RAY 

BROWN, DANTE 

LEWIS, PAUL 

00019360 10/08/2010 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

MONTALVO, DAVID 

EVERITT, RANDY 

GARZA, HERMILO 

MONTALVO, DAVID 

HUMERN, MENA 

VASQUEZ, JONATHAN 

VASQUEZ, JNATHAN 

SAENZ, HERIBERTO 

00019361 10/08/2010 GREENBERG, LISA 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3350 

3150 

3350 
3350 

3110 
3110 
3110 
3120 
3120 
3130 
3130 
3150 
3310 
3310 
3320 

3130 
3310 
3310 
3330 
3330 
3370 
3370 
3380 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5341 
5341 
5341 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 10/0712010 

Page 4 

Check Amount 

325.00 

Cbeck Total __1,400.00 

50.00 
Check Total 50.00 

325.00 
300.00 

Cbeck Total 625.00 ------ 

350.00 
350.00 
100.00 
250.00 
250.00 
250.00 
250.00 
75.00 

Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total ___2,325.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total __5,600.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:20:47 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NVC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

COBERN, MOTHER 

CADENA, CHILDREN 

00019362 10/08/2010 GUTIERREZ, DAVID R LAW OFFICE 

MARTINEZ, ROGELIO 

00019363 10/08/2010 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCTAVIO 

FREGOSO, MARCO ANTONIO 

URIAS, SANTIAGO 

SALINAS, MICHAEL 

WICKLINE, MELISSA 

LEMOS, MATHREW 

00019364 10/08/2010 HALL, GARY A 

COLUNGA, MOTHER 

COLUNGA, MOTHER 

00019365 10/08/2010 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

WILLIAMS, NAUDIKA 

LOZANO, JOHN 

SILVA, JESSIE 

PERKINS, MARCUS 

00019366 '0/08/2010 HElL, ROBERT J 

AGUIRRE, CHILD 

SALINAS, ISMAIL 

CRAIG, CHILDREN 

GARCIA, GUADELUPE 

MARTINEZ, REY 

00019367 10/08/20 I 0 HENKEL, LAW OFFICE OF KATHARll' 

CRAIG, MOTHER 

Report Date: 10/08/2010 

DIV 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3120 

3120 

3150 

3150 

3310 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3310 

3320 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3350 

3380 

3150 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Object Description 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 10/07/2010 

Page 5 

Check Amount 

180.00 

200.00 

Check Total 380.00 

1,283.00 

Check Total ____1,283.00 

300.00 

100.00 

100.00 

1,180.00 

300.00 

Check Total __1,980.00 

225.00 

385.00 

Check Total 6 

145.00 

145.00 

450.00 

550.00 

Check Total ______1,290.00 

300.00 

205.00 

450.00 

325.00 

300.00 

Check Total _____, ,580.00 

710.00 



---

-------

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:20:47 

Reportl'lame: APCCR_NUC Current Date: 10/07/2010
Report Date: 10/08/2010 

Page 6 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

£.heck Total 710.00 

00019368 10/08/2010 HILTON-PORTLEY PLLC 

TREJO, RAELIEGH GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00019369 10/08/2010 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

BLACK, BRADLEY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 245.00 

TAYLOR, MICHAEL GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

TAYLOR, MICHAEL GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

P ARDON, GABRIEL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total __1,445.00 

00019370 10/08/2010 KEIM, PETER H 

AL V ARADO, VIVIANO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

AL V ARADO, VIVIANO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

SANDERS, BRUCE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

SANDERS, BRUCE GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

CASTILLO, JIMMY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

GARCIA, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

£.heck Total 600.00 

00019371 10/08/2010 KLEIN, DAVID 

PUENTES, TAYLOR GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 

BLACK, BRADLEY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 305.00 

KARSCH, WESLEY GEN 3330 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 300.00 

VANMATRE, ANDREZA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

GILBERT, BRONSON GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

KOSMER, JOSEPH GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

KOSMER, JOSEPH GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

KOSMER, JOSEPH GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

JARAMILLO, FRANK GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 
--~~ -

Check Total 2,635.00 

00019372 10/08/2010 L CHRIS ILES PC 

HIGHT, DANIEL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 60.00 

HIGHT, DANIEL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 60.00 

HIGHT, DANIEL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 60.00 

http:2,635.00
http:1,445.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:20:47 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

HIGHT, DANIEL 

HIGHT, DANIEL 

DEVORE, LORI 

DEVORE, LORI 

SALDANA, JOHN 

ANDERSON, SEAN 

ADAMS, RICHARD 

DELA ROSA, NATASHA 

VALLS, THOMAS 

LOWERY, LEONARD 

00019373 10/08/2010 LAUREL, RICARDO 

AUSTIN, CHILD 

LIGHT, FATHER 

SALAZAR, FATHER 

00019374 10/0812010 LEE, LAW OFFICE OF ALLEN C 

MIR,COLTON 

CADENA, HA YLEE 

00019375 10/08/2010 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

RIOS, JOSHUA 

WRIGHT, JACOB 

MENCILLAS, RAY 

MCGRAW, BRANDON 

LISTER, JEREMIAH 

MCGRAW, BRANDON 

LUGO, FATHER 

RODRIGUEZ, ELIAS 

RIOS, JOSHUA 

LUGO, FATHER 

GONZALEZ, ENRIQUE 

LUGO, FATHER 

RIOS, JOSHUA 

Report Date: 10/08/2010 

DlV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3110 
3110 
3140 
3310 
3310 
3320 
3350 
3350 
3380 
3380 

3150 
3150 
3150 

3150 
3150 

3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 
3150 

Object 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 10/07/2010 

Page 7 

Check Amount 

60.00 
60.00 

175.00 
500.00 

Check Total 

750.00 
325.00 
325.00 
560.00 

1,200.00 

~135.00 

Check Total 

150.00 
170.00 
100.00 

Check Total 

100.00 
60.00 

160.00 

50.00 
50.00 
75.00 
50.00 
75.00 
50.00 
90.00 

470.00 
75.00 

135.00 
75.00 

120.00 
75.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:20:47 

Report 1'Iame: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10108/2010 
Current Date: 10107/2010 

Page 8 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00019376 10108/2010 LERMA JR, RUBEN 

GARZA, ROXANA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00019377 10108/2010 LOPEZ, CELINA 

RAMIREZ, JOSE LUIS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

TUNDEY, MARCUS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

RODRIGUEZ,JOSE ROLANDO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

LIGHT, ROSE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 60.00 

VILLANUEVA, CARLOS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

AUSTIN, FARRAH GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

SOLELO, JOE ANGEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 

MUNOZ, DANIEL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 975.00 

00019378 10108/2010 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

ROJAS, DANIEL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

CRUZ, CHRISTINA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

VILLARREAL III, IGNACIO GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total __1,075.00 

00019379 10108/2010 LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

SALAZAR, JOSE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00019380 10108/2010 MACK,RANDY 

RIOS, TIMOTHY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

T APOA, AMANDA GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

£heck Total 400.00 

00019381 10/08/2010 MARCUM, JOSEPH 

RODRIGUEZ, ISMAEL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

AYALA, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 195.00 

SMITH, MICHAEL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,250.00 

Check Total __1,695.00 

00019382 10108/2010 MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:20:47 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10108/2010 
Current Date: 10107120 I 0 

Page 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

CANO,JOHN GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00019383 10/08/2010 MCGUIRE, PATRICK J 

ROBALI, ISRAEL GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 3,257.60 

Check Total 

00019384 10108/2010 MORALES, RITA 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 475.00 

MARTINEZ, CARLOS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 425.00 

Check Total 900.00 

00019385 10108/2010 MORGAN, GORDON B 

CARONNA, RYAN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 

00019386 10108/2010 O'HARE, PATRICK J 

STRADLEY, HARRY GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

STONEY, SETH GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total __1,000.00 

00019387 10108/20 I 0 OCHOA, MICHELLE 

MONTEZ, JENNIFER GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 

00019388 10/08/2010 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

FLORES, JUAN GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

FLORES, JUAN GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00019389 10108/2010 PENA, REYNALDO 

VELASCO, ISAIAS GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

BELL, PIERRE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

BLISS, DWAYNE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total ..__1,500.00 

00019390 10/08/2010 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

ALONZA, MICHAEL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

ALONZO, MICHAEL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
KELLY, JAVIER GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:20:47 

Report Date: 10108/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Cbeck# Check Dt Pavee Name Description 

SALINAS, FRANSICO 

ALONSO, MICHAEL 

ALONSO, MICHAEL 

RAMOS, JOSE 

VILLANUEVA RICARDO 

THOMAS, LONNIE 

GREEN, DEWAAYNE 

GREEN, DEWA YNE 

VALERO, BERNICE 

GAL V AN, JERRY 

SALINAS III, FRANCISCO 

LAIS, BARBARA 

PINON, YDELFONSO 

GARCIA, JOSE 

00019391 10/08/2010 REDELL LAW FIRM 

GREEN,DEANTRAE 

BORREGO, HECTOR 

GREEN,DEANTRAE 

CHACANO, KARIN 

00019392 10/08/2010 REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

CARTER, ODELL 

HARRIS, CHILDREN 

00019393 10/08/2010 REYNA PC, JUAN P 

CAMPOS, ADRIAN 

CAMPOS, ADRIAN 

CAMPOS, ADRIAN 

WUNGIA, CHILD 

AGUILAR, ALFONSO 

REYNA, ORLANDO 

REYNA, ORLANDO 

Current Date: 10/07/2010 

Page 10 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total ___2,800.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,200.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total __2_,550.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 310.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 240.00 

Check Total 550.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 900.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3310 

3310 

3310 

3320 

3320 

3320 

3330 

3340 

3340 

3350 

3360 

3370 

3370 

3370 

3120 

3310 

3320 

3370 

3150 

3150 

3110 

3110 

3110 

3150 

3310 

3350 

3350 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:20:47 

Report Name: AP _CCR_~,rUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description 

00019394 10108/2010 ROBINSON, TODD 

VENA VIDEZ, JULIAN 

VENA VIDEZ, JULIAN 

BENA VIDEZ, JULIAN 

00019395 10108/2010 RODRIGUEZ, CELSO C 


FLORES, ERIC 


FLORES, ERIC 


FLORES, ERIC 


FLORES, ERIC 


00019396 10108/2010 ROGEN, GERALD A 

MCKIAH, NAOMI 

ALANIZ, LETICIA 

VILLARREAL, RICARDO 

CAMPBELL, FRANK 

CAMPBELL, FRANK 

CAMPBELL, FRANK 

MCKIAH, NAOMI 

GUERRERO, JEREMY 

BAZAN, MICHAEL 

BAZAN, MICHAEL 

HUEY,KELA 

BAZAN, MICHAEL 

BAZAN, MICHAEL 

00019397 10108/2010 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

PEDERSON, JOSHUA 

PEDERSON, JOSHUA 

REYNA, MOTHER 

DOTSON, CHRISTOPHER 

VASQUEZ, ELOYD 

Report Date: 10/08/2010 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3310 

3310 

3310 

3370 

3370 

3370 

3370 

3110 

3130 

3310 

3310 

3310 

3310 

3350 

3350 

3350 

3350 

3350 

3370 

3370 

3120 

3120 

3150 

3360 

3360 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 10107/2010 

Page 11 

Check Amount 

Check Total ~020.00 

300.00 

350.00 

350.00 

Check Total __1,000.00 

450.00 

150.00 

300.00 

300.00 

Check Total ~~~_I,200.00 

100.00 

250.00 

600.00 

200.00 

100.00 

200.00 

325.00 

325.00 

325.00 

275.00 

325.00 

150.00 

450.00 

Check Total __3_,625.00 

250.00 

75.00 

50.00 

100.00 

50.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:20:47 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 10108/2010 
Current Date: 10107/2010 

Page 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 525.00 

00019398 10108/2010 RYAN, MICHAELJ 

TREVINO, THOMAS GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

QUINTANILLA, JOHN GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

VIGIL, ANDRES GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00019399 10108/2010 SALAIS, GABRIEL R 

HANDLEY, EDWARD GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00019400 10/08/2010 SANDRA EASTWOOD LAW FIRM 

LUCKER SON, SEDRIC GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

ROBIN, ZACKARY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

VELASQUEZ, ARMANDO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

LOERA, ESTEBAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 205.00 

ROBINSON, RENE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

VIGAL, ANDRES GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

PEREZ, TOMAS GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

PEREZ, TOMAS GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

PEREZ, TOMAS GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

PECERO, HECTOR MANUEL GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

GULLMAN, TIM GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

VELAQUEZ JR, henry GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GEORGE, JOSHUA GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

YBARRA III, RAYMOND GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 2,305.00 

00019401 10/08/2010 SANJINES, IRMA M 

GUERRERO, EMILIO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

STOCKTON ,TIMOTHY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

STOCKTON,TIMOTHY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

STOCKTON,TIMOTHY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

STOCKTON,TIMOTHY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

FRANKLIN, JERRY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

STOTTLEMYER, ELIZABETH GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Countl: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:20:47 

Report ]'IIllllle: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00019402 10/08/2010 SHACKELFORD LAW FIRM 

GRIFFIN, ROBERT 

FLOYD, DEANN 

CARDENAS, JOSE 

VALDEZ, JOSE 

SP ANUTIUS, MICAH 

00019403 10/08/2010 SKROBARCEK, JAMES A 

GONZALES, DAVID 

00019404 10/08/2010 STARCHER LAW FIRM 

LISTER JR. DEWBOY 

NICHOLS, DOUGLAS 

ELIZONDO, MARTIN 

ABBACCHI, ANTHONY 

ELIZONDO, MARTIN 

GARCIA, RICHARD 

GARCIA, RICHARD J 

GARCIA, RICHARD J 

GUIGSBY, HARRY III 

MIDDLETON, JOSEPH 

BENNETT, RICHARD 

GARCIA, PEDRO 

00019405 10/08/2010 STITH, DAVID V 

SCHW ARTZ, CHASTITY 

BROWN, LOUIS 

WILSON, NAKIHA 

00019406 10/0812010 STOLLEY, MARK W 

WILLIAMS, DEANTHONY 

LOZANO, MOTHER 

Report Date: 10/08/2010 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3320 
3320 
3340 
3380 
3380 

3310 

3130 
3130 
3130 
3130 
3130 
3310 
3310 
3310 
3320 
3320 
3340 
3350 

3130 
3380 
3380 

3150 

3150 


Object 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 

5342 


Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 


Appointed Attny Fees 


Current Date: 10/07/2010 

Page 13 

Check Amount 

Check Total 2,425.0Q 

1,350.00 
1,380.00 
2,500.00 
1,600.00 
2,000.00 

Check Total ~830.00 

400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

250.00 
250.00 
250.00 
250.00 
250.00 

1,000.00 
250.00 
250.00 
400.00 
250.00 
200.00 
325.00 

Check Total ___3,925.00 

250.00 
400.00 
400.00 

Check Total __1,050.00 

75.00 
285.00 

http:1,050.00
http:3,925.00
http:1,000.00
http:2,000.00
http:1,600.00
http:2,500.00
http:1,380.00
http:1,350.00
http:2,425.0Q


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:20:47 

Report Date: 10108/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

LOERA, EST ABAN 

KOCUREK, JUSTIN 

TAT AM, CHRISMAIKEILANI 

WILLIAMS, MOTHER 

SOTO, GEORGE 

PICAZO, JOSE 

SANTOS, NOE 

HINOJOSA, LEE 

DIAZ, DAVID 

RIOS, CORPITOS 

GUERRERA, JOSHUA 

ESCOBEDO, PERRY 

CHAPA, AMBER 

PROPP, JOHN 

00019407 10/08/2010 STORY II, JAMES L 

PADRON, ANNETTE 

JACKSON, KEVIN 

GONZALEZ, ARTURO 

REYNA, NICHOLAS 

RODRIGUEZ, DELIA 

WRIGHT, BERNADINE 

00019408 10/08/2010 THE LAW OFFICE OF RICK DODSON 

MALDONA, LOUIS 

GARCIA, AUSTIN ALEXSANOR 

RUDNICKY, CHILDREN 

GAONA, JOSE LUIS 

00019409 10/08/2010 TORRES, DEEANN 

MIRELEZ, ANDREA 

MIRELEZ, ANDREA 

RODRIGUEZ, ADAN 

MIRELEZ, ANDREA 

Current Date: 10107/2010 

Page 14 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 245.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 270.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 270.00 

Check Total ~__3,505.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 

Check Total __1,420.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 185.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
.~--

Check Total 660.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3310 

3330 

3340 

3340 

3350 

3350 

3370 

3370 

3380 

3320 

3340 

3360 

3380 

3380 

3380 

3110 

3150 

3150 

3380 

3110 

3110 

3330 

3330 



User ID: Rebecca Ramit Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:20:47 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 10107/20 I0
Report Date: 10108/2010 

Page 15 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descripti(m DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

FLORES, REYNALDO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 
CRAIG, ELCIA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 
PAWLAK, PAUL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 2,000.00 

Check Total __4_,225.00 

00019410 10108/2010 TURPEN, STANLEY AARON 

MEDINA, LAZANDO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
Check Total 300.00 

00019411 10/08/2010 VELA, RENE 

ELLIS, RICHARD GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
TIRNDA, RICHARD GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
RODRIGUEZ, ERNESTO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
ELLIS. RICHARD GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
ELLIS, RICHARD GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total __1700.00 

00019412 10/08/2010 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

CASTILLO, RUBEN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
MORALES, PATRICIA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
LOPEZ, VICTORIA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 
SANCHEZ, ELIAS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
MEADOR, HAYLEA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
SOTO,ROLAND GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
CASTILLO, RUBEN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
GUSTIN,JAN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
GUSTIN, JAN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total ~~__1 ,100.00 

00019413 10/08/2010 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

MANCILLA, SIERRA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 190.00 
PEDRAZA, BRYAN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
PERElDA, MICHAEL GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
BEASLEY, RANDY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 700.00 

Check Total __1,640.00 

00019414 10/08/2010 WOERNER, MARK. H 

TRAMMEL, DAVID GENE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

http:1,640.00
http:4_,225.00
http:2,000.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:20:47 

Report Date: 10108/2010Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

TRAMMELL, DAVID GENE 

TRAMMELL, DAVID GENE 

PAWICK. PAUL 

00019415 10/08/2010 WOLF, JASON CONRAD 

SIMMONS, GEORGE 

VELASQUEZ, JUSTIN 

VELASQUEZ, JUSTIN 

00019416 10/08/2010 YSASSI, CHRISTINE K 

GUZMAN, JAVIER 

SARACENE, ANTHONY S 

00019417 10/08/2010 YSASSI, EPIMENIO 

CHAP A, MANUEL 

RODRIGUEZ, ROBERT 

SALINAS, SANTOS 

RODRIGUEZ, ROBERT 

GONZALEZ, ANG IE 
GARCIA, EDWARD 

00019418 10/08/2010 ZAMORA, LAW OFFICE OF ROBERT 

CRUZ, FRANK 

BARRIENTOS, RAMIRO 

GARCIA JR, FRANK 

GARCIA, FRANK JR. 

COLEMAN, CHRISTOPHER 

00019419 10/08/2010 ZAPATA, RICHARD D. 

HENDERSON, COURTNEY 

HENDERSON,COURTNEY 

GRAHAM, KRISTINA M 

CA V ASOS, RICARDO 

Current Date: 10/07/2010 

Page 16 

-.-

Check Amount 

350.00 

350.00 

250.00 

Check Total __1_,0~0&0 

350.00 

200.00 

1,000.00 

Check Total _ 1,550.00 

300.00 

250.00 

Check Total 550.00 

75.00 

250.00 

100.00 

250.00 

325.00 

250.00 

Check Total __1,250.00 

400.00 

200.00 

300.00 

325.00 

325.00 

Check Total __1,550.00 

100.00 

350.00 

400.00 

325.00 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3320 

3320 

3380 

3110 

3380 

3380 

3380 

3380 

3110 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3350 

3380 

3310 

3310 

3350 

3350 

3350 

3110 

3110 

3310 

3350 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

http:1,550.00
http:1,250.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 16:20:47 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/07/2010Report Date: 10108/2010 
Page 17 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

HENDERSON,COURTNEY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

HENDERSON,COURTNEY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 

EP Check Stock Total 11 

Grand Total 116,340.60 

http:116,340.60




User 1D: Reber~· Ramir Nueces County Conso,q'lted Check Register Current Ti" '15:58:41 

Repol • ..late: 10/08/2010Repo,"t Name: CCR_NUC-

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00019218 10/08/2010 A GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC 

JOST, BILLY 

RODRlGUEZ, MATTHE\ 

PENA, CORADO 

PENA CONRADO 

PENA, COURADO 

YOUNG, RONALD 

00019219 10/08/2010 BATEK, JERRY 

WILKINSON, JUSTIN 

COREY, BARBARA 

RAMSEY, BRANDON 

RAMSEY, BRANDON 

00019220 10108/2010 BERG, ROBERT A 

GADDY, RALPH 

GADDY, RALPH 

GADDY, RALPH 

GADDY, RALPH 

GADDY, RALPH 

00019221 10/08/2010 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

HLA,CHILD 

HLA, CHILD 

VELA, TONY 

ESCAMILLA III, JOSE 

ANZALDOA, FRANCISCO 

00019222 10/08/2010 CANALES-MORGAN L L P 

TUNCHEZ, MANUEL 

CARTWRIGHT, JEFFERY 

VALDEZ, RODOLFO 

GARCIA, MALLORY 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3130 
3130 
3140 
3140 
3140 
3360 

3120 
3130 
3130 
3130 

3140 
3140 
3140 
3140 
3140 

3150 
3150 
3340 
3360 
3380 

3340 
3350 
3360 
3360 

Object 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 
5341 
5341 
5341 

5341 
5341 
5341 
5341 

Object Descripti<:m 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current D, )9/29/2010 

Page 

Check Amount 

100.00 
150,00 
175.00 
100.00 
100.00 
500.00 

Check Total 25.00 

300.00 
250.00 
250.00 
250.00 

Check Total __1,050.00 

175.00 
175.00 
175.00 
175.00 
175.00 

Check Total 875.00 

390.00 
390.00 

Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 

Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 
Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:5S:41 

Report Date: 10/08/2010 Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00019223 10/0S/201O CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

HOLMES, FRANCINE 

BOWMAN, DAVID 

HAlES, JUSTIN 

ALONZO, NlCHOLAS 

00019224 10/0S/2010 CASTRO, FRANK 

BAZAN, DAVID 

MORGAN, MOTHER 

BEZKA, DAVID 

MYKLEBY, DAVID 

VILLARREAL, HILDA 

00019225 10/0S/20 1 0 CERV ANTES, LAW OFFICE OF MARC 

CHILDREN 

00019226 10/0S/201O DIAZ,DAVID 

AZUA, RAFAEL 

WRIGHT, JENNlFER 

00019227 10/0S/2010 DORSEY, CHRISTOPHER 

BULLARD, RONNlE 

MUNSON, JULIEANN 

0001922S 10/0S/2010 DORSEY, JERRY 

TOMLINSON, ANDREW 

PEREZ, LUCIANO 

PEREZ, LUCIANO 

00019229 10/0S/20 1 0 EDW ARDS, DONALD B 

CLARK, WAYNE 

'.' ..... 

Current Date: 09/29/2010 

Page 2 

Check Amount 

Check Total 

300.00 

150.00 

75.00 

50.00 

Check Total 575.00 

250.00 

120.00 

350.00 

500.00 

150.00 

Check Total __1,370.00 

100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

300.00 

300.00 

Check Total 600.00 

125.00 

400.00 

Check Total 

400.00 

450.00 

100.00 

Check Total 950.00 

500.00 

\.,,,,,,,/ 


DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3110 

3130 

3150 

3150 

3120 

3150 

3340 

3360 

3360 

3150 

3130 

3130 

3150 

3330 

3310 

33S0 

33S0 

3340 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 



User ID: Rebecr~ Rami! Nueces County ConsoP1 Qted Check Register Current Ti""~'15:58;4 I 

Report Name: CCR_NUC Current D, )9/29/2010- Repo. Ja te: 10/08/2010 
Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

CLARK, WAYNE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total __1,000.00 

00019230 10/08/2010 FLORES, ERIC 

HERNANDEZ, JULIAN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

HERREA, RANDY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1, I 

HERRERA, RANDY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

HERRERA,RANDY GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00019231 10/08/2010 FLORES, JOE A 

HOLT, RAQUELL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00019232 10/08/2010 FLYNN LAW FIRM 

CANTU, JEREMIAH GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

MARTINEZ, ERNESTO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 

00019233 10/08/2010 FROST·GONZALES LLC 

ESPINOZA, ESTEBAN GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00019234 10/08/2010 GALVAN,DEEANNESVOBODA 

PENA, JOSEPH GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

NELSON, WILLIAM GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

PINEDA, JAIME GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 350.00 

SLACK, DUSTY GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

GARCIA, JASON GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total __1,800.00 

00019235 10/08/2010 GARCIA, DANIEL 

LEWIS, BARBARA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

HINOJOSA, EVELINA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00019236 10/08/2010 GARZA LAW FIRM 

BLANCO, JOE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
BLANCO, JOE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

http:1,800.00
http:1,000.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: J:);~lS;41Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 09/29/2010

Report Date: 10108/2010 
Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

GONZALEZ, JESSICA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

REYES, ABRA.l\JI GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

MONTEZ, KYRST AL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

KUENSTLEY, CALEB GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

WILLIAMS, JIMMY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 1,800.00 

00019237 10108/2010 GEORGE, LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

MEDINA, JUAN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

CORONADO, ALFREDO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00019238 10108/2010 GIOVANNINI, STEPHEN A 

MARTINEZ, ADRlAN GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00019239 10108/2010 GONZALES, FRANK LAW OFFICE 

GUTIERREZ, ADRIANNA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00019240 10108/2010 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

FUENTES, ALBERTO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

FUENTES, ALBERTO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

SEPUL VEDA, CLIFTON GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00019241 10108/2010 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

WILLIAMS, KEVIN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00019242 10108/2010 GUTIERREZ, DAVID R LAW OFFICE 

RUNNELS, JEREMY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

RUNNELS, JEREMY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00019243 10108/2010 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCTA VIO 

RODGERS, BOBBIE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00019244 10108/2010 HALL, GARY A 

'~ 
""",.",!",.,.,,/ 

http:1,800.00


'llser ID: Rebecl"~ R.amir Nueces County ConsoP1'lted Check Register Current Tir'~' 15:58:41 

Report Name: _CCR_NUC Current D. J9/29/2010
Repol ...,ate: 10/08/2010 

Page 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

RAMIREZ, FATHERS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 505.00 

MENDEZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 285.00 

LISTER, JEREMIAH GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 295.00 

LUGO,MARIO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 135.00 

HAIR, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 230.00 

Check Total __1,590.00 

00019245 10/08/2010 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF J ACYR 

CATES, LAWRENCE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

WINTERROTH, MELISSA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00019246 10/08/2010 HElL, ROBERT J 

ESQUIVEL, JOSE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00019247 10/08/2010 HERNANDEZ, MANUEL 

ALVARDO, ROLAND GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 

00019248 10/08/2010 KEIM, PETER H 

GARCIA, BLAKE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00019249 10/08/2010 KLEIN, DAVID 

DOTSON, REED GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00019250 10/08/2010 L CHRIS ILES PC 

VILLARREAL, ASHLEY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

VILLEGAS, NORMA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

TAYLOR, EDMINSTON GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

LEAL, ERASMO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

Check Total 25.00 

00019251 10/08/20 I 0 LEE, LAW OFFICE OF ALLEN C 

COSTELLO, PETE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
DAVILA, RAMIRO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

http:1,590.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 15:58:41 Nueces Countl:: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 10/08/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00019252 10/08/2010 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

UNKNOWN, CHILD 

MCGRAW, BRANDON 

DE LA ROSA, CHILD 

00019253 10/08/2010 LERMA JR, RUBEN 


AYALA,HENRY 


00019254 10/08/2010 LOPEZ, CELINA 

SA TILO, JOE ANGEL 

ANSUALDA,SAVANNAN 

VELASQUEZ, ARMANDO 

GARZA, JOSE LUIS 

MCCLEAN, MOSES 

00019255 10/08/2010 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

CONTRERAS, STEPHEN 

NA V AJORO, CHRISTOPHER 

GONZALEZ, PAUL 

HYDE, LAWRENCE 

GARDINO, JUANITO 

HARRIS, CHRISTOPHER 

00019256 10108/2010 LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

SUNDERLAND, SHAWN 

ORTEGA, ELISA 

ORTEGA, ELIAS 

00019257 10108/2010 MACK, RANDY 


JONES, CANDICE 


MORENO, JUSTIN 


BARRERA, DEBRA 


DIV 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


Dept 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3110 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3370 

3310 

3360 

3360 

3370 

3370 

3370 

3130 

3140 

3140 

3110 

3110 

3110 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Object Description 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Current Date: 09/2912010 

Page 6 

Check Amount 

Check Total 

505.00 

75.00 

205.00 

Check Total 785.00 

100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

50.00 

130.00 

75.00 

50.00 

450.00 

Check Total 755.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total __1,350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 600.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 375.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

http:1,350.00


User iD: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time..;. 15:58:41 

Report Name CCR_NUC-

Check# Check Dt Payee Name De$cription 

EDWARDS, CURTIS 

ALV ARADO, KAREN 

SEPULVEDA, RON}flE 

V ASAQUEZ, JORGE 

00019258 10108/2010 MARCUM, JOSEPH 

RODRIGUEZ, MANUEL 

LUCIO, CHILD 

TERRELL, DERRICK 

00019259 10/08/2010 MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

REYNA, JESSE 

REYNA, JESSE 

BENAVIDES, STEVE 

REYNA, JESSE 

V AQUERA, VICTORIA 

V AQUERA, VICTORIA 

HENDERSHOT, JASON 

00019260 10/08/2010 MCMAINS, STEPHEN C. 

HERNANDEZ, NOE 

00019261 10/08/2010 MORGAN, GORDON B 

SILVAS, ROBERT 

SILVAS, ROBERT 

SILV AS, ROBERT 

SALAZAR, OMAR 

SALAZAR,OMAR 

00019262 10/08/2010 NELSON, L GAYLE 

GARCIA, JAVIER 

AGUIRRE, FRANCIS 

DELAP AZ, JUAN M. 

Rep\ ate: 10108/2010 

DIV Dept 

GEN 3120 

GEN 3130 

GEN 3340 

GEN 3370 

GEN 3130 

GEN 3150 

GEN 3360 

GEN 3110 

GEN 3110 

GEN 3110 

GEN 3110 

GEN 3340 

GEN 3340 

GEN 3350 

GEN 3350 

GEN 3130 

GEN 3130 

GEN 3130 

GEN 3320 

GEN 3320 

GEN 3350 

GEN 3350 

GEN 3380 

CUI'rent D )9/29/2010 

Page 7 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total __2_,375.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 335.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 1,000.00 

Check Total __1,585.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 7,670.00 

Check Total __9_,070.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 7,600.00 

Check Total __7_,600.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 700.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:58:41 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00019263 10108/2010 

00019264 10/08/2010 

00019265 10/08/2010 

00019266 10108/2010 

Payee Name Description 

O'HARE, PATRICK J 

VILLAREAL, BELINDA 

GALVAN, FELIPE 

STONEY, SETH ASHLEY 

VILLARREAL, RICHARD 

W ARE, WINFRED 

GARCIA, JENNIFER 

MASON, JUSTIN 

WARE, WINFRED 

TYLER, JUSTIN 

GUOMUNDSON, MARK 

MASON, JUSTIN 

GAL V AN, FELIPE 

DODD, JEREMY 

SKEEN,HARLEY 

W ARE, WINFRED 

OBREGON, DANICE 

BEDFORD,CONSTANCE 

KING, CLIFFORD 

RAMIREZ, HENRIETTA 

BALL, GLORIA 

BALL, GLORIA 

OCHOA, MICHELLE 

LEATHERWOOD, JIM 

PALACIOS, ANDREW 

PENA,RAMON 

ALEXANDER, AUSTIN 

PINON, HENRY 

CANTU RAMIRO 

Report Date: 10108/2010 
Current Date: 09/29/2010 

Page 8 

DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 450.00 

GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total __3,925.00 

GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total ___1,500.00 

GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

" 
''-'" ~ 



user I1J: .K.eoecca .K.amn Nueces County Consolidated Checl<. 1{egister Current Time: 15:58:41 
Report Name: 

Check# 

.CCR_NUC 

Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Rep( Ite: 10/08/2010 

DIV Dept Object Qmect Description 

Current Dr ')9/29/2010 

Page 9 

Check Amount 

00019267 

00019268 

00019269 

10/08/2010 

10108/2010 

10108/2010 

COTTON, JUSTIN 

BELYEU, JEROLD 

PENA, REYNALDO 

BICKERST AFF, JAMES 

RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

HERNANDEZ, RICHARD 

HURT ADO, VICTOR 

VILLARREAL, RICARDO 

BAILEY, RICHARD JR 

FIQUEROA, ALFONSO 

CANASD, MICHAEL A 

PINON, YDELFONSO 

GUZMAN,BENNY 

ORTA, SIATO 

WATSON, CRYSTAL 

RAMIREZ, RAMIREZ 

ORTA, SIXTO 

BANDA, RAYMOND E 

REDELL LAW FIRM 

MENDEZ, RICHARD 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3370 
3380 

3320 

3310 
3310 
3310 
3330 
3330 
3330 
3340 
3350 
3360 
3360 
3370 
3380 
3380 

3310 

5342 
5341 

5342 

5341 
5341 
5342 
5341 
5341 
5341 
5341 
5341 
5341 
5341 
5341 
5341 
5341 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

450.00 
150.00 

__1,450.00 

650.00 
650.00 

150.00 
150.00 
400.00 
150.00 
150.00 
150.00 
150.00 
150.00 
150.00 
150.00 
150.00 
150.00 
150.00 

__2,200.00 

1,200.00 
~200.00 

00019270 

00019271 

10/08/2010 

10108/2010 

REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

TORTU, MIGUEL 

CABRIALES, JOSE 

REYNA PC, JUAN P 

AGUILAR, ALFONSO 

GIFFORD, FRANK 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3360 
3360 

3130 
3370 

5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

Check Total 

500.00 
500.00 

__1,000.00 

125.00 
750.00 

00019272 10/08/2010 ROBINSON, TODD 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:58:41 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10108/2010 
Current Date: 09/29/20 10 

Page 10 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

CORDTS, ROBERT GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

CORDTS, ROBERT GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

CORDTS, ROBERT GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00019273 10/08/2010 RODRIGUEZ, CELSO C 

KASSAACK, JONATHAN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

KASSACK, JONATHAN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

RODELA, JOHNNY GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00019274 10108/2010 ROGEN, GERALD A 

MILLER, JOHNNY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

SANCHEZ, SANDRA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

SANCHEZ, SANDRA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

JASSO, DIANA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

BOSQUEZ, ARMANDO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

RIOJAS,JULIAN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

RIOJAS, JULIAN GEN 3130 5345 Special Commissioners 250.00 

LANKFORD, BARRY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

GARZA, LAURA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 

BAZAN, MICHAEL GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

RIOJAS, JULIAN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total __2,375.00 

00019275 10108/2010 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

SLAGLE, JUANITA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 

Check Total 

00019276 10/08/2010 RYAN, MICHAEL J 

ESQUIVEL, JOHN GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GONZALEZ, ROBERT GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

NlCODEMUS, CASH GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

AGUILAR JR, LUIS GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

HERNANDEZ, JESSIE JR GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00019277 . '1/08/2010 SANDRA EASTWOOD LAW FIRM 

~f' "\o,:~",d 
) 



v~Ct .a..LI' .. "''''-'1,,1 ........ 110;'-' "'''(,lu'U l'~ueces Lounty Lonsolloateo Check. J:{egister Current Time: 15:58:41 


Report Name' T)_CCR_NUC Rep ate: 10108/2010 Current D 09/29/2010 

Page 11 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

CARABAJAL, JAVIER GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
CLARK, J AMlIE GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
VILANUEV A, RENE GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
MARTINEZ, MIGUEL GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
DURHAM III, JEFF GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
LOPEZ, NOE GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 

00019278 10108/2010 SANJINES, IRMA M 

RAMIREZ, BERNARDO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00019279 10/0812010 SCHAUER, LINDA RHODES 

DWI BOOKS FOR DEFENDANT COMPLE GEN 3250 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 53.81 

Check Total 

00019280 10108/2010 SHACKELFORD LAW FIRM 

CARDENAS, JOSE GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 3,000.00 

Check Total __3,000.00 

00019281 10/08/2010 SKROBARCEK, JAMES A 

NYSMITH, MICHELLE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00019282 10108/2010 SMITH DEMART SMITH INC 

Detention Contract Meals for j GEN 3490 5228 Contract Meals 4,582.80 

Boot Camp Contract Meals for C GEN 3492 5228 Contract Meals 4,233.20 

Check Total __8,816.00 

00019283 10/0812010 STARCHER LAW FIRM 

CHESSER, MICHAEL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00019284 10108/20 I 0 STITH, DAVID V 

GARCIA, DA VID GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
PLAZA, BASILIO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
PLAZA, BASILIO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total __1,100.00 

00019285 10108/2010 STOLLEY, MARK W 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:58:41 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NVC Report Date: 10/08/2010 Current Date: 09/29/2010 

Page 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

DELOSSANTOS, NOE JR GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

HINOJOSA, LEO GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

SANCHEZ, AMADO GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

PINON, RAUL GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

WYNN, JEREMY GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

SOTO, JOHNNY GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

MARTINEZ, JOSE GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total __1,400.00 

00019286 10108/2010 STORY II, JA,'1ES L 

GAY, NORMA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 

00019287 10108/2010 THE LAW OFFICE OF RICK DODSON 

WORDEN, ROLAND GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

KEITH, DONALD GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

STUMP, BOBBY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

GANT,LOGAN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

MALDONADO, LOUIS GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

MALDONADO, LOUIS GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

KEITH, DONALD GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total __1,775.00 

00019288 10/08/2010 TORRES, DEEANN 

ALEJANDRO, AFELIA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

BRYANT, PAUL GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 325.00 

00019289 10/08/2010 TURPEN, STANLEY AARON 

LEAL, EMILIO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00019290 10108/2010 VILLARREAL·KUCHTA, MICHELE 

GONZALEZ, JUAN GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

MARQUEZ, BENJAMIN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 625.00 

00019291 10108/2010 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

BESSETTE, TERRI GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

'~-...'" 



User tD: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time.,;, 15:58:41 
Report Name CCR_NUC- Rep\ ate: 10108/2010 

Current D )9/29/2010 

Page 13 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

CLARK, MICHAEL R GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 90.00 
Check Total 265.00 

00019292 10108/2010 WOERNER, MARK H 

PAWLAK, PAUL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 5,000.00 
Check Total __5_,000.00 

00019293 10108/2010 WOLF, JASON CONRAD 

WILLIAMS, JIMMY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
MEDINA, ROBERT GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00019294 10108/2010 YSASSI, EPIMENIO 

ALANIZ, NINF A GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
VALDEZ, PETE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
FLORES, GIBERT GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 850.00 

00019295 10108/2010 ZAl\10RA, LAW OFFICE OF ROBERT 

PRICE, LAWSON GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
Check Total 200.00 

00019296 10108/2010 ZAPATA, RICHARD D. 

HINES, DOMINIQUE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
DE LA ROSA, JAVIER GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
SAN MIGUEL, MICHAEL GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 700.00 

EP Check Stock Total ~824.81 

00627259 10108/2010 A & A BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 
Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 

00627260 10108/2010 A&R SEPTIC TANK SERVICE 

DISPOSAL FEE GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 120.00 
SEPTIC TANK GEN 0170 5455 Services - Other 300.00 

Check Total 420.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:58:41 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/08/20 10 
Current Date: 09/29/2010 

Page 14 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00627261 10/08/2010 A-I BONDING CO 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 30.00 

00627262 10/08/2010 ADT SECURITY SYSTEMS 

Driscoll Community Center Secu GEN 1770 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 110.78 

Check Total 110.78 

00627263 10/08/2010 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

BASIC SERVICE GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 165.00 

DISPOSALIRECYCLING GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 118.04 

Check Total 283.04 

00627264 10/08/20 I 0 AMERICAN OVERLAND CANVAS COl 

Covers for Sand Ground at Juve GEN 3492 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 2,800.00 

Check Total __2,800.00 

00627265 10108/20 I 0 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

cleaning ofoffice mats GEN 5330 5445 Linens, Toweis,etc 7.20 

cleaning of officers uniforms GEN 5330 5463 Wearing Apparel 31.68 

Check Total 38.88 

00627266 10/08/2010 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

Contract Security FY09-I 0 GEN 1317 5185 Contract Personnel 292.00 

Security Contract Building GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 397.12 

Check Total 689.12 

00627267 10/08/2010 AMY'S BAIL BOND 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00627268 10/08/20 I 0 ANZALDUA, K EDWARD 

Patch & repair bucket to tract GEN 0180 5254 Small Equip Repairs 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00627269 10/08/2010 ARCADIS US INC 

PROPOSAL FOR UST SYSTEM LEAK D GEN 0120 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 17.00 
PROPOSAL FOR UST SYSTEM LEAK D GEN 0120 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 17.00 
UST SYSTEM LEAK DETECTION I MO GEN 0160 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 16.00 

."-" ,; 
,~v)l 



User Ill: Kebecca Kama Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:58:41 

Report Name' '_CCR_NUC Current D 09/29/2010Rep 10108/2010 
Page 15 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object QbjE!c:t Desc:rjptiOIl Check Amount 

UST SYSTEM LEAK DETECTION I MO GEN 0160 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 16.00 
UST SYSTEM LEAK DETECTION I MO GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 17.00 
UST SYSTEM LEAK DETECTION I MO GEN 1500 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 17.00 

Check Total 

00627270 10/08/2010 AT&T 

09/17-10/16 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 197.81 

Check Total 197.81 

00627271 10/08/2010 BARRERA, JENNIFER 

GONZALEZ, NOE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
MATA, LOUIS GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00627272 10108/20 I 0 BAY LTD 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 1.687.04 

Check Total __1.687.04 

00627273 10108/2010 BEN KEITH FOODS 

Ben E. Keith Co. Inv. # 018252 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1.246.40 

Check Total __1,246.40 

00627274 10108/20 I 0 BFI • CORPUS CHRISTI 

fuel recovery fee-disposal of GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 3.00 
disposal of dead animals GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 54.50 
environmental fee-disposal of GEN 5330 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 15.00 

Check Total 72.50 

00627275 10/08/2010 BLACKLOCK. JULIE ANN 

10cr1552-3 sot vs edgar gonzal GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 321.00 

Check Total 321.00 

00627276 10/08/2010 BOUNDTREE MEDICAL LLC 

ITEM # F548123 XL LATEX GLOVES GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 156.10 

Check Total 156.10 

00627277 10108/2010 C C BAR ASSOCIATION 

20 I 0 PICTORIAL BAR DIRECTORIES GEN 3300 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 46.18 

Check Total 46.18 

00627278 10108/2010 C CIS D POLICE DEPARTMENT 

http:1,246.40
http:1.246.40
http:1.687.04
http:1.687.04


User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:58:41 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NVC Current Date: 09129/2010
Report Date: 10108/2010 

Page 16 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

AUG 10 ARREST SERV FEE GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 19.66 

Check Total 19.66 

00627279 10/08/2010 C C PRODUCE CO INC 

$2,000 Standing PO for produce GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 28.42 

Check Total 28.42 

00627280 10/08/2010 C C SAFE & LOCK CO 

Maintenance our vault GEN 3613 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 173.00 

!;'.heck Total 173.00 

00627281 10/08/2010 CALALLEN ISD 

AUG 10 TRUANCY FEE GEN 3613 2347 Due to Schools 110.00 

Check Total 110.00 

00627282 10108/2010 CAPITAINE MDPA, RAUL 

Monthly suicide risk assessmen GEN 3480 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 1,000.00 

Check Total 1 ,000.00 

00627283 10/08/2010 CBM ARCHIVES CO 

ScanAid Cleaning and Consumabl GEN 1328 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 178.00 

ServicelMaintenance Advance Ex GEN 1328 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 198.00 

FUJITSU FI-6130 SCANNERS GEN 1328 5643 Data Processing Equip 1,990.00 

Check Total 2,366.00 

00627284 10/08/2010 CCISD 

AUG 10 112 PAR CONT FINES GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 170.92 

Check Total 170.92 

00627285 10/08/2010 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

ANZALDUA, KYLE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

GARCIA, JOHN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

BRAKEFIELD, ROBERT GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

BIDEL, CHRISTINA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
BIDEL, CHRISTINA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
ELIZONDO, ABIGAIL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 
MORGAN, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 90.00 
CRUZ, PAULINE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
TOMPSON, JAMES GEN 331O 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

,;
"~"..,.r," ,...~.'t,,,.iI 

http:2,366.00
http:1,990.00
http:1,000.00


User IV: Keoecca Kamlr Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:58:41 

Report Name: CCR_NUC-

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

SAENZ, JESUS 

MOORE JR, ROBERT 

GUERRA, RICHARD 

ROBERTS, SERGIO 

JUAREZ, FEDERICO 

LERMA, ERNESTO 

MORALES, ANSON 

SIMMONS, JOSEPH 

00627286 10/08/2010 CHAPA, PRISCILLA Y 

ORTIZ, RAMON 

MIRANDA, SANDRA 

MCBROON, DAWN 

BENA VIDES, JUAN 

MORALEZ, DOREEN 

MORALEZ, DOREEN 

00627287 10/08/2010 CHRISTUS SPOHN HOSPITAL 

lab analysis on autopsy sample 

00627288 10/08/2010 CITY OF AGUA DULCE 

170009/23 

00627289 10/08/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

08/18-09/20 

00627290 10/08/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

21 w 08116·09116 

00627291 10/08/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

008/18-09/20 

Rep! .ili.:. 10/0812010 

DIV Dept 

GEN 3310 

GEN 3340 

GEN 3360 

GEN 3360 

GEN 3370 

GEN 3380 

GEN 3380 

GEN 3380 

GEN 3110 

GEN 3120 

GEN 3140 

GEN 3320 

GEN 3370 

GEN 3370 

GEN 3890 

GEN 1510 

GEN 1450 

GEN 0120 

GEN 0170 

Current D' ,'')9/29/2010 

Page 17 

Object Object Descri):!tion Che~k Amount 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150,00 

Check Total __3_,035.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125,00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total __1,850.00 

5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 323.20 

Check Total 323.20 

5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 62.68 

Check Total 

5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 19.72 

Check Total 

5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 25.93 

Check Total 25.93 

5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 95.02 

Check Total 95.02 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:58:41 

~ort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/08/2010 
Current Date: 09/29/2010 

Page 18 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00627292 10/08/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

lOw 2g 08/18-09/20 GEN 1590 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 240.56 

Check Total 240.56 

00627293 10/08/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

008/18-09/20 GEN 1450 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 98.09 

Check Total 

00627294 10/08/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

1582w 08/19-09/21 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 13,756.74 

Check Total --.l1756.74 

00627295 10/08/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

98w 08/20-09/22 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 874.25 

Check Total 874.25 

00627296 10/08/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

o08/20-09/22 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 62.90 

Check Total 62.90 

00627297 10/08/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

101 08/20·09/22 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 574.25 

Check Total 574.25 

00627298 10/08/2010 CLINICAL PATHOLOGY LABORATOR 

lab analysis on autopsy specim GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 110.10 

Check Total 110.10 

00627299 10/08/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

MOOI013 GEN 0370 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 320.01 

LEGAL NOTICES FOR PUBLIC MEETI GEN 3300 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 172.41 

Check Total 492.42 

00627300 10/08/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI JANITORIAL SERV 

MONTHL Y JANITORIAL SERVICES FO GEN 0120 5266 Contract S ervices-Buildings 506.00 

Check Total 506.00 

00627301 10/08/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI ISD 

Aug'10 JJAEP Mandatory Days Re GEN 2841 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 1,343.00 

Check Total .-L343.00 

~. 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:58:41 

..!tt:. 10/08/2010Report Name CCR_NUC- Rep, 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00627302 10/08120 I 0 DAILEY & WELLS COMMUNICATION 

REAR COVER FOR MARK RADIO MRK 

MRK FLEX ACCESSORY ON MARK RAD 

00627303 10/08/2010 DELL MARKETING CORP 

EXCHGSTDCAL 2010 SNGL MVL USRC 

OFFICEPROPLUS 2010 SNGL MVL 

WINSVRCAL 2008 SNGL MVL USRCAL 

OPTIPLEX 380 DESKTOP COMPUTER 

LATITUDE E5400 NOTEBOOK COMPUT 

OptiPlex 380 Desktop Computer 

VLA Office Pro Plus 

Computer-Optiplex 780 Minitowe 

Winsvrcal 2008 SNGL MVL USRCAL 

Exchgstdcal2010 SNGL MVL USRC 

00627304 10108/2010 DUBOIS PSYCHOLOGICAL CLINIC 

E.Sanchez Psych/Eval #1779 

AFuentes Psych/Eval #1778 

J.Harris Psych/Eval #1780 

00627305 10/08/2010 EMERGENCY VEHICLE SUPPLY LLC 

shipping pre-paid & Add (estim 

Setina Horizontal Sliding Wind 

00627306 10/08/20 I 0 FAMILY COUNSELING SERVICES 

Aug'IO Boot Camp Anger Mgmt, 1 

Aug'lO Juvenile Sex Offenders 

Aug'lO Boot Camp Individual Th 

Aug'10 Families Matter Group/I 

Aug'lO 12-Step Group 

Aug'IO Anger Management Group 

Aug'IO Marijuana Intervention 

DIV 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3720 

3720 

1328 

1328 

1328 

1328 

1900 

1900 

3480 

3480 

3480 

3480 

3480 

3480 

3480 

3480 

3480 

1317 

1317 

1317 

1317 

1317 

1317 

1317 

Object 

5258 

5258 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5643 

5303 

5303 

5303 

5248 

5248 

5303 

5303 

5303 

5303 

5303 

5303 

5303 

Current D 09/29/2010 

Page 19 

Qbject Descriruwn Check Amount 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 74.80 

Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 350,00 

Check Total 424.80 

Data Processing Equip 84.74 

Data Processing Equip 637.92 

Data Processing Equip 36.78 

Data Processing Equip 2,150,08 

Data Processing Equip 1,425.26 

Data Processing Equip 1,051.22 

Data Processing Equip 637.92 

Data Processing Equip 1,389.90 

Data Processing Equip 36.78 

Data Processing Equip 84.74 

Check Total __7,535.34 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Check Total 930.00 

Car Accessories 115.00 

Car Accessories 428.40 

Check Total 543.40 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 1,075.00 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 800.00 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 1,905.00 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 1,760.00 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 350.00 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 585.00 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 280.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:58:41 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 09/29/2010Report Date: 10/08/2010 
Page 20 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Aug'IO Individual Therapy Sess GEN 1317 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 300.00 

Aug'10 Parents of Juvenile Sex GEN 1317 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 560.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00627307 10/08/2010 FATHER FLANAGAN'S BOYS' HOME 

Residential Services July & Au GEN 1317 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 6,355.00 

Check Total __6_,355.00 

00627308 10/08/2010 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

'STANDING PO' FOR OUTGOING MAl GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 52.06 

Check Total 52.06 

00627309 1 0/0S/20 1 0 FEDERAL SIGNAL CORP 

UPGRADE PIPS EDGE-SI0-S TO POR GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 2,750.00 

PIPS-EDGE-810-S TWO CAMERA MOB GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 13,300.00 

PIPS-EDGE·810-P FOUR CAMERA MO GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 34,200.00 

BOSS MAP -ADVANCE MAPPING UTIL GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 795.00 

BOSS ADMIN LICENSE· BACK OFFICE GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 945.00 

Check Total ~990.00 

00627310 10108/2010 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

SMITH, JEANINE GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
SMITH, JEANINE GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total __1,000.00 

00627311 10/0812010 FLOUR BLUFF ISD 

Aug'10 JJAEP Mandatory Days Re GEN 2841 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 790.00 

Check Total 790.00 

00627312 10/08/2010 G&M CLEANING 

Cleaning services for the rent GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00627313 10/0S/2010 GARCIA, GENE A 

NELSON, ROBERT GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
RODRIGUEZ, DANIEL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00627314 10/08/2010 GARCIA, PAMELA 

TRIST ASN, HECTOR GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

,-..J"-" 

http:1,000.00
http:34,200.00
http:13,300.00
http:2,750.00
http:6_,355.00
http:6,355.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:58:41 

Report Name CCR_NUC-

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriptioll 

ANDUJE. DANIEL 

ANDUJE, DANIEL 

00627315 10/08/2010 GARZA, EDWARD F 

RAMIREZ, VICTOR 

BER.MUDEZ, DANNY 

BER.MUDEZ, DANNY 

00627316 10108/20 I 0 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

RINCON, GONZALO 

PEREZ, CODY 

GARCIA, ROLANDO 

GARCIA, ROLANDO 

PEREZ, CODY 

GARCIA, ROLANDO 

FLORES, JOE 

RINCON, GONZALO 

RINCON, GONZALO 

RINCON, GONZALO 

GARCIA JR, ADOLFO 

PEREZ, CODY 

PEREZ, CODY 

GARZA, ARMONDO 

00627317 10/08/2010 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

ALTIZER, ANTHONY 

GONZALEZ, ADRIAN 

LINEBURG,O 

AZENNE, KIMBERLY 

AUZENNE, KIMBERLY 

ZEPEDA, ALFONZO 

GUERRERO, RAY 

Repl ate: 10/08/2010 

DIV Dept 

GEN 3380 

GEN 3380 

GEN 3110 

GEN 3320 

GEN 3320 

GEN 3120 

GEN 3130 

GEN 3130 

GEN 3130 

GEN 3130 

GEN 3130 

GEN 3310 

GEN 3320 

GEN 3320 

GEN 3320 

GEN 3360 

GEN 3370 

GEN 3370 

GEN 3380 

GEN 3140 

GEN 3310 

GEN 3310 

GEN 3330 

GEN 3330 

GEN 3350 

GEN 3380 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

Qbject Description 

Current D ')9/29/2010 

Page 21 

Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

250.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

350.00 

350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

250.00 

250.00 

100.00 

100.00 

200.00 

100.00 

350.00 

400.00 

400.00 

400.00 

500.00 

200.00 

800.00 

250.00 

__4_,300.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 1,575.00 

http:1,575.00


ust:r IV; L'l,;U""",,,," ""OJUU ""'U& & .... 1 ... ..I. 4".4 ..... • ""'l'i U~C~:S '-'QUllly '-'QlJ:SQllUal~U '-'U~CJ:\ J:\.~gl:Sl~l· ..... v.· • 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 09/29/2010

Report Date: 10108/2010 
Page 22 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00627318 10/08/20 I 0 RAY A GONZALEZ PC 

CASTRO, JENNIFER GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

RODRIGUEZ, ARNOLD GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

FUENTES, AUSTIN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 160.00 

FUENTES, AUSTIN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

RODRIGUEZ, SAN JUANA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,100.00 

Check Total 1,760.00 

00627319 10108/2010 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

DENNIS, CHARLES GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

MARTINEZ, V ALARIE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

QUARLES, BOBBY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

MEZA, JEREMY GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 925.00 

00627320 10108/2010 GRAHAM, GARY L 

4 (four) day shifts @ $100 per GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00627321 10108/2010 GRAINGER 

GFI-adapters, light fixture, co GEN 1590 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 690.77 

Chair tote 300 Ib capacity GEN 4195 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 154.31 

Check Total 845.08 

00627322 10108/20 I 0 GULF TRACTOR COMPANY 

labor and maintenance to Scag GEN 1590 5254 Small Equip Repairs 610.06 

Check Total 610.06 

00627323 10/08/2010 HILL COlJNTRY DAIRIES INC 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRY "SPO" $20,0 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 354.00 

Check Total 354.00 

00627324 10/0812010 HOLIDAY INN 

witness ashley bennett 09cr385 GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 102.35 

Check Total 102.35 

00627325 10/08/2010 INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS 

CP200 UHF Portable 4 Channel R GEN 3492 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 2,508.00 

Shipping GEN 3492 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 38.00 

__J 
.~ 

http:2,508.00
http:1,760.00
http:1,100.00


User iD: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Tim~ 15:58:41 

Report Name CCR_NUC Current D )9/29/2010- Rept ate: 10108/2010 
Page 23 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total __2_,546.00 

00627326 10108/2010 IRA Z MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW 

GONZALEZ, ROMAN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

SPENCER, ANTHONY GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,000.00 
BROWN, DONELL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
TOHNSON, DA VID GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total __2_,050.00 

00627327 10/08/2010 JARDON-MORENO, DORIS 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 24.00 

Check Total 24.00 

00627328 10/08/20 I 0 JIMENEZ, FRED 

SALINAS, ALBERTO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 87.50 
SALINAS, ALBERTO GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 87.50 

Check Total 

00627329 10108/20 I 0 JONES & COOK 

3 42 " lateral file cabinets GEN 1130 5680 Fixed Assets less than $ 1000 2,292.00 

Check Total __2_,292.00 

00627330 10/08/2010 JONES REFRIGERATION 

LABOR TO INSTALL GEN 0170 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 75.00 
F AN CONTROL MODULE GEN 0170 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 146.30 
SERVICE CALL TO CHECK GEN 0170 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 60.00 
Robstown Center Kitchen Ice Ma GEN 1760 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 80.65 

Check Total 

00627331 10108/2010 LEXISNEXIS 

online related charges- 2010 f GEN 3520 5236 InterNet Fees 77.00 

Check Total 77.00 

00627332 10108/2010 LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

JUL 10 DUE FOR MONTH GEN 3610 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 715.03 

Check Total 

00627333 1010812010 LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAlR & 

JUN 10 DUE FOR MONTH GEN 3610 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 1,292.13 

Check Total 1,292.13 

http:1,292.13
http:1,292.13
http:2_,292.00
http:2,292.00
http:2_,050.00
http:1,000.00
http:2_,546.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:58:41 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10108/2010 
Current Date: 09/29/2010 

Page 24 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00627334 10/08/2010 LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

AUG 10 ATTY FEE GEN 3613 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 49.50 

Check Total 

00627335 10/08/2010 LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

AUG 1 0 DUE FOR MONTH GEN 3610 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 1,039.90 

Check Total __1,039.90 

00627336 10/08/2010 LOZANO, SANDRA G 

WORKED IN ROBSTOWN SATELITTE 0 GEN 1200 5541 Mileage - Local 26.95 

Check Total 

00627337 10/08/2010 LUCAS, JAMES E 

ELIZALDE, JOSE LUIS GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00627338 10/08/2010 MARTIN, JAMES M 

LASITER, BILLY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

WEBB, MALCOLM GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

MARTINEZ, GABRIEL GEN 3330 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

PERALES, ANTONIO GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 850.00 

00627339 10/08/20 I 0 MCLALLEN, DOUGLAS D 

LEIJA" FERNADO JR GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GONZALEZ, RAY GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00627340 10/08/2010 MELTON, MARY 

COVERING CC51HALF DAY GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 80.00 

TRIAL IN THE 94TH ALL DAY GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 160.00 

Check Total 240.00 

00627341 10/08/2010 MENTAL HEALTH MENTAL RETARD. 

Aug' 1 0 interview ofjuveniles, GEN 1317 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 2,340.00 

Check Total __2,340.00 

00627342 10/08/20 I 0 MOPEC 

ITEM# BDIOI, AUTOPSY BLADE GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 151.20 

ITEM# BE045, PATHCLOUD CLEANER. GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 126.84 

.-......." 



User ID: Rebec~'l Ramir Nueces County ConsoH-lated Check Register Current Til"":.15:58:41 

Report Name CCR NUC Current r. 09/29/2010
Rept ~ Jate: 1010S/2010 

Page 25 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object ObjectDescril:!tion Check Amount 

ITEM# BDI04, ROlJ}..'D AUTOPSY BLA GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 178.00 
S&H, FAX ORDER TO 24S-291-2050 GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 52.05 

ITEM# BE047, BENCH SPRAY GEN 3S90 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 11S.80 

Check Total 626.89 

00627343 1010S/2010 NATIONAL MEDICAL SVCS 

lab analysis on autopsy specim GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 2,675.00 

Check Total __2,675.00 

00627344 10/08/2010 NISKALA, THOMAS 

09115~09116 GEN 0370 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 168.37 

Check Total 168.37 

00627345 1010812010 OMNIBASE 

AUG 10 OMNI FEE GEN 3613 2364 AlP Omnibase 282.00 

Check Total 

00627346 10/08/2010 OMNIBASE 

JULIO OMNI FEE GEN 3613 2364 AlP Omnibase 108.00 

Check Total 108.00 

00627347 10108/2010 OMNILINK SYSTEMS INC 

Aug'IO Software monitoring Cha GEN 3480 5434 Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 288.80 

Check Total 288.80 

00627348 10/08/2010 PATON, VANCED 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 625.00 
WILLIAMS, ALMA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 95.00 

Check Total 720.00 

00627349 10108/2010 PHILLIPS, DAVID W 

GAONA, VALENTIN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 

00627350 10108/2010 PITNEY BOWES INC 

36 MONTH LEASE category I Bund GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 55.00 
36 MONTH LEASE category 1 Bund GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 55.00 

Check Total 

00627351 10108/2010 PITNEY BOWES INC 

MAIL MACHINE & ACCESSORIES GEN 1200 5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 63.00 

http:2,675.00
http:2,675.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:58:41 

Report Date: 10/08/20 I 0 Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriPtion 

POSTAGE METER: P7LA-DM200L 

00627352 10/08/2010 PRO TECH MONITORING INC 

Aug'lO Electronic Monitoring D 

00627353 10/08/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICE~ 


2830 08/16-09/16 


492708/16-09/16 


6187 08/16-09/16 


174508/16-09116 


36708/18-09/17 


3423 08118·09117 

10508118-09/17 

358408/18-09/17 

155 08/18-09/17 

19440 08/20-09/21 

10708/18-09/17 

42008/18·09/17 

26920 08117-09/17 

27946808110-09113 

00627354 10/08/2010 REYNA, ARMANDO 


LARREAU, NELMA 


00627355 10/08/2010 ROBSTOWN ISD 

Aug'lO JJAEP Mandatory Days Re 

00627356 10108/2010 ROYSTON RA YZOR VICKERY & WILI 


LOVILL,AMBER 


00627357 10/08/2010 RUBIO'S AUTOMOTIVE 


REMOVE Al\TD INSTALL 


REPROGRAM ECM 


Current Date: 09/29/2010 

Page 26 

Object Object DescriPtion Check Amount 

5215 Postage Equipment Rentals 32.00 

£heck Total 95.00 

5434 Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 332.00 

Check Total 332.00 

5233 Electricity 363.30 

5233 Electricity 639.07 

5233 Electricity 861.55 

5233 Electricity 273.55 

5233 Electricity 55.54 

5233 Electricity 505.91 

5233 Electricity 24.77 

5233 Electricity 454.31 

5233 Electricity 32.05 

5233 Electricity 1,976.02 

5233 Electricity 33.93 

5233 Electricity 68.92 

5233 Electricity 3,261.92 

5233 E1ectricity 25,351.33 

Check Total ~902.17 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

5443 Inter-Local Agreements 553.00 

Check Total 553.00 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 3,132.00 

Check Total __3,132.00 

5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 130.00 

5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srves 80.00 

\'''''''''''/ 

DIV 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 


GEN 


Dept 

1200 

3480 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

1565 

1590 

1590 

1590 

1740 

3360 

2841 

3310 

0170 

0170 



U3'~J R-V. ,l,,,"U\.I\,,I\w;U J.,tUUU 1"'1 ueces LOUnI,Y LOnS01l0aleO LneCK l"<.eglster \...urrent Hme: 1,)::>15:'11 

Report Name: . Q _CCR_NUC Rep' ate: 10108/2010 
Current Dr 0912912010 

Page 2i 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

ECMCOMP GEN 0170 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 425.99 
Remove & Install batteries in GEN 4190 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 324.98 

Check Total 960.97 

00627358 10/08/2010 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPORA TIt 

Preventive Main!. For Elevator GEN 0180 5263 ElevatorlEscalator Repairs 813.60 

Check Total 813.60 

00627359 10/08/2010 SCOTT M. ELLISON 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00627360 10/08/2010 SHORELINE ENVIRONMENTAL ASSE 

To provide Ecological Assessme GEN 0138 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 3,700.00 

Check Total __3_,700.00 

00627361 10/08/20 I 0 TEXAS STATE BAR 

state bar of texas continuing GEN 3520 5302 Education Registration Fees 50.00 
state bar of texas continuing GEN 3520 5302 Education Registration Fees 50.00 

Check Total 

00627362 10/08/2010 STERICYCLE INC 

biohazard waste pickup GEN 3890 5455 Services - Other 604.00 

Check Total 604.00 

00627363 10/08/2010 TEL WEST NETWORK. SERVICES 

09/21-10/21 GEN 1460 5231 Telephone Expense 979.14 

Check Total 979.14 

00627364 10108/2010 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

AUGI0 85% OF MONTH FINES STATE GEN 3621 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 848.30 

Check Total 848.30 

00627365 10/08/2010 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

AUGlO FEE GEN 3613 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 85.00 

Check Total 85.00 

00627366 10/08/2010 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

JULIO FEE GEN 3613 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 276.25 

Check Total 276.25 



User ID: Rebecca Ramil Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:58:41 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10108/2010 
Current Date: 09/29/2010 

Page 28 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriptioq DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00627367 10/08/2010 BURKETT, NATHAN THE LAW OFFIC 

HUDSON, MELANIE GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00627368 10108/2010 TULOSO MIDWAY ISD 

AUGI0 TRUANCY FEE GEN 3613 2347 Due to Schools 6.50 

Check Total 6.50 

00627369 10108/2010 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE 

MOO1014 GEN 0370 5940 Insurance Policy Premiums 361.40 

Check Total 361.40 

00627370 10/08/2010 V ALERO MARKETING & SUPPLY CO 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0120 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 7,013.27 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0121 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 250.27 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0160 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 112.90 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0170 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 3,605.38 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 0180 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 876.51 

Gasoline GEN 0402 7121 Gasoline 1,467.25 

Gasoline GEN 0412 7121 Gasoline 618.15 

Gasoline GEN 0440 7121 Gasoline 2,002.45 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1180 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 281.41 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1190 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 216.50 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1270 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 156.32 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1380 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 17.94 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1470 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 44.86 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 1500 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 284.53 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 2339 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 386.56 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3092 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 1,007.52 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3480 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 531.14 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3520 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 145.63 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3700 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 13,732.75 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3810 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 1,781.85 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3820 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 2,092.95 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3830 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 2,042.96 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 3850 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 4,670.74 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 4190 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 1,893.40 

,,,........:-' 



User ID~ Rebec('''' Ramir Nueces County ConsoP -Jqted Check Register CUl"ren t TiJ'Y'M 15 :58:41 

Report Name~ _CCR_NUC Repo. ",ate: 10/08/2010 Current D )9/29/2010 

Page 29 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 5220 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 229.31 
Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 5330 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 1,651.82 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 6110 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 348.69 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk GEN 6210 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 81.13 

Check Total --±Z.t544.19 

00627371 10/08/2010 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

09116-10115 GEN 1540 5231 Telephone Expense 60.54 

Check Total 60.54 

00627372 10108/2010 VESTAL, LAW OFFICE OF RICK 

DELEON, JAMES GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
JUAREZ, CHRISTINA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00627373 10108/2010 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

TX PROBATE CODE ANNO 2010 P AMP GEN 3140 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 197.00 

Check Total 

00627374 10/08/2010 WILSON, LAW OFFICES OF JAMES R 

SAENZ, ESHELLE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
HERNANDEZ, HECTOR GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
HERNA~~EZ,HECTOR GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00627375 10/08/20 I 0 WOLF, JASON 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00627376 10/08/2010 WOODY JR'S 

accident repairs - windshield, GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 718.00 

Check Total 718.00 

00627377 10108/20 I 0 YBARRA, EVELYN M 

1 OAR2643-F sot vs michael Davi GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 61.00 

Check Total 

00627378 10/08/20 I 0 ALCOPRO 

Invoice# 0142393-IN Date: 9116 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 935.00 
Invoice# 0142393-IN Date: 9/l6 PRO 0440 7450 Freight 104.80 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:58:41 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/08/2010 
Current Date: 09/29/20 I 0 

Page 30 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriPtion DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Invoice# 0142393-IN Date: 9116 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 204.00 

Invoice# 0142393-IN Date: 9/16 PRO 0447 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 561.00 

Check Total ~804.80 

00627379 10/08/2010 ALLAHW ALI, FIROZ 

Oasis Meeting PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 51.34 

Oasis Meeting PRO 0402 7024 Ground Transportation 35.50 

Oasis Meeting PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 144.00 

Check Total 230.84 

00627380 10/08/20 I 0 ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 

Invoice# 400162211 Date: 91161 PRO 0402 7123 Engine & Body Repairs 765.62 

Invoice# 601503711 Date: 9/24/ PRO 0402 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 29.95 

Invoice# 601503111 Date: 9/24/ PRO 0402 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 29.95 

Invoice# 601476911 Date: 9/231 PRO 0402 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 100.00 

Invoice# 6015035-1 Date: 9/241 PRO 0410 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 29.95 

Check Total 955.47 

00627381 10/08/2010 ARAMARK 

Invoice# 3652000293 Date: 9117 PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 3,361.80 

Invoice# 3652000293 Date: 9117 PRO 0444 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp WeI & Pri 789.36 

Check Total __4_,151.16 

00627382 10/08/2010 ARIAS, LILLIAN 

Oasis Meeting PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 51.34 

Oasis Meeting PRO 0402 7024 Ground Transportation 349.50 

Oasis Meeting PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 133.00 

Check Total 533.84 

00627383 10108/2010 BANUELOS USED TIRES 

Invoice# 76073 Date: 9/22110 PRO 0440 7122 Tires & Tubes 572.00 

Invoice# 76017 Date: 9/2011 0 PRO 0440 7122 Tires & Tubes 12.00 

Check Total 584.00 

00627384 10108/20 I 0 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

Invoice# WEBOOOI41477 Date: 91 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 34.95 

Invoice# WEBOOO 140353 Date: 91 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 20.95 

Invoice# WEBOOO 141477 Date: 91 PRO 0440 7450 Freight 6.30 
Invoice# WEBOOO 141477 Date: 91 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 6.99 

: 
',-,,/ 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolitlated Check Register Current Time:.15:58:41 

Report Name' CCR_NUC- RePl ate: 10/08/2010 Current D )9/29/2010 

Page 31 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Des<:riptiQn DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Invoice# WEBOOO 140353 Date: 91 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 20.95 

Invoice# WEB000140353 Date: 91 PRO 0444 7450 Freight 6.15 

Check Total 96.29 

00627385 10108/2010 CAIN, MORIA C 

MI Meeting PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 34.00 

Check Total 

00627386 10108/2010 CENTER FOR STRENGTH BASED STR 

MIT of Trainers PRO 0440 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 125.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00627387 10108/20 I 0 CLINICAL PATHOLOGY LABORATOR 

Invoice# 201008-0 Date: 8/31/1 PRO 0403 7239 Pharchem INC. 2,077.35 

Check Total __2,077.35 

00627388 10108/2010 CORNELL SMITH MIERL LLP 

Invoice# 6146 Date: 9/14110 PRO 0402 7323 Contract Personnel Services 125.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00627389 1010812010 CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

Standing PO for the rest of th PRO 0402 7235 Deaf In terpretors 90.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00627390 10/08/2010 CORRECTIONAL MANAGEMENT INS' 

38th Annual Chief PO Conferenc PRO 0402 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00627391 10/08/2010 CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

Statement as of9/16110 PRO 0440 7522 Electricity 6,815.34 

Statement as of9116110 PRO 0444 7522 Electricity 1,598.65 

Check Total 13.99 

00627392 10108120 10 DELL 

Invoice# XF326NTD3 9110110 PRO 0402 7422 Data Processing Supplies 287.00 

Check Total 

00627393 10/08/20 I 0 EVERCOM SYSTEMS INC 

Invoice# 090360 Date: 9115110 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 469.80 
Invoice# 090360 Date: 9115/10 PRO 0440 7450 Freight 10.00 
Invoice# 090360 Date: 9115110 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 110.20 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:58:41 

Report Date: 10/08/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00627394 10/08/2010 EVEREST WATER CO 

Invoice# 482790 Date: 9/23/10 

Invoice# 483079 Date: 9/23/10 

Invoice# 300826 Date: 7/111 0 

00627395 10/08/2010 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

Invoice# 7-226-36244 Date: 9/1 

00627396 10/08/2010 FLORES, ERASMO 


Shoot out competition 


00627397 10/08/2010 FROST NATIONAL BANK 

Invoice# 66-63 Date: 911411 0 

Invoice# 66·63 Date: 9/1 4/ I 0 

00627398 10/08/2010 GARRETT, STEPHANIE 


Oasis Meeting 


Oasis Meeting 


00627399 10/08/2010 GILLETTE, TAITE AFTON 


MI Meeting 


00627400 10/08/2010 GOLDBERG, PATRlCIA 


SAFPFTTM's 


SAFPFTTM's 


00627401 10/08/2010 GULF COAST PAPER CO INC 

Invoice# 72376 Date: 9/2111 0 

Invoice# 72376 Date: 9/2111 0 

Invoice# 72376 Date: 9/21110 

Invoice# 72376 Date: 9/2111 0 

\~W'./J 

DIV 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

Dept 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

Object 

7438 

7438 

7438 

7426 

7025 

7421 

7450 

7024 

7025 

7025 

7023 

7025 

7424 

7424 

7424 

7450 

Current Date: 09/29/2010 

Page 32 

Object Descl'iption Check Amount 

£;;:heck Total 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 20.25 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 242.00 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 14.50 

Check Total 

Postage, Freight, Federal Expr 50.91 

Check Total 50.91 

Per Diem 72.00 

Check Total 

Office Expense & Supplies 167.25 

Freight 

Ground Transportation 

Per Diem 

Per Diem 

Lodging 

Per Diem 

Check Total 

18.03 

Check Total 

28.50 

119.00 

Check Total 

34.00 

34.00 

Check Total 

134.55 

92.00 

226.55 

Janitorial & Misc Supplies 219.36 

Janitorial & Mise Supplies 67.68 
Janitorial & Mise Supplies 577.92 
Freight 2.80 



User iD: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:58:41 

Report Name: CCR_NUC- Rep~ Ite: 10/08/20 I 0 Current D' 19/29/2010 

Page 33 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object DescriptiQn Check Amount 

Invoice# 72376 Date: 9/21110 PRO 0444 7424 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 144.48 

Invoice# 72376 Date: 9/21110 PRO 0444 7424 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 16.92 
Invoice# 72376 Date: 9/21/10 PRO 0444 7424 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 189.30 
Invoice# 72376 Date: 9/21110 PRO 0444 7424 Janitorial & Misc Supplies 54.84 

Check Total __1,273.30 

00627402 10/08/2010 GUSBI, YOUSSEF 

Oasis Meeting PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 51.34 

Oasis Meeting PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 144.00 

Check Total 195.34 

00627403 10/08/2010 HAMILTON PHD, PAUL M 

Invoice# OB6029 Date: 9/22/1 0 PRO 0402 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 270.00 

Check Total 270.00 

00627404 10/08/20 I 0 HENRY SCHEIN INC. 

Invoice# 109201-0 I Date: 9/9/1 PRO 0440 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 32.01 

Invoice# 109201-01 Date: 9/9/1 PRO 0444 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 32.01 

Invoice# 109201-01 Date: 9/9/1 PRO 0444 7450 Freight 6.52 

Check Total 70.54 

00627405 10/08/20 I 0 HEWLETT PACKARD CO 

Invoice# 48260445 Date: 9/14/1 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 242.82 

Check Total 242.82 

00627406 10/08/2010 INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATIONS 

Invoice# 251692 Date: 9/1611 0 PRO 0440 7529 Equipment - Other Rental 213.84 

Invoice# 251692 Date: 9116/10 PRO 0444 7529 Equipment - Other Rental 50.16 

Check Total 

00627407 10/08/2010 LA QUINTA 

Invoice# 05395770 Date: 9/2311 PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 82.80 

Check Total 82.80 

00627408 10/08/2010 LAVERS, THOMAS E 

Shoot out competition PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 72.00 

Check Total 72.00 

00627409 10/08/2010 MARTINEZ, NINF A 

FYIO Q4 Mileage PRO 0405 7021 Mileage - Local 44.50 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:58:41 

Report Date: 10/08/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00627410 10/08/2010 PERALES, MARIA CHRISTELLA 

SAFPF Visitis 

SAFPF Visits 

SAFPF Visit 

SAFPF Visits 

SAFPF Vis tis 

00627411 10/08/2010 PITNEY BOWES INC 

Invoice# 3228053-SPI0 Date: 9/ 

00627412 10/08/2010 PLEASANT, REGINA M 

FYIO Q4 Mileage 

00627413 10/08/2010 RANDOLPH, JUDY 

MI Meeting 

00627414 10/08/20 I 0 SHULL, WILLIAM A 

Shoot out competition 

00627415 10/08/2010 SYED, JAVED A 

Motivational Intreviewing Meet 

Legislative Committee Meeting 

Motivational Interviewing Meet 

00627416 10108/2010 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTI< 

SAFPF CSO Certification 

00627417 10/08/2010 VIBRANT MATURITY 

Aging Well 9/23110 

Men are from Mars 9/2211 0 

Current Date: 09/29/2010 

Page 34 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 44.50 

7023 Lodging 84.75 
7024 Ground Transportation 9.00 

7025 Per Diem 11.00 

7025 Per Diem 47.00 

7025 Per Diem 47.00 

Check Total 198.75 

7529 Equipment - Other Rental 456.00 

Check Total 456.00 

7021 Mileage - Local 60.00 

Check Total 60.00 

7025 Per Diem 34.00 


Check Total 


7025 Per Diem 72.00 


Check Total 72.00 


7024 Ground Transportation 33.06 
7025 Per Diem 63.00 

7025 Per Diem 34.00 

Check Total 

7327 Educationa1-Registrarion Fee 150.00 


Check Total 150.00 


7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 195.00 

7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 195.00 

Check Total 390.00 

.,."..."'/\"''''''''' 

DIV 


PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

Dept 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 



----

""'<1""• .A......................... ""-- ..... _ ........ '-""". '''''''' .. , ....."' • .I. .J' • .J'V ,"T.l
1 ~ U~~~:!I '-UUlll~ '-Un:!lUUUa.l~U '-U~~.l\. J:'\.~~I:!1l~l 

Report Name: 'U _CCR_NUC Current Da'~' 09/29/2010Rep<, 'lte: 10108/2010 
Page 35 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Desuiptioll Check Amount 

00627418 10108/2010 WALMART 

Invoiee# 005503 Date: 912411 0 PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 68.00 
Invoice# 005503 Date: 9124110 PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 10.40 
Invoiee# 006897 Date: 9116/10 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 8.58 
Invoiee# 006897 Date: 911611 0 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 4.00 
Invoiee# 005073 Date: 9/2111 0 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 8.36 
Invoiee# 004722 Date: 911811 0 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 8.88 
Ineoive# 005072 Date: 9/21110 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 13.44 
Invoiee# 004722 Date: 9/18110 PRO 0444 7447 Commissary Supplies 8.00 

Check Total 129.66 

00627419 10/08/2010 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

Invoiee# 821316764 Date: 9/41l PRO 0402 7427 Books, Magazines & Subseriptio 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00627420 10/08/20 I 0 CAZALAS, HERMAN CHARLES 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 0138 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 189.14 

Check Total 189.14 

00627421 10108/2010 FLORES, HOMER 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 48.00 

Check Total 48.00 

00627422 10/08/2010 GILLESPIE, DAVID MATTHEW 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 96.00 

Check Total 96.00 

00627423 10/08/2010 GOMEZ, ELVA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1250 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 173.60 

Check Total 173.60 

00627424 10/08/2010 GONZALES, MINERVA S 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1342 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 86.40 
Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1342 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 123.87 

Check Total 210.27 

00627425 10/0812010 GUERRA, JULIE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1245 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 294.47 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1245 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 115.20 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:58:41 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 09/29/20 I 0 
Report Date: 10108/20 I 0 

Page 36 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00627426 10/08/2010 HAYES, MARGARET L 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1250 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 173.60 

Check Total 173.60 

00627427 10/08/2010 HILTON 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1342 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 140.58 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1342 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 140.58 

Check Total 281.16 

00627428 10/08/2010 MORON, SUSANA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1250 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 173.60 

Check Total 173.60 

00627429 10108/20 I 0 OMNIHOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3310 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 291.88 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3380 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 291.88 

Check Total 583.76 

00627430 10/08/20 I 0 OVERTON HOTEL & CONFERENCE c: 
Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1250 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 385.00 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1250 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 385.00 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1250 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 385.00 

Check Total 55.00 

00627431 10/08/20 I 0 PHILLIPS, JOSEPH DONALD 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 53.88 

Check Total 53.88 

00627432 10/08/20 I 0 ROSAS, STEPHEN A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3810 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 39.86 

Check Total 

00627433 10/08/2010 SALAZAR, SONJA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1342 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 123.87 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1342 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 86.40 

Check Total 

00627434 10/08/2010 SEGOVIA, SYLVIA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1250 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 173.60 



Report Name: CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00627435 10/08/2010 TACA 

Education Registration Fees 

Education Registration Fees 

00627436 10/0S/201 0 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTY Al 

Education Registration Fees 

00627437 10/08/2010 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTY AI 

Education Registration Fees 

00627438 1010S/20 1 0 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTY AI 

Education Registration Fees 

00627439 10/08/2010 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTY A\ 

Education Registration Fees 

00627440 10/08/2010 WOOD, ERIC DANIEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

00627441 10/08/2010 ABE BLOCK REALTY 

Rl147276084 

00627442 10/08/2010 ADVANCED HOUSING ALTERNATIVl 

R1146374814B 

00627443 10/08/2010 AMBIT ENERGY LP 

R114739 8045 

00627444 10/08/2010 CABANISS MANAGEMENT 

Rl14641 8508 

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:58:41 

Repo .te: 10/08/2010 

DIV Dept Object 

5302 

5302 

5302 

5302 

5302 

5302 

5542 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5464 

Current Dr '19/29/2010 

Page 37 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 173.60 

Education Registration Fees 325.00 
Education Registration Fees 325.00 

Check Total 650.00 

Education Registration Fees 295.00 

Check Total 

Education Registration Fees 295.00 

Check Total 295.00 

Education Registration Fees 295.00 

Check Total 

Education Registration Fees 295.00 

Check Total 295.00 

Travel, Food & Lodging 88.80 

Check Total 88.80 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 160.00 

Check Total 160.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 220.00 

TRV 


TRV 


TRV 


TRV 


TRV 


TRV 


TRV 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


3310 

33S0 

1250 

1250 

1250 

1250 

3700 

4120 

4120 

4120 

WEL 4120 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 15:5S:41 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 09/29/2010

Report Date: 1010S/2010 
Page 3S 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 220.00 

00627445 1010S/2010 CASA DE MANANA APARTMENTS LP 

R114643 1382B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

R114705863 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 220.00 

Check Total 290.00 

00627446 1010S/20l0 CITY OF CORPUS CHRlSTI 

RI14715 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 312.63 

RI14742 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 190.00 

Rl14762 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 140.00 

Rl14660 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 310.00 

Check Total 952.63 

00627447 1010S/2010 CLIFF MAUS VILLAGE TRUST 

SVC DATES 7/S-S/8/10 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Rl143466S15B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 160.00 

00627448 1010S/20l0 CORPUS CHRISTI FUNERAL HOME 

Rl147336766B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 
Rl14752 667SB WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 235.00 

Check Total 

00627449 1010S/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI RV RESORTS LLC 

RI147046730B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 160.00 

Check Total 

00627450 1010S/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI WILBERT LP 

RI147086741B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00627451 10108/2010 CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

RI14662 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 290.00 
Rl14741 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 131.10 
R114760 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 13S.71 

Check Total 559.81 

00627452 I010S/20 I 0 DAVIS, RlCHARD C 

RI146427642 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 120.00 

\.~. 



User 1D: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:58:41 

Report Name: CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00627453 10108/2010 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

RI147366969B 

RI146566042B 

00627454 10108/2010 FOUR WINDS APTS 

R1147266791B 

00627455 10/08/2010 GATEWAY MOBILE HOME 

RI147064708 

00627456 10/08/20 I 0 GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY COMPA 

Rl147596992B 

RI 14349 912B 

R114711 8720 

00627457 10/08/2010 GREYHOUND R V PARK 

RI147036887B 

R1147026887B 

00627458 10/08/2010 GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAl 

R1147076912B 

R1147296952B 

00627459 10/08/2010 H E B GROCERY COMPANY 

R114778 FOOD 

R114780 FOOD 

R114779 FOOD 

00627460 10/08/2010 JUST ENERGY 

R114659 2844 

RI147126919B 

Rep< 10108/20 I 0 

DIV Dept 

WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

WEL 4120 


WEL 4120 


Object 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5449 

5449 

5221 

5221 

5221 

5237 

5237 

Current D' )9/29/2010 

Page 39 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 120,00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70,00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 47.29 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 120.00 

Check Total 120.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 160.00 

Check Total 160.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 190.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 220.00 

Check Total 290.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total -----1250.00 

Food & Edible Items 443.30 

Food & Edible Items 965.35 

Food & Edible Items 1,035.98 

Check Total __2,444.63 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Countl:: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:58:41 

Report Date: 10108/20 I 0 Report Namg; AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriPtion 

Rl147376626B 

00627461 10108/2010 YUNKER INDUSTRIES INC 

R1147586941B 

00627462 10/08/2010 LIPES APARTMENTS 

R1147566933B 

00627463 10/08/2010 LONE STAR CEMETARY SERVICES 

R1147286918B 

RI146446912B 

00627464 10/08/2010 LUBEK PROPERTIES 

R1147576748B 

00627465 10/08/2010 MARYLAND APTS 

RI 14699 6937B 

00627466 10108/2010 NORMANDY APARTMENTS 

R1147496812B 

RI147506812B 

00627467 10108/20 I 0 NORTHSIDE MANOR APARTMENTS 

RI147515233 

00627468 10108/20 I 0 PEREZ, CONSUELO 

RI146556530 

00627469 10/08/2010 PROGRESSIVE ASSURANCE SERVICE 

Rl147551118B 

\,...... v 

DIV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5449 

5449 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5464 

5237 

5464 

5464 

Current Date: 09/29/20 10 

Page 40 

Object DescrIption Check Amount 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

£heck Total 210.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 220.00 

Check Total 220.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 160.00 

Check Total 160.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 39.38 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 120.00 

Check Total 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 160.00 

Check Total 160.00 



User tV: Kebecca Kamll Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:58:41 

RepQrJ Name: ' ,CCR_NUC Current Dr ')9129/2010
Rep( lte: 10/08/2010 

Page 41 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name De,s<:ription DIV Dept Object Object Des<:ription Check Amount 

00627470 10/08/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RET AIL SERVICE~ 

Rl146586930B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Rl14740 1643B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

R1 14714 6961B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

RI14761 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 108.59 

Check Total 308.59 

00627471 10/08/2010 RIOUX, ROGER 

RI14698 7995 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

00627472 10/08/2010 SAXETFD0ffiRALHOME 

RI14753 6946B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00627473 10/08/20 I 0 SEASIDE FUNERAL HOME 

R1147546955B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 317.50 

Check Total 

00627474 10/08/2010 STREAM ENERGY 

RI146572721 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

RI14713 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 130.00 

Check Total 190.00 

00627475 10/0812010 TXU ENERGY 

Rl1460763-1212 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 102.42 

RH466363·1151 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R11466763-1216 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

RI1466463-1213 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R11466863·1217 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R11466563-1214 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

Rl1466663·1215 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 57.70 

Check Total 660.12 

00627476 10/08/2010 WATER WORKS OF TEXAS 

Rl147386960B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 48.99 

Check Total 48.99 

LA Check Stock Total 287,234.03 

http:287,234.03


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:58:41 

Report Name: AP_CCR_l'·mC Report Date: 10/08/2010 
Current Date: 09/29/2010 

Page 42 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Grand Total 381,058.84 

'-.....v -,j 



User lD: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15: 11:53 

Report Name: AP ~CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/15/2010 
Current Date: 10106/2010 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Pay~~N:l.ln~ I)~s<:ripti()n DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00019297 10/15/2010 A GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC 

MICHELLE GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 
-----------------

Check Total 500.00 

00019298 10115/2010 JERRY 

KARLIN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

KARLIN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

KARLIN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

KARLIN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00019299 10115/2010 BUITRON, MARY LOPEZ 

sot vs steven pena 09cr3653-c GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs Other 236.50 

sot vs sean anderson 09-cr-226 GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs Other 39.67 

Check Total 276.17 

00019300 10/15/2010 CASTRO, FRANK 

RENDLE, JERNS GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 375.00 

RENA, NICANOR GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 700.00 
----------------

Check Total LQZ5.00 

00019301 10115/2010 DIAZ,DAVID 

GONZALEZ, JOSE ANGEL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

GONZALEZ, JOSE ANGEL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

ARRELLANO, EMMANUEL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

SERNA, JORGE GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

PENA, BRANDON TY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

AGUIRRE, JOHN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

AGUIRRE, JOHN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

AGUIRRE, JOHN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total __I,ZZ~·QQ 

00019302 10115/2010 DORSEY, JERRY 

LOPEZ, ENRIQUE GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00019303 10115/2010 EDWARDS, DONALD B 

ESCARENO, JUAN GEN 3380 5342 ApPointed Attnv Fees 350.00 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:11:53 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 10106/2010
Report Date: 1 Oil 5/20 10 

Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description hheck Amount 

Check Total 350.00 

00019304 10/15/2010 FROST-GONZALES LLC 

CHAYER, STEVE WAYNE GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00019305 10/15/2010 GALVAN, DEEANNE SVOBODA 

JONES, TORY 

LEVELL, RANDY 

GEN 

GEN 

3360 

3380 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

500.00 

320.00 

Check Total 820.00 

00019306 10115/2010 GARCIA, DANIEL 

KNOX, PERNELL 

HERNDON, BRANDON 

GEN 

GEN 

3140 

3140 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

100.00 

175.00 

BRANDON GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

LORI LEE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00019307 10115/2010 GONZALES, FRANK LAW OFFICE 

VICTOR GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00019308 10115/2010 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

MARIO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

GARCIA, LEE RAY GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 325.00 

00019309 10115/2010 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

MENA, HUMBERTO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00019310 10/1512010 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCT A VIO 

LOPEZ, AMANDA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00019311 10/15/2010 HElL, ROBERT J 

DAVIS, JONAS GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
DAVIS, JONAS GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

ARNETT, TOMMY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
------ -._

Check Total 600.00 



--

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 15: 11 :53Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/06/2010

Report Date: 10/15/20 10 
Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descrintion DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00019312 10115/2010 KLEIN, DAVID 

VAN MATRE, ANDREZA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
FRANKLIN, WILLIAM GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 
----

250.00 

00019313 10115/2010 L CHRIS ILES PC 

ADAMS, RICHARD GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 
CHILDERS, JIMMIE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
MOSS. DAVID GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00019314 10115/20 10 LAW OFFICE OF ALLEN C 

DA VILA, RAMIRO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00019315 10/15/2010 LOPEZ, CELINA 

VACCA, RAUL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
SIFUENTES, ALBERTO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 275.00 

00019316 10115/2010 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

GONZALES, PAUL GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees Co Crts 150.00 
CHILTON, MARCO GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
NARANJO, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 

00019317 10/15/2010 LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

CORTEZ, RA YM{]'!\1)O GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 
Check Total 175.00 

00019318 10115/2010 MOT AL, CYNTHIA 

SOT VS KENDALL ALLEN, CAUSE# GEN 3340 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 240.00 

Check Total 240.00 

00019319 10/15/2010 O'HARE, PATRICK J 

GARCIA, MARK GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 

00019320 10/15/2010 OBALLE-AGUILAR, OLIVIA 

SOT VS RICARDO SALAZAR, CAUSE# GEN 3340 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 180.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister Current Time: 15: II :53 

Report Name: AP CCR_NUC Current Date: 10106/2010
Report Date: 10115/20 I 0 

Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 180.00 

00019321 10115/2010 OBREGON, DANICE 

RAMIREZ, HENRIETTA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

175.00 

175.00 

00019322 10115/2010 OCHOA, MICHELLE 

VILLARREAL, DAVID 

VILLARREAL, DAVID 

GEN 

GEN 

3330 

3330 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

300.00 

2,390.00 

00019323 10115/2010 RANDALL E PRETZER PLLC 

SALINAS, RAYMUNDO 

SALINAS, RAYMUNDO 

JOHNSON, ELISHA 

WATSON, CRYSTAL 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3340 

3340 

3350 

3360 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

150.00 

600.00 

00019324 10/15/2010 REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

ROSALES, JUAN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

500.00 

500.00 

00019325 10/15/2010 ROBINSON, TODD 

FOSSUM, DAVID 

FOSSUM, DAIVD 

DIXON, GERNORRIS 

HERRERA,ROBEN 

GILBERTO 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3140 

3140 

3360 

3360 

3380 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

175.00 

175.00 

750.00 

500.00 

430.00 

00019326 10115/2010 ROGEN, GERALD A 

GUERRERO, JEREMY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 

00019327 10115/2010 RYAN, MICHAEL J 

BAZAN, MINGO 

REYES, MATIAS JR 

GEN 

GEN 

3340 

3380 

5341 

5341 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

300.00 

00019328 10115/2010 SANDRA EASTWOOD LAW FIRM 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 15: II :53Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register 
Report NaJl1e: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/15/2010 

Current Date: 10/06/20 I 0 

Page 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

FELIX, DOMINGO GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

SANCHEZ, LEE A GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

LOPEZ, NOE GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00019329 10/15/2010 SMITH DEMART SMITH INC 

Detention Contract Meals for j GEN 3490 5228 Contract Meals 2,086.20 

Boot Camp Contract Meals for C GEN 3492 5228 Contract Meals 1,702.40 
------

Check Total 3,788.60 

00019330 10115/2010 STARCHER LAW FIRM 

GARCIA, RICHARD GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

ROBERTS, WILLIAM GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

MARTINEZ, ERNESTO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

COTTEN, TRA VIS ALLEN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

MARTINEZ, ROBERT GEN 3380 5342 Appointed AUny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 1,175.QQ 

00019331 1011512010 STITH, DAVID V 

MAVLATT, TIMOTHY GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 700.00 

GARCIA, JACOB GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 900.00 

00019332 10/15/20 I 0 STOLLEY, MARK W 

GONZALEZ, ROMAN GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

AQUINES, CHRISTIAN GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

WYNN, JEREMY D GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

ESCOBEDO, PERRY GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 

00019333 10115/2010 STORY II, JAMES L 

JACKSON, KEVIN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00019334 10/15/2010 TENORE INVESTIGATIONS 

SOT VS MICHAEL LOPEZ, CAUSE# GEN 3310 5348 Defense Costs Other 500.00 

SOT VS GERARDO GONZALEZ, CAUSE GEN 3340 5348 Defense Costs Other 350.00 

SOT VS MICHAEL LEWIS, CAUSE# 0 GEN 3350 5348 Defense Costs Other 1,200.00 

SOT VS ISREAL ROB ALI, CAUSE # GEN 3350 5348 Defense Costs Other 500.00 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15: I 1:53 

Report Nam~: AP.. CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 10115/2010 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 10/06/2010 

Page 6 

Check Amount 

SOT VS ANTHONY HERNANDEZ, CAUS GEN 3350 5348 Defense Costs Other 2,500.96 

Check Total 5,050.96 

00019335 10115/2010 TORRES, DEEANN 

SALINAS, SERGIO GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

175.00 

00019336 10/15/2010 WOLF, JASON CONRAD 

WILLIAMS, JIMMY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00019337 10/15/2010 WONG,JOHN 

MENDEZ, MELISSA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

175.00 

175.00 

00019338 10/15/2010 ZAP AT A, RICHARD D. 

BROWN, JOSHUA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

EP Check Stock Total 30,850.71 

00627545 10115/2010 ABSOLUTE WASTE 

40yd Container Daily Rental Ch GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 

Check Total 

60.00 
--

60.00 ----------

00627546 10115/2010 ADKINS, ALISSA A 

file motion to dismiss Schweri GEN 1130 5307 County Legal Expense (Other) 

Check Total 

10.00 

00627547 10115/2010 ADV ANT AGE PROTECTION SYSTEM~ 

Service of Security System GEN 0180 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

100.00 

100.00 
--- --------

00627548 10/15/2010 ALLEN, CHRISTI G 

Aug'lO Local Monthly Mileage R GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

21.07 

21.07 
-- ---

00627549 10/15/2010 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

Disposal/Recycling Charge GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 143.63 

Check Total 143.63 

00627550 10115/2010 AMERICAN FILTRATION 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Current Time: 15: 11 :53Nueces Count,Y Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/15/2010 

Current Date: 10/06/2010 

Page 7 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

MONTHLY HV AC FILTER REPLACEMEN GEN 1545 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 47.00 

QUARTERLY HV AC FILTER REPLACEM GEN 1545 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 182.00 

Check Total 229.00 

00627554 10/15/2010 AMERIPRIDE LINEN & APPAREL SER 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 14.08 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 14.08 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 37.44 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 47.44 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 37.44 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 47.44 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens, T oweis,etc 37.44 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Toweis,etc 29.40 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 82.45 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Toweis,etc 29.40 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 82.45 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 36.66 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 40.74 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 40.74 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 40.74 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 40.74 

Linen services for Padre Balli GEN 0180 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 45.58 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 24.08 

Unifonn services tor Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 14.08 

Uniform services for Padre Bal GEN 0180 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 14.08 

RENTAL UNIFORMS - STANDING PUR GEN 1270 5463 Wearing Apparel 11.84 

UNIFORlvIlMOPITOWEL RENTAL AT CO GEN 1570 5463 WeaTing Apparel 76.91 

UNIFORM RENTAL AT BISHOP BLDG GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 

UNIFORM RENTAL AT BISHOP BLDG GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 

UNIFORM RENTAL AT BISHOP BLDG GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 

FLOOR MAT/MOP RENTAL AT CSCD/T GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 24.76 

FLOOR MAT/MOP RENTAL AT CSCD/T GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 24.76 

FLOOR MAT RENTAL AT PORT ARANS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.05 

FLOOR MAT RENTAL AT PORT ARANS GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 7.05 

UNIFORM/FLOOR MAT/MOP RENTAL GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.90 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 
Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register 

Report Date: 10115/2010 

Current Time: 15:11:53 
Current Date: 10/06/2010 

Page 8 

Check# CheckDt Pavee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

UNIFORM/FLOOR MAT/MOP RENTAL GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.90 

UNIFORM/FLOOR MAT IMOP RENTAL GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.90 

UNIFORM/FLOOR MATiMOP RENTAL GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 14.90 

FLOOR MAT/MOP/MOP HANDLE RENT A GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.58 

FLOOR MAT/MOP/MOP HANDLE RENTA GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.58 

FLOOR MAT/MOP/MOP HANDLE RENT A GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 44.43 

FLOOR MATIMOP/MOP HANDLE RENTA GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 44.43 

UNIFORM/MOP/HANDLE RENTAL AT C GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.05 

UNIFORM/FLOOR MAT/MOP/MOP HAND GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 47.30 

UNIFORM/MOP/HANDLE RENTAL AT C GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.05 

UNIFORM/FLOOR MAT/MOPIMOP HAND GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 47.30 

UNIFORMIMOP/HANDLE RENTAL AT C GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.05 

UNIFORM/MOP RENTAL AT AGUA DUL GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

UNIFORM/MOP RENTAL AT AGUA DUL GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

UNIFORM/MOP RENTAL AT AGUA DUL GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

UNIFORM/MOP RENTAL AT AGUA DUL GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.76 

UNIFORM RENTAL AT BISHOP BLDG GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 

UNIFORM RENTAL AT SHOWBARN GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.73 

UNIFORM RENTAL AT BISHOP BLDG GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.52 

UNIFORM/FLOOR MAT/DUST MOP REN GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.32 

UNIFORM RENTAL AT SHOWBARN GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.73 

UNIFORM/FLOOR MAT/DUST MOP REN GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 26.32 

UNIFORM RENTAL AT SHOWBARN GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 4.73 

UNIFORMIMATS/MOPS RENTAL AT Mc GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.55 

UNIFORM/MATS/MOPS RENTAL AT Mc GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.55 

UNIFORM/MATS/MOPS RENTAL AT Mc GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.55 

UNIFORM/MA TS/MOPS RENTAL AT Mc GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 16.94 

UNIFORMIMOP/TOWEL RENTAL AT CO GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 62.16 

UNIFORM/MOP/TOWEL RENTAL AT CO GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 76.26 

UNIFORM/MOP/TOWEL RENTAL AT CO GEN 1570 5463 Wearing Apparel 58.64 

Unifoffils for employees FY09/ I 0 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 57.42 

Uniforms for employees FY09/1 0 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 57.42 

Uniforms for employees FY09/l 0 GEN 1590 5463 Wearing Apparel 57.42 

PCT. #3 Robstown Building ACC GEN 1760 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 7.20 

PCT. #3 Robstown Building ACC GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 7.20 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 15: 11 :53Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 10115/2010 

Current Date: 10106/2010 

Paee 9 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

PCT. #3 Robstown Building ACC GEN 1760 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 7.20 

PCT. #3 Robstown Building ACC GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 7.20 

ROBSTOWN CENTER - MATS, MOPS, GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 64.11 

ROBSTOWN CENTER - MATS, MOPS, GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 63.83 

PCT. #3 Robstown Building ACC GEN 1760 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 7.20 

ROBSTOWN CENTER - MATS, MOPS, GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 59.93 

ROBSTOWN CENTER - MATS, MOPS, GEN 1760 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 60.35 

ROBSTOWN CENTER - MATS, MOPS, GEN 1760 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 59.93 

BISHOP Center - Mats, Towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 23.53 

BISHOP Center - Mats, Towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, T owe Is,etc 23.53 

BISHOP Center - Mats, Towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 24.28 

BISHOP Center - Mats, Towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 25.40 

BISHOP Center - Mats, Towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 22.32 

DRISCOLL CENTER - Mats, towels GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 9.46 

BANQUETE CENTER Mats, Towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 22.26 

BANQUETE CENTER Mats, Towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 22.26 

BANQUETE CENTER Mats, Towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 23.08 

DRISCOLL CENTER - Mats, towels GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 9.46 

DRISCOLL CENTER - Mats, towels GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 9.46 

DRISCOLL CENTER - Mats, towels GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 10.02 

BANQUETE CENTER Mats, Towels, GEN 1770 5445 Linens, T owels,etc 22.26 

DRISCOLL CENTER - Mats, towels GEN 1770 5445 Linens, Towels,etc 11.42 

UNIFORMS - ROBSTOWN CENTER ACC GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 

UNIFORMS - ROBSTOWN CENTER ACC GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 

UNIFORMS - ROBSTOWN CENTER ACC GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 

UNIFORMS - ROBSTOWN CENTER ACC GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 

UNIFORMS - ROBSTOWN CENTER ACC GEN 4190 5463 Wearing Apparel 12.32 

Check Total __2,413.11 

00627555 10115/2010 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

COURTHOUSE SECURITY GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,476.16 

COURTHOUSE SECURITY GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,336.00 

COURTHOUSE SECURITY GEN 1305 5185 Contract Personnel 2,084.88 

Contract Security FY09-1 0 GEN 1317 5185 Contract Personnel 303.68 

Contract Security FY09-1 0 GEN 1317 5185 Contract Personnel 367.92 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:11:53 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/06/2010
Report Date: 10/15/2010 

Page 10 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Security Contract Building GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 397.12 

Check Total 7,~~J.7!i 

00627556 10115/2010 APPLIANCE MART 

Ale units for the E-wing GEN 1590 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 2,639.76 

Check Total 

00627557 10115/2010 ARAMARK 

OFFICER AND INMATE MEALS GEN 3720 5228 Contract Meals 25,730.23 

Check Total 

00627558 10115/2010 ARMSTRONG LUMBER CO INC 

ABSTRACT ERROR 10116/08 GEN 3613 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 5.00 

Check Total 5.00 

00627559 10115/2010 AUSTIN RIBBON & COMPUTER SUPP 

FUJITSU SCANSNAP S 1500 SCANNER GEN 1328 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 925.22 

Check Total 925.22 

00627 560 10115/20 I 0 BARCOM COMMERCIAL INC 

IFB NO.2833-09 NUECES COUNTY M GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 3,618.78 

Check Total 3,618.78 

00627561 10115/2010 BARNES & NOBLE 

Standing order GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 724.60 

Standing order GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 122.27 

Check Total 846.87 

00627562 10115/2010 BARRERA, JENNIFER 

MILLER, MARK GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00627563 10115/2010 BAY AREA TIME 

time maintenance/clean & GEN 3540 5251 Oft'ice Equip Maint & Repairs 55.00 

Check Total 55.00 

00627564 10115/2010 BAY LTD 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 727.29 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 1,664.15 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 1,670.01 

HOT MIX ASPHALTIC CONCRETE TYP GEN 0120 5272 Oil & Other Paving Materials 2,096.18 

http:2,096.18
http:1,670.01
http:1,664.15
http:3,618.78
http:3,618.78
http:25,730.23
http:2,639.76


User ID: Rebecca Ramir N ueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15: II :53 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 1011 5/2010 
Current Date: 10/06/20 I 0 

Page II 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total __6,157.63 

00627565 lOll 5/2010 BEN KEITH FOODS 

Ben E. Keith IllV.#O 1841791 9-2 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,445.28 

Check Total ____1,445.28 

00627566 lOll 5/2010 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

8018B VEST ORANGE MESH WI SILK GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 488.00 

ZBC-OR CAP BASEBALL ORANGE SIL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 91.50 

SERVICE CHARGE FOR THE SILKSCR GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 103.20 

Check Total 

00627567 10115/2010 BOULAN, YOSHIKO 

08/05-09/23 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 50.47 

Check Total 50.47 

00627568 10115/2010 BROOKS, DAVID B 

FY09110 LEGAL CONSULT SERVICE GEN 1285 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 100.00 

Check Total 

00627569 10115/2010 BUCHANAN, JODI L 

Install Campground Master & Qu GEN 1917 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 1,631.25 

Check Total 1.25 

00627570 10115/2010 BULLOCK, BENNETT & ASSOC LLC 

ADDITIONAL ENGINEERING DESIGN GEN 1917 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 4,827.35 

ADDITIONAL ENGINEERING DESIGN GEN 1917 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 4,179.08 

Check Total __9_,006.43 

00627571 10115/2010 C C DISTRIBUTORS INC 

CLARKE 01430A CFP2000 DS 20" D GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture 1,095.75 

Check Total 

00627572 10115/2010 C C PRODUCE CO INC 

$2,000 Standing PO for produce GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 38.09 

$2,000 Standing PO for produce GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 15.88 

C. C. Produce Inv. # 824527 A GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 136.27 

TWO C. C. Produce Invoices Tot GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 160.22 

TWO C. C. Produce Invoices Tot GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 19.45 

$2,000 Standing PO for produce GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 27.80 



User ID: Rebecca Ramit Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15: 11 :53 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/06/2010
Report Date: 1011512010 

Page 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 397.71 

00627573 10115/2010 C C WEIGHING CO INC 

FY20091l0 DPS-CVE GEN 1285 5461 Truck Weighing Expense 56.00 

£heck Total 56.00 

00627574 10115/2010 CANALES & SIMONSON 

legal services Campos v Nueces GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 812.50 

Check Total 812.50 

00627575 10115/2010 CARRIZALES, DANIEL 

09104-09/30 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 43.61 

Check Total 43.61 

00627576 10115/2010 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

LEOS, JOSE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

LEOS, JOSE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

LEOS, JOSE GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

RIOS, ROLANDO GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

SALAS, JORGE GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

RODARTE, SERGIO GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

LERMA, ERNESTO GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

SALAS, JORGE GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

CARRILLO, STEPHEN GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total ~~425.00 

00627577 10115/2010 CHAPA, PRISCILLA Y 

MENDEZ, JOE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 62.50 

RODRIGUEZ, ANGELA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

MENDEZ, JOE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 62.50 

NAVARRO, GLENDA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

NAVARRO, GLENDA GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

MENDEZ, JOE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

ANDRADE, ANNETTE' GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

Check Total __1,575.00 

00627578 10115/2010 CHA YES RESENDEZ & RIVERO LLP 

legal services Campos v Nueces GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 1,677.50 

http:1,677.50
http:1,575.00


------

User ID: Rebecca Ramit Current Time: 15; 11: 53Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NVC Current Date: 10/06/2010

Report Date: 10115/2010 
Page 13 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 1,677.5Q 

00627579 10/15/2010 CHAVES RESENDEZ & RIVERO LLP 

legal services San Patricio Co GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 7,403.81 

Check Total 7,403.81 

00627580 10115/2010 CISNEROS, TERESA 

COURT REPORTING SVCS. ON 8/9/2 GEN 3110 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 325.00 

Check Total 325.00 

00627581 10115/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

4098w 689g 3111 \VW 08119-08/24 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 36,878.01 

Check Total ~878.01 

00627582 10115/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

4w 08/26-09/28 GEN 1440 5233 Electricity 82.38 

Check Total 

00627583 10/15/2010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

CitylCounty MOU - Apprd CCT 9/ GEN 2579 1462 CitylCo Hlth Dpt MOtI Prepaid 2,703.14 

CitylCounty MOU Apprd CCT 9/ GEN 2579 1462 CitylCo Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 48,632.17 

City/County MOU - Apprd CCT 9/ GEN 2590 1462 City/Co H1th Dpt MOU Prepaid 81.44 

CitylCounty MOU - Apprd CCT 91 GEN 2610 1462 CitylCo Hlth Dpt MOU Prepaid 1,043.05 

Check Total 52,459.80 

00627584 10115/2010 CLARKE MOSQUITO CONTROL PROf 

ITEM #11830 NATULAR 2EC 2X2.5 GEN 3092 5438 General Operating Supplies 3,399.00 

Check Total ~399.00 

00627585 10/15/2010 COASTAL ENTERPRISES 

pallets of celebration bennuda GEN 1590 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 972.70 

Check Total 972.70 

00627586 10115/2010 CONOLY, DAVID Z 

Packery Chatmel partition lega GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 2,520.00 

Check Total __2_,520.00 

00627587 10115/2010 CONST AR CO NSTR UCTION 

paying cotractor to furnish al GEN 2705 5312 General Contractor 21,360.62 

Check Total 21,360.62 

http:21,360.62
http:21,360.62
http:2_,520.00
http:2,520.00
http:3,399.00
http:52,459.80
http:1,043.05
http:48,632.17
http:2,703.14
http:36,878.01
http:7,403.81
http:7,403.81
http:1,677.5Q


-----

------

-----

User 10: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15: 1 1:53 

Report Name: AP _CCR._NUC Current Date: 10/06/2010
Report Date: 10115/2010 

Page 14 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Ol!iect Description Check Amount 

00627588 10115/2010 COOPERATIVE PERSONNEL SERVICE 

Aug Inv for LE Exam (count did GEN 1280 5306 Empl Evals/MedlEAP 431.75 

Check Total 1.75 

00627589 10115/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

INTERPRETING SVCS. 8/2/2010 RA GEN 3360 5348 Defense Costs Other 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

00627590 10115/2010 CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

8/8/10 Ad 5947443 (credit appJ GEN 1280 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 218.36 

Check Total 21 

00627591 10/15/2010 CUELLAR, ALICIA 

QUINTERO, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 83.34 

QUINTERO, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 83.33 

MORENO, MARIO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

QUINTERO, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 83.33 

ROSS, JAMES GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

ROSS, JAMES GEN 3 110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

JOHNSON, SHERRY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total __1,700.00 

00627592 10115/2010 DAHILL 

MOOIOI5 GEN 0370 5518 Bond Counsel 99.34 

mOOIOIO GEN 0370 5518 Bond Counsel 204.07 

Check Total 303.41 

00627593 10115/2010 DAILEY & WELLS COMMUNICATION 

D RINGS FOR MRK RADIOS PLEASE GEN 3720 5258 Radios & Camera Maint & Repair 371.75 

Check Total 

00627594 10115/2010 DELL MARKETING CORP 

VLA OFFICEPROPLUS 2010 SNGL MV GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 318.96 

EXCHGSTDCAL 2010 SNGL MVL USRC GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 42.37 

WINSVRCAL 2008 SNGL MVL USRCAL GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 18.39 

OPTIPLEX 380 DESKTOP COMPUTER GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 1,083.21 

Part #224-2253 w/dual dell 190 GEN 3480 5643 Data Processing Equip 1,777.76 

Check Total 3,240.69 

http:3,240.69
http:1,777.76
http:1,083.21
http:1,700.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:11:53 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10115/20 I 0 
Current Date: 10/06/2010 

Page 15 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00627595 10/15/2010 DIVISION 16 CONSTRUCTION 

INSTALLED 3 HEAVY DUTY AC GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,929.00 

Check Total ~~~~__1 ,929.00 

00627596 10115/2010 EATON ELECTRICAL INC 

POWERWARE PERRUPS FE UPS 60HZ GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 2,182.32 

UPS INSTALLATION SERVICES GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,008.00 

Check Total 

00627597 10115/20 I 0 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

package sent to TDCAA and West GEN 3520 5217 Postage & Fed Express 67.07 

Check Total 67.07 

00627598 10/15/2010 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

envelope sent to carlos colina GEN 1122 5217 Postage & Fed Express 28.70 

TO: KA TY MILWARD; LASER PRINTE GEN 1200 5217 Postage & Fed Express 16.00 

STANDING PO FOR OUTGOING MAIL GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 41.46 

Check Total 86.16 

00627599 1011512010 FIRETROL PROTECTION SYSTEMS 11'

SEMI-ANNUAL INSPECTION OF F/S GEN 1760 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 514.25 

Check Total 514.25 

00627600 10115/2010 FISHER PHD, ALAN 

PRE-EMPLOYMENT PSYCHOLOGICAL GEN 3700 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 150.00 

PRE-EMPLOYMENT PSYCHOLOGICAL GEN 3700 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 300.00 

Check Total 

00627601 10115/2010 FLEDDERMAN, ROBERT 

DVD Copy for Public Access GEN 1285 5462 Video & Recording Expense 15.00 

FY09/10 REC CCT MTG/WRKSPS GEN 1285 5462 Video & Recording Expense 120.00 

August & Sept. Commissioners C GEN 1285 5462 Video & Recording Expense 135.00 

Check Total 

00627602 10/15/2010 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

LEROY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00627603 1011512010 FOOD BANK OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

FOOD BANK OF C. C. "Standing P GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 58.80 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:11:53 

Report Name: AP_CCR_l'iuC Report Date: 10115/2010 
Current Date: 10106/2010 

Page 16 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 58.80 
~~~--

00627604 10/15/2010 GARCIA, PAMELA 

GARZA, JULIE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 
~~~--~~~ 

00627605 10115/2010 GARRETT, GARY 

on call death investigator for GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 1,200.00 
~~-

Check Total _1,200.00 

00627606 10115/2010 GARZA, EDWARD F 

BERMUDEZ, DANNY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

BERMUDEZ, DANNY GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

RAMOS, RAMON GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

BAZAM, IDA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 1,050.00 

00627607 10115/2010 GEO-SOLUTIONS, INC 

CORRUGATED CULVER PIPE (l8IN X GEN 0120 5273 Pipe,Culverts & Other Material 919.80 

CORRUGA TED CULVERT PIPE (18IN GEN 0120 5273 Pipe, Culverts & Other Material 613.20 

CONNECTING BANDS (18IN) GEN 0120 5273 Pipe, Culverts & Other Material 46.00 

Check Total __1,579.00 

00627608 10115/2010 GLOBAL CONNECT 

Monthly billing for software c GEN 1180 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 75.18 

Check Total 75.18 
~~---~ ----

00627609 10/15/2010 GONZALEZ, BRIGIDA 

09/10-09/24 GEN 0370 5541 Milea!.!e - Local 80.85 
~~--~~ 

Check Total 80.85 
~--

00627610 10115/2010 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

ZEPEDA,ALFONSOJR GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

DELEON, JOSE GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts ~ 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00627611 10/15/2010 RAY A GONZALEZ PC 

CASTRO, PABLO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

CASTRO, PABLO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

castro, pablo GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15: II :53 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/06/2010Report Date: 10/15/2010 
Page 17 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

CASTRO, PABLO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
DEPRIEST, ISAIAH GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

GONZALEZ, ALFREDO GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 1,350.00 

00627612 10115/2010 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

SALINAS, RICHARD GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00627613 10115/2010 GRAINGER 

Rack Starter Unit, D 36,H 96,L GEN 1270 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 1,461.00 

Rack Starter Unit, D 36,H 96,L GEN 1270 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 451.60 

Rack Adder Unit, D 36,H 96,L 1 GEN 1270 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 746.04 

Rack Starter Unit, D 36,H 96,L GEN 1270 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 974.00 

Rack Adder Unit, D 36,H 96,L 1 GEN 1270 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 373.02 

Rack Starter Unit, D 42,H 96, GEN 1270 5680 Fixed Assets less than $1000 507.10 

Powered Stacker, Vestil GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture 2,668.00 

Powered Stacker, Vestil GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture 5,446.39 

Powered Stacker, Vestil GEN 1900 5641 Equipment & Furniture -2,668.00 

Check Total 15 

00627614 10115/2010 GRESHAM, SMITH AND PARTNERS 

PROFESSIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL ENG GEN 0120 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 16,822.80 

Check Total 16,822.80 

00627615 10115/2010 GUARDIOLA, MARIA ELSA 

OVERP A YMENT OF FEE GEN 3610 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 6.00 

Check Total 6.00 

00627616 10115/2010 GULF COAST GRAPHIC DESIGNERS 

APPL Y AND PROVIDE GRAPHICS TO GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 325.00 

APPLY AND PROVIDE GRAPHICS TO GEN 2410 5248 Car Accessories 325.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00627617 10115/2010 HELLER, CATHERINE A 

reimbursement for postage to m GEN 1130 5217 Postage & Fed Express 10.10 

Check Total 10.10 

00627618 10115/2010 HEWLETT PACKARD CO 

http:16,822.80
http:16,822.80
http:2,668.00
http:5,446.39
http:2,668.00
http:1,461.00
http:1,350.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:11:53 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 10115/2010 

DIV Dept Object Qbject Description 

Current Date: 10106/2010 

Page 18 

Check Amount 

HP Color LaserJet CP2025dn Pri GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 

Check Total 

465.00 

465.00 

00627619 10115/2010 HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRY "SPO" $20,0 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRY "SPO" $20,0 

GEN 

GEN 

4190 

4190 

5221 

5221 

Food & Edible Items 

Food & Edible Items 

348.00 

-72.00 

Check Total 276.00 

00627620 10115/2010 HINOJOSA JR, FEDERICO G 

Visiting & Special Judges GEN 3320 5340 Visiting & Special Judges 

Check Total 

176.20 

176.20 

00627621 10115/2010 HOLIDAY INN 

sot vs olivia fern moore 09cr3 GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 

Check Total 

102.35 

102.35 

00627622 10115/2010 HOLIDAY INN 

gambling case investigation, R GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 

Check Total 

97.75 

97.75 

00627623 10115/2010 IMPACT RECOVERY SYSTEMS 

8' TYPE 1II BARICADE, PLASTIC 

**ESTIMATED FREIGHT" 

600-8 8' TYPE III BARRICADE, P 

600-8 8' TYPE III BARRICADE, P 

103QR "ONE BASE"-PORTABLE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

5276 

5276 

5276 

5276 

5276 

Road Sign Materials 

Road Sign Materials 

Road Sign Materials 

Road Sign Materials 

Road Sign Materials 

Check Total 

3,069.00 

250.00 

3,069.00 

3,069.00 

1,696.05 

_11153.05 

00627624 10/15/2010 INTERST ATE BATTERIES 

battery unit 221-343 GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Check Total 

72.95 

72.95 

00627625 10115/2010 IRA Z MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW 

GREEN, BOBBY 

VELASQUEZ, JENNIFER 

RIVES, JOHN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3140 

3340 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

175.00 

450.00 

975.00 

00627626 10115/2010 JASSO, VILMA 

09/0 I -09/30 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 102.41 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 15: 11:53 Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register 
Report l'IlInl(;': AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 1011 5/20 I 0 

Current Date: 1010612010 

Page 19 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description £:heck Amount 

Check Total 
--

102.41 

00627627 10115/2010 JMJ BUSINESS EQUIPMENT COMP 

canon Ibp-1260 printer #Ll 0344 GEN 3520 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 59.95 

Check Total 

00627628 1011 5/20 1 0 JOHN DEERE GOVERNMENT & NAT'[ 

JOHN DEERE 997 COMERCIAL ZTRAK 

JOHN DEERE 997 COMERCIAL ZTRAK 

GEN 

GEN 

0140 

0170 

5659 

5659 

Heavy MachineI)' 

Heavy MachineI)' 

13,569.66 

13,569.66 

Check Total 139.32 

00627629 10115/2010 KENDALL AND SON LTD 

PP-826 400 CT NEUTRO QUAT 800 

FREIGHT CHARGES ON FLOOR CHEMI 

PP-809 200 CT EL TORO HD FLOOR 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1324 

1324 

1324 

5262 

5262 

5262 

Janitorial & Mise Supplies 

Janitorial & Mise Supplies 

Janitorial & Mise Supplies 

Check Total 

720.00 

31.76 

780.00 
---

1,~31.76 

00627630 10/15/2010 KING ISLES 

pay request from King Isles. a GEN 2745 5312 General Contractor 45,843.20 

Check Total ~843.20 

00627631 10115/20 I 0 KRAFTSMAN PLAYGROUND & PARK 

DISCOUNT ON BUY BOARD PURCHASE 

JOURNEY PLAY STRUCTURE 

WOW SAFETY SIGN 2-12 YR. PAGE 

SHIPPING FEE 

4 FUNTIMBER POLY 12' HIGH 

ADA/WHEELCHAIR RAMP FOR POLY 

INSTALLATION FEE 

DISCOUNT ON BUY BOARD PURCHASE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

5641 

5641 

5641 

5641 

5641 

5641 

5641 

5641 

Equipment & Furniture 

Equipment & Furniture 

Equipment & Furniture 

Equipment & Furniture 

Equipment & Furniture 

Equipment & Furniture 

Equipment & Furniture 

Equipment & Furniture 

Check Total 

-185.50 

12,378.29 

236.00 

1,620.00 

1,155.00 

700.00 

6,307.15 

-630.71 
----------

_21,580.~3 

00627632 10/15/2010 L K JORDAN & ASSOCIATES INC 

Weekend Counter Help @ Padre B 

Weekend Counter Help @ Padre B 

CONTRACT PERSONNEL-ELIZABETH M 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0180 

0180 

1270 

5185 

5185 

5185 

Contract Personnel 

Contract Personnel 

Contract Personnel 

983.29 

791.74 

516.37 

CONTRACT PERSONNEL-ELIZABETH M GEN 1270 5185 Contract Personnel 

Check Total 

677.20 
--------

2,968.60 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:£ Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:11 :53 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/15/20 I 0 
Current Date: 10/06/2010 

Page 20 

Check# Cbeck Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00627633 10115/2010 L N V ENGINEERING 

WINDSTORM INSPECTION SERVICES GEN 2701 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 750.00 
----_ .. _-

Check Total 

00627634 lOll 5/2010 L N V ENGINEERING 

L1'.'V will provide a structural GEN 1915 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 10,560.00 

Check Total _10,56Q.OQ 

00627635 10115/2010 LABATT FOOD SERVICE 

$15.000 STANDING PO for Labatt GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,365.66 

$15,000 STANDING PO for Labatt GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,560.60 

Check Total -..b926 .26 

00627636 10115/2010 LALOS'S 

RESTITUTION HOT CHECK GEN 3655 2474 Restitution Payable 96.72 

Check Total 

00627637 10115/20 I 0 LEXISNEXIS RISK & INFORMATION 

Monthly billing for 2 users fo GEN 1I80 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 330.00 

Check Total 330.00 

00627638 10/15/2010 LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

FORTE L SET OF CHEVRON SEWN ON GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 3.00 

FORTE L KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE SHI GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 38.00 

DAVIS M NA VY PANTS SIZE 44 X 3 GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 115.50 

BDU NAVY PANTS SIZE X-LARGE PL GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 261.00 

BDU NAVY PANTS SIZE MEDIUM FOR GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 174.00 

DAVIS M KHAKI SHORT SLEEVES SH GEN 3700 5463 W caring Apparel 135.00 

VASQUEZ M NAVY PANTS SIZE 40 X GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 35.00 

VASQUEZ M KHAKI LONG SLEEVE SH GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 38.50 

Check Total 

00627639 10/15/2010 LOZANO, SANDRA G 

WORKED IN ROBSTOWN ON THIS DAT GEN 1200 5541 Mileage - Local 26.95 

Check Total 

00627640 10115/2010 LUCAS, JAMES E 

GUTIERREZ, ALFRED R GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 



----

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15: II :53 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/06/2010
Report Date: 10/15/2010 

Page 21 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00627641 lOll 5/2010 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

SOT VS NICHOLAS CURRY, CAUSE # GEN 3150 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 750.00 
SOT VS JOSE SAENZ, CAUSE# 10-C GEN 3380 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 
SOT VS PAUL GALVAN, CAUSE# 10- GEN 3380 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

Check Total __2.250.00 

00627642 10115/20 I 0 MCLALLEN, DOUGLAS D 

RANGEL, JOHNNY JR GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00627643 10115/2010 MEDRANO, MARIA M 

gas mileage reimbursement from GEN 1122 5541 Mileage - Local 242.06 

Check Total 242.06 

00627644 10/15/20 I 0 MIDWEST TAPE LLC 

Standing order for Audio-Visua GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 34.99 

Check Total 34.99 

00627645 10115/2010 MORGAN BUILDING & SPAS INC 

14 X 24 KC STORAGE UNIT GEN 0170 5641 Equipment & Furniture 5,679.10 

Check Total __5_,679.10 

00627646 10115/2010 MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS INC 

ANNUAL CONTRACT TO PROPERLY MA GEN 1740 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00627647 101l5/20IO NAISMITH ENGINEERING INC 

ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR INFRA GEN 1917 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 34,710.00 

DIRECT REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES GEN 1917 5314 Additional Professional Fees 4,900.00 

Check Total 10.00 

00627648 10115/2010 NAISMITH ENGINEERING INC 

service including meetings wit GEN 2709 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 9,420.00 

Check Total ____9,420.00 

00627649 10115/2010 NISKALA, THOMAS 

08/03-09/30 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 361.62 

Check Total 

00627650 10115/2010 NOEL, LETICIA 

SEPT' I O-MILEAGE GEN 3330 5541 Mileage - Local 439.04 

http:9,420.00
http:9,420.00
http:4,900.00
http:34,710.00
http:5_,679.10
http:5,679.10
http:2.250.00


User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15: II :53 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Curren t Date: 10/06/20 10
Report Date: 10115/2010 

Page 22 

Check# Check Dt PaYee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Cheek Amount 

Check Total 439.04 

00627651 10/15/2010 NUECES COUNTY DEMOCRATIC PAF 

FULL PAGE ADVERTISEMENT; PROMO GEN 1381 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 250.00 

£heck Total 250.00 

00627652 10/15/2010 OHMSTEDE LTD 

LABOR AND MATERIALS TO F ABRICA GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 6,891.00 

£heck Total 6,891.00 

00627653 10115/2010 PADRE TIRE & AUTOMOTIVE 

model 200 I ford crown victoria GEN 3520 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 38.99 

Check Total 38.99 

00627654 10115/2010 PAUL KRATZIG & ASSOC 

legal services Campos et al v GEN 1285 5301 A ttomey Fees 825.00 

Check Total 825.00 

00627655 10115/2010 PETERS CONSTRUCTION 

ADA ramps restrooms: One 72' GEN 1901 5312 General Contractor 10,950.00 

Check Total 10,950.00 

00627656 10115/20 I 0 PETROLEUM SOLUTIONS INC 

MATERIALS AND LABOR TO REPLACE GEN 0120 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 1,595.00 

MATERIALS AND LABOR TO REPLACE GEN 0120 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 5,700.00 

Check Total 7,295.00 

00627657 10115/2010 PFG - VICTORIA 

PFG Inv.#974 1686092910 9-29-1 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,353.32 

STANDING PO for $15,000 - PFG GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,057.01 

Check Total 2,410.33 

00627658 10/15/2010 PIZZA HUT 

MEALS FOR DELIBERATING JURORS. GEN 3300 5339 Jurors-Hotel & Meals 67.00 

£heck Total 67.00 

00627659 10115/2010 PORT OF CORPUS CHRISTI POLICE 

AUG 1 0 ARREST FEE GEN 3610 2355 Due to Outside Entities 5.00 

Check Total 5.00 

00627660 10115/2010 PORTALES, OLIVIA 

http:2,410.33
http:1,057.01
http:1,353.32
http:7,295.00
http:5,700.00
http:1,595.00
http:10,950.00
http:10,950.00
http:6,891.00
http:6,891.00


User ID: Rebecca RamiI Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15: II :53 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 10106/2010
Report Date: 1011512010 

Page 23 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

SOT VS ASHLEIGH MARIE GREW 10 GEN 3150 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 715.00 
SOT VS JASON LEE GAYLE, CAUSE GEN 3150 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 304.00 

SOT VS ANDREW RUDNICKY, CAUSE# GEN 3150 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 721.50 

Check Total 

00627661 1011512010 POTTER, MICHAEL W 

MEMBERSHIP DUES FOR TCAAA GEN 6110 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 100.00 

Check Total 

00627662 10115/20 I 0 PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC 

CUT HOLES IN 12 FAN COIL RETUR GEN 1460 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 4,900.00 

Check Total _~900.00 

00627663 10115/2010 PROBUILD SOUTH LLC 

2x4-20 #1 Treated SYP GEN 0181 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 498.00 

Fuel Surcharge GEN 0181 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 10.00 

2x4-16 #1 Treated SYP GEN 0181 5268 Parts, Supplies & Mise 398.25 

Check Total 906.25 

00627664 10115/2010 LANDATA TECHNOLOGIES INC 

Monthly billing for OPR's, Mar GEN 1315 5515 Contract Lease Pymts 8,707.38 

Check Total __8,707.38 

00627665 10115/2010 RAMIREZ, ROMEO ANTHONY 

mileage reimbursement for Coun GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 41.65 

Check Total 

00627666 10115/2010 RA VELING, JAY 

Aug'IO Local Monthly Mileage R GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 30.87 

Check Total 

00627667 10115/2010 RECOVERY HEAL THCARE CORP 

SCRAM MONTHLY FEE: K. ALEXANDE GEN 2089 5434 Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 500.00 

Check Total 

00627668 10115/2010 RED WING SHOE STORES 

ROBERT LUGO-SAFETY STEEL TOE W GEN 5220 5463 Wearing Apparel 90.00 

Check Total 

00627669 1011512010 RELIANT ENERGY RET AIL SERVICE~ 

1076608/24-09/23 GEN 1440 5233 Electricity 1,286.05 



-------

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:\:: Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:11:53 

Report Name: AP _ CCR_ NUC Current Date: 10/06/2010
Report Date: 1011512010 

Page 24 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

10508/24-09/23 GEN 1450 5233 Electricity 24.77 

10508/24-09/23 GEN 1450 5233 Electricity 25.16 

465 08/24-09/23 GEN 1450 5233 Electricity 74.49 

21008/25-09/24 GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 40.26 

14008/25-09/24 GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 31.09 

220224 08/24-09/23 GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 19,577.62 

155 08/25-09/24 GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 32.05 

367 08/25-09/24 GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 54.41 

775 08/25-09/24 GEN 1460 5233 Electricity 117.44 

310 08/25-09/24 GEN 1490 5233 Electricity 54.07 

48768 08/23-09/22 GEN 1490 5233 Electricity 4,835.10 

310 08/24-09/23 GEN 1500 5233 Electricity 53.02 

Check Total ~205.53 

00627670 10115/2010 REYES, ROXANNA HINOJOSA 

TJCT personnel seminar June 28 GEN 3650 5541 Mileage - Local 53.95 

Check Total 53.95 

00627671 10115/2010 RICKHOFF, GERRY 

09/10 JM 201OMH1611 396.00 GEN 4300 5437 Fees & Pennits 2,781.00 

Check Total __2_,781.00 

00627672 10/15/2010 RIVERA, SARA ESCOBEDO 

SOT VS ROBERT GRIFFIN, CAUSE # GEN 3320 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 350.00 

Check Total 

00627673 10/15/2010 ROBINSON TEXTILES 

KHAKI SHIRTS V NECK WITH STENC GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 214.00 

KHAKI V NECK SHIRT WITH STENCI GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 160.50 

KHAKI V NECK SHIRT WITH STENCI GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 53.50 

BEDROLLS 25X75X4 GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 688.00 

BLANKETS PLEASE FAX:800-370-70 GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 1,225.00 

Check Total .00 

00627674 10115/20 I 0 ROSENSTIEN PHD LCSW, PAULA J 

sot vs Paul Pawlak trial 08cr3 GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 200.00 

hheck Total 200.00 

00627675 10115/20 I 0 RSC EQUIPMENT RENTAL INC 

http:1,225.00
http:2_,781.00
http:2,781.00
http:4,835.10
http:19,577.62


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:11:53 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/06/2010
Report Date: 10115/2010 

Page 25 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

RENTAL BRUSH CHIPPER-6" TOWABL GEN 0120 5435 Equipment Rentals 294.98 

Check Total 

00627676 10115/2010 RUBIO'S AUTOMOTIVE 

V AN #78 Brakes, wipers & oil c GEN 4190 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 549.44 

VAN #73 REAR BRAKE JOB, DRUMS, GEN 4190 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 769.35 

Check Total I 18.79 

00627677 10115/2010 S & G SEPTIC CO 

Robstown Community Center 41 GEN 1760 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00627678 10115/2010 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

Monitoring Commercial Security GEN 3850 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 20.00 

Monitoring Commercial Security GEN 3850 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 20.00 

Monitoring Commercial Security GEN 3850 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 20.00 

Check Total 60.00 

00627679 10115/2010 SAN PATRICIO SHERIFF'S DPT 

AUG 10 WARRANT FEE GEN 3610 2355 Due to Outside Entities 50.00 

Check Total 

00627680 10/15/2010 SECURE CONTROL SYSTEMS LLC 

CHANGE ORDER #1 APPROVED IN CO GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 14,731.00 
~--""----

Check Total 14,731.00 

00627681 10115/2010 SERBANICH, VIRGINIA LEAANN 

MEAL PICK UP GEN 4190 5455 Services - Other 176.00 

Check Total 

00627682 1011 5/201 0 SHORELINE ENVIRONMENTAL ASSE 

Draft Wetland Delineation Repo GEN 0180 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 1,650.00 

Check Total __1,650.00 

00627683 10115/2010 SKIDOKANCO 

UNIT FOR THE GEN 0170 5455 Services Other 240.00 

Check Total 

00627684 10/15/2010 SOUTH TEXAS RESTAURANT EQUIPr 

MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 5.00 

LABOR GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 210.00 

http:1,650.00
http:1,650.00
http:14,731.00
http:14,731.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# CheckDt Payee Name 

Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 1011512010 

Description DIV Dept Object Object Description 

00000273 GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

Freight charges GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

G32-074 LIGHT SWITCH GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

DOOR CLOSER COMPLETE GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

16-020 GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

freight charges GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

LABOR GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

DOOR CLOSER COMPLETE GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

63-023 236201075 GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

CONDENSOR MOTOR #2 11623E GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

G21-505 GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

63-023 236201075 GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

63-022 - 236211075 GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

236211075 UPPER DOOR HINGE GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

G709 TEMP CONTROL 75 CAP GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

Freight Charges GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

DOOR CLOSER COMPLETE GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

LABOR GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

63-083 GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

3RD BASE WALK-IN FREEZER GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

R22 HCFC REFRIGERANT GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

WELDING CHARGE GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

63-023 GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

SINGLE TOGGLE COVER GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

LABOR GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

Freight Charges. GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

63-022; 236211075 GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

63-023-236201075 GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

63-087225171075 GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

63·118 GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

B12·016 GEN 0140 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

Current Time: 15: 11 :53 
Current Date: 10106/2010 

Page 26 

Check Amount 

205.50 

31.08 

9.02 

205.50 

105.00 

24.14 

175.00 

5.00 

205.50 

152.08 

227.00 

161.48 

148.12 

130.80 

130.80 

49.86 

24.50 

205.50 

420.00 

98.00 

130.80 

22.00 

25.00 

8.00 

148.12 

12.72 

12.00 

315.00 

18.20 

130.80 

148.12 

98.00 

123.00 

85.00 



User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15: II :53 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/06/2010
Report Date: 10115/2010 

Page 27 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 4,205.64 

00627685 10/15/2010 SOUTHERN TIRE MART 

TIRES for Unit #73 09/09/2010 GEN 4190 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 206.00 

Check Total 206.00 

00627686 10115/2010 STATLAB MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC 

this PO to cover the remaining GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 80.80 

S&H, fax order to 972-436-1369 GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 40.00 

item# CT8999, 500mL screw lop GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 108.00 

item#CS-B70, #70 round tip bla GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 150.10 

item#28600-5, 5gal fonnulin GEN 3890 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 145.60 

Check Total 524.50 

00627687 10/1512010 SUNGARD PUBLIC SECTOR INC. 

ASP Services to establish 3rd GEN 1917 5643 Data Processing Equip 500.00 

ASP Services to establish 3rd GEN 1917 5643 Data Processing Equip 500.00 

Check Total j,Q90.00 

00627688 10115/2010 SUSSER PETROLEUM COMPANY 

fuel for patrol cars GEN 3840 5241 Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 1,844.51 

Check Total 1,844.51 

00627689 10/15/20 I 0 SW ANTNER AND GORDON 

RENEW AL CONTINUATION GEN 0102 5944 Public Official Bonds 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00627690 10/15/2010 T L MECHANICAL INC 

NUECES COUNTY WACO STREET JAIL GEN 1917 5312 General Contractor 36,089.15 

Check Total 36,089.15 

00627691 10115/2010 TERRELL, RICHARD 

Visiting & Special Judges GEN 3350 5340 Visiting & Special Judges 72.46 
Visiting & Special Judges GEN 3350 5340 Visiting & Special Judges 290.40 

Check Total 362.86 

00627692 10115/2010 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING 

BOILER INSPECTION 4114/2010 GEN 1570 5437 Fees & Penuits 110.00 

Check Total 110.00 

00627693 10115/2010 TEXAS DISTRICT & COUNTY 

http:36,089.15
http:36,089.15
http:1,844.51
http:1,844.51
http:j,Q90.00
http:4,205.64


User 10: Rebecca Ramil Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15: 11:53 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NVC Report Date: 10115/2010 
Current Date: 10106/2010 

Page 28 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descripti()ll DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

annotated criminal laws or tx GEN 3520 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 266.00 

Check Total 266.00 

00627694 10/15/2010 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES 

August 2010 - Ivoice#175304 Ba GEN 1917 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 80,285.00 

Project Managementllmplementat GEN 1917 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 40,807.50 

Project ManagementlImplementat GEN 1917 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 60,617.50 

Travel Expenses GEN 1917 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 6,934.49 

Travel Expenses GEN 1917 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 7,973.04 

Project Management/Implementat GEN 1917 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 100,910.00 

Travel Expenses GEN 1917 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 17,782.82 

Project ManagementlImplementat GEN 1917 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 96,855.00 

Project ManagementlImplementat GEN 1917 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 77,420.00 

Travel Expenses - May balance GEN 1917 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 1,336.12 

Travel Expenses GEN 1917 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 7,960.25 

Travel Expenses GEN 1917 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 10,078.23 

Check Total ~959.95 

00627695 10115/2010 UNITED VIDEO PROD CO 

sot vs Christina Cruz isolat GEN 3520 5455 Services - Other 125.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00627696 10/15/2010 VAISALA INC 

A VIMET DATA LINK CONTRACT RENE GEN 2701 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00627697 10/15/2010 VASQUEZ, JAVIER J 

Juvenile Transport Meal Reimbu GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 12.00 

Check Total 12.00 

00627698 10115/2010 VELA-TRUJILLO PHD, VELDA 

SOT VS RANDY KIESCHNICK, CAUSE GEN 3370 5348 Defense Costs Other 800.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00627699 10/15/2010 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

Verizon Equipment Maintenance GEN 0170 5235 Pagers 307.02 

Verizon Equipment Maintenance GEN 4190 5235 Pagers 307.02 

Check Total 614.04 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:11:53 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 1 Oil 5/20 1 0 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 10/06/2010 

Page 29 

Check Amount 

00627700 1Oil 5/20 10 VESTAL, LAW OFFICE OF RICK 

DENTLER, GREGG 

NESMITH, JAMES 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3370 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

425.00 

450.00 

00627701 10/15/2010 WEBBER PLAZA 

Building & Space Rent FYE 09/2 GEN 3621 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 

Check Total 

1,781.25 

__1,781.25 

00627702 10115/2010 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

West Infonnation Charges for F 

West Infonnation Charges for F 

West Infonnation Charges Patro 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0150 

0150 

0150 

5316 

5316 

5437 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Westlaw Internet Services 

Fees & Pennits 

Check Total 

162.00 

83.00 

2,001.35 

__2,246.35 

00627703 10115/2010 WILSON, LAW OFFICES OF JAMES R 

SEPULVEDA, REYNADO III GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

175.00 

00627704 10115/20 I 0 WOODY JR'S 

replace rear brake pads 

replace blower control module 

GEN 

GEN 

3840 

3840 

5249 

5249 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Check Total 

110.00 

345.89 

455.89 

00627705 10115120 I 0 WORTH HYDROCHEM OF C C 

CHEMICALL Y TREAT CONDENSER, CH 

CHEMICALL Y TREAT CONDENSER AND 

GEN 

GEN 

1460 

1740 

5266 

5266 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Contract Services-Buildings 

Check Total 

340.00 

285.00 

00627706 10115/2010 YBARRA, EVELYN M 

SOT VS TODD MEINE, CAUSE # 09 GEN 3360 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 

Check Total 

3,149.00 

3,149.00 

00627707 lOll 5/20 10 ZIMMERMAN, DAVID W 

OVERPAYTMENT OF FEE GEN 3655 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 

Check Total 

205.00 

00627708 10/15/2010 ALARM SECURITY & CONTRACTING 

Invoice# 657089 Date: 9/23/10 PRO 0410 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 

Check Total 

25.00 

25.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15: 11 :53 

Report1'ram~: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 10115/2010 
Current Date: 10106/2010 

Page 30 

Check# Check Df Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00627709 10115/2010 ALLEN SA.MUELS CHEVROLET 

Invoice# 601538111 Date: 9/291 PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 29.95 

Invoice# 601538211 Date: 9/291 PRO 0402 7126 Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 29.95 

Invoice# 601537911 Date: 9/291 PRO 0412 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 29.95 
-

Check Total 89.85 

00627710 10115/2010 AMERICAN RED CROSS 

Invoice# 0427 Date: 9/29/10 PRO 0402 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 25.00 

Check Total 25.00 

00627711 10/15/20 I 0 ARAMARK 

Invoice# 3652000295 Date: 9/24 PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 3,357.12 

Invoice# 3652000295 Date: 9/24 PRO 0444 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 787.80 

Check Total _~144.92 

00627712 10115/2010 AUTO ZONE 

Invoice# 1332420314 05 Date: 81 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 33.98 

Invoice#1332423058 02 Date: 81 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies -16.99 

Invoice#1332420314 05 Date: 81 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 12.99 

Check Total 

00627713 10115/2010 BINSW ANGER GLASS 

Invoicce# 10075164 Date: 9/291 PRO 0402 7126 Mise Repairs, Parts & Supplies 390.00 

Check Total 

00627714 10115/2010 BIRD'S RUBBER STAMP 

Invoice# 13680 Date: 9/27/10 PRO 0402 7421 OfIice Expense & Supplies 18.00 

Check Total 18.00 

00627715 10115/2010 DEL MAR COLLEGE 

Invoice# 36394 Date: 5/20110 PRO 0402 7232 DMC Probation Tuition/Fees 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00627716 10/15/2010 DELL MARKETING CORP 

Invoice# XF37WD9Fl Date: 9/201 PRO 2300 5643 Data Processing Equip 35.19 

lnvoice# XF395C4C7 Date: 9/221 PRO 2300 5643 Data Processing Equip 11,481.08 

Invoice# XF37WD9Fl Date: 9/201 PRO 2300 5643 Data Processing Equip 149.58 

Invoice# XF37WD9Fl Date: 9/201 PRO 2300 5643 Data Processing Equip 1,264.78 

Invoice# XF37WD9Fl Date: 9/201 PRO 2300 5643 Data Processing Equip 377.51 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:11:53 

Report Date: 10115/2010Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Cbeck# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00627717 10/15/2010 EVEREST WATER CO 

Invoice# 463882 Date: 9114110 

00627718 10115/2010 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 

Invoice# 1587208 Date: 7/28110 

Invoiee# 1587208 Date: 7/28/10 

Invoice# 1587208 Date: 7/28/10 

Invoiee# 2582558 Date: 8/6/10 

Invoice# 1587208 Date: 7/28/1 0 

Invoice# 2582558 Date: 8/6110 

Invoice# 6570020 Date: 712311 0 

Invoiee# 2054450 Date: 8/611 0 

Invoice# 6570020 Date: 7/2311 0 

00627719 1011512010 LA QUINTA 

Invoice# 09473829 Date: 9/3110 

00627720 10115/20 10 NEXTELPARTNERSINC 

Invoiee# 104672988-026 Date: 9 

Invoice# 104672988-026 Date: 9 

Invoice# 104672988-026 Date: 9 

Invoiee# 104672988-026 Date: 9 

00627721 10/15/20 I 0 OFFICE DEPOT 

Invoiee# 535249834001 Date: 91 

Invoice# 535249476001 Date: 91 

00627722 10115/2010 PRO TECH MONITORING INC 

Invoiee# P-l 07 Date: 5/2611 0 

Invoiee# P-107 Date: 5/26110 

Current Da te: 10106/20 I 0 

Page 31 

Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 13,308.14 

7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 26.00 

Check Total 26.00 

7433 Parts & Misc Supplies 4.71 

7433 Parts & Misc Supplies 4.85 

7433 Parts & Misc Supplies 9.48 

7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 6.97 

7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 4.74 

7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 39.97 

7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 14.90 

7433 Parts & Mise Supplies 4.74 

7433 Parts & Misc Supplies 5.49 

Check Total 

7023 Lodging 70.06 

Check Total 

7562 Mobil Phone Systems 600.08 

7562 Mobil Phone Systems 57.00 

7562 Mobil Phone Systems 20.39 

7562 Mobil Phone Systems 227.22 

Check Total 

7421 Office Expense & Supplies 52.45 

7421 Office Expense & Supplies 26.29 

Check Total 78.74 

7421 Office Expense & Supplies 50.00 
7421 Office Expense & Supplies 250.00 

Check Total 300.00 

DIV 


PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

Dept 

0410 

0412 

0412 

0412 

0412 

0412 

0412 

0412 

0412 

0412 

0402 

0402 

0405 

0412 

0440 

0402 

0402 

0403 

0403 



----

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15: II :53 

Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 10106/20 I 0 
Report Date: 10115/2010 

Page 32 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00627723 1011512010 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

Invoice# 415253 Date: 8/611 0 PRO 0444 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 89.00 

Check Total 89.00 

00627724 10115/2010 SAM'S CLUB 

Invoice# 000039 Date: 8/30110 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 62.79 

Invoice# 008196 Date: 9114110 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 53.54 

Invoice# 009769 Date: 9/25/10 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 27.33 

Invoice# 007933 Date: 9/8/1 0 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 111.83 

Invoice# 002702 Date: 9/8/10 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 30.32 

Invoice# 003669 Date: 9/27/10 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 28.19 

Invoice# 004640 Date: 9/28110 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 7.88 

Invoice# 004640 Date: 912811 0 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 12.88 

Invoice# 004640 Date: 9/28/10 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 54.35 

Invoice# 004640 Date: 9/28110 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 67.30 

Invoice# 004640 Date: 9/2811 0 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 21.76 

Invoice# 004640 Date: 9/28110 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 9.76 

Check Total 487.93 

00627725 10115/2010 SECURITY DETECTION 

Invoice# 3703 Date: 8/30/10 PRO 0402 7450 Freight 120.00 

Invoice# 3703 8/30110 PRO 0402 7554 Misc. Equipment 199.95 

Invoice# 3703 Date: 8/3011 0 PRO 0402 7554 Misc. Equipment 3,495.00 

Invoice# 3703 Date: 8/30110 PRO 0402 7554 Misc. Equipment 499.95 

Invoice# 3703 Date: 8/301l 0 PRO 0410 7450 Freight 120.00 

Invoice# 3703 Date: 8/30110 PRO 0410 7554 Misc. Equipment 499.95 

Invoice# 3703 Date: 8/30/10 PRO 0410 7554 Misc. Equipment 199.95 

Invoice# 3703 Date: 8/30110 PRO 0410 7554 Misc. Equipment 3,495.00 

Invoice# 3703 Date: 8/30/10 PRO 0440 7450 Freight 35.00 

Invoice# 3703 Date: 8/3011 0 PRO 0440 7554 Misc. Equipment 299.95 

Invoice# 3703 Date: 8/3011 0 PRO 0440 7554 Misc. Equipment 124.75 

Invoice# 3703 Date: 8/30110 PRO 0440 7554 Misc. Equipment 649.75 

Check Total 

00627726 10115/2010 SHERATON HOTEL 

Advanced MI Training PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 183.06 

Advanced MI Training PRO 0444 7023 Lodging 183.06 

http:3,495.00
http:3,495.00


User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15: 11:53 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 10106/2010 
Report Date: I Oil 5/20 10 

Page 33 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 12 

00627727 10/15/2010 BENAVIDES, TALMA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6210 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 1,155.76 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6210 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 60.00 
~--~~-

Check Total 15.76 

00627728 10115/2010 BURKETT, YOUNG MIN C 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 84.01 

Check Total 

00627729 10115/2010 CANTU, MARK A 

PER DIEM WHILE ATTENDING CLEAT TRV 5220 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 14.40 

Check Total 

00627730 10115/2010 CAREERTRACKINC 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3720 5302 Education Registration Fees 274.00 

Check Total 

00627731 10/15/20 10 CHAPA, LAURA A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6310 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 28.80 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 6310 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 120.74 

Check Total 

00627732 10115/20 I 0 DELGADO, WILLIAM PATRICK 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 258.60 

Check Total 258.60 

00627733 10115/2010 DAVIS, KELLY 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 84.01 

Check Total 

00627734 10115/2010 FElL, STEPHEN EUGENE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 258.59 

Check Total 258.59 

00627735 10/15/20 I 0 GONZALEZ, LEO HENRY 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 258.60 

Check Total 

00627736 10115/2010 HERNANDEZ, JOSEPHINE M 

http:1,155.76


User ID: Rebecca Rami! Current Time: 15: II :53Nueces Countl:: Consolidated Check Register 
ReR()rt l'Illm~; AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10115/2010 

Current Date: 10/06/20 I 0 

Page 34 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Objec:t J)~scription Check Amount 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 4190 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 12.00 

Check Total 12.00 

00627737 10/15/20 I 0 HILL, CRAIG A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 294.59 

Check Total 294.59 

00627738 10/15/2010 LEE, MASON JEREMY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3520 5302 Education Registration Fees 25.00 

Check Total 25.00 

00627739 10115/2010 LUGO III, ROBERT 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 5220 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 86.40 

Check Total 

00627740 10115/2010 MARRIOTT HOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3320 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 225.00 

Check Total 225.00 

00627741 10115/2010 MARTINEZ, RENE D 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3320 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 86.40 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3320 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 84.67 

Check Total 171.07 

00627742 10/15/20] 0 OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERA 

REF# 14633 OPEN GOVERNMENT TRV 0120 5302 Education Registration Fees 150.00 

REF# 14633 OPEN GOVERNMENT TRV 0120 5302 Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00627743 10115/2010 OMNIHOTEL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 5220 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 355.35 

Check Total 

00627744 10/15/2010 PARKER CROSS, TOBY 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1275 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 829.66 

Check Total 829.66 

00627745 10115/2010 RUDDER, DEBORAH K 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 258.60 

Check Total 258.60 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15: II :53 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/15/2010 
Current Date: 10106/20 10 

Page 35 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00627746 10115/2010 SCHIMMEL III, VERNON GEORGE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 258.59 

Check Total 

00627747 10115/2010 WHITNEY, LORENA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 258.60 

Check Total 258.60 

00627748 10115/2010 A-Z PROPERTIES 

Rl1478860l5B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 220.00 

Check Total 220.00 

00627749 10115/2010 AMBIT ENERGY LP 

Rll4381989429 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 

00627750 10115/2010 AMERICAN GI FORUM I A TRUST 

RI14518989392 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 70.00 

Check Total 

00627751 10115/2010 BUCCANEER APARTMENTS 

RI14850l197B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 220.00 

Check Total 220.00 

00627752 10115/20 I 0 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RI149193331B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 160.00 

Check Total 

00627753 10115/2010 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Rl15020 690B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 99.00 

Check Total 

00627754 lOll 5/20 10 CASA DE MANANA APARTMENTS LP 

Rl14902485B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

RI14853863 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00627755 1011 5/20 10 CHRISTI ESTATES 

R1149887023B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 220.00 

Check Total 220.00 



Current Time: 15: II :53User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10115/20 I 0 

Current Date: 10/06120 I 0 

Page 36 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descrhtliol! DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00627756 10115/2010 CITY OF AGUA DULCE 

RI14499989043 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

£heck Total 60.00 

00627757 1011512010 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R1l479561-4860 WEL 1350 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Rl15026 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 198.27 

RI14794 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 236.00 

RI14905 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 140.00 

RI14860 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 187.70 

Rl 14624 989065 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

R11474498-9443 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 66.20 

RI14543 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 250.00 

R1l4996 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 330.00 

R114502987755 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 16.80 

RI14463989429 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 37.43 

Check Total __1,632.40 

00627758 10115/20 10 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

RI14743 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 220.00 

RI14640 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 2,690.58 

RI15004988564 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

RI14799 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 320.00 

RI14897 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 180.38 

R11474898-9444 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

R114916 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 350.00 

RI14909 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 240.00 

R114283 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 320.00 

Check Total __4_,490.96 

00627759 10115/2010 CLIFF MAUS VILLAGE TRUST 

RI149031569 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

00627760 10/15/20 I 0 CORPUS CHRISTI FUNERAL HOME 

R1150175997B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 320.00 

Check Total 320.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 15: 11:53Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/0612010

Report Date: 10115/2010 
Page 37 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00627761 10il5/20IO CPL RETAIL ENERGY 

R114995 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 190.00 

RI14503 987755 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

R114464 988528 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Rl14438 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 130.00 

Rl14282989043 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

R1l4792 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 130.00 

Rl149265573B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Rl14906 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 188.40 
Rl14861 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 243.15 

Rl148621197B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

R11423498-9428 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

RIl5025 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 135.90 

Check Total 17.45 

00627762 10/15/20 I 0 DAVILA, LUIS 

Rll49826125B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Total 

00627763 10115/2010 DUNCAN CEMETERY 

R1149226995B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 495.00 

Check Total 495.00 

00627764 1011512010 FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

R1148576976B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 49.46 

RI15022 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 130.00 

R1149048418 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

RI147899248 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

R114927 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 120.00 

R114992 4708 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 56.50 

Check Total 485.96 

00627765 10/1512010 FOOD BANK OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R114290 WEL 1350 5221 Food & Edible Items 302.42 

R115008 FOOD INVOICE# 324964 WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 339.92 

Check Total 642.34 

00627766 10115/2010 CASILLAS, JUAN 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 15: 11:53Nueces Countl: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/06/2010

Report Date: 10/15/2010 
Page 38 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

R114603989431 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 220.00 

£heck Total 220.00 

00627767 10/15/2010 GEXAENERGY 

Rl 14500 988186 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

00627768 10/15/20 I 0 GONZALEZ, JANIE 

Rl14360989414 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Total 

00627769 10115/2010 GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY COMP A 

RI147916993B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Check Total 60.00 

00627770 10/15/2010 GREYHOUND BUS LINES 

Rl15031 TRANSPORTATION WEL 4120 5459 Transportation of Persons 461.75 

Check Total 461 

00627771 10/15/2010 GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAl 

R1149236995B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00627772 10/15/2010 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

R114889 MEDICATION WEL 1350 5221 Food & Edible Items 44.99 

R114890 FOOD WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,527.48 

Check Total __1,572.47 

00627773 10115/2010 JUST ENERGY 

R114993 6634B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

RI14858 6997B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Check Total 120.00 

00627774 10/15/2010 LIVING STEWARD PROPERTIES LTD 

R1147875349 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

R1l49832872B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 160.00 

Check Total 330.00 

00627775 10/15/2010 LONE STAR CEMETARY SERVICES 

R1150166995B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 

http:1,572.47
http:1,527.48


------
------

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Current Time: 15: II :53Nueces Countl: Consolidated Check Register 
Current Date: 10106/20 I 0 Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 10115/20 10 
Page 39 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 300.00 

00627776 10/15/20 I 0 LULAC VILLAGE 

R114852 1703B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 270.00 

Check Total 

00627777 10/15/2010 MEDJNA, ALBERTO M 

RI14626983416 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 220.00 

Check Total 

00627778 101I 5/20 10 MUNGIA, EMMA R 

RIl4802989488 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Total 

00627779 10/15/2010 NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL 

Rl14676989488 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

RI14786989449 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 55.28 

R114894988564 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 51.26 

Check Total 

00627780 10115/20 I 0 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

R1l4284 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 220.00 

R1l4425 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities WeHiue Assistance 130.00 

RI14452 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 180.00 

RI14548989433 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

RI14235988700 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00627781 1Oil 5/20 1 0 NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 

RI14358989409 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Check Total 70.00 

00627782 10115/2010 OCEAN PALMS APARTMENTS LLC 

R1148515120B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 255.55 

Check Total 

00627783 10/15120 10 PENA, CONNIE 

RI149006203 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssis tance-Other 120.00 

Check Total 

00627784 10115/2010 POSES PUBLIC ADJUSTER PENSION 



------

User ID: Rebecca Rami! Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15: 11 :53 

Report Date: 10/15/2010Report Name: AP SCR_1'.1JC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriptioIl 

Rl149917034B 

00627785 10115/2010 RAFTERS APARTMENTS, THE 

RI14471988186 

00627786 10/15/2010 RANCHO DE LUNA APTS 

R114747989487 

00627787 10/15/2010 RELIANT ENERGY RET AIL SERVICE~ 

RI14793 

1I4925 1731 

RI14426989336 

R115027 

R114504 989417 

00627788 10115/2010 RESORT BY THE SEA 

R114901 6568B 

00627789 10/15/20 I 0 RIVERSQUARE APARTMENTS 

R11424098-8946 

00627790 10/15/2010 ROBSTOWN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RI14601 988699 

R114382987928 

R114800 989447 

R114473989489 

RI14627989432 

RI14602988747 

RI 14286 98-8089 

00627791 10/15/2010 SEASIDE FUNERAL HOME 

Rl149206026B 

DIV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5464 

5237 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5449 

Current Date: 10106/2010 

Page 40 

Object Description Check Amount 

Welfare Asssistancc-Other 115.00 

Check Total 115.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 31.00 

Check Total 31.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 220.00 

Check Total 220.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 140.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 260.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 44.64 

Check Total 

Welfare Asssistancc-Other 220.00 

Check Total 220.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 163.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other II 0.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 155.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

We1fare Asssistance-Other 88.00 

Check Total 

Pauper Burial Expense 300.00 



User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15:11:53 

Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10115/2010 
Current Date: 10/06/20 I 0 

Page 41 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00627792 10/15/20 I 0 SIERRA ROY ALE 

RI14898988492 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 120.00 

Check Total 

00627793 10/15/2010 SIMPLE POWER LP 

R1149245468B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

Check Total 60.00 

00627794 10115/2010 SOTO, VELMA J 

Rl14801 987982 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 170.00 

Check Total 170.00 

00627795 10115/2010 STREAM ENERGY 

R114681989437 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

RI14928 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 210.00 

R114785989065 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

R1149947027B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

RI148596966B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

R114790 6992B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 60.00 

RI14451989431 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 70.00 

RI15023 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 174.19 

Check Total 19 

00627796 10115/2010 TXUENERGY 

R114557631209 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R114628631211 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R114764 63-1218 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 100.00 

R114763 6979B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 44.75 

Check Total 344.75 -------

00627797 10115/2010 VALUE PLACE 

Rl150216599B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 296.99 

R114855 6599B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 296.99 

Check Total 593.98 
--~-

00627798 10115/20 I 0 VERGARA, SARAl:! C 

Rl150187002B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 270.00 



60.00 

User ID: Rebecca Ramir Nueces County Consolidated Check Register Current Time: 15: 11:53 

Report Name: AP _CCR __NUC Current Date: 10106/2010
Report Date: 10115/2010 

Page 42 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description 

Check Total 

00627799 10115/2010 VIOLET WATER SUPPLY CORP 

R114285 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

00627800 IOIl5/2010 WATERWORKS OF TEXAS 

RI15024 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

00627801 10115/2010 WOODLAND CREEK APARTMENTS 

RI14625989065 

Rl14505989417 

WEL 

WEL 

4120 

4120 

5464 

5464 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

LA Check Stock Total 

Grand Total 

Check Amount 

270.00 

60.00 

170.00 

220.00 

I 1 
--'-----'----

1,181,229.78 

79.08 

79.08 

390.00 

http:1,181,229.78


cc-reg Item #: 3.C. 

Date: 10/20/2010  

TPA Check Registers

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees:  9/27/10-10/1/10

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Boon Chapman



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of September 27, 2010 through October 01, 2010 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt Check Date 

14547 The Doctors Center 52.00 09/27/10 
14548 Corpus Christi Gastroenterology 47.99 09/27/10 
14549 Juan F Caceres M D 44.24 09/27/10 
14550 Quest Diagnostics 62.44 09/27/10 
14551 Ancillary Care Services Inc. 110.59 09/27/10 
14552 Simonsen M D, Randall 10.75 09/27/10 
14553 North Bay Hospital 2,141.66 09/27/10 
14554 Gulf Side Medical Clinic 151.33 09/27/10 
14555 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 163.46 09/27/10 
14556 McCullough M D, John M 70.00 09/27/10 
14557 South Texas Adult Medicine 209.62 09/27/10 
14558 Driscoll Physican Services 9.52 09/27/10 
14559 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 235.92 09/27/10 
14560 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 56.84 09/27/10 
14561 Charles D Eubank M D 198.46 09/27/10 
14562 Fuentes M D, Randy A 36.70 09/27/10 
14563 Primary and Diagnostic Medical Center TX 85.57 09/27/10 
14564 Alonso M D, Javier 476.13 09/27/10 
14565 Ronald Woodson M D 48.76 09/27/10 
14566 Ruben J Almanza M D 87.58 09/27/10 
14567 Yvette Reyes, M D 82.60 09/27/10 
14568 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 106.55 09/27/10 
14569 Coastal Bend Family Medicine P A 146.20 09/27/10 
14570 Quest Diagnostics Inc 652.82 09/27/10 
14571 Corpus Christi Prosthetics 45.68 09/27/10 
14572 Coastal Bend Cancer Center 1,069.60 09/27/10 
14573 Espina M D, Eisen J 353.88 09/27/10 
14574 Coastal Bend Womens Center 122.40 09/27/10 
14575 Ear, Nose & Throat Associates 60.00 09/27/10 
14576 Ann M Aleman-Weinmann M D P A 13.50 09/27/10 
14577 Radiology Associates L L P 46.34 09/27/10 
14578 Braglia M D, Roberto L 120.65 09/27/10 
14579 Flores M D, William C 82.60 09/27/10 
14580 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Associates P A 38.09 09/27/10 
14581 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 334.49 09/27/10 
14582 Cole Chiropractic Center 39.78 09/27/10 
14583 Sleeprite Center 186.02 09/27/10 
14584 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas LLP 218.34 09/27/10 
14585 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 55.00 09/27/10 
14586 The Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 109.34 09/27/10 
14587 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 497.79 09/27/10 
14588 Christus Medical Group 91.92 09/27/10 
14589 Orthopaedic Surgery & Sports Medicine 885.88 09/27/10 
14590 Quest Diagnostics Inc 87.36 09/27/10 
14591 Clinical Partners PA Corpus 567.31 09/27/10 

1 

http:1,069.60
http:2,141.66


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of September 27,2010 through October 01,2010 


Check No. Payee 

14592 NBH Physician Services 

14593 Coastal Cardiology Association 

14594 Jackson C Chen M D 

14595 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 

14596 Jerome Lee Sang M D P A 

14597 Radiology Associates 

14598 Anesthesiology Associates 

14599 Woodbridge SA Services 

14600 Coastal Childrens Clinic P A 

14601 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 

14602 Quest Diagnostics 

14603 Childrens Physician Services of S Texas 

14604 Francisco A Acebo M D 

14605 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 

14606 Diaz M D Pedro S 

14607 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 

14608 GULF SHORE ANESTHESIA ASSOCIATES P A 

14609 Hunsaker M D, Jerry D 

14610 South Texas Adult Medicine 

14611 Kingsville Medical Center P A 

14612 Eye Assoc of Corpus Christi 

14613 Corpus Christi Urology Group, L L P 

14614 Renu Dhar M D 

14615 Cole-Perez M D, Mary Cathleen 

14616 Lovoi M D, Michael S 

14617 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 

14618 Frank E Martinez M D 

14619 Morgan Pediatric Center 

14620 Ellis G Main D 0 P A 

14621 Coastal Bend Retina P A 

14622 ABC Pediatrics 

14623 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 

14624 Kidney Specialists of South Texas 

14625 Coastal Cardiology Association 

14626 Corpus Christi Gastroenterology P L L C 

14627 South Texas Adult Medicine Associates 

14628 Radiology Associates L L P 

14629 Radiology Associates, L L P 

14630 Corpus Christi Neurology 

14631 Southside Womens Center 

14632 Pain Management Center P A 

14633 Alice Pediatric Clinic 

14634 Coastal Cardiology Association 

14635 Bayshore Podiatry 

14636 Longevity and Wellness Center of STX 

Check Amt Check Date 

317.70 09/27/10 
90.81 09/27/10 
47.99 09/27/10 

108.27 09/27/10 
43.00 09/27/10 

284.81 09/27/10 
842.40 09/27/10 
188.18 09/27/10 
356.96 09/27/10 
46.70 09/27/10 
41.62 09/27/10 

194.83 09/27/10 
60.00 09/27/10 

334.80 09/27/10 
80.31 09/27/10 

4,775.98 09/27/10 
725.40 09/27/10 
118.44 09/27/10 
43.00 09/27/10 

112.22 09/27/10 
83.50 09/27/10 

670.25 09/27/10 
82.60 09/27/10 
87.20 09/27/10 
96.82 09/27/10 

113.00 09/27/10 
257.81 09/27/10 
60.00 09/27/10 

162.88 09/27/10 
418.81 09/27/10 

38.50 09/27/10 
849.92 09/27/10 
219.64 09/27/10 
319.92 09/27/10 

60.00 09/27/10 
41.38 09/27/10 

213.53 09/27/10 
699.37 09/27/10 
106.55 09/27/10 

71.68 09/27/10 
528.34 09/27/10 
142.12 09/27/10 

9.43 09/27/10 
115.65 09/28/10 
87.58 09/28/10 

2 

http:4,775.98


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of September 27,2010 through October 01,2010 


Check No. Payee Check Amt Check Date 

14637 Colon and Rectal Associates of South TX 517.95 09/28/10 
14638 Quest Diagnostic 23.30 09/28/10 
14639 The U of T M D Anderson Cancer Center 3,245.13 09/28/10 
14640 Colon & Rectal Assoc of STX 432.93 09/28/10 
14641 Quest Diagnostics 32.43 09/28/10 
14642 ABC Pediatrics 274.54 09/28/10 
14643 Spohn Memorial Hospital 4,695.82 09/28/10 
14644 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 61.49 09/28/10 
14645 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas 94.77 09/28/10 
14646 Charles.l Rodman M D P A 100.51 09/28/10 
14647 Ellis G Main D a P A 84.11 09/28/10 
14648 Corpus Christi Family Wellness Center 47.50 09/28/10 
14649 South Padre Island Pediatric Center 128.09 09/28/10 
14650 Jackson C Chen M D 157.91 09/28/10 
14651 Clinical Pathology Laboratories 8.48 09/28/10 
14652 DSI Greenwood Holly Renal Ctr 975.00 09/28/10 
14653 Radiology Associates 109.17 09/28/10 
14654 William Dennis M D 143.30 09/28/10 
14655 Fuentes M D, Randy A 160.50 09/28/10 
14656 Ancillary Care Services Inc 3.20 09/28/10 
14657 South Texas Medical Supply 81.19 09/28/10 
14658 Simonsen M D, Randall 26.64 09/28/10 
14659 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 11.93 09/28/10 
14660 Grossman M D, Maurice 41.20 09/28/10 
14661 Gulf Shore Anesthesia 781.20 09/28/10 
14662 CORPUS CHRISTI PAIN MEDICINE 183.36 09/28/10 
14663 Charles D Eubank M D 89.40 09/28/10 
14664 Primary and Diagnostic Medical Center TX 316.70 09/28/10 
14665 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 9,328.07 09/28/10 
14666 Quest Diagnostics Inc 186.31 09/28/10 
14667 Beeville Family Practice 60.00 09/28/10 
14668 Dugan Eye Institute 101.50 09/29/10 
14669 Physicians Referral Service 358.51 09/29/10 
14670 South Padre Island Pediatric Center 108.11 09/29/10 
14671 Carreno M D, Fernando 60.00 09/29/10 
14672 Inmon Respiratory Services 30.39 09/29/10 
14673 Quest Diagnostics Inc 86.11 09/29/10 
14674 Neurology, P A 202.50 09/29/10 
14675 Abimael Perez M D 60.00 09/29/10 
14676 Citizens Medical Center 20,000.00 09/29/10 
14677 South Texas Adult Medicine 43.00 09/29/10 
14678 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 109.21 09/29/10 
14679 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 109.21 09/29/10 
14680 Quest Diagnostics Inc 75.49 09/29/10 
14681 The Doctors Center 52.00 09/29/10 

3 


http:20,000.00
http:9,328.07
http:4,695.82
http:3,245.13


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of September 27, 2010 through October 01,2010 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt Check Date 

14682 Quest Diagnostics Inc 49.24 09/29/10 
14683 Frank E Martinez M D 60.00 09/29/10 
14684 Quest Diagnostics Inc 114.82 09/29/10 
14685 South Texas Adult Medicine 35.70 09/29/10 
14686 South Texas Adult Medicine 147.12 09/29/10 
14687 Villarreal M D, Juan A 127.70 09/29/10 
14688 Belinda Gonzalez M D P A 122.39 09/29/10 
14689 Quest Diagnostics Inc 40.08 09/29/10 
14690 Coastal Bend Womens Center 101.45 09/29/10 
14691 Coastal Bend Womens Center 87.58 09/29/10 
14692 Kidney Specialists of South Texas 326.09 09/29/10 
14693 Belinda Gonzalez M D P A 15.70 09/29/10 
14694 Corpus Christi Urology Group L L P 233.48 09/29/10 
14695 Ronald Woodson M D 82.26 09/29/10 
14696 Ronald Woodson M D 118.79 09/29/10 
14697 Quest Diagnostics Inc 54.87 09/29/10 
14698 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 71.80 09/29/10 
14699 Abdominal Specialists of S Texas 60.00 09/29/10 
14700 John E Bishop M D 101.07 09/29/10 
14701 John E Bishop M D 101.07 09/29/10 
14702 Surgical Associates 1,119.24 09/29/10 
14703 Spohn Memorial Hospital 2,074.97 09/29/10 
14704 Robert S Williams M D P A 81.51 09/29/10 
14705 Robert S Williams M D P A 134.82 09/29/10 
14706 Corpus Christi Urology Group L L P 835.74 09/29/10 
14707 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 38.79 09/29/10 
14708 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 1,354.42 09/29/10 
14709 Coastal Bend Cancer Center 60.00 09/29/10 
14710 A B K Emergency Physicians 254.50 09/29/10 
14711 Coastal Bend Womens Center 60.00 09/29/10 
14712 Coastal Bend Womens Center 785.90 09/29/10 
14713 Texas Medicaid & Healthcare 78.00 09/29/10 
14714 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 9.64 09/29/10 
14715 David E Pearce M D P A 849.71 09/29/10 
14716 Ellis G Main D 0 P A 52.00 09/29/10 
14717 Calallen Minor Emergency Cntr 86.69 09/29/10 
14718 Kids Clinic P A 214.37 09/29/10 
14719 Spohn Memorial Hospital 16,597.51 09/29/10 
14720 Francisco A Acebo M D 87.58 09/29/10 
14721 Quest Diagnostics Inc 85.62 09/29/10 
14722 Quest Diagnostics Inc 103.71 09/29/10 
14723 Charles D Eubank M D 60.00 10/01/10 
14724 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 31.58 10/01/10 
14725 Longevity and Wellness Center of STX 202.57 10/01/10 
14726 Radiology Associates L L P 5.35 10/01/10 

4 


http:16,597.51
http:1,354.42
http:2,074.97
http:1,119.24


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of September 27,2010 through October 01,2010 


Check No. Payee 

14727 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas 

14728 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 

14729 Endoscopy Center 

14730 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 

14731 Neurology, P A 

14732 Sunils Hospitalists P A of C C 

14733 Clinical Pathology Laboratories 

14734 Jackson C Chen M D 

14735 Francisco A Acebo M D 

14736 University Health System 

14737 Colon & Rectal Assoc of STX 

14738 Coastal Bend Pain Management 

14739 o G Gyn Associates Of Corpus Christi 

14740 Ann M Aleman-Weinmann M D P A 

14741 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 

14742 Spohn Memorial Hospital 

14743 Corpus Christi Radio 

14744 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

14745 Affiliated Therapy Group Practice 

14746 Coastal Bend Foot Specialist 

14747 Orthopedic Physical Therapy 

14748 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 

14749 Eye Assoc Of Corpus Christi P 

14750 Eye Institute of Corpus Christi 

14751 Orthopedic Surg & Sports Med Assoc L L P 

14752 Salam Gharaybeh MD 

14753 Cole-Perez M D, Mary Cathleen 

14754 South Texas Eye Consultants 

14755 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 

14756 Quest Diagnostics Inc 

14757 Robert S Williams M D P A 

14758 Abimael Perez M D 

14759 Comp Care Medical Center 

14760 Luis A Mackrizz M D 

14761 Memorial Pathology Group 

14762 Histopath Inc 

14763 Humpal Physical Therapy 

14764 Driscoll Physican Services 

14765 Hope Medical Supply 

14766 Boriack M D, Leroy A 

14767 Bayside Medical Center 

CheckAmt Check Date 

87.24 10/01/10 
5,404.76 10/01/10 

691.88 10/01/10 
35.70 10/01/10 

137.98 10/01/10 
580.50 10/01/10 
120.82 10/01/10 
87.58 10/01/10 

3.49 10/01/10 
6,442.49 10/01/10 

651.41 10/01/10 
60.00 10/01/10 
87.58 10/01/10 
86.69 10/01/10 
20.00 10/01/10 

45,809.92 10/01/10 
474.51 10/01/10 
380.82 10/01/10 
218.42 10/01/10 
170.91 10/01/10 
420.64 10/01/10 

87.58 10/01/10 
83.50 10/01/10 

101.07 10/01/10 
148.71 10/01/10 
145.51 10/01/10 
49.60 10/01/10 
62.74 10/01/10 

198.02 10/01/10 
852.61 10/01/10 

26.69 10/01/10 
60.00 10/01/10 
60.00 10/01/10 

300.58 10/01/10 
61.92 10/01/10 

275.04 10/01/10 
1,258.13 10/01/10 

90.12 10/01/10 
62.79 10/01/10 

125.36 10/01/10 
180.13 10/01/10 

161,980.63 


5 

http:161,980.63
http:1,258.13
http:45,809.92
http:6,442.49
http:5,404.76


cc-reg Item #: 3.D. 

Date: 10/20/2010  

Special Motions

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills -special motions list dated: 10/20/10

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Special Motions list

Link: Special Motions attachments



Nueces County Commissioners Court 

Special Motions for October 20, 201 0 


1. 	 $1,870.00 to Chaves, Resendez & Rivero, LLP for professional legal services related to 
Christina Campos, et al vs. Nueces County, Christus Spohn Health System, et al 
1285-5301 $1,870.00 

2. 	 $6,630.21 to Royston, Rayzor, Vickery & Williams, LLP for professional legal services 
related to Stephanie Weldy 
1285-5301 $6,630.21 

3. 	 $6,871.38 to Royston, Rayzor, Vickery & Williams, LLP for professional legal services 
related to Roberto Roland Garcia 
1285-5301 $6,871.38 

4. $25.330.00 to Naismith Engineering, Inc. for professional engineering services related to 
the 2009 Richard M. Borchard Fairgrounds Infrastructure Projects 
1917-5310119172029-5310 $15,490.00 
1917-5314119172029-5314 9,840.00 

$25,330.00 

5. 	 $407.13 to HDR Engineering, Inc. for professional engineering services related to the 
Nueces County Beach Cleaning Regulatory Assistance Project 
0181-5310 $407.13 

6. 	 $85,159.67 to Texas Conference of Urban Counties for FY 2010 Case Management 
System services 
1917-5443119178001-5443 $85,159.67 

7. $1,203.00 to lEC Architects for professional architectural services related to the Nueces 
County Waco Street Jail Renovations Project 
1917-5309/19175005-5309 $541.35 
1917-5309119175006-5309 360.90 
1917-5309/19175009-5309 300.75 

$1,203.00 

8. 	 $5,000.00 to Ernest R. Garza & Company, P.C. for professional services related to the 
Fiscal Year Audit September 30,2010 
1285-5315 $5,000.00 September 2, 2010 

9. 	 $4,500.00 to Ernest R. Garza & Company, P.C. for professional services related to the 
Fiscal Year Audit - September 30, 2010 
1285-5315 $4,500.00 September 29,2010 

10. 	 $5,000.00 to Texas Jazz Festival Society for American Diabetes Awareness Sponsorship 
4300-5471 $5,000.00** 

**County Judge approved early release of check to Texas Jazz Festival Society for October 13,2010 

http:5,000.00
http:5,000.00
http:4,500.00
http:4,500.00
http:5,000.00
http:5,000.00
http:1,203.00
http:1,203.00
http:85,159.67
http:85,159.67
http:25,330.00
http:9,840.00
http:15,490.00
http:25.330.00
http:6,871.38
http:6,871.38
http:6,630.21
http:6,630.21
http:1,870.00
http:1,870.00


25 

IN ACCOUNT WITH 

CHAVES, RESENDEZ & RIVERO, L.L.P. 


ATTORNEYS AT LAW 


P.O. Box 2664 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78403 


(361) 884-5400 

(361) 884-5401 FACSIMILIE 


IRS. NO. 73-1688157 


FOR PROFESSIONAL LEGAL SERVICES RENDERED 

COUNTY ATTY, NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE 
901 Leopard, Rm 207 
Corpus Christi TX 78401-3680 

ACCOUNT NO: 
STATEMENT NO: 

Attn: Laura Garza Jiminez 

Christir,a Campos, et al vs. Nueces County, 
Christus Spohn Health System, et al 
File No. 14005.4 CHAVES 

07.'26/2010 
DEC 

07/2712010 
DEC 

07/28/2010 
DEC 

DEC 

DEC 

07/29/2010
Dr::r.: 

DEC 
DEC 
DEC 

07/30/2010 
DEC 

DEC 

DEC 

C8/02/2010 
DEC 

FEES 

HOURS 

Document review of Docket text of appellee brief filed by Appellees. 0.20 

Document review of docket text regarding Supplemental Record on 
Appeal with certified docket sheet. 0.20 

E-mail review from Brian Miller regarding matters involving filing of 
reply brief. 0.20 
E-mail review from Lori Munoz regarding Motion for Extension of 
Time to File Reply Brief. 0.20 
E-mail review from Paul Kratzig regarding permission to sign. 0.10 

Document review of Letter of Advisement issued by the Court of 
Appeals. 0.30 
E-mail review from Ron Barroso regarding permission to sign. 0.10 
E-mail review from David Klein regarding permission to sign. 0.10 
Attention to Notice of Docket Activity on Letter of Advisement that 
caption has been edited. 0.20 

Document review of Unopposed Motion to extend time to file brief 
filed by Appellants. 0.30 
Document review of Clerks Order granting Motion to extend time to 
file reply brief filed by Appellants. 0.20 
E-mail review from Paul Kratzig regarding Motion for Extension of 
Time to File Reply Brief. 0.20 

Attention to notice of electronic filing of Court of Appeals letter 

SEP 2 if ,-~;10 


RECEIVED 


Page: 1 
09/22/2010 

14005-0004M 

TO ASSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, PLEASE RETURN COPY OF THIS STATEMEI1T WITH YOU, PAyMENT. 

Ii )ri(. ~ 10 '711 U 



Page: 2 
COUNTY ATTY, NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE 09/22/2010 

ACCOUNT NO: 14005-0004M 
STATEMENT NO: 25 

Christina Campos, et al vs. Nueces County, 
Christus Spohn Health System, et al 
File No. 14005.4 CHAVES 

DEC 

08/06/2010 
DEC 

DEC 

08/09/2010 
DEC 

DEC 

DEC 

08/10/2010 
DEC 

DEC 

DEC 

DEC 

08/1112010 
DEC 

DEC 

08/12/2010 
DEC 
DEC 
DEC 
DEC 
DEC 

08/13/2010 
DEC 

08/16/2010 
DEC 

advising the caption in the appeal has been edited. 
Attention to Notice of Electronic Filing of Notice of Receipt of Record 
on Appeal from US Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit. 

HOURS 
0.20 

0.20 

E-mail review from Roxane Iglesias regarding joint meeting with 
experts. 
E-mail review from David Barton regarding Joint meeting with 
experts. 

0.10 

0.10 

Correspondence review from Federal Court regarding supplemental 
electronic record on appeal. 
E-mail review from Roxane Iglesias regarding joint meeting with 
experts. 
E-mail preparation to Roxane Iglesias regarding joint meeting with 
experts. 

0.10 

0.10 

0.10 

E-mail review from Chris Gale regarding potential meeting with the 
Commissioner's Court. 
E-mail review from nancy Simonson regarding meeting with 
Commissioners' Court. 
E-mail review from Chris Gale regarding comments pertaining to 
Commissioners' Court. 
E-mail review from Nancy Simonson responding to Chris Gails 
comments regarding Commissioners' Court. 

0.20 

0.20 

0.20 

0.20 

E-mail review from Christopher Gale regarding upcoming meetings 
of the Commissioner's Court. 
E-mail review from Nancy Simonson regarding Texas Gov. Code 
311.034. 

0.20 

0.20 

E-mail review from Brian Miller regarding reply brief. 
E-mail review from David Klein regarding signature on reply brief. 
E-mail review from Ron Barroso regarding reply brief. 
E-mail review from Paul Kratzig regarding reply brief. 
E-mail review of Plaintiffs' 32nd Amended Disclosures. 

0.20 
0.10 
0.20 
0.20 
0.60 

E-mail review from Christopher Gale regarding potential mediation. 0.30 

Document review of Appellant's Reply Brief. 0.50 



25 

Page: 3 
COUNTY ATTY, NUECES COUNTY COURTHOUSE 09122/2010 

ACCOUNT NO: 14005-0004M 
STATEMENT NO: 

Christina Campos, et al vs. Nueces County, 
Christus Spohn Health System, et al 
File No. 14005.4 CHAVES 

08/1712010 
DEC 

DEC 

Document review of Amended Notice of Docket Activity of 
Appellants Reply Brief Filed. 
Document review of notice from the Court regarding must submit 
seven paper copies of brief. 

HOURS 

0.10 

0.10 

08/18/2010 
DEC Document review of Notice of Docket Activity of paper copies of 

appellant reply brief received by the Court. 0.10 

FOR CURRENT SERVICES RENDERED 6.80 1,870.00 

Timekeep~I 
DOUGLAS E. CHAVES 

RECAPITULATION 
Hours 

6.80 
Rate 

$275.00 
Total 

$1,870.00 

Total Current Work 1,870.00 

FY 09- 10 
BALANCE DUE G1~ 


http:1,870.00


CHAVES, RESENDEZ & RIVERO, L.L.P. 


ArrORNEYSATLAw NUECES COUNlY ATTORNEY 

DOUGlAS E. CHAVES" t 
JOEL CRUZ REsENDEZ FROST BANK PlAZA SEP 232010 

OF COUNSELOMAR S. RIVERO 802 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE 2100 
RENE L OBREGON CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78470 JAMEsRe€}EUVED
AIDAN PERALES 

BOARD CER.TlFIED PEJ.SONALINJUR. y TR.IAL LAw 361-884-5400 VOICE 
TEXA'i BoA1lD OF LEGALSPECIAlJZATION 361-884-5401 FACSIMILE 

t .ollia ..\DMITTED IN CAuFORNIA 

September 22,2010 

Ms. Laura Garza Jiminez 
COUNTY ATTORNEY, NUECES CO. COURTHOUSE 
901 Leopard, Rm 207 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

Re: Christina Campos, et al vs. Nueces County, et al 

Dear Ms. Jiminez: 

Attached is our statement for legal services rendered on the above referenced 

matter. We trust you will find this in order; however, should you have any 

questions, please do not hesitate to contact us at once. 


Sincerely, 

~~~~.
~K.CurtiSS 
Accounting Supervisor 


Enclosure 




" 

NUECES COUNTY ATTORNEY 
Nueces County 09/22110 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney SEP 272010 
901l.eopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 92007 

RECEIVEDCorpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RAYZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
ATIORNEYS AT LAW 

FROST BANK PlAZA 


802 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE 1300 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401-0021 


(TAX !.D. N 74-1196579) 

RE: 	 Stephanie Weldy 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Date Attorney Hours Description 

08/03/10 MKM 0.10 review of correspondence from court regarding Hatch's 
deposition; 

08/13110 MKM 0,10 emails with assistant county attorney regarding documents; 

08/13110 LAM 1 0.30 preparation of email to Ms. Adkins with eHans of Hatch and 
Weldy; 

08/17/10 LAM! 1.50 thorough review of file materials including all documents 
produced by plaintiff in order to locate information related to 
bond issued by magistrate judge Schauer to further investigate 
any facts or statements made by plaintiff for use in support of 
motion for summary judgment; 

08/17/10 LAM 1 0.20 telephone call to magistrate court assistant Bertha Roldan 
regarding process during bond hearing and if transcript and/or 
audio is available for order; 



, , 

Stephanie Weldy Page 2 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Date Attorney 

08/17/10 LAM 1 

08/19/10 MKM 

08/19/10 BCM 

08/19/10 LAM 1 

08/20/10 LAM 1 

08/23/10 MKM 

08/24/10 MKM 

08/24/10 NAP 

08/24/10 BCM 

08/24/10 BCM 

08/24/10 BCM 

08/24/10 LAMI 

Hours 

0.20 

0.30 

0040 

0.20 

0.20 

0.50 

1.00 

0.80 

2.20 

0.70 

0.40 

0.20 

Description 

advise MKM and BCM that a no charge was issued as to Weldy 
and no cause number exist for magistrate court matter; 

emails with assistant county attorney regarding matters related 
to filing of motion for summary judgment; 

analyze county's proposed affidavits for authentication of video 
recordings 

email to Ms. Adkins providing etranscripts of Hatch and Weldy; 

draft correspondence to Alissa enclosing copies of depositions 
she requested; 

assist with drafting motion for summary judgment and exhibits 
needed for same; 

assist with drafting motion for summary judgment; emails with 
assistant county attorneys regarding same; 

begin analyzing federal case law regarding wrongful arrest 
followed by justifiable arrest; 

analyze appellate opinions on conduct sufficient to constitute 
violation of Penal Code Sec 38.15 violation of interfering with 
peace officer, for use in preparing motion for summary 
judgment and joint pretrial order 

analyze appellate opinions on whether conduct shown in video 
of arrest will s~tisfy requirements of resisting arrest offense, for 
use in preparing motion for summary judgment and joint pretrial 
order 

conferences with Andrew Thompson and Alissa Adkins to 
discuss legal and factual issues affecting preparation of motions 
for summary judgment 

telephone conference with Steve Walker regarding preparation 
for declaration if needed; 



Stephanie Weldy 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Date Attorney 

08/25/10 NAP 

08/25/10 NAP 

08/25/10 BCM 

08/25/10 BCM 

08/25/10 BCM 

08/25/10 BCM 

08/25/10 BCM 

08/25/10 BCM 

08/25/10 BCM 

08/25/10 BCM 

Hours 

2.10 

1.40 

1.20 

0.30 

0.80 

1.20 

1.60 

0.10 

0.40 

0.20 

Page 3 

Description 

analyze federal case law to determine if argument can be made 
that Plaintiff has no right to recover for wrongful arrest followed 
by justified arrest, determine argument is inconsistent with 
federal law; 

analyze federal constitutional law regarding nominal damages as 
differentiated from actual damages to support motion for 
summary judgment; 

analyze appellate opini on conduct constituting disorderly 
conduct by excessiv for use in preparing motion for 
summary judgment 

examine Magistrate Judge Ellington's report and district court's 
order adopting that report in recent unlawful arrest and 
excessive force case, for use in preparing motion for summary 
judgment 

analyze federal appellate opinions on availability of nominal and 
exemplary damages for constitutional violation not causing any 
actual injury, for use in preparing motion for summary judgment 
and joint pretrial order 

analyze federal court opinions on ability of plaintiff to bring 
false arrest complaint when plaintiff unlawfully resisted arrest, 
for use in preparing motion for summary judgment and joint 
pretrial order 

analyze internal affairs report and supporting materials, for use 
in preparing motion for summary judgment and joint pretrial 
order 

examine criminal histories of Stephanie and Amanda Weldy for 
possible use in supplementation of discovery and motion for 
summary judgment 

examine e-mails from and prepare e-mails to Alissa Adkins 
discussing preparation of motions for summary judgment 

examine draft of county's motion for summary judgment 



Stephanie Weldy Page 4 
OUf File: 3155.56355 

Date Attorney 

08/25/10 LAM I 

08/25/10 LAM I 

08/25/10 LAM 1 

08/25/10 lAM1 

08/25/10 LAM 1 

08/26/10 MKM 

08/26/10 BCM 

08/26/10 BCM 

08/26/10 BCM 

08/26/10 BCM 

08/26/10 BCM 

Hours 

0.50 

0.20 

0.20 

0.30 

0.20 

1.00 

7.20 

0.70 

2.00 

OAO 

0.10 

Description 

assist with background checks on Stephanie and Amanda Weldy 
for preparation of summary judgment; 

telephone call to Bexar County to inquire as to information on 
Amanda Weldy; 

return telephone call to Steve Walker regarding discussion 
related to declaration; 

email to Alissa Adkins regarding plaintiffs discovery responses 
to Hatch; 

telephone call to both Hatch and Walker to advise of status of 
signing of declarations in support of motion for summary 
judgment; 

assist with drafting of Motion for Summary Judgment; 

prepare motion for summary judgment for defendants Donald 
Hatch and Steve Walker 

analyze additional federal appellate opinions on ability to bring 
false arrest claim when plaintiff unlawfully resisted arrest, for 
use in preparing motion for summary judgment and joint pretrial 
order 

analyze appellate opinions on federal and state-law standards for 
reviewing officers' conduct in false arrest and excessive force 
cases, for use in preparing motion for summary judgment and 
joint pretrial order 

prepare and examine several e-mails to/from Alissa Adkins 
discussing magistrate court records and preparation of motion 
for summary judgment 

examine magistrate court records from probable cause and bail 
hearing for plaintiff, for use in preparing motion for summary 
judgment and joint pretrial order 



Stephanie Weldy Page 5 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Date Attorney 

08/26/10 BCM 

08/26/10 BCM 

08/26/10 BCM 

08/27/10 MKM 

08/27/10 BCM 

08/27/10 BCM 

08/27/10 BCM 

08/27/10 BCM 

08/27/10 BCM 

08/27/10 BCM 

08/27/10 BCM 

08/27/10 BCM 

08/27/10 BCM 

Hours 

0.10 

0.30 

0.30 

2.00 

2.20 

0.30 

0.80 

1.00 

0.50 

0.30 

0.60 

0.50 

0.30 

Description 

examine proposed affidavits in support of county's motion for 
summary judgment 

conference with Donald Hatch to discuss facts of case pertinent 
to summary judgment motion 

conference with Steve Walker to discuss facts of case pertinent 
to summary judgment motion 

assist with revisions to Motion for Summary Judgment; review 
of videos to confirm references to same; 

prepare motion for summary judgment for defendants Donald 
Hatch and Steve Walker 

prepare proposed order granting motion for summary judgment 
of defendants Donald Hatch and Steve Walker 

analyze additional appellate opinions on conduct constituting 
disorderly conduct by excessive noise, for use in preparing 
motion for summary judgment and joint pretrial order 

analyze additional appellate opinions on conduct sufficient to 
constitute resisting arrest, for use in preparing motion for 
summary judgment and joint pretrial order 

examine and comment upon draft of county's motion for 
summary judgment 

examine plaintiff's complaint to confirm that all causes of action 
are addressed in motion for summary judgment 

conference with Donald Hatch to discuss motion for summary 
judgment, supporting declaration, and video of arrest 

prepare and examine several e-mails to/from Alissa Adkins 
discussing preparation of motions for summary judgment 

examine proposed exhibits to county's motion for summary 
judgment 



Stephanie Weldy Page 6 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Date Attorney Hours Description 

08/27/10 BCM 0.60 prepare declaration of Donald Hatch in support of motion for 
summary judgment 

08/27/10 lAM 1 0.20 telephone call with Steve Wallker regarding signing of 
declaration and decision that he will not need to execute one 
after all; 

08/27/10 lAM 1 0.30 telephone conference with Donald Hatch regarding his 
declaration and to discuss same prior to him coming in to sign; 

08/27/10 lAM1 0.30 lengthy telephone call with Walker regarding decision not to 
have him sign declaration but careful review of Hatch's 
declaration with him in order to confirm he has no questions or 
concerns; 

08/27/10 lAM1 0.60 assist with preparation of exhibits to declaration of Hatch which 
include video footage of night in question; 

08/30/10 MKM 0.30 review of emails regarding IA reports; review of Plaintiff's 
Proposed draft of the JPTO; 

08/30/10 lAM1 0.30 receipt of Gale's proposed joint pre trial order; 

Fees: 

Name 
Myra K. Morris 
Nicholas A. Parma 
Brian C Miller 
Lori A. Munoz 

Classification 

Partner 
Partner 
Associate 
Paralegal 

5.30 at 
4.30 at 

27.70 at 
5.90 at 

Rate 
$215.00 per hour = 
$200.00 per hour = 
$150.00 per hour = 

$80.00 per hour = 

Total 
$1,139.5(Y/ 
$860.0~ 

$4,155.0~ 
$472.0<V 

TOTAL ATTORNEYS FEES $6,626.50 


http:6,626.50


Stephanie Weldy Page 7 
Our File: 3155.56355 

Expenses: 

Description Amount 

Copies at $.10 per page (17 units) $1.70 

Long Distance Telephone Calls $2.01 

TOTAL EXPENSES $3.71 

Previous Outstanding Bills: 
Date Number Amount 

08/20/10 91388 $1,917.78 

Current Fees: $6,626.50 

Current Expenses: ;:;-IJ 11) ~'~ 
Current Total: q _ ;)-1- ~/i30.2l) 

MJpf&N 
Previous Balance Due: I 'r ~1 $1,917.78 ,\,1lf,\D 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE '(0'CO':iiJ.$&,547.99 

n~~4~ 

NI)Gte> 

TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, 
PLEASE REFERENCE OUR INVOICE NUMBER. 

PR# 

PO# 

I V# 
DEPT
CODING 

RECEIVING 

http:1,917.78
http:1-~/i30.2l
http:6,626.50


ROYSTON RAYZOR 

EST. 1892 

Myra K. Morris 
Board Certified-Labor & Employment Law 

Royston, Rayzor, Vickery & Williams, LLP 
Attorneys at law 1300 Frost Bank Building 

Texas Board of Legal Specialization 802 N. Carancahua 
myra .morris@roystonlaw.com Corpus Christi, TX 78401-0021 

Main: 361.884.8808 
Internet: www.roystonlaw.com Fax: 361.884.7261 

September 23, 2010 

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL 
Nueces County 
901 Leopard, Room 207 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3680 

Attn: Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 

Re: 	 Stephanie Weldy 
Our File: 56355 

Dear Laura: 

* 	 Enclosed please find our Interim Invoice Number 92007 dated September 22, 2010, for 
services and disbursements rendered in the above captioned matter. If found to be in order, we 
ask that you place it in line for payment at your earliest convenience. Also, our bookkeeping 
department advises us that the following invoice remains outstanding. If you require an 
additional copy of this invoice, please contact our bookkeeping department. 

Date 	 Invoice Number 
08/20/10 91388 

Thank you for your courtesies and attention to this matter. 

Yours faithfully, 

ROYSTON, RAYZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 

Myra K. Morris 
MKM:ll 

* 	 Enclosure( s) 

Galveston Houston Corpus Christi Rio Grande Valley San Antonio 
56355:6068387:092310 



Nueces County 09/22/10 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 92007 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RA YZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
AlTORNEYS AT LAW 

FROST BANK PLAZA 


802 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE 1300 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401-0021 


(TAX !.D. # 74-1196579) 

SUMMARY INVOICE 
RE: 	 Stephanie Weldy 

Our File: 3155.56355 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Current Fees: 
Current Expenses: 

Current Total: 

$6,626.50 
$3.71 

$6,630.21 

http:6,630.21
http:6,626.50


\ , 

Nueces County 09/21/10 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney NUEC:3 C,JUNTY ATIORNEV 
901 Leopard, Room 207 Invoice Number: 91990 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 SEP 23 Z010 

In Account With RECEIVED 
ROYSTON, RA YZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, LLP. 

ATfORNEYSATlAW 

FROST BANK PI...AZA 


802 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE 1300 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401-0021 


(TAX 1.0.1174-1196579) 

ATTORNEYICLIENT PRIVILEGE 
RE: Roberto Roland Garcia 

Our File: 3155.55720 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Date Attorney Hours Description 

08/02110 BCM 030 examine letters from Court of Appeals pertaining to revision of 
case caption and accompanying docket entry notices from 
district and appellate courts 

08/02/10 BCM 0.10 analyze Fifth Circuit's confirmation of flling of supplemental 
record on appeal and accompanying docket entry notice from 
district court 

08/02110 BCM 0.10 conference with deputy appellate clerk Jim deMontluzin to 
discuss error in revised caption of appeal 

08/02/10 lAM1 0.00 receipt of notice of record on appeal; (no charge) 

08/02/10 lAM1 0.00 receipt from court that caption has been edited; (no charge) 

08/02/10 lAM1 0.00 receipt of notice from court that caption has been edited; (no 
charge) 

08/05/10 lAM1 0.90 organization of recently filed pleadings in appeal matter; 

08/09110 lAM1 0.10 receipt of notice from the court of filing of Volume of transcript; 



Roberto Roland Garcia Page 2 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Date Attorney 

08/10/10 MKM 

08/10/10 BCM 

08/11/10 BCM 

08/11/10 BCM 

08/12/10 MKM 

08/12/10 BCM 

08/12/10 BCM 

08/12/10 BCM 

08/12/10 BCM 

08/12/10 BCM 

08/12/10 BCM 

Hours 

0.40 

0.30 

0.10 

0.10 

0.50 

1.30 

0.20 

0.20 

0.10 

0.50 

0.80 

Description 

review of Plaintiffs' Thirty Second disclosures; review of emails 
from Plaintiffs' counsel regarding appearance at commissioners 
meeting; 

examine and comment on series of e-mails from plaintiffs 
counsel to county's counsel regarding demand to make 
presentation regarding settlement to Commissioner's Court 

examine letter from district clerk about submission of 
supplemental record to Court of Appeals and examine 
corresponding docket entry notice from district court 

examine plaintiffs 32nd amended initial discovery disclosures 

assist with reply brief; review of emails from defense team 
regarding same; 

analyze second half of opponent's brief to Fifth Circuit Court of 
Appeals 

prepare e-mail to other defense counsel discussing analysis of 
opponent's brief and anticipated content and preparation of reply 
brief 

examine and respond to e-mails (six total) from other defense 
counsel regarding preparation of reply brief to Court of Appeals 

examine district court's letter regarding transmission of Court of 
Appeals' confirmation of receipt of printed copy of record on 
appeal 

analyze opinion cited in opponents' brief as purportedly 
allowing conclusory pleadings in civil rights cases and various 
articles and other opinions regarding likelihood of Supreme 
Court review, for use in preparing reply brief 

analyze appellate opinions on sufficiency of pleading knowledge 
and intent in cases governed by FRCP 9, for use in reply brief to 
rebut opponent's argument that Rule 9 allows general pleadings 
of such matters 



Roberto Roland Garcia Page 3 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Date Attorney 

08/12/10 BCM 

08/12/10 lAM1 

08/13/10 BCM 

08/13/10 BCM 

08/13/10 BCM 

08/14/10 BCM 

08/14110 BCM 

08/15/10 BCM 

08/15/10 BCM 

08/16/10 MKM 

08/16/10 BCM 

08/16/10 BCM 

08/16/10 BCM 

Hours 

0.80 

0.30 

6.30 

0.80 

1.80 

10.30 

2.00 

6.30 

0.40 

0.50 

3.20 

0.20 

0.30 

Description 

analyze supplemental record on appeal, for use in preparing 
reply brief 

telephone conference with Court regarding the Supplemental 
Record in preparation to draft Reply Brief; plan and prepare to 
obtain the Supplemental Record to begin drafting Reply Brief; 

prepare reply brief to Fifth Circuit Court of Appeals 

analyze appellate opinions on obligation of plaintiff to plead 
best case in district court, for use in preparing reply brief to 
Court of Appeals 

analyze portions of appellate record (including various 
pleadings, internal affairs report, and other documents) cited in 
opponent's brief to determine extent to which record supports 
opponent's contentions and to correct inaccurate statements in 
our reply brief 

Prepare reply brief to Fifth Circuit Court of Appeals 

analyze additional appellate opinions on sufficiency of pleading 
knowledge and intent in cases governed by FRCP 9, for use in 
reply brief to rebut opponent's argument that Rule 9 allows 
general pleadings of such matters 

Prepare reply brief to Fifth Circuit Court of Appeals 

analyze frivolous appeal sanctions case cited in opponent's brief, 
for use in preparing reply brief 

review of reply brief and assist with filing of same; 

Prepare reply brief to Fifth Circuit Court of Appeals 

prepare e-mail to other defense counsel discussing draft of reply 
brief to Court of Appeals 

examine e-mails from and conferences with other defense 
counsel discussing reply brief to Court of Appeals 



Roberto Roland Garcia 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Date Attorney 

08/16/10 BCM 

08/16/10 BCM 

08/16/10 BCM 

08/16/10 BCM 

08/16/10 lAM1 

08/17/10 MKM 

08/17/10 BCM 

08/18/10 BCM 

08/18/10 lAM1 

Page 4 

Hours 	Description 

0.10 	 examine Court of Appeals' docket entry notice pertaining to 
reply brief 

1.00 	 analyze appellate opinions cited in opponent's brief on standard 
for reviewing sufficiency of pleadings, for use in preparing reply 
brief 

0.80 	 analyze appellate opinions on violation of local policy as 
insufficient evidence of constitutional violation, for use in 
preparing reply brief 

0.50 	 analyze recent Circuit Court of Appeals opinions applying Iqbal 
pleading standard, for use in preparing reply brief 

5.00 	 review and analyze Appellants' Reply Briefregarding the 
record cites, the cites to our original Appellants' brief, and the 
cites to Appellees' brief; plan and prepare Appellants' Reply 
Brief for electronic case filing instructed by Electroriic Case 
Filing Administrative Procedures and standing orders from the 
United States Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit; 
electronically file Appellants' Reply Brief pursuant to the 
Electronic Case Filing Administrative Procedures and standing 
orders for the United States Court of Appeals for the Fifth 
Circuit and to make part ofthe Court's record; draft filing letter 
to the United States Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit 
regarding Appellants' Reply Brief; plan and prepare several 
binded Reply Brief for manual filing with the Court and service 
on counsel pursuant to the Rules; 

0.10 	 review of brief; 

0.10 	 examine appellate court's docket entry accepting reply brief as 
complaint with court rules 

0.10 	 examine docket entry notice from Court of Appeals confirming 
compliance with paper copies requirement for brief 

0.20 	 receipt of notice from court that paper copy of brief was 
received; 



Roberto Roland Garcia Page 5 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Date Attorney Hours Description 

08/20/10 BCM 0.60 	 analyze appellate opinions on use of docket control conferences 
to extend deadlines for statutorily required medical malpractice 
expert reports, for use in preparing for docket control conference 

08/24/10 BCM 0.40 prepare letter to clients discussing status of appeal 

Fees: 
Name 
Myra K. Morris 
Brian C Miller 
loriA Munoz 

Classification 
Partner 
Associate 
Paralegal 

Hours 
1.50 at 

40.10 at 
6.50 at 

Rate 
$215.00 per hour = 
$150.00 per hour = 

$80.00 per hour = 

Total 
$322.50-/ 

$6,015.~ 
$520.(J(Y" 

TOTAL A TfORNEYS FEES $6,857.50 

Expenses: 

Description 

Copies at $.10 per page (131 units) 

Long Distance Telephone Calls 

Amount 

$13.10 

$0.78 

TOTAL EXPENSES $13.88 

Previous Outstanding Bills: 
Date 

08/17110 

Number 

91247 

Amount 

$7,536.80 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 
DEPT
CODIN 

Current Fees: $6,857.50 
Current Expenses: 

Current Total: 

Previous Balance Due: $7,536.80 \W1 <i r1..~\ 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

PLEASE REFERENCE OUR INVOICE NUMBER. C, / r . ()~ 
f\VV ~ "~u? j?"1
V'\ ,r~!' 

http:7,536.80
http:6,857.50


ROYSTON RAYZOR 
EST. 1892 	 NUECES COUN1Y "nORNEY 

Myra K. Morris Royston, Rayzor, Vickery & Williams, LLP 
Board Certified-Labor & Employment Law Attorneys at Law SEP ~~o2prlqt Bank Building 
Texas Board of Legal Specialization ~. Carancahua 
myra.morris@roystonlaw.com ~ttW 78401-0021 

Main: 361.884.8808 
Internet: www.roystonlaw.com 	 Fax: 361.884.7261 

September 22, 201 0 

Laura Garza Jimenez 

County Attorney 

Nueces County Courthouse 

901 Leopard Street, Room 207 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3680 


Re: 	 Civil Action No. 2:08-cv-00288; Christina Campos, 
et al vs. Nueces County, Texas, et al.; In the United 
States District Court for the Southern District of 
Texas, Corpus Christi Division 
Our File No. 55,720 

Dear Laura: 

* 	 Enclosed please find our Interim Invoice No. 91990 dated September 21, 2010, for 
services and disbursements rendered in the above captioned matter. We request that our invoice 
be placed in line for payment, if found to be in order. Also, please be advised that our 
bookkeeping department advises us that the following invoice remains outstanding. If you 
require an additional copy of this invoice, please contact our bookkeeping department. 

Date Number Amount 
08/17/10 91247 $7,536.80 

Thank you for your courtesies and prompt attention to this matter. 

Yours fai thfull y , 

ROYSTON, RAYZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 

Myra K. Morris 
MKM:ir 	 ----

* 	 Enclosure(s) 

Galveston Houston Corpus Christi Rio Grande Valley San Antonio 
55720:511287:092210 

http:7,536.80
http:www.roystonlaw.com
mailto:myra.morris@roystonlaw.com


· . 

NUECES COUNTY ATTORNEY 

SEP 232010 
Nueces County 09/21/10 
Ms. Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 RE~~~Ycfllmber: 91990 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401-3680 

In Account With 

ROYSTON, RAYZOR, VICKERY & WILLIAMS, L.L.P. 
ATTORNEYS AT lAW 

FROST BANK PLAZA 


802 N. CARANCAHUA, SUITE 1300 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401.()()21 


(TAX J.D. # 74-1196579) 

RE: 
ATTORNEY/CliENT PRIVILEGE 
Roberto Roland Garcia 
Our File: 3155.55720 

Fee for legal services rendered in the captioned matter. 

Previous Outstanding Bills: 
Date 

08/17/10 

Number 

91247 

Amount 

$7,536.80 

Current Fees: 
Current Expenses: 

Current Total: 

$6,857.50 
$13.88 

$6,871.38 

Previous Balance Due: 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

$7,536.80 
$14A08.18 

TO INSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT, 
PLEASE REFERENCE OUR INVOICE NUMBER. 



County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Enforcement 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: October 6, 2010 

TO: Ms. Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Director 
Nueces County Departmen 

SUBJECT: Special Motions Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice 7785034 from Naismith 
Engineering, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the engineering services related to the 2009 Infrastructure 
Projects Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds; contract was awarded in 
Commissioner's Court April 16, 2009. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

\ i S\-~ d- ' ol-d I V 



Naismith Engineering,lnc 

ENGINEERING. ENVIRONMENTAL. SURVEYING 

INVOICE 

Regarding: 
NEI Project No: 
Billing Period: 

2009 Infrastructure Projects 
7785 
Through September 20,2010 

October 4,2010 
Invoice No: 7785034 

Nueces County-Judge Loyd Neal 
Attention: Steve Waterman 
901 Leopard, Room 303 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Client Reference: 2009 Infrastructure Projects: RMB Regional Fairgrounds 

For Engineering Services in connection with Preliminary Engineering, Engineering Design, Planning, 
Architectural Design, and Construction Administration Services connected with the 2009 Infrastructure 
projects located at the Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds. All work this period has been completed 
in accordance with the Engineering Services Contract dated April 16, 2009. 

Total Contract Amount $797,300.00 .; 

Amount Billed To Date $729,020.00 'If 

Total Prior Billed $703,690.00 '" 

Total Due This Period C§S.330.00 

*Billing Summary Attached Cc ~ lfo.c.u r=UI- 5 31tt Ii q11 Qu;J..q 31Lf 
J.J5,Y:9El. ~ Vin - S olcf'rqtl Jc.tJ-Cf- 53/0 
;).. 5"/':>30. oj 

We appreciate the opportunity to serve you! 

Please remit to: NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC. 
P.O. Box 3099 

Corpus Christi, Texas 7846~-3Q~..._ _ . . _. __~ ':; 

Federal Tax 10 No. 74-254331 1 !i!f)~jC;- ~- : 


RECEIVEDRECEIVED ·~~/::

OCT '1- 2010 OCT 0,62010 ..... !~/7c:ltJ~7

Nileces County NUECES COUNTY 
Commissionen Court DEPT OFPUBLIC ~ .. ~.i~~7L~-

Administration 

http:C�S.330.00
http:703,690.00
http:729,020.00
http:797,300.00


• 
ATTACHMENT D - FEE SCHEDULE 


INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS: RICHARD M. BORCHARD REGIONAL FAIRGROUNDS 

INVOICE 7785034 


r 
1. PROJECT LABOR AI 

./ 

Contract This Prior 

Amount Period Billed 

Project ManagerlPrincipal 40 40 

Project Engineer 60 60 

Engineering Assistant 20 20 

Technician 96 96 

Survey Crew 

Surveyor (RPlS) 

CADD 

Admin Assistant 32 32 

Project Architect 80 80 

SUB-TOTAL ITEM ONE 328 
f')' 

/. 328 

11. DIRECT REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES 

Misc. Expenses-Printing, 
Copying, Deliveries 0.1 0.1 

Travel 0.1 0.1 

p 

SUB-TOTAL ITEM TWO 0.2 /J' 0.2 

TOTAL INVOICE DUE $ 40,000,00 

A=Preliminary Phase 

I 

Hourly 
Rate 

TASK- HOURS 

'B C D TOTAL A-D 
../' 

Contract This Prior Contract This Prior Contract This Prior Contract This Prior 

Amount Period Billed Amount Period Billed Amount Period Billed Amount Period Billed 

185 185 88 5 67 10 0 323 5 292 $ 130.00 

986 986 489 50 395 73 20 41 1608 70 1482 $ 100.00 

1825 1825 609 50 368 143 20 48 2597 70 2261 $ 70.00 

1550 1550 169 169 50 10 11 1865 10 1826 $ 60.00 

134 90 134 0 90 $ 150.00 

35 3.5 31.5 35 3.5 31.5 $ 100.00 

2500 2500 312 40 122 50 9 20 2862 49 2642 $ 20.00 

359 359 221 8 200 10 2 622 8 593 $ 45.00 

423 423 200 5 168 20 6 723 5 677 $ 130.00 
('>. 

\~)J 
-: .; 

7828 kf 7828 2088 1489 525 ll' 249.5 10769 0 9217.5 

0.5 0.5 0.3 0.07 0.17 0.1 0.02 0 1 0.09 0.77 $ 47,000.00 

0.3 0.3 0.5 0.07 0.17 0.1 0.04 0.005 1 0.11 0.575 $ 51,000.00 

,):, 
0.8 - ~ Il·ll~ 0,2 1.3450.8 v 0.8 0.34 0.2 0,005 

$ 503,345.00 $ 194,895.00 $ 59,060.00 

Total r Total , Total Total 

Contract I( Due 
Prior Billed 

Amount 0 Billed To Date. 

$ 41,990.00 $ 650.00 $ 37,960.00 $ 38,610.00 

$ 160,800.00 $ 7,000.00 $ 148,200.00 $ 155,200.00 

$ 181,790.00 $ 4,900.00 $ 158,270.00 $ 163,170.00 

$ 111,900.00 $ 600.00 $ 109,560.00 $ 110,160.00 

$ 20,100.00 $ $ 13,500.00 $ 13,500.00 

$ 3,500.00 $ 350.00 $ 3,150.00 $ 3,500.00 

$ 57,240.00 $ 980.00 $ 52,840.00 $ 53,820.00 

$ 27,990.00 $ 360.00 $ 26,685.00 $ 27,045.00 

$ 93,990.00 $ 650.00 $ 88,010.00 $ 88,660.00 

$ 699,300,00 ~ 15,490.00 $ 638,175.00 $ 653,665.00 

5.3ltJ 

$ 47,000.00 $ 4,230.00 $ 36,190.00 $ 40,420.00 

$ 51,000.00 $ 5,610.00 $ 29,325.00 $ 34,935.00 

$ 98,000.00 W'$ 9,840.00 $ 65,515.00 $ 75,355.00 

6'31" 
$ 797,300.00 $ 25,330.00 $ 703,690.00 $ 729,020.00 



ONE COMPANY
fil~1 Manv Solutions4 Invoice 

Please send remittance with copy of this invoice to: 
P.O. Box 3480 

Omaha, NE 68103-0480 

Nueces County 
Attn: Mr. Scott Cross 
P.O. Box 18608 
Corpus Christi, TX 78480 

Nueces County Beach Clean!ng - R~gulato!y Assistance 
(Contract #20080190) 

Professional Services: From August 1. 2010 through August 28,2010 

Professional Personnel 

Envorinmental Biologist 
Administrative Assistant 

Totals 

Hours 
3.50 
0.25 
3.75 

Rate 
108.00 
55.00 

Total Labor 

Reimbursable Expenses 
Overhead/Contingency/Equip. 3.75 Hours @ 4.10 

Total Reimbursables 

" 

Approved ~-'~-·....,\oIil' 
;...-----; 

""---"-+-t~'=""'~-----
Contract Amount $24,900.00 

Invoiced to Date Including This Invoice ___.;:;.$2:;:.:3;;"L,8.:;:.;6~8:.:.;.8;.,;1;... 
Amount Remaining $1,031.19 

Invoice No. 230366·H 
Invoice Date September 14, 2010 
HDR Project No. 349985-96573-211 

Amount 
378.00 

13.75 
391.75 

391.75 

15.38 
15.38 

Terms Net 20 

555 N, Carancahua Phone (361) 857-2211HDR Engineering, Inc. 
Suite 1650 Fax (361)857-1234 
Corpus Christi, Texas 18401-0850 www.Monc.comI1 

http:www.Monc.com
http:1,031.19
http:24,900.00


~ 
• .I 

Billing Backup 
HDR Engineering, Inc. 
Project: 96573 

Nueces County Beach Cleaning-Regulatory Assistance 

000000000096573 Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 

000000000096573 Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 

000000000096573 Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 

000000000096573 Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 

001 
001 
001 
001 

Regulatory Services 

Regulatory Services 

Regulatory Services 

Regulatory Services 

Pollack,Jeffrey A 

Pollack,Jeffrey A 

Pollack,Jeffrey A 

Pollack,Jeffrey A 

TOTAL HOURS 

0.75 
2.25 
0.25 
0.25 
3.75 

8/2/2010 

8/3/2010 

8/4/2010 

8/6/2010 

Reimbursable Expenses 

OverheadiContingencylEquip. 3.75 @4.10lhr. 

Total Relmbursables 

15.38 

15.38 



Invoice 

TEXAS Conference of 


Urban Counties 
Texas Conference of Urban Counties Bill To 

Date Invoice # 

8/12/2010 5716 

500 W. 13th. St. Nueces County 
Honorable Samuel Neal Austin, TX 78701 
901 Leopard Street, Room 303 
Corpus Christi TX 78401 

EIN# 74-3019904 

POST q-30-l0 
Description 

FY2010 First Case Type Maintenance 
FY2010 Hot Checks Maintenance 

Amount 

FY2010 Nueces County Allocation of Enterprise Mods 
FY2010 Quality Assurance for CIJS-P 

23,697.67 ./ 
2,625.00 v 

30,000.00 vA 
24,000.00 V 

4,837.00 vFY2010 Contract Administration for CIJS-R 

Revised 9/30/2010 

RECEIVED 
OCT 5 - 2010 
Nueees County 

Commissionen Court 
Administration 

V# 

g~';,1NG Iq '7600 i..-5~J Lf 
~~~~~~~~-+~ 

:-.ECEIVING 
----.~~~---'--.;...I_'_.&...f_I 

Tota.1 

Balance Due 

Phone # Fax# E-mail Web Site 

512/476-6174 512/476-5122 windy@cuc.org http://www.cuc.org 



( 1 t 

County ofNueces 


Department of Public Works 
 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 

Director of Public Works 

County Roads and Bridges Nueces County Engineer 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 

Environmental Services 

Nueces County Airport 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: October 8, 2010 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P~ 
Director of Publi~ 

SUBJECT: Special Motion Payment Request 

Please authorize your staff to place the following I nvoice from J E C Architects on a special 
motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for architectural services regarding the Nueces County Waco 
Street Jail Renovations Project for August 2010 through September 2010. This contract 
was awarded in Commissioners' Court March 25, 2009. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 

\ I' S, I-L (] IV/"'6/1 t:J 



l • 

JEC 

ARCHITECTS 


October 6, 2010 

INVOICE NO. 13 

Nueces County Public Works 
901 Leopard St., Suite 103 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Attention: Mr. Glen Sullivan, P.E. 

Re: ArchitecturaVEngineering Services (or Nueces Co. Waco Street Jail Renovations: 

For Architectural/Engineering Consultant Services rendered from 8/01110 through 9/30110 in 
conjunction with Waco St. Jail Renovations. Services for the months of August and September 
included: Several Inspections of the Re-roof of Waco S1. "New Jail", and coordinated 
construction issues with Milkins Roofing and LNV, Inc. for inspections for Windstorm 
Certification of roofing. As per Architectural Services Contract, fee based on hourly rates, 
not to exceed $59,898.00. 

JEC Proj.# Project Name Manhours/rate Total Due 

0902-01 Waco St. Jail Renovations Architect 9 @ $105. 
Sr. Technician - 2 @ $65. 

Clerical - 4 @ $32. 

$945.00 
130.00 
128.00 

Total Amount Currently Due This Invoice -----------------------~ 

1" \1 - 5~J' ~ 11 SoO~ S3c11 ~ 54'1. 3S 
)~ ·7 - 5S(yt/ f er 11 S ebb -f53fJ1 3,",0.'io 

, \411-S30Y'CfI150oq~53q ~t)O.'7S-Thank you, 

.~~~_--~~I!3J:E18~j .. ~_:: ~)~U 

.:-;31r-ezt . 
a::hitc .- .~ -- .._- -

::;;trwz /. /9J15005- ./JS4J.cl5 

~/?Jt?-! 

p.o, Box 260161 Corpus Chtisti, TX 78426-0161 - 3649 Leopqtd St., Suite 407 - Corpus Ch~isti, TX 78408 

(361) 904-0804 Fqx (361) 904-0925- [coffin@JECatchitects.com 

mailto:904-0925-[coffin@JECatchitects.com


t 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 	 October 8, 2010 

TO: 	 Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: 	 Loyd Neal :y{ V 
County Judge t 

SUBJECT: 	 ERNEST R GARZA & COMPANY, P.C. 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"Fiscal Year End Audit - September 30,2010" 
Engagement Letter Approved CCT 8/11110 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303. Corpus Christi, Texas 78401·3697· (361) 888·0444' (361) 888·0445 FAX 

\ist'Ld Joh?1IJ 



ERNEST R. GARZA & COMPANY, P.e. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

10201 LEOPARD #A 
LUKYU:S LHKl:SU, IX 'llS41U 

361-241-2452 

Toll Free 1-800-241-1272 

FAX NO, 361-242-1525 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

Nueces County 
c/o Margaret Hayes, County Auditor 
901 Leopard St. 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Fiscal Year Audit - September 30,2010 
Balance 

Billing for audit work. 

Prior billing including this billing. 
Prior payment. Thank you! 

This Billing 

Total due! Thank you! 

Sincere~ 

2'
Ernest R. Garza, c.P.A. 

Contract Amount 
47,000.00 

$ 

September 2, 2010 

REF.: 10-0930-01 

52,000.00 

5,000.00 
0.00 

FY 10-1 { 

~ I.'a;; /
~ C)C/7~IIO 

~;v1. '::;T. h~;",il~i~THAI juN 

PR# RII5SQ[ 
PO# 

Vii V22/50 

RECEIVED 
SEP 9 - 2010 

Nueces County 
Commissioners Court 

Administration 



i 

ERNEST R. GARZA & COMPANY, P.C. 361-241-2452 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNT ANTS 
10201 LEOPARD #A 

Toll Free 1-800-241-1272 

FAX NO. 361-242-1525 

LUKl"U~ LtlKl~n,lX "/lS4lU 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

Nueces County 
c/o Margaret Hayes, County Auditor 
901 Leopard St. 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Fiscal Year Audit - September 30, 2010 
Balance 

Billing for audit work. 

Prior billing including this billing. 
Prior payment. Thank you! 

This Billing 

Total due! Thank you! 

Sincerely, 

Em;?~ C.PA 

RECEIVED 
e:Jc- OCT 5 - 2010 

Nueces County " 
Commissionen Court 

Administration 

Contract Amount 
42,500.00 

September 29,2010 

REF.: 10-0930-02 

Pi 10-11 
$ 52,000.00 

9,500.00 
___O_.O~O /o 4.mVIJc 

__ N!. CT. A~iViINISTRATION 

PR# I.R.. 1155q1.. 

Vii v22/50 
iggrilNG J216 5-&315 
! ~ECEIVIN(U'\.')~ 10Ie /to, , 



Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

DATE: 	 October 8, 2010 

TO: 	 Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: 	 Loyd Neal .\'~ , 
County Judge V ' 0/ 

SUBJECT: 	 TEXAS JAZZ FESTIVAL SOCIETY 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FY10/ll Outside Agency Funding" 
Contract - CCT 10/13110 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697' (361) 888-0444 • (361) 888-0445 FAX 

1\''2:,T~ {vJ'8JIO 



Texas Jazz Festival 
Society 

InvoiceP.O. Box 424 
No. 0621aCorpus Christi. Texas 78403 

INVOICE 

Name Nueces County 
Address 
City Corpus Christi Tx 
Phone 

Date Oct 8.2010 
Order No. 
Rep 

American Diabetes Awareness 
Sponsor 

,;~ 10 X 10 area in a high traffic area 

~ tent on the area 

~ table and chairs for the area 

~ areas for banner placement 

~ "on stage announcements" on al13 stages for 3 

days 

~ A sign or banner recognizing Nueces County as a 

supporter or sponsor of the American Diabetes 

Association 

~ we will provide volunteers, if needed, to man the 

space. 

! .R# 

Federal Tax ID 23- I,.J# 
7007-949 

Please make checks payable to 
TJFS 



TO: Margaret l. Hayes, County Auditor 

FROM: Loyd Neal, County Judge 

DATE: October 8,2010 

RE: Early Release of Check 

I. Judge Loyd Neal, authorize an early release of an expense check payable to Texas Jazz Festival Society 

in the amount of $5,000.00 on Wednesday, October 13,2010. 

Check# dated 

Reason: 50th Annual Texas Jazz Festival Event - October 15·17, 2010 

Contact Claudia Lobell @ 888-0444 for pickup 

Thank you. 

J¥;.,ktnai~ Approved Date approved 

Release Disapproved Date Disapproved 
~------------------

cc: Treasury Department 

http:5,000.00


cc-reg Item #: 3.E. 

Date: 10/20/2010  

PCard

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of PCard purchases for the month of August 2010.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: PCard August 2010



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
August 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
COASTAL PLAINS EQUIPMENT ADAN SAENZ 4-Aug-10 202.11 120 5252 joint, nut, lock rod, washer, cable, cable 
R C WINDOW TINTING ADAN SAENZ 4-Aug-10 263.04 120 5268 window tinting - office at Central Garage 
AIRGAS SOUTHWEST ADAN SAENZ 4-Aug-10 24.67 120 5249 oxygen used on U368 CN47197 
HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS ADAN SAENZ 5-Aug-10 9.95 120 5252 brass fittings, crowsfoot for U 162 CN62470 
SUPERIOR TRAILER SALES ADAN SAENZ 5-Aug-10 42.04 120 5252 hitch ball for U162 CN62470 
CRAFCO TEXAS, INC. ADAN SAENZ 5-Aug-10 41.03 120 5252 thermostat light bulb for U127 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC ADAN SAENZ 5-Aug-10 138.58 120 5249 batteries for U390 CN58160 
HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS ADAN SAENZ 6-Aug-10 81.56 120 5249 repair hose, brass bulkheads, brass adapters 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH ADAN SAENZ 6-Aug-10 73.57 120 5255 push valve, horn valve, 2 knobs 
WW GRAINGER ADAN SAENZ 6-Aug-10 71.60 120 5252 air filter, mounting bracket for U162 CN62470 
CORPUS CHRISTI LOCK DOC ADAN SAENZ 9-Aug-10 28.49 120 5250 extra keys made for shop use 
CRAFCO TEXAS, INC. ADAN SAENZ 9-Aug-10 36.11 120 5252 ignition tumbler with key for U 162 
TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPl ADAN SAENZ 10-Aug-10 97.13 120 5250 tire mount, male plugs and freight 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH ADAN SAENZ 10-Aug-10 334.57 120 5252 brake shoes, core meritor, brake drum, cam kit 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH ADAN SAENZ 10-Aug-10 61.00 120 5252 camshafts for U217 CN53297 
HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS ADAN SAENZ 11-Aug-10 17.12 120 5252 brass bulkheads, hydraulic adapter, crowsfoot 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ADAN SAENZ 11-Aug-10 44.10 120 5249 oil pump gasket for U370 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ADAN SAENZ 12-Aug-10 146.58 120 5250 air seal, lube spin on, heavy duty fuel filter 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ADAN SAENZ 12-Aug-10 187.19 120 5252 coolant, fuel filter, radial sal outer air filter 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH ADAN SAENZ 13-Aug-10 60.56 120 5252 6 hole hubcap for U222 CN51000 
CARQUEST 02052876 ADAN SAENZ 13-Aug-10 25.49 120 5249 sensor cam position for U370 CN47199 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH ADAN SAENZ 13-Aug-10 372.88 120 5252 autoslack for U280 CN4 7 443 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ADAN SAENZ 20-Aug-10 3.43 120 5252 fuel filter for U151 CN42367 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ADAN SAENZ 20-Aug-10 26.04 120 5252 air filter, hydraulic filter, lube spin on for U 15 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ADAN SAENZ 20-Aug-10 12.06 120 5250 lube spin for shop stock at Garage 
WOODY'S TRUCK CENTER ADAN SAENZ 23-Aug-10 59.64 120 5250 mud flaps for shop stock at Garage 
TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPI ARMANDO ALONZO 5-Aug-10 144.48 120 5255 chain for shop use 
STEWART DEAN BEARING COM ARMANDO ALONZO 6-Aug-10 76.60 120 5252 bearings, racers for 3 way splitter - U444 CN 
GULF TRACTOR CO. ARMANDO ALONZO 6-Aug-10 215.82 120 5252 blades for mower deck U444 CN53259 
STEWART DEAN BEARING COM ARMANDO ALONZO 6-Aug-10 348.00 120 5252 bearing, seal mower deck on U444 CN53259 
APOLLO SUPPL Y ARMANDO ALONZO 6-Aug-10 60.48 120 5252 water hose for water tank on U283 CN51488 
THE WORK BOOT ARMANDO ALONZO 9-Aug-10 29.18 120 5463 credit for item mischarge 
THE WORK BOOT ARMANDO ALONZO 9-Aug-10 29.18 120 5463 safety boots 
H & V EQUIP SERVICES I ARMANDO ALONZO 12-Aug-10 239.22 120 5252 seal kits for heavy equipment reapir - U444 
WW GRAINGER ARMANDO ALONZO 16-Aug-10 98.90 120 5255 pegboard hooks for shop 
SUPERIOR TRAILER SALES ARMANDO ALONZO 16-Aug-10 185.45 120 5249 installed electrical brake control for trailer 
STEWART DEAN BEARING COM ARMANDO ALONZO 20-Aug-10 20.01 120 5252 water pump seals - truck U205 CO No.37208 
WAUKESHA-PEARCE CORPUS ARMANDO ALONZO 20-Aug-10 59.83 120 5252 horn relay for Unit 116 Co No. 37950 
WESTERN AUTO ARMANDO ALONZO 25-Aug-10 43.33 120 5255 parts for weed eater 

Prepared by County Auditor 10/4/10 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
August 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 4-Aug-10 226.00 120 5250 tires, O-rings and tubes for shop stock 
ARNOLD OIL CO CIPRIANO ORTIZ 5-Aug-10 356.25 120 5250 absorbant for shop use 
SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 12-Aug-10 487.12 120 5250 R22.5 tires 
HOL T CAT CORPUS CHRIST CIPRIANO ORTIZ 19-Aug-10 124.36 120 5250 pinion for shop use 
SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 19-Aug-10 455.57 120 5250 tires for shop stock 
RAM PRODUCTS, INC. CIPRIANO ORTIZ 20-Aug-10 123.61 120 5250 Fuses, hose clapms tape, primary wire, hex nuts 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE DOROTHY LOWE 9-Aug-10 389.96 120 5249 remove, install frt seal, rt wheel bearing 
PRICE TRAFFIC PRODUCTS DOROTHY LOWE 9-Aug-10 494.40 120 5276 12 18 inch red hip end - road markers 
ROADRUNNER TRAFFIC SPL Y DOROTHY LOWE 9-Aug-10 447.50 120 5276 50 lap splices with hardware for rd signs 
RADIOSHACK COR00180661 DOROTHY LOWE 12-Aug-10 69.99 120 5211 walkie-talkies for road crew 
MINIT MAN DOROTHY LOWE 13-Aug-10 35.01 120 5249 oil & lube - Unit 323 
MINIT MAN DOROTHY LOWE 13-Aug-10 102.55 120 5249 oil & lube - Unit 389 
RADIOSHACK COR00182204 DOROTHY LOWE 20-Aug-10 79.98 120 5211 converter box, antenna for TV 
CHEMSEARCH DOROTHY LOWE 25-Aug-10 268.96 120 5255 5 gals concentrate cleaner and 2 gal sprayer 
MINIT MAN DOROTHY LOWE 26-Aug-10 183.51 120 5249 oil & air filter change Unit 388 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE DOROTHY LOWE 26-Aug-10 275.97 120 5249 remove, install power steering pump 
WWGRAINGER EDWARD YBARRA 26-Aug-10 130.66 120 5255 OSHA approved gas 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH JERRY GARCIA 29-Jul-10 609.29 120 5252 expansion valve, alc receiver, alc condensor 
KENNAMET AL INC JERRY GARCIA 2-Aug-10 261.56 120 5252 cutting tip holder for U 154 CN43749 
ARNOLD OIL CO 01 OF 01 JERRY GARCIA 9-Aug-10 356.25 120 5274 oil dry for roads that are bleeding 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JERRY GARCIA 11-Aug-10 266.92 120 5255 24 in squeegee, latex seal 
THE HOME DEPOT 526 JERRY GARCIA 12-Aug-10 3.04 120 5255 difference paid on returned drop spreader 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE JERRY GARCIA 13-Aug-10 72.40 120 5249 oil and filter change for U397 CN60336 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE JERRY GARCIA 18-Aug-10 18.00 120 5463 disposable gloves 
FELLOWES INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 29-Jul-10 119.96 120 5211 4 Blackberry phone cases 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 29-Jul-10 95.79 120 5211 3 bx of laminate cartridges 
OFFICE DEPOT #468 JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-Aug-10 106.97 120 5211 3 ink cartridges 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 19-Aug-10 630.78 120 5680 3 shredders 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JOE SANCHEZ 2-Aug-10 111.89 120 5255 24 in pushbroom, squeegee for shop 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE JOE SANCHEZ 4-Aug-10 75.50 120 5463 disposable gloves and glasses 
CONTRACTORS BLDG SU JOE SANCHEZ 4-Aug-10 33.68 120 5438 water cooler 
CONTRACTORS BLDG SU JOE SANCHEZ 4-Aug-10 73.71 120 5268 paint 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE JOE SANCHEZ 6-Aug-10 35.90 120 5249 oil and filter change for U382 CN57259 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JOE SANCHEZ 6-Aug-10 32.94 120 5255 21 inch bow saw and lopper tools 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE JOE SANCHEZ 13-Aug-10 205.98 120 5249 shifter lever and scres for U374 CN52387 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE JOE SANCHEZ 13-Aug-10 127.83 120 5249 oil and filter change for U371 CN52390 
MINIT MAN JOE SANCHEZ 13-Aug-10 102.55 120 5249 oil and filter change for U399 CN60382 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE JOE SANCHEZ 17-Aug-10 12.75 120 5463 pvc gloves for use on oil 
POWER REPAIR SERVICE JOE SANCHEZ 18-Aug-10 900.00 120 5252 bore, sleeve backhoe attachement - U116 CN3795 

2 Prepared by County Auditor 10/4/10 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
August 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JOE SANCHEZ 23-Aug-10 139.95 120 5268 paint, primer, rollers, flashing for project 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE JOE SANCHEZ 25-Aug-10 159.78 120 5249 oil and filter changes for U373 CN52388 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JOE SANCHEZ 25-Aug-10 62.28 120 5268 concrete mix for signs at Calderon Bldg 
CONTRACTORS BLDG SU JOE SANCHEZ 25-Aug-10 53.50 120 5255 sharpshooter shovels for road crews 
THE TELECOM SPOT JOHN SPENCER 30-Jul-10 99.36 120 5235 Norstar phone for Central Garage 
INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS JOHN SPENCER 9-Aug-10 12.95 120 5268 power plug - central garage phone system 
MINIT MAN JORGE SALINAS 18-Aug-10 31.45 120 5249 vehicle oil change service U301 
CARISMA WASH JORGE SALINAS 18-Aug-10 12.95 120 5247 vehicle car wash service U301 
GULF TRACTOR CO. M COY SCHULTZ 29-Jul-10 27.23 120 5255 weed eater string 
GULF TRACTOR CO. M COY SCHUL TZ 30-Jul-10 31.98 120 5255 pole saw blades 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 M COY SCHULTZ 30-Jul-10 54.05 120 5255 bar chain oil 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 M COY SCHULTZ 30-Jul-10 4.12 120 5255 credit - tax on bar chain oil 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION MAURICE ARAGE JR 30-Jul-10 29.91 120 5252 fuel filter for U232 CN50043 
J & N AUTO AIR WAREHOU MAURICE ARAGE JR 2-Aug-10 18.99 120 5252 cap coil for U445 CN53621 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH MAURICE ARAGE JR 4-Aug-10 162.12 120 5252 light and turn signal switch for U232 CN50043 
LARSON PLUMBING MAURICE ARAGE JR 6-Aug-10 80.00 120 5265 plumbing repairs at Central Garage bathroom 
MCCOYS #17 MAURICE ARAGE JR 10-Aug-10 12.29 120 5255 toilet paper holder for shop use 
MCCOYS #17 MAURICE ARAGE JR 11-Aug-10 74.57 120 5268 trash can, mailbox for Garage 
MCCOYS #17 MAURICE ARAGE JR 11-Aug-10 28.99 120 5268 credit on returned mailbox 
ARMSTRONG LUMBER COMPAN MAURICE ARAGE JR 12-Aug-10 47.90 120 5268 trash cans, paint brush, yellow paint 
CAROUEST 02052876 MAURICE ARAGE JR 13-Aug-10 17.99 120 5255 digital thermometer 
WW GRAINGER MAURICE ARAGE JR 16-Aug-10 91.37 120 5268 heavy duty mailbox 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC MAURICE ARAGE JR 17-Aug-10 189.95 120 5252 starter for U 154 CN43749 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC MAURICE ARAGE JR 17-Aug-10 113.22 120 5249 battery for U383 CN57884 
HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS MAURICE ARAGE JR 18-Aug-10 18.89 120 5249 crowsfoot plug, air and water female crowsfoot 
HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS MAURICE ARAGE JR 18-Aug-10 13.92 120 5249 supply line, service gladhand, brass bulkhead fit 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION MAURICE ARAGE JR 19-Aug-10 38.96 120 5252 fuel, oil, hydraulic filters for U285 CN57328 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH MAURICE ARAGE JR 19-Aug-10 35.63 120 5252 air filter for U 166 CN51138 
ODESSA PUMPS - CORPUS CH MAURICE ARAGE JR 19-Aug-10 126.42 120 5252 water pump gaskets, seals - U205 CN37208 
SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS INC MAURICE ARAGE JR 19-Aug-10 142.24 120 5254 service parts cleaner at Garage 
CAROUEST 02052876 MAURICE ARAGE JR 25-Aug-10 166.99 120 5250 freon for use at Garage 
SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC MAURICE ARAGE JR 25-Aug-10 39.50 120 5250 blades for shop use 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH MAURICE ARAGE JR 26-Aug-10 52.08 120 5252 alc part for U445 CN53621 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE MICHAEL MOLINA 25-Aug-10 427.96 120 5463 MSA white hard hats, safety vest 
CE CORPUS CHRISTI MICHAEL SZEPESSY 24-Aug-10 8.79 120 5268 run capacitor round 370V 
ARMSTRONG LUMBERCOMPANNOE HERNANDEZ 30-Jul-10 52.10 120 5255 rogue hoe for field use, board hooks for shop 
KENNEDY WIRE ROPE &SLING NOE HERNANDEZ 30-Jul-10 123.15 120 5255 straps for pulling and lifting 
EL CENTRO LANDFILL NOE HERNANDEZ 2-Aug-10 93.40 120 5239 dispose of chip brush - Bluebonnet Subdiv 
SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC NOE HERNANDEZ 5-Aug-10 98.52 120 5255 grease gun, deluxe grease gun wlhose, 2gal watter 

3 Prepared by County Auditor 10/4/10 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
August 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

WESTERN AUTO NOE HERNANDEZ 6-Aug-10 14.06 120 5255 ccredit for tax charged in error 
WESTERN AUTO NOE HERNANDEZ 6-Aug-10 14.06 120 5255 hand cleaner 
MINIT MAN SPID NOE HERNANDEZ 6-Aug-10 39.51 120 5249 vehicle oil change, oil U310 
MINIT MAN SPID NOE HERNANDEZ 6-Aug-10 102.55 120 5249 vehicle oil change, oil U390 
MINIT MAN SPID NOE HERNANDEZ 6-Aug-10 114.21 120 5249 vehicle oil change, air filter replaced U3 
WESTERN AUTO NOE HERNANDEZ 6-Aug-10 12.99 120 5255 hand clearner 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 NOE HERNANDEZ 9-Aug-10 8.95 120 5255 flex putty, putty knife 
WW GRAINGER NOE HERNANDEZ 13-Aug-10 58.66 120 5255 sprayer, polyethylene for crack sealing 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 NOE HERNANDEZ 16-Aug-10 5.16 120 5255 box cutter, blades for mowing crew 
MINIT MAN SPID NOE HERNANDEZ 20-Aug-10 39.51 120 5249 vehicle oil change service U395 
CITY OF CC POLICE DEPART NOE HERNANDEZ 20-Aug-10 6.00 120 5437 fee for traffic accident report 
THE HOME DEPOT 526 RANDY BATES 2-Aug-10 54.24 120 5268 wall hooks 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC RANDY BATES 5-Aug-10 167.50 120 5252 alternator - Unit 111 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC RANDY BATES 6-Aug-10 140.10 120 5252 2 batteries - Unit 111 
STEWART DEAN BEARING COM RANDY BATES 9-Aug-10 157.28 120 5252 gear box bearins - Unit 444 
K & N ELECTRIC INC RANDY BATES 9-Aug-10 54.29 120 5250 mini fuses, hose clamps, heat shrinks 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION RANDY BATES 16-Aug-10 28.67 120 5252 1 guage elec oil 100 - Unit 116 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH RANDY BATES 16-Aug-10 54.63 120 5252 U joint, oil pressure gauge - Unit 116 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH RANDY BATES 17-Aug-10 40.54 120 5252 returned chrome mech single scale oil pressure 
STEWART DEAN BEARING COM RANDY BATES 19-Aug-10 19.38 120 5252 PTO water pump seal - Unit 205 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH RANDY BATES 19-Aug-10 50.16 120 5252 air pressure switch - Unit 278 
CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT RANDY BATES 19-Aug-10 421.60 120 5252 foot brake valve - Unit 217 
FLANAGAN'S MUFFLER SHOP RANDY BATES 23-Aug-10 220.00 120 5252 exhaust work - Unit 205 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH RANDY BATES 23-Aug-10 22.20 120 5252 air seat valve - Unit 282 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION RANDY BATES 26-Aug-10 66.28 120 5252 air, fule, engine oil filters - Unit 154 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH RANDY BATES 26-Aug-10 9.69 120 5252 U-joint - Unit 277 
WESTERN AUTO RANDY BATES 27-Aug-10 108.00 120 5254 resharpened chainsaws 
KONNS COMPLETE AUTO GL ROGER CUEVA 4-Aug-10 135.00 120 5249 doorglass for U342 CN55644 
HANDYMAN ROGER CUEVA 4-Aug-10 225.07 120 5250 drill bits, bulk items for stock at Garage 
R & B SUPPL Y COMPANY ROGER CUEVA 4-Aug-10 134.95 120 5255 cordless car charger adapter for shop 
ARROW MAGNOLIA INTL LP ROGER CUEVA 10-Aug-10 538.66 120 5255 wrench for stock at Garage 
KIMBALL MIDWEST ROGER CUEVA 10-Aug-10 334.08 120 5250 bolts, torch, drain plus, screws, fittings, 0 ring 
CRAFCO TEXAS, INC. ROGER CUEVA 11-Aug-10 484.08 120 5255 squeeges, swivel disks 
RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE ROGER CUEVA 12-Aug-10 195.00 120 5252 3 axle alignment for U217 CN53297 
VALLEY VOLVO TRUCK CENTER ROGER CUEVA 16-Aug-10 888.41 120 5252 plugs, braces, sealing, cover, gaskets for U282 
VALLEY VOLVO TRUCK CENTER ROGER CUEVA 25-Aug-10 43.08 120 5252 gaskets, sealing rings for U28 CN49026 
L M INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY LLC RUDY RODRIGUEZ 29-Jul-10 137.42 120 5254 drill press handle and drill press 
ACCESS FORD LTD RUDY RODRIGUEZ 29-Jul-10 355.14 120 5252 reservoir assembly, sender assembly for U277 CN 
FEDERAL IRON AND METAL RUDY RODRIGUEZ 29-Jul-10 50.00 120 5255 24ft of 1 in. tubing and 24ft of 1-1/2in. tubing 

4 Prepared by County Auditor 10/4/10 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
August 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

GULF COAST NUT & BOLT SUP RUDY RODRIGUEZ 30-Jul-10 16.33 120 5255 machine screws and hex nut for welding shop 
FEDERAL IRON AND METAL RUDY RODRIGUEZ 5-Aug-10 52.70 120 5255 20 ft of 1/4 inch round tubing, also 5/16 and 3/8t 
SOUTHWEST WHEEL 2 RUDY RODRIGUEZ 5-Aug-10 4.17 120 5255 latch hook for shop 
L M INDUSTRIAL SUPPL Y LLC RUDY RODRIGUEZ 9-Aug-10 185.16 120 5250 nuts, washers, tape measure, cutoff wheel 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE RUDY RODRIGUEZ 12-Aug-10 322.98 120 5249 NC fan blower, reistor and pig tail connector 
WW GRAINGER RUDY RODRIGUEZ 16-Aug-10 348.12 120 5255 90 ft of steel grade chain for shop use 
HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS RUDY RODRIGUEZ 18-Aug-10 15.19 120 5249 brass bulkheads, plugs for U347 CN56319 
TRACTOR SUPPL Y #333 RUDY RODRIGUEZ 18-Aug-10 53.35 120 5250 no flat tire 10 inch for shop stock at Garage 
TRACTOR SUPPL Y #333 RUDY RODRIGUEZ 18-Aug-10 3.37 120 5250 credit on taxes charged for supplies 
APOLLO SUPPLY RUDY RODRIGUEZ 18-Aug-10 23.90 120 5249 pipe, crowfoot for U347 CN56319 
WELDINGHOUSE INC RUDY RODRIGUEZ 19-Aug-10 85.92 120 5250 cuting tips for shop 
KONNS COMPLETE AUTO GL RUDY RODRIGUEZ 25-Aug-10 185.00 120 5249 passenger rear door glass - U302 CN53818 
AIRGAS SOUTHWEST RUDY RODRIGUEZ 26-Aug-10 206.65 120 5435 monthly rental - air bottles at welding shop 
COASTAL PLAINS EQUIPMENT SIMON CISNEROS 29-Jul-10 241.62 120 5252 driveshaft for U448 CN58311 
COASTAL PLAINS EQUIPMENT SIMON CISNEROS 29-Jul-10 26.87 120 5252 floor chain hook for U214 CN60642 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH SIMON CISNEROS 2-Aug-10 79.48 120 5252 priority spring, brake spring. brake valve - U20 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH SIMON CISNEROS 3-Aug-10 42.29 120 5252 15 ft. coiled air set hoses for U203 CN52486 
BRAKE SYSTEMS INC SIMON CISNEROS 3-Aug-10 87.64 120 5252 quick release brake for U283 CN51488 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 4-Aug-10 66.56 120 5250 batteries for stock at Garage 
SOUTHWEST WHEEL 2 SIMON CISNEROS 5-Aug-10 9.10 120 5252 wheel bolt for U151 CN42367 
SOUTHWEST WHEEL 2 SIMON CISNEROS 5-Aug-10 9.12 120 5252 oval light bracket for U201 CN52482 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION SIMON CISNEROS 6-Aug-10 45.07 120 5249 air cleaner for U391 CN60441 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 6-Aug-10 138.58 120 5249 batteries for U391 CN60441 
TORRES GARAGE SIMON CISNEROS 9-Aug-10 14.50 120 5249 state inspection for U371 CN52390 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 9-Aug-10 52.82 120 5252 oil line and flange for U434 CN60692 
OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 9-Aug-10 6.38 120 5252 toggle switches for U216 CN53296 
OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 9-Aug-10 9.98 120 5249 battery terminals for U339 CN55643 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH SIMON CISNEROS 10-Aug-10 141.20 120 5250 mudflaps for stock at yard 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 12-Aug-10 69.29 120 5249 battery for U363 CN47196 
OREILLY AUTO 00007120 SIMON CISNEROS 13-Aug-10 11.93 120 5252 v belt for U281 CN45952 
BUSH HYDRAULICS SIMON CISNEROS 13-Aug-10 6.84 120 5252 o rings for U107 CN56321 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 13-Aug-10 179.95 120 5252 starter for U167 CN52946 
ORE ILL Y AUTO 00007120 SIMON CISNEROS 19-Aug-10 32.37 120 5249 v belts and 0 ring kit for U374 CN52387 
WAUKESHA-PEARCE CORPUS SIMON CISNEROS 19-Aug-10 226.71 120 5252 cylinder kit for U 116 CN37950 
ANDERSON MACHINERY CO SIMON CISNEROS 20-Aug-10 121.50 120 5252 6 ft. blade for U134 maintainer CN15236 
ANDERSON MACHINERY CO SIMON CISNEROS 20-Aug-10 243.00 120 5250 6 ft. blades for stock at Garage 
BUSH HYDRAULICS SIMON CISNEROS 24-Aug-10 25.09 120 5252 tube nuts, sleeves, fittings - U 107 CN56321 
COASTAL PLAINS EQUIPMENT SIMON CISNEROS 25-Aug-10 340.45 120 5252 link pin, wealer, tube yoke for U447 Cn58375 
CARQUEST 02052876 SIMON CISNEROS 25-Aug-10 28.80 120 5252 coupling set for U207 CN60870 

5 Prepared by County Auditor 10/4/10 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
August 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST SIMON CISNEROS 25-Aug-10 
OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 25-Aug-10 
FLEETPRIDE 1155 CORPUS CH SIMON CISNEROS 25-Aug-10 
OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 25-Aug-10 
OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 25-Aug-10 
HOLT CAT CORPUS CHRIST SIMON CISNEROS 27-Aug-1 0 
CC BOLT & SCREW THOMAS LUCIO JR 23-Aug-10 
GULF TRACTOR CO. VICTOR HINOJOSA 5-Aug-10 
MINIT MAN SPID VICTOR HINOJOSA 16-Aug-10 
CMS COMMUNICATIONS INC WILBUR STRANDBERG 16-Aug-10 
BEST BUY 00009738 YOLANDA MORENO 16-Aug-10 
BEST BUY 00009738 YOLANDA MORENO 23-Aug-10 
POWER REPAIR SERVICE YOLANDA MORENO 27-Aug-10 
MINIT MAN SPID ALBERT RENTERIA 4-Aug-10 
ALL AMERICAN CAR WASH ALBERT RENTERIA 4-Aug-10 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 YOLANDA MORENO 18-Aug-10 
RIDGWAYS LLC MICHAEL MOLINA 20-Aug-10 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-Aug-10 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 MANUEL FLORES 30-Jul-10 
WESTERN AUTO MANUEL FLORES 18-Aug-10 
MCNATT INC AC & HTNG MANUEL FLORES 26-Aug-10 
4 W SPECIALITIES RUDY MOYA 26-Aug-10 
USPS 48202004134809947 YOLANDA MORENO 25-Aug-10 
FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER JESSE SUAREZ III 2-Aug-10 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE SYLVESTER STOVALL 29-Jul-10 
DEALERS ELECTRICAL #40 SYLVESTER STOVALL 2-Aug-10 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE SYLVESTER STOVALL 2-Aug-10 
ROBSTOWN PARTS PLUS SYLVESTER STOVALL 2-Aug-10 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR SYLVESTER STOVALL 2-Aug-10 
SUPERIOR TRAILER SALES SYLVESTER STOVALL 9-Aug-10 
GULF TRACTOR CO. SYLVESTER STOVALL 12-Aug-10 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO IN<SYLVESTER STOVALL 16-Aug-10 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR SYLVESTER STOVALL 16-Aug-10 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR SYLVESTER STOVALL 16-Aug-10 
ROBLES TIRE REPAIR SYLVESTER STOVALL 16-Aug-10 
VERMEER TEXAS-LOUISIANA SYLVESTER STOVALL 20-Aug-10 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE SYLVESTER STOVALL 25-Aug-10 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO IN<SYLVESTER STOVALL 25-Aug-10 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE SYLVESTER STOVALL 27-Aug-10 

67.40 
5.50 

414.10 
9.49 
9.57 

89.94 
23.58 
8.57 

64.66 
110.00 


1 ,456.80 

439.98 


1,165.00 

35.05 
32.95 

426.71 
143.40 

2.75 
279.00 

3.57 
50.00 

197.85 
2.78 

14.50 
102.95 
110.00 
203.95 
256.44 
148.81 
150.28 
893.96 
394.25 
89.97 

459.32 
229.66 
338.56 
497.98 
327.93 
716.96 

Prepared by County Auditor 

120 5252 
120 5249 
120 5252 
120 5249 
120 5252 
120 5252 
120 5255 
120 5255 
120 5249 
120 5235 
120 5680 
120 5680 
120 5252 
121 5249 
121 5247 
121 5249 
125 5211 
150 5211 
160 5680 
160 5268 
160 5265 
160 5268 
160 5217 
170 5249 
170 5463 
170 5265 
170 5249 
170 5249 
170 5249 
170 5249 
170 5254 
170 5254 
170 5254 
170 5249 
170 5249 
170 5254 
170 5249 
170 5254 
170 5249 

pin pivots, shims, lock washers, bolts - U151 
circuit tester for U391 CN60441 
alc compressor for U445 CN53621 
circuit tester for U391 CN60441 
toggle switches for U216 CN53296 
lock washer, studs, nuts, air cleaner cap for U151 
1/4 ", 3/8" jobber drill bits 
green spray paint 
vehicle oil change service 
telephone - Central Garage 
televisions for each yard to use in Safety Training 
replacement - returned television 
remove eye of Hyraulic rim, drill out repairs 
vehicle oil change service U384 
vehicle car wash service 
wheel balance, rotate tires 
Suntide Road Concrete Slope Paving Rehab Plans 
5 padded envelopes for Law Library 
ECHO weedeater for Co.Airport 
keys for storage shed at Airport 
install return air line on ac in the hallway 
chain stop 
Hangar Agreement Mail Out to possible new tenant 
Texas state vehicle inspection 
Rider raincoat, gloves, ear plugs items for parks 
breakers for 83 Yard 
oil change and filter for unit 360, 500-57935 
Battery. antifreeze, brake fluid 
tires for unit 50060173 
straps and ubolts for gooseneck trailer 
tractor repairs 
John Deere tractor repairs 
tires for tractor 
Gooseneck trailer tires 
bumper pull trailer tires 
tractor repairs 
fuel pump and filter repairs 
John Deere tractor repairs 
brake repairs to unit 50057936 

6 10/4/10 

http:1,165.00


Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
August 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 WILMER RUONA 30-Jul-10 438.74 170 5268 Lumber, post and screws to make picnic tables 
M G BUILDING MATERIALS L T WILMER RUONA 2-Aug-10 297.05 170 5268 treated lumber for park 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 WILMER RUONA 2-Aug-10 13.96 170 5268 screws for restrooms repairs at Banquete Ball Park 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 WILMER RUONA 4-Aug-10 93.71 170 5268 maintenance items for merry go round 
M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT WILMER RUONA 6-Aug-10 259.00 170 5268 treated post for the Robstown Park fence 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 WILMER RUONA 13-Aug-10 162.00 170 5254 foam fill mower tires 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 WILMER RUONA 18-Aug-10 163.32 170 5268 maintenance items, plywood and decker siding 
WAL-MART #0490 ALANA SCOTT 6-Aug-10 23.76 180 4824 footballs and sunscreen for sale in office 
WAL-MART ALANA SCOTT 6-Aug-10 52.72 180 5268 hand sanitizer, storage boxes and max reflect 
HEB PLUS #057 ALANA SCOTT 18-Aug-10 54.19 180 5438 meat tenderizer for jelly fish stings 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 19-Aug-10 133.99 180 5680 1 laminating machine 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 19-Aug-10 246.33 180 5211 7 chair mats 
AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS JEVON BOURGEOIS 19-Aug-10 108.99 180 5680 1 shredder 
LARRYS REPAIR & SHARPENIN PABLO GONZALES JR 29-Jul-10 120.64 180 5254 blade, pulley idler and deck belt 
CONTRACTORS BLDG SU PABLO GONZALES JR 30-Jul-10 351.00 180 5435 refund of duplicate charge on July staement 
BILMORE AND SON 55 PABLO GONZALES JR 2-Aug-10 106.06 180 5268 hasp, supply line, element, rainsuit, hardware 
OREILL Y AUTO 00006908 PABLO GONZALES JR 2-Aug-10 84.99 180 5249 battery for pick up truck 
LARRYS REPAIR & SHARPENIN PABLO GONZALES JR 4-Aug-10 6.97 180 5254 mower belts 
ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTORS 0 PABLO GONZALES JR 4-Aug-10 69.90 180 5268 bulbs 
ACADEMY SPORTS #29 PABLO GONZALES JR 6-Aug-10 219.84 180 5268 life rings for piers 
WAL-MART PABLO GONZALES JR 6-Aug-10 25.48 180 5268 shower liners and lubricant 
ODESSA PUMPS - CORPUS CH PABLO GONZALES JR 9-Aug-10 127.15 180 5268 grease seals for pumps 
ACE HARDWARE PABLO GONZALES JR 16-Aug-10 21.09 180 5268 copper tube, battery, hardware, compression nut 
THE HOME DEPOT 526 PABLO GONZALES JR 16-Aug-10 294.70 180 5268 electrical boxes 
THE HOME DEPOT 526 PABLO GONZALES JR 16-Aug-10 63.01 180 5268 electrical sub panels 
WW GRAINGER PABLO GONZALES JR 16-Aug-10 68.06 180 5268 dusting brush and compound gauge 
LOWES #02506 PABLO GONZALES JR 19-Aug-10 75.76 180 5268 pvc parts. hose bibb. lumber 
ACE HARDWARE PABLO GONZALES JR 23-Aug-10 38.57 180 5268 ballast and snap bolts 
ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 29-Jul-10 10.74 180 5268 light bulbs 
ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 4-Aug-10 24.99 180 5268 light ballast 
ALAMO IRON-CORP ROBERT AGUILAR 6-Aug-10 140.63 180 5268 master locks 
WAL-MART #1494 ROBERT AGUILAR 11-Aug-10 80.28 180 5268 hose nozzle, booster cables, hose and tow straps 
OREILLY AUTO 00016873 ROBERT AGUILAR 11-Aug-10 79.77 180 5249 battery for pick up truck 
OREILLY AUTO 00016873 ROBERT AGUILAR 11-Aug-10 19.67 180 5250 belts for pump 
PLUMBERS WAREHOUSE ROBERT AGUILAR 13-Aug-10 138.75 180 5268 ADA faucets for Padre office 
PLUMBERS WAREHOUSE ROBERT AGUILAR 16-Aug-10 31.24 180 5268 faucet handles 
ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 19-Aug-10 22.99 180 5268 lock 
ISLAND TIRE & AUTOMOTI ROBERT AGUILAR 24-Aug-10 12.00 180 5249 flat repair on pick up truck 
ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 25-Aug-10 4.79 180 5268 breaker 

7 Prepared by County Auditor 10/4/10 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
August 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

ODESSA PUMPS - CORPUS CH ROBERT AGUILAR 26-Aug-10 483.65 180 5268 grease seal, impeller, fill cover for pump 
ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 27-Aug-10 32.76 180 5268 wisk broom, knee pads and broom 
LOWES #01825 THOMAS BUCHANAN 3-Aug-10 21.95 180 5268 electrical testers 
LOWES #01825 THOMAS BUCHANAN 9-Aug-10 23.69 180 5268 nails, saw blade, caulk and trim 
LOWES #01825 THOMAS BUCHANAN 27-Aug-10 9.73 180 5268 burshes, stencils 
GULF TRACTOR CO. THOMAS CHAPA JR 30-Jul-10 22.04 180 5254 oil and fuel filters for tractor 
PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE THOMAS CHAPA JR 30-Jul-10 30.09 180 5249 oil change for pick up truck 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC THOMAS CHAPA JR 9-Aug-10 161.28 180 5250 jumper cables, crimp kit. lug and crimp shrink 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO IN(THOMAS CHAPA JR 16-Aug-10 149.55 180 5254 fuel and oil filters, snap ring and hy guard 
ACE HARDWARE THOMAS CHAPA JR 19-Aug-10 35.26 180 5268 dust mask, voltage sensor, crimper 
M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 3-Aug-10 51.16 181 5268 lumber 
LOWES #01825 THOMAS BUCHANAN 6-Aug-10 81.13 181 5268 saw blades. wood shims. power bits, air filters 
LOWES #01825 THOMAS BUCHANAN 19-Aug-10 87.53 181 5268 bits and lumber 
ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR BRIGIDA GONZALEZ 16-Aug-10 67.26 370 5542 charged by mistake, will be credited 9/10 
OFFICE DEPOT #70 DANIEL CARRIZALES 29-Jul-10 24.99 370 5211 blank CD-R disks 
OFFICE DEPOT #70 DANIEL CARRIZALES 29-Jul-10 41.95 370 5211 FHWA Workshop supplies 
OFFICE DEPOT #70 DANIEL CARRIZALES 29-Jul-10 49.99 370 5643 FHWA Workshop PowerPoint pointer 
FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST DANIEL CARRIZALES 12-Aug-10 57.18 370 5211 Hammermill color copy paper 
WWW.NEWEGG.COM DANIEL CARRIZALES 16-Aug-10 634.83 370 5643 Intel Pentium Dual Core Desktop Processor 
AL TEX ELECTRONICS LTD DANIEL CARRIZALES 18-Aug-10 14.97 370 5643 ethernet cabling 
OFFICE DEPOT #70 DANIEL CARRIZALES 20-Aug-10 149.99 370 5643 Cisco Router RBS4000 
BEST BUY 00002352 DANIEL CARRIZALES 20-Aug-10 239.98 370 5643 2 Western Digital Internal Hard Drives 
USPS 48202404134810341 VILMA JASSO 2-Aug-10 10.25 370 5217 FHWA workshop equipment returned to Olympia WA 
USPS 48202004134809947 VILMA JASSO 2-Aug-10 19.15 370 5217 FHWA Workshop Guidebooks 
SPRINT WIRELESS VILMA JASSO 3-Aug-10 818.61 370 5232 cellular phone monthly fee 
1800GOFEDEX 10010007 VILMA JASSO 11-Aug-10 5.47 370 5217 2010 Corpus Christi MPO Map CD sent to be updated 
TWC TIME WARNER CABLE VILMA JASSO 13-Aug-10 73.45 370 5236 Internet monthly fee 
ATT BUS PHONE PMT VILMA JASSO 16-Aug-10 290.79 370 5231 phone monthly fee 
GULF COAST MAILING SERVIC VILMA JASSO 19-Aug-10 158.78 370 5216 CCMPO Newsletter mailing fee 
OFFICE DEPOT #1127 VILMA JASSO 23-Aug-10 494.06 370 5211 Canon printer ink 
OFFICE DEPOT #1090 VILMA JASSO 23-Aug-10 256.83 370 5211 Canon printer ink 
OFFICE DEPOT #1170 VILMA JASSO 25-Aug-10 247.03 370 5211 Canon printer ink 
OMNI HOTELS SAN ANTONIO JAVED SYED 19-Aug-10 250.16 402 7023 lodging for J Syed 
OMNI HOTELS SAN ANTONIO JAVED SYED 19-Aug-10 234.00 402 7023 lodging for J Syed 
OMNI HOTELS SAN ANTONIO JAVED SYED 19-Aug-10 19.00 402 7023 credit for room R Morales 
OMNI HOTELS SAN ANTONIO JAVED SYED 19-Aug-10 2.84 402 7023 credit for room J Syed 
OMNI HOTELS SAN ANTONIO JAVED SYED 20-Aug-10 409.80 402 7023 lodging for A Zamora 
OMNI HOTELS SAN ANTONIO JAVED SYED 20-Aug-10 136.60 402 7023 lodging for A Zamora 
AMERICAN AI 0012324415294 JAVED SYED 26-Aug-10 378.80 402 7022 airfare San Diego for J Syed 

8 Prepared by County Auditor 10/4/10 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells~Fargo P-Card Charges 
August 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

AMERICAN AI 0012324415295 JAVED SYED 26-Aug-10 378.80 402 7022 airfare San Diego for J Randolph 
FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 2-Aug-10 95.00 402 7421 5000 shts of sea blue paper 
F\~SCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST JEVON BOURGEOIS 2-Aug-10 225.89 402 7421 8 pkgs door hangers, 1 pkg of labels 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 6-Aug-10 14.82 402 7421 2 data binders 
CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC ST ANLEY SVEHLA 18-Aug-10 83.70 402 7421 6 master padlocks 
INTUIT OB SOFTW/SUPP STANLEY SVEHLA 20-Aug-10 39.00 402 7423 monthly service fee 
ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD STANLEY SVEHLA 24-Aug-10 61.90 402 7422 DP training room supplies 
DRURY AUSTIN NORTH SYLVIA WRIGHT 13-Aug-10 264.50 402 7023 lodging for Y Gusbi 
DRURY AUSTIN NORTH SYLVIA WRIGHT 13-Aug-10 264.50 402 7023 lodging for R Pharr 
DRURY AUSTIN NORTH SYL VIA WRIGHT 13-Aug-10 264.50 402 7023 lodging for F Allahwali 
PAY PAL CORPUSCHRIS SYLVIA WRIGHT 16-Aug-10 90.00 402 7327 registration for S Wright 
AMERICAN AI 0012323879974 SYLVIA WRIGHT 16-Aug-10 280.80 402 7022 airfare for Sept 13 
AMERICAN AI 0012323891006 SYLVIA WRIGHT 16-Aug-10 280.80 402 7022 airfare for Sept 13 
AMERICAN AI 0012323891007 SYLVIA WRIGHT 16-Aug-10 280.80 402 7022 airfare for Sept 13 
AMERICAN AI 0012323891008 SYL VIA WRIGHT 16-Aug-10 280.80 402 7022 airfare for Sept 13 
NCFV-TCFV-NDVH STANLEY SVEHLA 27-Aug-10 250.00 421 7327 registration L Lopez 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS HO STANLEY SVEHLA 2-Aug-10 81.36 440 7023 lodging for S McCutchen 
OWEN PLUMBING & DRAIN INC STANLEY SVEHLA 24-Aug-10 711.00 440 7527 install hot water heater 
LARSON PLUMBING STANLEY SVEHLA 26-Aug-10 261.50 440 7527 installing water heater 
SEARS ROEBUCK 8397 STANLEY SVEHLA 27-Aug-10 440.40 440 7550 lawnmower parts 
LARSON PLUMBING STANLEY SVEHLA 2-Aug-10 176.50 444 7527 plumbing repair and material 
SEARS ROEBUCK 8397 STANLEY SVEHLA 27-Aug-10 153.93 444 7550 lawnmower parts 
PDF COMPLETE JL DRAGOO 13-Aug-10 42.65 1010 5211 Portable Documents to Go Software 
CONTINENTAL 0052163634271 MIKE PUSLEY 23-Aug-10 307.80 1010 5542 air travel to Waco, TX 
FITZONES MICHAEL ROBINSON 12-Aug-10 29.95 1121 5211 Ultrak T4 timer 
OMNI HOTELS AUSTIN S. PRK TYNER LITTLE 16-Aug-10 97.75 1121 5542 Colonia Task Force Meeting 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 16-Aug-10 165.92 1130 5211 1 printer drum 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORK JEVON BOURGEOIS 27-Aug-10 55.89 1130 5211 1 date stamp 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 30-Jul-10 17.40 1130 5217 Itr to Jessica Savage re her PIA request 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 2-Aug-10 16.10 1130 5217 Itr to Joe Garbe re his PIA.request 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 1 0-Aug-1 0 6.49 1130 5217 Itr to Paula Neal re her PIA request 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 11-Aug-10 34.13 1130 5217 Itr to AG re Kaancks PIA request 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 16-Aug-10 7.00 1130 5217 Itr to Angelica Hernandez re her PIA request 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 18-Aug-10 27.51 1130 5217 Itr to AG re Knaacks PIA request 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 19-Aug-10 5.54 1130 5217 Itr to Angelica Hernandez re her PIA request 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 20-Aug-10 11.42 1130 5217 Itr to Brent Chesney re his PIA request 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 25-Aug-10 11.08 1130 5217 Itr to AG re Rebecca Gonzalezs PIA request 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKJEVON BOURGEOIS 16-Aug-10 79.96 1160 5211 1 self inking stamp 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE ROCHELLE LIMON 6-Aug-10 588.45 1180 5249 repairs to Warrant Officer vehicle 

9 Prepared by County Auditor 10/4/10 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
August 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

THRIFTY CAR RENTAL-MCO DIANA BARRERA 23-Aug-10 491.95 1190 5542 car rental 
HYATT HOTELS GRND CYPRES~ DIANA BARRERA 24-Aug-10 60.00 1190 5542 hotel parking 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 25-Aug-10 69.57 1200 5211 4 pks of envelope seals, 1 USB switch 
TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 10-Aug-10 106.13 1240 5236 internet service for Bishop Library 
TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 11-Aug-10 109.95 1240 5236 internet service for Inland Parks 
TWC TIME WARNER CABLE BRENDA CANALES 19-Aug-10 691.86 1240 5236 internet service for Keach Library 
ATTM 839432270 NBI BRENDA CANALES 23-Aug-10 45.29 1240 5236 internet service for Intformation Technology 
MCNATT INC AC & HTNG GERALD BLANTON 29-Jul-10 439.50 1240 5265 work on air conditioner 
MCNATT INC AC & HTNG GERALD BLANTON 12-Aug-10 434.49 1240 5265 work on air conditioner 
BEST BUY 00002352 GERALD BLANTON 20-Aug-10 47.98 1240 5211 batteries for work phones 
AL TEX ELECTRONICS LTD MIKE BIDDLE 19-Aug-10 3.98 1240 5211 disk drive power adapter 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 16-Aug-10 14.14 1245 5211 1 rechargeable camera battery 
MATRIX LEARNING SYSTEM ELVA GOMEZ 5-Aug-10 498.49 1250 5302 CIA Learning System 
IIA LEARNING INTERN ELVA GOMEZ 5-Aug-10 688.50 1250 5218 CIA Learning System 
IPSWITCH INC SHERI BROOKS 16-Aug-10 175.00 1250 5213 Upgrade to IPSWITCH version 12.2 for 10 users 
CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER ANNETTE MENDOZA 2-Aug-10 248.98 1270 5414 IFB 2853-10 Personnel Services 
CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER ANNETTE MENDOZA 26-Aug-10 285.90 1270 5414 RFP 2859-10 Concession Services 
CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER ANNETTE MENDOZA 26-Aug-10 245.16 1270 5414 IFB 2858-10 Flexible Base Type A Grade 1 
SID SAVAGE AUTO DEALER DIANA AMESQUIT A 5-Aug-10 64.64 1270 5211 white and pink labels for vehicle keys 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 29-Jul-10 143.99 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 29-Jul-10 1,367.28 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
OFFICE DEPOT #468 JEVON BOURGEOIS 29-Jul-10 503.96 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 30-Jul-10 53.76 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 30-Jul-10 52.80 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory credit 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPi JEVON BOURGEOIS 30-Jul-10 813.90 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A~W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 30-Jul-10 13.09 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPL Y JEVON BOURGEOIS 2-Aug-10 403.05 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
OFFICE DEPOT #468 JEVON BOURGEOIS 2-Aug-10 569.97 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOP! JEVON BOURGEOIS 2-Aug-10 529.35 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOP! JEVON BOURGEOIS 2-Aug-10 602.84 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-Aug-10 59.76 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
SEMICRON SYSTEMS JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-Aug-10 126.39 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 5-Aug-10 710.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 5-Aug-10 1,416.46 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 6-Aug-10 56.59 1270 5211 1 mobile file cart 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPL Y JEVON BOURGEOIS 6-Aug-10 214.79 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPL Y JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-Aug-10 32.89 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-Aug-10 161.75 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-Aug-10 810.60 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

10 Prepared by County Auditor 10/4/10 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
August 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Descri ption 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-Aug-10 90.99 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-Aug-10 4,132.30 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-Aug-10 175.08 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GpLF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 12-Aug-10 3,701.25 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
USPS 48202004134809947 JEVON BOURGEOIS 12-Aug-10 1,320.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPI JEVON BOURGEOIS 12-Aug-10 476.89 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPIJEVON BOURGEOIS 12-Aug-10 243.35 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPI JEVON BOURGEOIS 12-Aug-10 1,933.33 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
SPRINT WIRELESS JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-Aug-10 9,098.54 1270 1461 cell phone svc for 6/17/10 - 7/16/10 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-Aug-10 216.40 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-Aug-10 1,392.52 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 16-Aug-10 8.06 1270 5211 2 permanent paint markers 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-Aug-10 136.68 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPL Y JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-Aug-10 554.60 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 19-Aug-10 465.12 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 19-Aug-10 164.95 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 19-Aug-10 251.40 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
WESTERN PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-Aug-10 384.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
WESTERN PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-Aug-10 1,536.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
WESTERN PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-Aug-10 5,772.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-Aug-10 1,179.68 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 23-Aug-10 2,248.35 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
WESTERN PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 23-Aug-10 960.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 23-Aug-10 31.12 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 23-Aug-10 136.68 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory credit 
ZEP MANUFACTURING JEVON BOURGEOIS 23-Aug-10 219.75 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPI JEVON BOURGEOIS 23-Aug-10 82.08 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
C C DISTRIBUTORS INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 23-Aug-10 291.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 23-Aug-10 121.36 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 23-Aug-10 322.56 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-Aug-10 864.30 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-Aug-10 2,177.17 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPI JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-Aug-10 1,361.11 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-Aug-10 39.00 1270 5211 1 chair cylinder and installation 
CC FILE PRO JEVON BOURGEOIS 27-Aug-10 675.00 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 27-Aug-10 275.24 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
JONES&COOK STATIONER AOPI JEVON BOURGEOIS 27-Aug-10 59.76 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 27-Aug-10 952.98 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPL Y JEVON BOURGEOIS 27-Aug-10 39.94 1270 1500 office supplies for supply room inventory 

11 Prepared by County Auditor 10/4/10 

http:1,361.11
http:2,177.17
http:2,248.35
http:1,179.68
http:5,772.00
http:1,536.00
http:1,392.52
http:9,098.54
http:1,933.33
http:1,320.00
http:3,701.25
http:4,132.30


Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
August 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

RHINOTEK COMPUTER PRODU MICHAEL ROBINSON 29-Jul-10 60.00 
GULF BUSINESS FORMS SYSTE MICHAEL ROBINSON 4-Aug-10 164.00 
PDF COMPLETE MICHAEL ROBINSON 9-Aug-10 2.69 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 12-Aug-10 32.30 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 12-Aug-10 660.49 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 13-Aug-10 11.23 
RISO INC MICHAEL ROBINSON 18-Aug-10 74.00 
LAWSON PRODUCTS MICHAEL ROBINSON 23-Aug-10 182.55 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKJEVON BOURGEOIS 27-Aug-10 52.92 
JASON'S DELI Q25 TYNER LITTLE 30-Jul-10 115.49 
JASON'S DELI Q25 TYNER LITTLE 27-Aug-10 126.94 
SUMMERFIELD SUITES AUSTIN DIANA BARRERA 26-Aug-10 264.50 
MARCO AND CO CATERING HOMER FLORES 20-Aug-10 135.31 
JASON'S DELI Q25 RICHARD GEORGE 13-Aug-10 74.00 
WM SUPERCENTER JUAN ARANDA 25-Aug-10 43.94 
SYMBOLARTS SHANA SIMMONS 5-Aug-10 315.00 
NFl WWW.NETFLlX.COM/CC MALCOLM SPEARS 16-Aug-10 16.99 
FLEET MANAGMENT SOLUTI MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 2-Aug-10 192.00 
FLEET MANAGMENT SOL UTI MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 2-Aug-10 144.00 
GRUNWALD PRINTING CO. MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 3-Aug-10 342.00 
GAL GALLS INC MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 26-Aug-10 315.89 
RADIOSHACK COR00180521 W WILLOUGHBY 30-Jul-10 39.99 
GAL GALLS INC W WILLOUGHBY 11-Aug-10 234.93 
GAL GALLS INC W WILLOUGHBY 25-Aug-10 110.95 
PETSMART INC 196 SCOTT MEDCALF 16-Aug-10 75.98 
ELITE K-9 INC. SCOTT MEDCALF 26-Aug-10 25.29 
NAYLORS FARM & RANCH SUPFDIONICIO YSASSI 18-Aug-10 90.98 
THE GROOMING BOUTIQUE MARIA SIGUR 12-Aug-10 83.00 
RD WELDING SERVICE INC ALFRED BRADLEY 2-Aug-10 395.00 
CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 2-Aug-10 65.00 
PITTSBURGH PAINTS 9674 ALFRED BRADLEY 5-Aug-10 71.28 
GULF COAST GRAPHICS & SI ALFRED BRADLEY 6-Aug-10 6.90 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 6-Aug-10 32.35 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 9-Aug-10 315.75 
BIRD'S RUBBER STAMPS ALFRED BRADLEY 11-Aug-10 16.00 
DEWEY SUPPLY CORPUS ALFRED BRADLEY 16-Aug-10 144.10 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 16-Aug-10 320.62 
ZARSKY LUMBER CO ALFRED BRADLEY 17-Aug-1 0 20.68 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 19-Aug-10 20.92 

1270 1500 
1270 1500 
1270 5213 
1270 1500 
1270 1500 
1270 1500 
1270 5515 
1270 5211 
1275 5211 
1285 5221 
1285 5221 
1316 5542 
13195221 
1319 5221 
1322 5438 
1322 5211 
1324 5447 
1324 5218 
1324 5218 
1324 5211 
1324 5440 
1324 5235 
1324 5440 
1324 5440 
1330 5222 
1330 5444 
1335 5222 
1335 5455 
1400 5268 
1400 5268 
1400 5268 
1400 5268 
1400 5268 
1400 5268 
1400 5268 
1400 5268 
1400 5268 
1400 5268 
1400 5268 

toner cartridges for supply room inventory 
two part computer paper for supply room inventory 
refund for taxes charges on July statement 
clasp envelopes for supply room inventory 
fasteners, timecards and hp92298a toner cartridges 
Snap-N-Store file box for supply room inventory 
EZ220 Duplicator periodic rental charges 
paint remover aerosol cans 
2 nameplates 
working lunch for Commissioners Court 
working lunch for Commissioners Court 
lodging 2 nights, instead of 3 
Aug Monthly Juvenile Board Luncheon Meeting 
Aug Monthly Juvenile Board Luncheon Meeting 
summer plates, cups, coffee stirs, flatware 
medals for employees recognition and awards 
monthly fee for movie rentals 
Iridium network subscription fees 
Iridium network subscription fees 
tab dividers for office file folders 
integrity evidence and property bags for inmates 
speaker phone for inmates telephone system 
integrity evidence and property bags for inmates 
integrity evidence and property bags for inmates 
dog food for k9 Jasmine 
reflective labels and decals for k9 Jasmine 
food for K-9 
grooming for K-9 
cut out and replace angle iron 
rekey masterlock cylinder 
strainer, brushes 
white lettering 
knit wipers 
paint, drop cloth 
engraved signs 
patch-all, putty knives 
tape, caulk gun, pail, oaint. brushes 
kwik seal, caulk 
epoxy spray 

12 Prepared by County Auditor 10/4/10 

WWW.NETFLlX.COM/CC


Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
August 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 ALFRED BRADLEY 20-Aug-10 12.96 1400 5268 spackling 
GRA YBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 29-Jul-10 56.52 1400 5268 lamps 
GRA YBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 30-Jul-10 56.52 1400 5268 lamps 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 2-Aug-10 69.65 1400 5268 ballasts 
FSG LIGHTING 

I 
ALONZO RIVERA 3-Aug-10 110.34 1400 5268 lamps 

WWGRAINGER ALONZO RIVERA 4-Aug-10 194.80 1400 5268 3 phase motor 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 5-Aug-10 58.32 1400 5268 lamps 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 9-Aug-10 116.64 1400 5268 lamps 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 9-Aug-10 58.32 1400 5268 lamps 
GRA YBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 13-Aug-10 99.15 1400 5268 lamps, ballasts 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 16-Aug-10 58.32 1400 5268 lamps 
FSG LIGHTING ALONZO RIVERA 17-Aug-10 84.55 1400 5268 lamps 
GRA YBAR ELECTRIC ALONZO RIVERA 19-Aug-10 73.15 1400 5268 ballasts 
MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPL Y ALONZO RIVERA 19-Aug-10 159.45 1400 5268 light fixture with switch 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY ALONZO RIVERA 27-Aug-10 116.64 1400 5268 lamps 
PLUMBMASTER INC BILLIE COOPER 12-Aug-10 230.76 1400 5268 hoUcold meter cartridges 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 BOBBY RIOS 30-Jul-10 23.88 1400 5268 couplings, box covers, clamps 
STEWART DEAN BEARING COM BOBBY RIOS 30-Jul-10 31.90 1400 5268 couplings, epoxy 
PLUMBMASTER INC BOBBY RIOS 5-Aug-10 298.52 1400 5268 repair kit, flexer, closet drop-in, cartridge 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 BOBBY RIOS 9-Aug-10 21.41 1400 5268 spray paint 
M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT BOBBY RIOS 10-Aug-10 28.71 1400 5268 sand paper, valves, tape, primer cement, caps 
MCCOYS #17 BOBBY RIOS 16-Aug-10 17.68 1400 5268 tie-down straps, 
SECURE CONTROL SYSTEMS, BOBBY RIOS 16-Aug-10 450.36 1400 5268 deadlock rockers, module assembly 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION BOBBYRIOS 19-Aug-10 57.56 1400 5268 fuel filters for new jail generator 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 BOBBY RIOS 19-Aug-10 19.97 1400 5255 drill bits 
DIESEL ENGINE & INJECTION BOBBY RIOS 20-Aug-10 37.07 1400 5268 fuel sock filter, diesel biocide 
FERGUSON ENT # 116 BOBBY RIOS 27-Aug-10 131.79 1400 5268 shut-off valve 
WATER CONSULTANTS OF TX JAMES GAMEZ 29-Jul-10 111.23 1400 5268 4 function valve roytronic kit 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY JAMES GAMEZ 6-Aug-10 43.84 1400 5255 nut driver set, long-nose pliers 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTE JAMES GAMEZ 18-Aug-10 142.50 1400 5268 check 30 480v, check breakers, relays and fuses 
FOURPAIR COM JOHN SPENCER 29-Jul-10 193.53 1400 5268 housing, wall plate, raceways 
FOURPAIR COM JOHN SPENCER 30-Jul-10 11.95 1400 5268 patch cord 
FOURPAIR COM JOHN SPENCER 9-Aug-10 97.50 1400 5268 wall plate, jack, wire tie 
HOME TECHNOLOGY STORE.C( JOHN SPENCER 13-Aug-10 49.95 1400 5268 8-way splitter/combiner 
WW GRAINGER JOHN SPENCER 16-Aug-10 27.94 1400 5268 drywall anchor 
FOURPAIR COM JOHN SPENCER 18-Aug-10 117.49 1400 5268 wire, connector 
FOURPAIR COM JOHN SPENCER 23-Aug-10 134.85 1400 5268 handset coil, handset cord, punch/stripper 
RESTOCKIT/OFFICESUPPL YIT JOHN SPENCER 24-Aug-10 38.45 1400 5268 handset cords 
INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS MANUEL TAGLE 26-Aug-10 59.40 1400 5268 fuses, screws, soldering paste, wire ties 

13 Prepared by County Auditor 10/4/10 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
August 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
LARSON PLUMBING MARYANN HARTUNG 16-Aug-10 
THE SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC MARYANN HARTUNG 18-Aug-10 
GULF TRACTOR CO. NICK PALACIOS JR 4-Aug-10 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 NICK PALACIOS JR 26-Aug-10 
COASTAL AD.S. RUDY MOYA 2-Aug-10 
SWIFF TRAIN CO RUDY MOYA 2-Aug-10 
ZARSKY LUMBER CO RUDY MOYA 2-Aug-10 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC RUDY MOYA 2-Aug-10 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 RUDY MOYA 12-Aug-10 
JC TRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG 11-Aug-10 
JC TRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG 12-Aug-10 
JC TRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG 17-Aug-10 
JC TRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG 18-Aug-10 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC YOLANDA MORENO 26-Aug-10 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 NICK PALACIOS JR 11-Aug-10 
HARTS SERVICE CONTRACTOR ALFRED BRADLEY 2-Aug-10 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 12-Aug-10 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 19-Aug-10 
ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ALFRED BRADLEY 20-Aug-10 
BLACKIES WELDING WORKS IN BILLIE COOPER 29-Jul-10 
LARSON PLUMBING BILLIE COOPER 13-Aug-10 
WW GRAINGER BILLIE COOPER 16-Aug-10 
FSG LIGHTING BILLIE COOPER 18-Aug-10 
STEWART DEAN BEARING COM BILLIE COOPER 19-Aug-10 
STEWART DEAN BEARING COM BILLIE COOPER 23-Aug-10 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTE RONNIE BETO 4-Aug-10 
PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC RONNIE BETO 10-Aug-10 
MjUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTE RONNIE BETO 18-Aug-10 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 RUDY MOYA 2-Aug-10 
ZARSKY LUMBER CO RUDY MOYA 3-Aug-10 
PEPSIEVERESTWATERCOFFE BRENDA CANALES 16-Aug-10 
REPUBLIC SERVICES INC BRENDA CANALES 16-Aug-10 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 6-Aug-10 
MCNATT INC AC & HTNG BILLIE COOPER 26-Aug-10 
LARSON PLUMBING RONNIE BETO 6-Aug-10 
BRADLEY'S INC BOBBY RIOS 12-Aug-10 
GULF TRACTOR CO. FRANK BAZAN 6-Aug-10 
CITY OF CC CENTRAL FRANK BAZAN 11-Aug-10 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 FRANK BAZAN 13-Aug-10 

80.00 1400 
128.60 1400 
33.44 1400 
39.90 1400 

107.52 1400 
70.72 1400 
58.62 1400 
29.36 1400 
22.72 1400 

350.00 1400 
210.00 1400 
140.00 1400 
175.00 1400 
694.42 1400 

10.26 1440 
900.00 1460 

20.64 1460 
449.48 1460 

23.82 1460 
300.00 1460 
640.00 1460 

86.67 1460 
61.71 1460 

163.80 1460 
132.15 1460 
600.00 1460 
510.50 1460 
380.00 1460 
32.94 1460 
21.45 1460 
19.41 1470 

149.29 1470 
49.99 1470 

167.50 1490 
175.15 1490 
761.16 1500 
779.00 1500 
94.20 1500 
29.97 1500 

Prepared by County Auditor 

5265 unstop commode 
5268 install request to exit button 
5254 control clutch, spring clutch, handle clutch, pin 
5264 pvc cement, caps, sprinklers 
5268 ceiling tile 
5268 laminate 
5268 contact cement 
5268 joint compound 
5268 hinge hasp, knob, cam lock 
5265 cat 5 runs 
5265 cat 5 run 
5265 cat 5 run 
5265 run cat 5 cable 
5268 paint, paint thinner, acrylic prime paint brushes 
5254 plug. filter for lawn mower at Polston Bldg 
5268 provide and install painted plywood backboard 
5268 roller frames 
5268 paint. broad knife 
5268 roller cover 
5265 welding on door hinge 
5265 plumbing services 
5268 exit sign 
5268 lamps 
5268 v-belts 
5268 dayco belts 
5265 replace 480v breaker 
5265 reset chillers 
5265 run circuit for security 
5268 door viewer 
5255 hole saws 
5455 water service for records warehouse 
5239 garbage pickup for records warehouse 
5235 1 cordless phone for records management 
5265 alc repair 
5265 reset backflush, replaced angle stop 
5265 grinder motor repair 
5680 crp216019kwv mulcher, sin 2014254032 
5239 tipping and dump fees 
5255 echo trimmer line 

10/4/10 14 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
August 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC FRANK BAZAN 26-Aug-10 22.99 1500 5255 weed-eater line 
STEWART & STEVENSON 02 FRANK BAZAN 26-Aug-10 715.13 1500 5265 service call for clh generator 
WILLO PRODUCTS COMPANY If\JAMES GAMEZ 18-Aug-10 436.50 1500 5268 power supplies 
OHMSTEDE LTD JAMES GAMEZ 20-Aug-10 822.09 1500 5265 hot water heater tubesheet 
TERMINIX INT. 2408 MARYANN HARTUNG 29-Jul-10 75.00 1500 5265 pest control service - c/h 
ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO MARYANN HARTUNG 23-Aug-10 47.72 1500 5435 acetylene oxygen tank rental for welding 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 NICK PALACIOS JR 9-Aug-10 163.73 1500 5254 plugs, 2-cycle oil, chain, weed-eater head 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 NICK PALACIOS JR 11-Aug-10 71.77 1500 5254 pole pruner, gas cap, weed-eater head 
ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD WILBUR STRANDBERG 30-Jul-10 69.80 1500 5211 cables 
OFFICE DEPOT #468 WILBUR STRANDBERG 4-Aug-10 239.98 1500 5680 printerlscanner 
CMS COMMUNICATIONS INC WILBUR STRANDBERG 16-Aug-10 951.98 1500 5235 telephones - replacements - courthouse 
A C DISTRIBUTION INC WILLIAM WEAVER 3-Aug-10 365.50 1500 5265 repair alc at jail 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTE BILLIE COOPER 18-Aug-10 150.00 1520 5265 switch out ballasts and back up batteries 
CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC BILLIE COOPER 25-Aug-10 700.00 1520 5268 electric strike, exit button, installation 
FSG LIGHTING RONNIE BETO 11-Aug-10 66.86 1520 5268 emergency battery 
ROADRUNNER TRAFFIC SPL Y DOROTHY LOWE 9-Aug-10 360.00 1540 5268 15 12 X 18 signs for Calderon Bldg 
WESTERN AUTO FRANK BAZAN 27-Aug-10 14.59 1540 5268 duplicate keys 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS RONNIE BETO 27-Aug-10 380.00 1540 5265 replace 5 ballasts and 5 bulbs 
CMS COMMUNICATIONS INC WILBUR STRANDBERG 16-Aug-10 110.00 1540 5235 telephone -Calderon Bldg 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY YOLANDA MORENO 9-Aug-10 88.58 1540 5268 carefree sealer finish, bravo HL 
KOETTER FIRE PROTECTION BILLIE COOPER 4-Aug-10 163.00 1545 5265 fire alarm services 
FSG LIGHTING RONNIE BETO 11-Aug-10 360.20 1545 5268 ballasts 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS RONNIE BETO 27-Aug-10 190.00 1545 5265 reset inside and outside lighting time clocks 
SHELL PETROLEUM LLC MARYANN HARTUNG 9-Aug-10 225.00 1550 5262 clean, disinfect, sweep, mop and sanitize 
SHELL PETROLEUM LLC YOLANDA MORENO 9-Aug-10 1,829.00 1550 5265 repairs to the Robstown Show Barn doors 
AUTOZONE #1328 ALFRED BRADLEY 18-Aug-10 31.25 1570 5249 antifreeze, washer fluid. motor oil 
INTERSTATE BATTERIES OF ALFRED BRADLEY 19-Aug-10 74.95 1570 5249 battery for unit 15 
AUTOZONE 4216 ALFRED BRADLEY 20-Aug-10 142.92 1570 5249 refrigerant, ac pressure sensor for unit 15 
OREILLY AUTO 00004457 ALFRED BRADLEY 25-Aug-10 9.54 1570 5249 alc pressure sensor for unit 15 
AUTOZONE 4216 ALFRED BRADLEY 26-Aug-10 34.99 1570 5249 return alc pressure sensor for unit 15 
RIDGWAYS LLC BILLIE COOPER 30-Jul-10 33.96 1570 5211 copies, strip and staple, re-bind originals 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE FRANK BAZAN 12-Aug-10 324.97 1570 5249 repair rear abs sensor and master cylinder 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 FRANK BAZAN 13-Aug-10 26.95 1570 5249 oil change, unit 378 
WW GRAINGER JAMES GAMEZ 19-Aug-10 80.00 1570 5255 nylon tool bag 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE MARYANN HARTUNG 16-Aug-10 605.47 1570 5249 alc repair, unit 14 
AMERIPRIDE SERVICES MARYANN HARTUNG 26-Aug-10 75.00 1570 5445 replacement for lost floor mat at Showbarn 
RIDGWAYS LLC MICHAEL MOLINA 10-Aug-10 6.60 1570 5211 plan prints of the Calderon Bldg 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 NICK PALACIOS JR 4-Aug-10 14.50 1570 5249 state inspection, unit 14, county id 47896 
TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPlNICK PALACIOS JR 13-Aug-10 89.95 1570 5249 bed mat for unit 17 

15 Prepared by County Auditor 10/4/10 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
August 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

EL CENTRO LANDFILL NOE HERNANDEZ 9-Aug-10 76.39 1570 5239 pickup, disposal of brush debris 
INTERSTATE BATTERIES OF RONNIE BETO 5-Aug-10 155.24 1570 5249 batteries for unit 18, count id 55544 
RIDGWAYS LLC RONNIE BETO 18-Aug-10 5.00 1570 5211 paper strip and staple 
CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC ALFRED BRADLEY 2-Aug-10 229.50 1580 5268 lock/key service-padlocks, rekey front and back 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTE BILLIE COOPER 4-Aug-10 604.53 1580 5265 troubleshoot outlets, change plugs, ductseal 
MCNATT INC AC & HTNG RONNIE BETO 29-Jul-10 162.00 1580 5265 a/c repair at Human Services/Robstown 
GULF TRACTOR CO. ELIZABETH MONTEMA' 29-Jul-10 52.35 1590 5254 hydraulic fluid and sight gauge for mower 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMA' 2-Aug-10 108.72 1590 5248 hitch ball-lock-cargo bar to use on truck 
FERGUSON ENT # 116 ELIZABETH MONTEMA' 5-Aug-10 113.20 1590 5268 4 angle sillock for installation 
GULF TRACTOR CO. ELIZABETH MONTEMA' 6-Aug-10 30.98 1590 5254 anti-scalp wheels-grease cap for scag mower 
GARDEN EQUIPMENT SALES ELIZABETH MONTEMA' 9-Aug-10 385.48 1590 5254 loosen stuck blade-sharpen-balance 
GULF TRACTOR CO. ELIZABETH MONTEMA' 11-Aug-10 25.31 1590 5254 scag mower roller guide and bolts 
FERGUSON ENT # 116 ELIZABETH MONTEMA' 11-Aug-1 0 13.37 1590 5268 plumbing assembly kit to repair toilet 
WW GRAINGER ELIZABETH MONTEMA' 13-Aug-10 4.63 1590 5268 grinding wheel for sharpening blades and tools 
BELL FENCE AND GALVANI ELIZABETH MONTEMA' 16-Aug-10 492.37 1590 5264 fencing fabric and materials 
FERGUSON ENT # 116 ELIZABETH MONTEMA' 16-Aug-10 125.24 1590 5268 gaskets and rings to repair leak in toilet 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMA' 18-Aug-10 11.97 1590 5268 returned glue wrong type 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMA' 18-Aug-10 11.97 1590 5268 glue to install tiles 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMA' 18-Aug-10 6.49 1590 5268 glue to install tiles 
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 71 ELIZABETH MONTEMA' 18-Aug-10 182.97 1590 5255 1 ton folding crane 
WESTERN AUTO ELIZABETH MONTEMA' 18-Aug-10 26.98 1590 5255 socket and handle 
WESTERN AUTO ELIZABETH MONTEMA' 18-Aug-10 24.26 1590 5265 lamp holders-electrical boxes and covers 
WESTERN AUTO ELIZABETH MONTEMA' 18-Aug-10 49.28 1590 5268 paste jOint teflon-light bulbs-washers and adaptor 
WW GRAINGER ELIZABETH MONTEMA' 19-Aug-10 349.49 1590 5255 portable blower 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 ELIZABETH MONTEMA' 23-Aug-10 15.97 1590 5268 chain for pole saw 
FERGUSON ENT # 116 BILLIE COOPER 30-Jul-10 12.29 1740 5268 plumbing fittings 
PLUMBMASTER INC BILLIE COOPER 5-Aug-10 223.21 1740 5268 seals, wax rings, relief valves, guides 
STEWART DEAN BEARING COM BILLIE COOPER 9-Aug-10 94.05 1740 5268 v-belts 
4.w SPECIALITIES BILLIE COOPER 9-Aug-10 30.25 1740 5268 door stops 
4 W SPECIALITIES BILLIE COOPER 9-Aug-10 2.30 1740 5268 credit for sales tax 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 BILLIE COOPER 9-Aug-10 17.52 1740 5268 16in pavers 
FERGUSON ENT # 116 BILLIE COOPER 11-Aug-10 536.31 1740 5268 repair cartridges 
FIRETROL PROTECTION SYS BILLIE COOPER 13-Aug-10 250.00 1740 5265 fire alarm system service call 
CC BOL T & SCREW BILLIE COOPER 16-Aug-10 54.00 1740 5268 latex gloves 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTE BILLIE COOPER 16-Aug-10 380.00 1740 5265 replace bad switch, repair wall pack 
JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS BILLIE COOPER 17-Aug-10 10.37 1740 5268 relay 
INTERSTATE BATTERIES OF BILLIE COOPER 26-Aug-10 47.90 1740 5268 batteries 
WW GRAINGER JOHN SPENCER 12-Aug-10 28.01 1740 5255 tap and drill bit set 
LARSON PLUMBING RONNIE BETO 29-Jul-10 640.00 1740 5265 various plumbing repairs 

16 Prepared by County Auditor 10/4/10 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
August 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

FSG LIGHTING RONNIE BETO 4-Aug-10 359.82 1740 5268 lamps 
FIRETROL PROTECTION SYS RONNIE BETO 6-Aug-10 340.00 1740 5265 fire alarm system service 
FIRETROL PROTECTION SYS RONNIE BETO 6-Aug-10 285.00 1740 5265 replacement fire extinguishers 
CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE &LOC RONNIE BETO 9-Aug-10 77.00 1740 5268 lock/key service - repair door 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 RONNIE BETO 9-Aug-10 25.60 1740 5268 dek block 
MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY RONNIE BETO 11-Aug-10 329.26 1740 5268 safety switch, lamps 
MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTE RONNIE BETO 16-Aug-10 285.00 1740 5265 replace 480v 60amp disconnects 
OWEN PLUMBING &DRAIN INC RONNIE BETO 17-Aug-10 266.00 1740 5265 upgrqading back-flow preventer 
FERGUSON ENT # 116 RONNIE BETO 27-Aug-10 46.94 1740 5268 inner core drain cable 
MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY RONNIE BETO 27-Aug-10 258.48 1740 5268 saddle grip, time-delay, 250ft cable 
INDUSTRIAL FABRICATORS WILBUR STRANDBERG 19-Aug-10 525.00 1740 5268 aluminum plate 
BEST BUY 00009738 JUANITA HERNANDEZ 2-Aug-10 1,827.05 1900 5643 IT items for Director 
DMI DELL K-12/GOVT MICHAEL ROBINSON 16-Aug-10 362.12 1900 5643 Windows XP Pro CD Media and Office Pro Plus 2010 L 
RIDGWAYS LLC MICHAEL MOLINA 30-Jul-10 140.04 1901 5211 Hazel Bazemore Park Slope Stabilization Plans 
ENVIROTEST INC YOLANDA MORENO 6-Aug-10 550.00 1917 5320 asbestos Inspection HVAC system IT Dept 
KNOWLEDGE UNITED STANLEY SVEHLA 13-Aug-10 5,590.00 2300 5302 Registration for R Pharr and F Alllahwali 
ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET SAMMY GARZA 12-Aug-10 39.95 2339 5249 tire rotation oil and filter change on unit 504 
HOT PURSUIT INSTALLATIONS SHANA SIMMONS 3-Aug-10 374.75 2410 5248 install radio equipment antenna cable and wiring 
HOT PURSUIT INSTALLATIONS SHANA SIMMONS 3-Aug-10 174.75 2410 5248 install radio equipment antenna cable wire connect 
HOT PURSUIT INSTALLATIONS SHANA SIMMONS 3-Aug-10 174.75 2410 5248 install radio equipment antenna cable wire connect 
HOT PURSUIT INSTALLATIONS SHANA SIMMONS 3-Aug-10 214.75 2410 5248 install radio eqUipment antenna cable speakers 
HOT PURSUIT INSTALLATIONS SHANA SIMMONS 3-Aug-10 214.75 2410 5248 install radio equipment antenna cable speakers 
GREYHOUND LINES 6855 MICHAEL FLORES 5-Aug-10 28.00 3092 5217 ship mosquito samples to Tx Dept of State Health 
SOUTHERN TIRE MART#66 MICHAEL FLORES 5-Aug-10 181.60 3092 5249 two new tires 
OREILL Y AUTO 00006353 MICHAEL FLORES 16-Aug-10 3.24 3092 5249 Debugger Bug Wash, tax charged - credit in Sep 
OREILL Y AUTO 00006353 MICHAEL FLORES 16-Aug-10 2.99 3092 5249 Bugwash for U385 
GREYHOUND LINES 6855 RAY SOZA 29-Jul-10 27.20 3092 5217 ship mosquito samples to Tx Dept of State Health 
UNIVAR USA INC RAY SOZA 30-Jul-10 96.82 3092 5438 Contrac All Weather, Pellets. Flyweb Plugln 
PESTICIDE APP TRAINING RAYSOZA 4-Aug-10 35.00 3092 5218 Termite Control Training Manual 
ORE ILL Y AUTO 00004457 RAY SOZA 9-Aug-10 6.47 3092 5249 credit - tax charged in error U343 
UNIVAR USA INC RAY SOZA 9-Aug-10 118.69 3092 5438 Mantis.Contrac All Weather. Suspend Bettix. Flyweb 
OREILLY AUTO 00004457 RAY SOZA 9-Aug-10 6.47 3092 5249 Bebugger U343 
OREILLY AUTO 00004457 RAY SOZA 9-Aug-10 5.98 3092 5249 Debugger Bugwash for U343 
GREYHOUND LINES 6855 RAY SOZA 12-Aug-10 27.25 3092 5217 ship mosquito samples to Tx Dept of State Health 
MINIT MAN RAYSOZA 16-Aug-10 39.51 3092 5249 vehicle oil change U343 
UNIVAR USA INC RAY SOZA 16-Aug-10 23.85 3092 5438 Flyweb 
VIP CAR WASH &LUBE RAY SOZA 23-Aug-10 35.90 3092 5249 vehicle oil change U385 
GREYHOUND LINES 6855 RAY SOZA 26-Aug-10 28.00 3092 5217 ship mosquito samples to Tx Dept of State Health 
UNIVAR USA INC RAY SOZA 26-Aug-10 47.74 3092 5438 Premise Foam, Bifen LP for Termite and Ant Control 

17 Prepared by County Auditor 10/4/10 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
August 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

APOLLO SUPPLY VICTOR HINOJOSA 2-Aug-10 19.63 3092 5255 coupler safety valve repair - Wylie osquito equip 
HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS VICTOR HINOJOSA 2-Aug-10 24.05 3092 5254 repair, install hose for Wylie 7 mosquito equip 
SUPERIOR TRAILER SALES VICTOR HINOJOSA 5-Aug-10 14.60 3092 5255 Orings parts for repairs to mosquito machine 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 5-Aug-10 95.68 3092 5255 battery 
GULF TRACTOR CO. VICTOR HINOJOSA 9-Aug-10 8.57 3092 5255 green spray can 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE VICTOR HINOJOSA 9-Aug-10 59.99 3092 5249 brake check and alignment U386 
UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 11-Aug-10 67.72 3092 5438 Contrac all weather bloc for rodent control 
GREYHOUND LINES 6855 VICTOR HINOJOSA 19-Aug-10 28.00 3092 5217 ship mosquito samples to Tx Dept of State Health 
UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 19-Aug-10 85.18 3092 5438 Advion ant, Bifen LP,Suspend SC 
UNIVAR USA INC VICTOR HINOJOSA 27-Aug-10 113.50 3092 5438 Larva Lur, Insecticide for outside treatment 
COpy SHOP JEVON BOURGEOIS 13-Aug-10 44.00 3110 5211 laminating of 21 juror cards and 1 sign 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-Aug-10 26.28 3150 5211 1 dz pens 
A&W OFFICE SUPPL Y JEVON BOURGEOIS 19-Aug-10 52.56 3360 5211 2 dz pens 
FINGERPRINT SERVICE DAVID GONZALEZ 30-Jul-10 10.43 3480 5306 finger print pre employment 
FINGERPRINT SERVICE DAVID GONZALEZ 5-Aug-10 10.43 3480 5306 finger print pre employment 
DOLLAR DAYS DEANNA SALDANA 13-Aug-10 310.02 3480 5455 backpacks 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE DEANNA SALDANA 27-Aug-10 505.48 3480 5249 2001 Ford Van remove/install starter and battery 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 16-Aug-10 12.99 3480 5211 1 sd card 
A&W OFFICE SUPPL Y JEVON BOURGEOIS 16-Aug-10 12.99 3480 5211 1 sd card 
W ALGREENS #4424 MILES TOREN 4-Aug-10 5.99 3480 5262 wasp hornet spray for groundskeeping 
FINGERPRINT SERVICE MILES TOREN 23-Aug-10 10.43 3480 5306 finger print pre employment 
SHELL OIL 57542173802 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 20-Aug-10 17.81 3480 5241 fuel for ISP officer residential visits 
MINIT MAN SPID PATRICIA GUERNSEY 26-Aug-10 31.45 3480 5249 Chevy09 oil change, transmission fluid, filter 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 RICHARD GEORGE 2-Aug-10 3.70 3480 5268 supplies for detention 
MINIT MAN SPID RICHARD GEORGE 6-Aug-10 34.95 3480 5249 Chevy 07 air filter replaced transmission fluid 
RUB lOS AUTOMOTIVE RICHARD GEORGE 9-Aug-10 196.89 3480 5249 2001 Ford removelinstall fuel filter 
AUTOZONE #1344 RICHARD GEORGE 11-Aug-10 105.83 3480 5249 car battery 
OREILL Y AUTO 00004457 RICHARD GEORGE 16-Aug-10 5.49 3480 5255 mini lamp for vehicles headlights 
TIRE MAX OF NORTH AMERICA RICHARD GEORGE 23-Aug-10 166.54 3480 5249 1995 Ford Van tire mount and balance left rear 
ACADEMY SPORTS #29 JAY RAVELING 6-Aug-10 84.85 3490 5453 knee pads 
DOLRTREE 2594 00025940 JAY RAVELING 9-Aug-10 7.00 3490 5438 timers used to keep track of medication 
HEB GROCERY #018 JAY RAVELING 9-Aug-10 14.32 3490 5262 Tilex mold mildew remover 
WAL-MART #0470 JAY RAVELING 12-Aug-10 30.58 3490 5262 tray, paint brush, foam kit 
GARCIA BROS. GRAFIX JAY RAVELING 16-Aug-10 200.00 3490 5463 graphic stamp work for detention shirts 
EXXONMOBIL 45374378 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 16-Aug-10 35.34 3490 5241 fuel for ISP officer residential visits 
SHELL OIL 57520885708 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 16-Aug-10 38.81 3490 5241 fuel for ISP officer residential visits 
SHELL OIL 57542173802 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 20-Aug-10 24.44 3490 5241 fuel for ISP officer residential visits 
SHELL OIL 91002281051 PATRICIA GUERNSEY 25-Aug-10 32.19 3490 5241 fuel for ISP officer residential visits 
DISCOUNT-TIRE-CO TXC-03 DEANNA SALDANA 16-Aug-10 371.10 3492 5249 2009 chevy Impala 2 tires installation 

18 Prepared by County Auditor 10/4/10 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
August 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
UNIVAR USA INC JAY RAVELING 9-Aug-10 138.12 3492 5262 draingel, insecticideds, fungicides 
WAL-MART #0470 LYNN MCCAUGHAN 9-Aug-10 143.00 3492 5303 eye exam/prescription 
FINGERPRINT SERVICE LYNN MCCAUGHAN 9-Aug-10 10.43 3492 5306 finger print pre employment 
FINGERPRINT SERVICE LYNN MCCAUGHAN 9-Aug-10 10.43 3492 5306 finger print pre employment 
WM SUPERCENTER LYNN MCCAUGHAN 9-Aug-10 143.00 3492 5303 eye exam/prescription 
ACADEMY SPORTS #29 LYNN MCCAUGHAN 11-Aug-10 136.94 3492 5440 shoes, shorts, boxers 
DEL MAR COLLEGE LYNN MCCAUGHAN 13-Aug-10 41.00 3492 5437 THEAQ processing fee 
SI-lERWIN WILLIAMS #7406 LYNN MCCAUGHAN 16-Aug-10 107.71 3492 5262 paint, paint tools 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 LYNN MCCAUGHAN 20-Aug-10 41.97 3492 5262 paint, paint tools 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 LYNN MCCAUGHAN 23-Aug-10 50.20 3492 5262 paint, paint tools 
THE HOME DEPOT 526 RICHARD GEORGE 30-Jul-10 69.22 3492 5264 grass seed, fertilizer 
MARRIOTT JW HILL RSRT&SPA EVA SILVA 2-Aug-10 863.96 3520 5542 Advanced Criminal Law Course 2010 
MARRIOTT JW HILL RSRT&SPA EVA SILVA 2-Aug-10 647.97 3520 5542 Advanced Criminal Law Course 2010 
MARRIOTT JW HILL RSRT&SPA EVA SILVA 2-Aug-10 639.80 3520 5542 Advanced Criminal Law Course 2010 
MARRIOTT JW HILL RSRT&SPA EVA SILVA 2-Aug-10 863.96 3520 5542 Advanced Criminal Law Course 2010 
MARRIOTT JW HILL RSRT&SPA EVA SILVA 2-Aug-10 863.96 3520 5542 Advanced Criminal Law Course 2010 
MARRIOTT JW HILL RSRT&SPA EVA SILVA 2-Aug-10 863.96 3520 5542 Advanced Criminal Law Course 2010 
DALLAS CHILDRENS ADVOCAC EVA SILVA 6-Aug-10 450.00 3520 5302 seminar refund 
MAGNOLIA HOTEL DALLAS EVA SILVA 11-Aug-10 538.20 3520 5542 22nd Annual Crimes Against Children Conference 
MAGNOLIA HOTEL DALLAS EVA SILVA 11-Aug-10 538.20 3520 5542 22nd Annual Crimes Against Children Conference 
AGENT FEE 8900526321213 EVA SILVA 13-Aug-10 40.00 3520 1439 airfare service fee for witness 
SOUTHWESTAIR5262118465641 EVA SILVA 13-Aug-10 306.30 3520 1439 airfare for witness 
MAGNOLIA HOTEL DALLAS EVA SILVA 13-Aug-10 71.46 3520 5542 22nd Annual Crimes Against Children Conference 
AGENT FEE 8900526592068 EVA SILVA 23-Aug-10 40.00 3520 1439 airfare service fee for witness 
AGENT FEE 8900526592071 EVA SILVA 23-Aug-10 120.00 3520 1439 airfare service fee for witness 
SOUTHWESTAIR5262120265487 EVA SILVA 23-Aug-10 363.80 3520 1439 airfare for witness 
SOUTHWESTAIR5262120265489 EVA SILVA 23-Aug-10 363.80 3520 1439 airfare for witness 
SOUTHWESTAIR5262120265488 EVA SILVA 23-Aug-10 363.80 3520 1439 airfare for witness 
CONTINENTAL 0057908961476 EVA SILVA 23-Aug-10 1,117.79 3520 1439 airfare for witness 
RIDGWA YS LLC JEVON BOURGEOIS 4-Aug-10 65.89 3520 5211 5 color posters 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORK JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-Aug-10 19.79 3520 5211 1 self inking stamp 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-Aug-10 23.46 3520 5211 2 neon assorted labels 
KIKO'S MEXICAN FOOD GERALD GARZA 23-Aug-10 221.64 3530 5221 working lunch for 1/2 the office & Tyler 
CC FILE PRO JEVON BOURGEOIS 30-Jul-10 1,350.00 3530 5211 600 storage bxs 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 23-Aug-10 1,138.48 3530 5211 4 wireless phone headsets 
TROPHYLAND INC JEVON BOURGEOIS 2-Aug-10 23.88 3600 5211 nameplate engraved on picture frame 
TIME MASTERS JEVON BOURGEOIS 6-Aug-10 19.49 3610 5211 time and date stamp ink ribbons 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-Aug-10 85.16 3610 5211 1 step stool 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPL Y JEVON BOURGEOIS 29-Jul-10 418.68 3613 5211 12 ink cartridges 

19 Prepared bv County Auditor 10/4/10 

http:1,138.48
http:1,350.00
http:1,117.79


Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
August 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 19-Aug-10 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-Aug-10 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORK JEVON BOURGEOIS 27-Aug-10 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE ALLON CALZADA 9-Aug-10 

LONGHORN CAFE ALLON CALZADA 19-Aug-10 

CHILI'S GRI09600010967 ALLON CALZADA 25-Aug-10 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE ASHLEY ISAAC 5-Aug-10 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE BOBBY PULLIN 6-Aug-10 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE BOBBY PULLIN 9-Aug-10 

INTERSTATE BATTERIES OF BOBBY PULLIN 12-Aug-10 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE BOBBY PULLIN 12-Aug-10 

SOUTHWEST WHEEL 2 BOBBY PULLIN 19-Aug-10 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 BOBBY PULLIN 27-Aug-10 

WHATABURGER 919 Q26 CHRISTOPHER BRANN 29·Jul-10 

HOLIDAY INNS CHRISTOPHER BRANN 30-Jul-10 

HOLIDAY INNS CHRISTOPHER BRANN 30-Jul-10 

BANDERA GRILL CHRISTOPHER BRANN 2-Aug-10 

CHICK-FIL-A #00737 CHRISTOPHER BRANN 2-Aug-10 

ACAPULCO MEXICAN R CHRISTOPHER BRANN 3-Aug-10 

MCKENZIE'S BARBQUE-HUNTS'vCHRISTOPHER BRANN 5-Aug-10 

BURNET FEED STORE QPS CHRISTOPHER BRANN 5-Aug-10 

GEMS RESTAURANT CHRISTOPHER BRANN 25-Aug-10 

MCDONALD'S F7241 CHRISTOPHER BRANN 25-Aug-10 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 CHRISTOPHER BRANN 27-Aug-10 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 DANA RICHARDSON 18-Aug-10 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET DANA RICHARDSON 25-Aug-10 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET DANA RICHARDSON 26-Aug-10 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET DANA RICHARDSON 26-Aug-10 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET DANA RICHARDSON 26-Aug-10 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET DANA RICHARDSON 26-Aug-10 

WW GRAINGER DANA RICHARDSON 26-Aug-10 

COOPER'S BBQ & GRILL DANIEL GARZA 29-Jul-10 

IHOP- 1489 DANIEL GARZA 30-Jul-10 

CARINOS ITAL GRILL #65 DANIEL GARZA 2-Aug-10 

BILL MILLER BBQ #59Q70 DANIEL GARZA 2-Aug-10 

BILL MILLER BBQ #59Q70 DANIEL GARZA 2-Aug-10 

VANS BAR-B-QUE DANIEL GARZA 6-Aug-10 

WAFFLE HOUSE #05914163 DANIEL GARZA 9-Aug-10 

HOFFBRAU STEAKS DANIEL GARZA 11-Aug-10 


19.89 
35.36 

111.15 
61.99 
19.98 
24.36 

326.99 
200.00 
144.99 
161.90 
109.93 
16.10 
14.50 
35.08 

107.35 
107.35 
20.80 
28.23 
11.90 
21.66 
22.42 
11.03 
13.57 
74.95 

247.90 
31.44 

31.44 
29.95 
29.95 
29.95 

240.00 
20.94 
11.37 
12.28 
15.37 
23.64 
16.90 
14.55 
30.96 

3622 

3622 

3622 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 

3700 


5211 

5211 

5211 

5249 

5459 

5459 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5459 

5459 

5459 

5459 

5459 

5459 

5459 

5459 

5459 

5459 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5444 

5459 

5459 

5459 

5459 

5459 

5459 

5459 

5459 


1 answering machine 
2 portable cd cases 
3 signature and 1 date stamp 
remove and install radiator flush on unit 217 

meals for two officers while transporting 
meals for two officers while transporting 
remove, install fan wire harness from radiator 
repair ac and line ducks on unit 225 

remove and install new battery on unit 519 

replace battery on unit 505 

remove, install filter, gasket kit 
replace trail Hght on unit 222 

state inspection on unit 505 

meals for 2 officers, 4 inmates while transporting 
hotel stay while transporting inmates 
hotel stay while transporting inmates 
meals for two officers while transporting 
meals for two officers while transporting 
meals for two officers while transporting 
meals for two officers while transporting 
meals for two officers while transporting 
meals for two officers while transporting 
meals for two officers while transporting 
tire rotation and wheel alignment on unit 506 

replace, balance two tires for unit 241 

oil and filter change on unit 235 

refund for oil and filter change on unit 235 

oil and filter change on unit 235 

oil and filter change on unit 233 

oil and filter change on unit 234 

rechargeable stinger 
meals for two officers while transporting 
meals for two officers while transporting 
meals for two officers while transporting 
meals for two officers while transporting 
meals for two officers while transporting 
meals for two officers while transporting 
meals for two officers while transporting 
meals for two officers while transporting 

20 Prepared by County Auditor 10/4/10 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
August 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

POPEYES DANIEL GARZA 12-Aug-10 15.58 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
CHICK-FIL-A #01805 DANIEL GARZA 16-Aug-10 10.92 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
CHICK-FIL-A #01805 DANIEL GARZA 18-Aug-10 12.12 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
BURGER KING #12220 DANIEL GARZA 19-Aug-10 7.77 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
LA FAMILIA RESTAURANT DANIEL GARZA 19-Aug-10 36.45 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
TAQUERIA JALISCO 6 DANIEL GARZA 20-Aug-10 25.00 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
DAIRY QUEEN #14493 DANIEL GARZA 23-Aug-10 15.71 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
BURNET FEED STORE QPS DANIEL GARZA 23-Aug-10 26.05 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
WHATABURGER 651 Q26 DANIEL GARZA 24-Aug-10 10.14 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
\A(HATABURGER 319 Q26 DANIEL GARZA 25-Aug-10 10.00 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
CHILI'S GR178700007872 DANIEL GARZA 27-Aug-10 34.25 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
WHATABURGER 919 Q26 DON MANUEL 9-Aug-10 18.46 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
CHEDDAR'S #190 DON MANUEL 9-Aug-10 18.88 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
RESTAURANT COLIMA DON MANUEL 11-Aug-10 10.36 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
CRACKER BARREL #576 DON MANUEL 13-Aug-10 17.87 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
THE CATFISH GRILL DON MANUEL 17-Aug-10 23.94 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
ANDREA'S MEXICAN RESTAUR DON MANUEL 19-Aug-10 15.00 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET DONALD HATCH 29-Jul-10 1.49 3700 5249 refund - tax charged oil, filter change 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 DONALD HATCH 3-Aug-10 10.00 3700 5249 repair flat tire on unit 234 
ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET DONALD HATCH 23-Aug-10 29.95 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 232 
THE SHARP SHOOTER JEVON BOURGEOIS 29-Jul-10 3,900.00 3700 5444 6500 rds of practice ammunition 
THE SHARP SHOOTER JEVON BOURGEOIS 17-Aug-10 540.00 3700 5444 1200 rds of practice ammunition 
OMNI HOTEL FT WORTH JIM KAELIN 30-Jul-10 708.00 3700 5542 hotel 132nd Annual Sheriff 
USPS 48202004134809947 JUAN ARANDA 2-Aug-10 10.70 3700 5217 postage for outgoing mail to Lonestar Uniforms 
RIDGWAYS LLC JUAN ARANDA 2-Aug-10 66.00 3700 5414 Top Ten Most Wanted poster 
WM SUPERCENTER JUAN ARANDA 5-Aug-10 31.94 3700 5262 dirt blaster and insect treatment 
BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS JUAN ARANDA 11-Aug-10 106.00 3700 5463 uniform alterations 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JUAN ARANDA 19-Aug-10 127.70 3700 5262 carpet refresh stench and stain remover 
CARISMA WASH JUAN ARANDA 20-Aug-10 38.90 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 252 
COTTON PICKER TOWING LOUIS FORTE 2-Aug-10 100.00 3700 5249 towing charges on unit 241 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 LOUIS FORTE 3-Aug-10 10.00 3700 5249 repair flat tire on unit 241 
GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 LOUIS FORTE 9-Aug-10 21.35 3700 5249 meals for two officers while transporting 
ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET LOUIS FORTE 25-Aug-10 29.95 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 503 
ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET LOUIS FORTE 25-Aug-10 29.95 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 502 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC LOURDES NAJERA 10-Aug-10 12.00 3700 5249 charge battery on unit 207 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO LOURDES NAJERA 11-Aug-10 255.05 3700 5249 replaced actuator 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO LOURDES NAJERA 12-Aug-10 108.83 3700 5249 remove, replace washer pump on unit 243 
GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 M DAVIS 29-Jul-10 231.36 3700 5249 replace two new tires and wheel balance on unit 20 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 M DAVIS 26-Aug-10 10.00 3700 5249 repair flat tire on unit 525 

21 Prepared by County Auditor 10/4/10 

http:3,900.00


Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
August 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

FLANAGAN'S MUFFLER SHOP MALCOLM SPEARS 27-Aug-10 45.00 3700 5249 repair exhaust leakage on unit 245 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO MARIO BEDIA 24-Aug-10 274.01 3700 5249 remove and replace water pump on unit 240 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS MELISSA BURNS 30-Jul-10 90.95 3700 5459 credit refund for hotel while transporting 
K BOBS FORT STOCKTON MELISSA BURNS 30-Jul-10 31.96 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
HOLIDA Y INN EXPRESS MELISSA BURNS 30-Jul-10 90.95 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
HOLIDA Y INN EXPRESS MELISSA BURNS 30-Jul-10 90.95 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS MELISSA BURNS 30-Jul-10 90.95 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
CHICKEN EXPRESS BURNET MELISSA BURNS 2-Aug-10 20.66 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
T AQUERIA JALISCO 6 MELISSA BURNS 3-Aug-10 10.00 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
BURGER KING #13159 MELISSA BURNS 5-Aug-10 24.44 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
PIZZA HUT #46846800066 MELISSA BURNS 5-Aug-10 27.80 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
CROSSROADS CON1 0092526 MELISSA BURNS 5-Aug-10 67.00 3700 5241 gas charges while transporting inmates 
DAIRY QUEEN #14734 MELISSA BURNS 5-Aug-10 16.25 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS HO MELISSA BURNS 9-Aug-10 85.60 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS HO MELISSA BURNS 9-Aug-10 85.60 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS HO MELISSA BURNS 9-Aug-10 5.60 3700 5459 credit refund taxes hotel stay while transporting 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS HO MELISSA BURNS 9-Aug-10 5.60 3700 5459 credit refund taxes hotel stay while transporting 
CHICK-FIL-A #01720 MELISSA BURNS 11-Aug-10 9.50 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS MELISSA BURNS 13-Aug-10 109.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS MELISSA BURNS 13-Aug-10 109.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
CHEDDAR'S CASUAL CAFE MELISSA BURNS 16-Aug-10 14.38 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS MELISSA BURNS 23-Aug-10 85.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
PIZZA HUT #19248700025 MELISSA BURNS 23-Aug-10 14.97 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS MELISSA BURNS 23-Aug-10 85.00 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 MIKE LOWRANCE 29-Jul-10 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection on unit 101 a 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 MIKE LOWRANCE 6-Aug-10 14.50 3700 5249 state inspection on unit 192 
AUTO GLASS-SAFE LITE MIKE LOWRANCE 27-Aug-10 208.43 3700 5249 remove, replace broken windshield on unit 243 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 MIKE MCKENZIE 29-Jul-10 10.00 3700 5249 repair flat tire on unit 247 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 PATRICIA GAMEZ 23-Aug-10 56.90 3700 5249 replace battery, terminals on unit 250 
PARTS PEOPLE COM INC PHILIP REICH 9-Aug-10 92.60 3700 5251 hinges to repair on a broken laptop 
PARTS PEOPLE COM INC PHILIP REICH 19-Aug-10 7.40 3700 5251 credit - sales tax charge 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 ROBERTO MEZA 12-Aug-10 10.00 3700 5249 repair flat tire on unit 210 
GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 ROBERTO MEZA 16-Aug-10 189.40 3700 5249 replace, balance two tires on unit 210 
NAPOLI'S IT AllAN RESTAUR SANJUAN ITA HERNAN[ 29-Jul-10 15.43 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
TAQUERIA ARANDAS #9 SANJUAN ITA HERNAN[ 9-Aug-10 14.86 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
SAL TGRASS-SUGAR LAND SANJUANITA HERNAN[ 11-Aug-10 32.47 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
RESTAURANT COLIMA SANJUANITA HERNAN[ 16-Aug-10 17.27 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
HOLIDAY INNS SANJUANITA HERNAN[ 18-Aug-10 96.05 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 
HOLIDAY INNS SANJUAN ITA HERNAN[ 18-Aug-10 96.05 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates 

22 Prepared by County Auditor 10/4/10 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
August 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

KFC MARBLE FALLS SANJUANITA HERNAN[ 19-Aug-10 18.58 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
BURGER KING #4057 SANJUANITA HERNAN[ 23-Aug-10 12.57 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
HINZE'S BAR-B-QUE SANJUANITA HERNAN[ 23-Aug-10 21.49 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
THE NEW RODEO RESTAUQ69 SANJUANITA HERNAN[ 26-Aug-10 6.05 3700 5459 meals for two officers while transporting 
DAIL Y AND WELLS SCOTT MEDCALF 30-Jul-10 20.00 3700 5248 remove radio speaker mic antenna, cabling 
DAILY AND WELLS SCOTT MEDCALF 30-Jul-10 110.00 3700 5248 install radio antenna microphone speaker, cable 
DAIL Y AND WELLS SCOTT MEDCALF 30-Jul-10 132.50 3700 5248 install radio and power ground wires to unit 235 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 SCOTT MEDCALF 4-Aug-10 10.00 3700 5249 repair flat tire on unit 234 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE SCOTT MEDCALF 4-Aug-10 243.98 3700 5249 remove, install tie rod and rotors on unit 255 
GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 SCOTT MEDCALF 4-Aug-10 245.90 3700 5249 replace and balance two new tires on unit 241 
BQOOKS TIRE IN56911761 SCOTT MEDCALF 11-Aug-10 10.00 3700 5249 repair flat tire on unit 241 
ABC KEYS AND SAFES SCOTT MEDCALF 24-Aug-10 6.00 3700 5268 duplicate keys for patrol office 
NARDIS PUBLIC SAFETY SHANA SIMMONS 5-Aug-10 99.99 3700 5463 uniform hat for patrol officer 
GCTR SHANA SIMMONS 5-Aug-10 265.00 3700 5251 service call to repair time clock 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE TARA MARTIN 29-Jul-10 828.98 3700 5249 remove and install fuel pump hub assembly 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE TARA MARTIN 30-Jul-10 671.99 3700 5249 remove and install fly wheel on unit 253 
DAILY AND WELLS TARA MARTIN 9-Aug-10 42.50 3700 5248 remove, install antenna radio speaker 
DAILY AND WELLS TARA MARTIN 9-Aug-10 155.00 3700 5248 remove, install antenna radio speaker 
DAILY AND WELLS TARA MARTIN 9-Aug-10 155.00 3700 5248 remove, install antenna radio speaker 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE TARA MARTIN 9-Aug-10 123.75 3700 5249 install push bumpers, kill switch on unit 233 
ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET TARA MARTIN 9-Aug-10 24.95 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 234 
C. C. BATTERY CO INC TARA MARTIN 16-Aug-10 73.80 3700 5249 replace battery on unit 256 
RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE TARA MARTIN 16-Aug-10 195.00 3700 5249 remove, install abs control module 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 WILLIAM EDGE 3-Aug-10 12.99 3700 5249 replace tail light on unit 228 
EVIDENT WILLIAM EDGE 5-Aug-10 31.50 3700 5444 red strips for sealing evidence 
SOUTH TEXAS BUSINESS S WILLIAM EDGE 9-Aug-10 215.00 3700 5255 electronic scale for weighing narcotics 
AUTOZONE #1344 WILLIAM EDGE 11-Aug-10 89.97 3700 5255 jumper cables 
BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 WILLIAM EDGE 23-Aug-10 40.00 3700 5249 repair bent tire rim on unit 243 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 29-Jul-10 280.84 3710 5211 2 printer cartridges 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 6-Aug-10 443.88 3710 5211 4 printer cartridges 
MISSION RESTAURANT SUPPLYARLIS YOUNG 6-Aug-10 139.80 3720 5438 bathroom mats for inmates restrooms 
MCCOYS #17 ARLIS YOUNG 11-Aug-10 67.14 3720 5268 primer paints and brush for small repairs 
OREILLY AUTO 00006346 ARLIS YOUNG 13-Aug-10 40.56 3720 5268 wrench and ratchet for the storm window covers 
CMC CONSTRUCTION SERVICE ARLIS YOUNG 13-Aug-10 142.50 3720 5268 caulk for small repairs on storm window covers 
MCCOYS #17 ARLIS YOUNG 16-Aug-10 3.78 3720 5268 flat corner iron and corner brace 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY BOBBY PULLIN 30-Jul-10 110.86 3720 5438 refund for drinking cups 
FLANAGAN'S MUFFLER SHOP BOBBY PULLIN 2-Aug-10 155.00 3720 5248 trailer hitch use for unit 222 
ARNOLD OIL CO BOBBY PULLIN 5-Aug-10 95.61 3720 5250 oil and air filters for shop supplies 
AMERICAN DETAIL SUPPLY BOBBY PULLIN 5-Aug-10 154.35 3720 5250 shape up nitro blue renu 

23 Prepared by County Auditor 10/4/10 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
August 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

MCCOYS #17 BOBBY PULLIN 19-Aug-10 41.23 3720 5268 wood finish sandpaper and glue for small repairs 
ARNOLD OIL CO BOBBY PULLIN 24-Aug-10 282.88 3720 5250 synthetic blend 10w30 motor oil 
CDW GOVERNMENT JEVON BOURGEOIS 2-Aug-10 569.51 3720 5643 1 printer per IT spec 2513 
AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS JEVON BOURGEOIS 18-Aug-10 270.00 3720 5438 24 bottles of bullfrog sunscreen 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 26-Aug-10 149.98 3720 5211 2 ink cartridges 
CALL ONE INC MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 12-Aug-10 60.48 3720 5211 multi-purpose amplifier 
S TEXAS RESTAURANT EOPT. ROBERT COLLINS 9-Aug-10 105.46 3720 5254 service call to repair dryer at jail annex 
DAIL Y AND WELLS ROGER MORGAN 20-Aug-10 85.00 3720 5258 d ring for the mark radios 
FRED PRYOR SEMINARS SHANA SIMMONS 3-Aug-10 25.00 3720 5302 cancellation charge for registration 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 W WILLOUGHBY 2-Aug-10 73.44 3720 5268 ladder cable, modem kits for small repairs 
HAGEMEYER NA #01 W WILLOUGHBY 6-Aug-10 48.75 3720 5254 repair of airpacks in jail 
CORPUS CHRISTI LOCK DOC W WILLOUGHBY 26-Aug-10 30.57 3720 5268 duplicate keys 
THE HOME DEPOT 6584 W WILLOUGHBY 26-Aug-10 23.36 3720 5268 utility brush and painting supplies 
CAR WASH AMERICA ELI TAMEZ 3-Aug-10 12.95 3810 5247 carwash unit 20 
CAR WASH AMERICA ELI TAMEZ 3-Aug-10 14.95 3810 5247 carwash unit 01 
CAR WASH AMERICA ELI TAMEZ 6-Aug-10 12.95 3810 5247 carwash unit 14 
TIRE & LUBE EXPRESS ELI TAMEZ 12-Aug-10 29.99 3810 5249 oil change unit 14 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO ELI TAMEZ 16-Aug-10 336.08 3810 5249 window regulator and motor gear kit 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 ELI TAMEZ 25-Aug-10 215.64 3810 5249 2 tires unit 06 
CAR WASH AMERICA ELI TAMEZ 26-Aug-10 12.95 3810 5247 carwash Unit 06 
CAR WASH AMERICA ELI TAMEZ 26-Aug-10 12.95 3810 5247 carwash unit 18 
CAR WASH AMERICA ELI TAMEZ 26-Aug-10 12.95 3810 5247 carwash unit 04 
CAR WASH AMERICA ELI TAMEZ 26-Aug-10 12.95 3810 5247 carwash unit 14 
CAR WASH AMERICA ELI TAMEZ 26-Aug-10 12.95 3810 5247 carwash unit 20 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO ELI TAMEZ 27-Aug-10 32.95 3810 5249 oil change unit 20 
BANUELOS TIRE PROS HOR ELI TAMEZ 27-Aug-10 10.00 3810 5249 tire repair unit 06 
CAR WASH AMERICA STEPHEN ROSAS 30-Jul-10 19.95 3810 5247 carwash unit 07 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO STEPHEN ROSAS 4-Aug-10 42.53 3810 5249 oil change unit 05 
H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO STEPHEN ROSAS 12-Aug-10 62.95 3810 5249 oil change rotate tires unit 03 
CAR WASH AMERICA STEPHEN ROSAS 23-Aug-10 19.95 3810 5247 carwash unit 07 
CAR WASH AMERICA STEPHEN ROSAS 25-Aug-10 12.95 3810 5247 carwash unit 03 
WALMART.COM JERRY BOUCHER 5-Aug-10 27.05 3820 5255 magnet mount antenna 
WALMART.COM JERRY BOUCHER 1 0-Aug-1 0 2.06 3820 5255 sales tax credit 
Pf~.DRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE JOSEPH WHITMORE 13-Aug-10 615.57 3820 5249 remove, replace transmission and 
PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE JOSEPH WHITMORE 20-Aug-10 589.98 3820 5249 replace ac compressor, cross member 
PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE MARCIAL MARTINEZ 26-Aug-10 24.04 3820 5249 replace transmission fitting, dipstick grommet 
USPS 48202104134810754 MINERVA GONZALES 13-Aug-10 172.00 3820 5217 postage stamps 
STATEWIDE WRECKER SERVICIMINERVA GONZALES 23-Aug-10 100.00 3820 5249 towing charges 
GAL GALLS INC GUILLERMO VERA 30-Jul-10 194.95 3830 5249 super led grille lights with swival mount bracket 

24 Prepared by County Auditor 10/4/10 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
August 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

USPS 4879830343 GUILLERMO VERA 
SCOTT GLASS GUILLERMO VERA 
GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 GUILLERMO VERA 
CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORK JEVON BOURGEOIS 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A DIONICIO YSASSI 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A DIONICIO YSASSI 
TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPl DIONICIO YSASSI 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 MARIA SIGUR 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A MARIA SIGUR 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A MARIA SIGUR 
B)S FAMOUS UNIFORMS MARIA SIGUR 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 MARIA SIGUR 
STALKER RADAR OSCAR MENDOZA 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A OSCAR MENDOZA 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A OSCAR MENDOZA 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A OSCAR MENDOZA 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A OSCAR MENDOZA 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A OSCAR MENDOZA 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A OSCAR MENDOZA 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A OSCAR MENDOZA 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A OSCAR MENDOZA 
DAILY AND WELLS OSCAR MENDOZA 
COTTON PICKER TOWING OSCAR MENDOZA 
COTTON PICKER TOWING OSCAR MENDOZA 
COTTON PICKER TOWING OSCAR MENDOZA 
COTTON PICKER TOWING OSCAR MENDOZA 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A OSCAR MENDOZA 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A OSCAR MENDOZA 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A OSCAR MENDOZA 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A OSCAR MENDOZA 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A OSCAR MENDOZA 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A OSCAR MENDOZA 
GCR TIRE CENTER #1129 OSCAR MENDOZA 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 
ONLINE LABELS JEVON BOURGEOIS 
CORPUS CHRISTI ST AMPWORK JEVON BOURGEOIS 
ONLINE LABELS JEVON BOURGEOIS 
A&W OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 

2-Aug-10 
20-Aug-10 
20-Aug-10 

5-Aug-10 
2-Aug-10 

16-Aug-10 
18-Aug-10 
18-Aug-10 
29-Jul-10 
30-Jul-10 
30-Jul-10 
4-Aug-10 

11-Aug-10 
11-Aug-10 
12-Aug-10 
12-Aug-10 
12-Aug-10 
12-Aug-10 
12-Aug-10 
12-Aug-10 
12-Aug-10 
12-Aug-10 
13-Aug-10 
20-Aug-10 
20-Aug-10 
20-Aug-10 
20-Aug-10 
26-Aug-10 
26-Aug-10 
26-Aug-10 
26-Aug-10 
26-Aug-10 
26-Aug-10 
27-Aug-10 
29-Jul-10 

10-Aug-10 
16-Aug-10 
19-Aug-10 
20-Aug-10 

132.00 3830 
25.00 3830 
23.35 3830 
79.96 3840 

501.50 3850 
533.07 3850 
197.80 3850 
89.99 3850 

198.14 3850 
313.67 3850 

31.81 3850 
151.96 3850 
315.96 3850 
380.00 3850 

28.50 3850 
19.44 3850 
31.81 3850 
35.45 3850 
31.81 3850 
31.81 3850 
31.81 3850 

123.31 3850 
95.00 3850 

230.66 3850 
85.00 3850 
85.00 3850 
45.00 3850 
35.45 3850 
41.97 3850 
31.81 3850 
31.81 3850 

111.23 3850 
246.29 3850 
198.14 3850 
70.68 3890 

247.55 3890 
159.93 3890 
40.90 3890 
45.96 3890 

Prepared by County Auditor 

5217 postage stamps 
5249 repair windshield for unit 147 
5249 oil and filter change plus disposal fee 
5211 1 self inking stamp 
5249 front hub bearings and labor, front brake service 
5249 lube and oil change, 5W30 oil, oil filter 
5248 install new Spotlight 6 halogen 
5211 1 mobile file chest 
5249 mt, dsmt and balance rubber valve stem 
5249 lube and oil change, 5W30 oil, oil filter 
5249 lube and oil change, 5W30 oil, oil filter 
5463 4 reflective vests 
5249 mt, dsmt and balance steers and LR chrome clamp 
5255 cables 
5249 check power steering leak, rack & pinion leak 
5249 tire repair-Pass/LT, left rear 
5249 lube and oil change, 5W30 oil, oil filter 
5249 lube and oil change, 5W30 oil, oil filter 
5249 lube and oil change, 5W30 oil, oil filter 
5249 lube and oil change, 5W30 oil, oil filter 
5249 lube and oil change, 5W30 oil, oil filter 
5249 lube and oil change, 5W30 oil, oil filter 
5248 install laptop desk, mount install computer 
5249 labor and parts-Optima deep cycle battery 
5249 towing for Unit 5508 
5249 towing for Unit 5511 
5249 towing Unit 5507 
5249 lube and oil change, 5W30 oil, oil filter 
5249 adjust headlights, wiper blade, and auto parts 
5249 lube and oil change, 5W30 oil, oil filter 
5249 lube and oil change, 5W30 oil, oil filter 
5249 MT-34, Megatron 75 Month Battery 
5249 QC699 Wawgner ThermoQuiet Front Brake Pad Set 
5249 mtldsmt and balance rubber valve stem 
5211 4 bx of index cards 
5211 8 sets of color labels 
5211 2 self inking stamps 
5211 1 pkg of color labels 
5211 1 pk of envelope labels 

10/4/10 25 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
August 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPL Y JEVON BOURGEOIS 23-Aug-10 284.62 3890 5211 1 wireless phone headset 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY JEVON BOURGEOIS 29-Jul-10 28.11 4190 5211 1 bx of fax refill rolls 
OREILLY AUTO 00019828 MARCELINA SANTOS 9-Aug-10 8.14 4190 5249 sealed beam for unit 76 
ANNAVILLE AIR CONDITIO MARCELINA SANTOS 18-Aug-10 307.00 4190 5265 replaced air condition blower for Banquete Center 
STANLEY BRYAN OLDSMOBI MARCELINA SANTOS 19-Aug-10 27.50 4190 5249 oil lube filter for unit 79 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A MARCELINA SANTOS 19-Aug-10 38.88 4190 5249 tire repair for unit 76 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A MARCELINA SANTOS 19-Aug-10 39.09 4190 5249 oil lube and filter for unit 76 
OREILLY AUTO 00019828 MARCELINA SANTOS 27-Aug-10 10.31 4190 5249 fuel cap returned not needed for unit 76 
OREILLY AUTO 00019828 MARCELINA SANTOS 27-Aug-10 10.31 4190 5249 fuel cap for unit 76 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-Aug-10 236.86 4195 5211 2dwr lateral file for Hilltop Community Svcs 
GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-Aug-10 204.79 4195 5680 chair for Hilltop Community Svcs 
PEPSIEVERESTWATERCOFFE JEVON BOURGEOIS 9-Aug-10 50.00 5110 1410 2 cases of chips for Weliness/Diabetes Program 
PEPSIEVERESTWATERCOFFE JEVON BOURGEOIS 20-Aug-10 50.00 5110 1410 2 cases of chips for Weliness/Diabetes Program 
POSITIVE PROMOTIONS JULIE GUERRA 12-Aug-10 418.57 5110 1410 2010 Weliness/Diabetes Program 
WAL-MART #0470 JULIE GUERRA 27-Aug-10 42.20 5110 1410 2010 Weliness/Diabetes Program 
PEPSIEVERESTWATERCOFFE MICHAEL ROBINSON 9-Aug-10 50.00 5110 1410 chips for Weliness/Diabetes Program 
INTERSTATE BATTERIES OF MARK CANTU 9-Aug-10 10.00 5220 5249 battery 
INTERSTATE BATTERIES OF MARK CANTU 9-Aug-10 74.95 5220 5249 battery U318 
CAR WASH AMERICA MARK CANTU 12-Aug-10 14.00 5220 5247 car wash 
ALL AMERICAN CAR WASH MARK CANTU 16-Aug-10 14.95 5220 5247 car wash 
ELLIOT LANDFILL NOE HERNANDEZ 5-Aug-10 21.00 5220 5239 Disposal of Illegal Dumping of Tires 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROBERT LUGO 29-Jul-10 16.62 5220 5217 certified and return receipt mail 
USPS 48202904134810598 ROBERT LUGO 30-Jul-10 5.54 5220 5217 certified and return receipt mail 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROBERT LUGO 4-Aug-10 38.78 5220 5217 certified and return receipt mail 
USPS 48202904134810598 ROBERT LUGO 6-Aug-10 5.54 5220 5217 certified and return receipt mail 
HOT PURSUIT INSTALLATIONS ROBERT LUGO 6-Aug-10 100.00 5220 5249 equipment installation front strobe 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROBERT LUGO 17-Aug-10 16.62 5220 5217 certified and return receipt mail 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROBERT LUGO 18-Aug-10 5.54 5220 5217 certified and return receipt mail 
USPS 48202004134809947 ROBERT LUGO 18-Aug-10 22.16 5220 5217 certified and return receipt mail 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE ROBERT LUGO 18-Aug-10 17.95 5220 5247 car wash 
USPS 48202904134810598 ROBERT LUGO 19-Aug-10 11.08 5220 5217 certified and return receipt mail 
PAYPAL CLEAT YOLANDA MORENO 5-Aug-10 165.00 5220 5302 Street Survival Seminar Registration 
GULF COAST GRAPHICS & SI YOLANDA MORENO 9-Aug-10 510.00 5220 5249 graphics on Unit 320 
WAL-MART #0464 JUAN RAMIREZ 29-Jul-10 31.94 5330 5222 food for animals 
~AL-MART #0464 JUAN RAMIREZ 29-Jul-10 89.16 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations 
GREYHOUND LINES 6855 JUAN RAMIREZ 30-Jul-10 27.95 5330 5217 shipment of head to lab for rabies testing 
WAL-MART #0464 JUAN RAMIREZ 3-Aug-10 58.82 5330 5222 food for animals 
WAL-MART #0464 JUAN RAMIREZ 3-Aug-10 7.94 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennels 
KETCH ALL COMPANY JUAN RAMIREZ 5-Aug-10 129.00 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations 

26 Prepared by County Auditor 10/4/10 



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
August 2010 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 
WM SUPERCENTER JUAN RAMIREZ 9-Aug-10 35.78 5330 5222 food for animals 
VIP CAR WASH & LUBE JUAN RAMIREZ 12-Aug-10 35.90 5330 5249 oil change and maintenance - Unit 3103 
KETCH ALL COMPANY RAMON HERRERA III 12-Aug-10 504.75 5330 5438 snake tongs. repair kits and poles 
WM SUPERCENTER RAMON HERRERA III 23-Aug-10 46.41 5330 5222 food for animals 
GREYHOUND LINES 6855 RAMON HERRERA III 27-Aug-10 31.40 5330 5217 shipment of head to lab for rabies testing 
ACCESS FORD LTD JEFFREY ST APPER 2-Aug-10 35.20 6110 5249 oil change for F250 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JEFFREY ST APPER 2-Aug-10 17.92 6110 5255 stakes for cotton plots 
COMFORT SUITES TALMA BENAVIDES 29-Jul-10 57.78 6210 5542 TEAFCS Conference 
FRANCO'S GARAGE TALMA BENAVIDES 5-Aug-10 344.00 6210 5249 replaced blower motor for alc 
WAL-MART TALMA BENAVIDES 9-Aug-10 11.97 6210 5211 knobs for desk repair 
NORTHWEST TIRE AND A TALMA BENAVIDES 16-Aug-10 49.65 6210 5249 vehicle inspection and brake adjustment 
GAYLORD BROS INC IDA GARZA 12-Aug-10 437.01 6310 5211 office supplies, steel book supports 
H'yATT HOTELS DENVER GRAN[ IDA GARZA 12-Aug-10 233.32 6310 5542 Hotel for LiSAlCUGM TLC Conf 
JANWAY 01 OF 01 IDA GARZA 18-Aug-10 1,060.65 6310 5433 summer reading program supplies 
TLC LIBRARY CORPORATIO IDA GARZA 19-Aug-10 250.00 6310 5302 liSA ICUGM TLC Conference registration 
XEROX CORPORATION-CREDIT IDA GARZA 23-Aug-10 270.00 6310 5256 mntc agmt 08/25/2010 to 08/24/2011Xerox 
WAL-MART #0464 LAURA CHAPA 2-Aug-10 9.98 6310 5433 supplies for the end of summer reading program 
AMAZON. COM LAURA CHAPA 5-Aug-10 15.51 6310 5218 patron requests 
AMAZON.COM LAURA CHAPA 5-Aug-10 20.96 6310 5218 patron requests 
AMAZON.COM LAURA CHAPA 5-Aug-10 76.24 6310 5218 patron requests 
AMAZON.COM LAURA CHAPA 9-Aug-10 17.96 6310 5218 patron requests 
AMAZON.COM LAURA CHAPA 9-Aug-10 45.40 6310 5218 patron requests 
AMAZON.COM LAURA CHAPA 9-Aug-10 16.47 6310 5218 patron requests 
AMAZON.COM LAURA CHAPA 18-Aug-10 181.13 6310 5218 patron requests 
AMAZON.COM LAURA CHAPA 23-Aug-10 18.42 6310 5218 patron requests 
GAYLORD BROS INC LAURA CHAPA 26-Aug-10 275.00 6310 5211 library supplies 

Total Charges 204,643.39 1,456.71 
Less: July Charges on Download (19.299.81) (611.22) 
Add: August Charges not on Downlo 14,591.96 172.52 

199.93'5.54 1,018.01 

Prepared by County Auditor 27 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.1. 

Date: 10/20/2010  

Nueces County Hospital District Presentation

Submitted By: Mike Pusley, Commissioner Pct 1

Department: Commissioner Pct 1  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a presentation from Jonny Hipp, CEO, Nueces County Hospital District, regarding a comparison of 10

largest hospital districts in Texas.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.2. 

Date: 10/20/2010  

Conveyance of Utility Easements at the County Fairgrounds

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of Utility Conveyance Agreement and Grant Right-of-Way Easement between Nueces

County and Nueces County Water Control & Improvement District #3 in relation to the Richard M. Borchard

Regional Fairgrounds, and related matters.

BACKGROUND

This item will grant easements of the water lines at the Fairgrounds to Water Control and Improvement District No.

3.  Such granting of easements and rights-of-way is necessary for the District to accept and maintain the water lines.

DISCUSSION

Some easements contained herein were filed of record several years back, but we can find no evidence of Court

action.  This item will clear up the utility easements and show a clear intent from the Commissioners Court.  After

approval from Commissioners Court, the easements and grant of rights-of-way will be filed of record in the Office of

the Nueces County Clerk.

Attachments

Link: Utility Conveyance

Link: Right of Way Easement

Link: Exhibit 1 - Waterlines Diagram



UTILITY CONVEYANCE AGREEMENT  
AND GRANT OF RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT 

BETWEEN 
NUECES COUNTY 

AND 
NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL & IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #3 

 
 
This Agreement is made and entered into effective_____________, 2010 by and between 
the Nueces County Water Control & Improvement District #3 (herein referred to as 
“Water District”) and Nueces County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas, 
whose address is 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 (herein referred to as 
“County”). 
 
WHEREAS, the Water District, was created for the purpose of flood control, irrigation, 
navigation, and the control, storage, distribution, and purity of water; 
 
WHEREAS, County has constructed a portion of the Richard M. Borchard Regional 
Fairgrounds, herein “Fairgrounds” to include a baseball stadium, exhibition and banquet 
halls, equestrian rings with associated infrastructure; and 
 
WHEREAS, the County installed water lines, herein “Facilities” to transport fresh water 
to the Fairgrounds; 
 
WHEREAS, the County may periodically sell the County’s surplus property to another 
political subdivision with the County in accordance to Chapter 263 of the Texas Local 
Government Code; 
 
WHEREAS, the County desires to dispose of the Facilities as surplus property as defined 
by Section 263.151(2) of the Texas Local Government Code to the Water District, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Water District  is a political subdivision within the county and the Water 
District shall provide maintenance and repair of the Facilities in exchange for the 
applicable easements and conveyance of the Facilities; and   
 
WHEREAS, the County wishes to convey and the Water District wishes to take title to 
such easements and the Facilities so that the Water District can provide fresh water in the 
service area. 
 
NOW THEREFORE the parties for and in consideration of the premises and of the 
mutual obligations, covenants, and benefits herein after set forth, agree as follows: 
 

I. EASEMENTS 
 

In consideration of the Water District herein maintaining Facilities and providing 
fresh water for a fee to the Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds and the 

Page 1 of 4 



agreement of the Water District set forth herein, County provides to the Water 
District and any successors in interest the right-of-way easement, herein attached 
as Exhibit “A” and incorporated in its entirety.   

 
II. CONVEYANCE OF UTILITY 

 
County hereby sells, conveys, transfers and delivers to the Water District 
improvements, Facilities, made as part of Phase I of the Fairgrounds.  The 
Facilities being conveyed is the water lines installed as per the Easement as 
described in Exhibit 1 herein attached. 
 
A. Representations by County.  Except for the warranties expressly set forth 

herein, and the express covenants of County set forth herein, there are no 
warranties given by the County to the Water District, expressed or 
implied, and all such warranties are hereby disclaimed by County and 
released by the Water District.  County represents to the Water District  
that: 
(a) The Facilities have been constructed entirely within the easement 

provided by the County. 
(b) County warrants and represents that, at the same time of this 

conveyance, the Facilities meet all requirements of the County and 
all other state and governmental requirements. 

(c) County is in possession of Facilities and no objection to the 
location or use of the improvements or adverse claims of title to 
the lands, easements, right-of-way, licenses, permits, or leases on 
which the improvements are situated are presently being asserted 
by any person or persons. 

(d) There are no actions, suits, or proceedings pending or, to the 
knowledge of County, threatened or affecting the water lines to be 
conveyed hereunder and there are no pending condemnation 
proceedings of which County is aware connected with the 
improvements being conveyed hereunder. 

(e) This Agreement, the transactions contemplated herein, and the 
execution and delivery of this Agreement have been duly 
authorized by County. 

(f) This Agreement, and the warranties, representations, and 
covenants contained herein, and the consummation of the 
transactions contemplated herein will not violate or constitute a 
breach of any contract or other agreement to which County is a 
party. 

 
III. MISCELLANEOUS 

 
A. Expenses.  Except as specifically set forth herein, each party shall pay its 

own expenses incident to carrying this Agreement into effect and 
consummating all transactions contemplated hereby. 

Page 2 of 4 



 
 
B. Further Assistance.  In connection with this Agreement as well as the 

transactions contemplated by this Agreement, each signatory party hereto 
agrees to execute and deliver additional documents and instruments and to 
perform such additional acts as may be necessary or appropriate to 
effectuate, carry out and perform all the terms and provisions and 
conditions of this Agreement and all such transactions. 

 
C. Representations Survive conveyances.  The Agreements and 

representations made in this Agreement by the Parties to this Agreement 
shall survive the conveyance of the water pipeline. 

 
D. Governing Law.  This agreement shall be governed by, and construed in 

accordance with the laws of the State of Texas and can be amended or 
terminated only in writing by the parties hereto.  This Agreement 
embodies the entire understanding between the parties and there are no 
prior effective representations, warranties, or agreements between the 
parties. 

 
E. Responsibilities of the Water District.  The Water District shall comply 

with the TCEQ and EPA water quality standards and shall be responsible 
for daily operations including but not limited to pumps, motors, tanks, 
force main, leaks, customer concerns, etc.  Further, the Water District shall 
be responsible for all maintenance including but not limited to 
replacement of equipment. 

 
F. Indemnity.  THE WATER DISTRICT, AS PERMITTED BY LAW, 

SHALL SAVE HARMLESS THE COUNTY AND ITS OFFICERS AND 
EMPLOYEES FROM ALL CLAIMS FOR DAMAGES BY PERSONS 
OR ENTITIES NOT A PARTY TO THIS AGREEMENT, INCLUDING 
DAMAGES, ATTORNEY’S FEES AND COSTS OF DEFENSE, 
INSOFAR SUCH CLAIMS ARE BASED ON ANY ACT OR 
OMMISSION BY THE WATER DISTRICT AT ANY TIME 
RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT. 

 
G. This Agreement binds and inures to the benefit of the parties and their 

successors in interest. 
 

 
 
WITNESS the execution of this Agreement in multiple counterparts, each of equal 
dignity, as of _____ day of ____________2010. 
 
 
 
 

Page 3 of 4 



Page 4 of 4 

 
 
 
 
NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL & IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT #3 
 
_________________________________ 
Printed Name:______________________ 
Title:_____________________________ 
 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF NUECES 
 
This instrument was acknowledged before me on the ____ day of ___________, 2010 
by ___________________________ of Nueces County Water Control & 
Improvement District #3. 
 
 
__________________________________ 
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS 
 
My Commission expires:_______________ 
 
NUECES COUNTY 
 
___________________________ 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 
 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF NUECES 
 
This instrument was acknowledged before me on the ____ day of___________, 2010 
by ___________________________ of Nueces County. 
 
 
__________________________________ 
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS 
 
My Commission expires:_______________ 



 
 

RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT 
(General Type Easement) 

 
 
 KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that Nueces County (hereinafter 
called “Grantors”), in consideration of one dollar ($1.00), the Nueces County Water 
Control and Improvement District #3’s (hereinafter called “Grantee”) agreement to 
maintain and repair water lines herein described,  and other good and valuable 
consideration the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, does hereby 
grant, bargain, sell, transfer, and convey to said Grantee, its successors, and assigns, a 
perpetual easement with the right to erect, construct, install and lay and thereafter access 
and use, operate, inspect, repair, maintain, replace, upgrade, parallel and remove water 
distribution lines and appurtenances, over and across a 79.557 acre tract, 82.63 acre tract, 
and 353.377 acre tract of land, more particularly described in instrument recorded 
Document Nos. 2002043558, 2006008454, 2006008455, 2006011018 Deed Records, 
Nueces County, Texas, together with the right of ingress and egress over Grantor’s 
adjacent lands for the purpose for which the above mentioned rights are granted.  The 
easement hereby granted shall not exceed either 10’ or 15’ in width, accordingly, in those 
areas as identified in Exhibit 1 herein attached and incorporated in its entirety, the center 
line thereof being the water lines as presently installed and detailed in Exhibit 1.  
 
 Grantee shall have such other rights and benefits necessary and/or convenient for 
the full enjoyment and use of the rights herein granted, including without limitation, (1) 
the reasonable right of ingress and egress over and across lands owned by Grantor which 
are contiguous to the easement; (2) the reasonable right from time to time to remove any 
and all paving, undergrowth and other obstructions that may injure Grantee’s facilities 
and appurtenances or interfere with the construction, maintenance, inspection, operation, 
protection, repair, alteration, testing, replacement, upgrading, relocation (as above 
limited), substitution or removal thereof; and (3) the rights to abandon-in-place any and 
all water supply distribution lines, service lines and associated appurtenance, such that 
Grantee shall have no obligation or liability to Grantor, or their successors or assigns, to 
move or remove any such abandoned lines or appurtenances. 
 
 In the event the easement hereby granted abuts on a public road and the county or 
state hereafter widens or relocates the public road so as to require the relocation of this 
water line as installed, Grantor further grants to Grantee an additional easement over and 
across the land described above for the purpose of laterally relocating said water line as 
may be necessary to clear the road improvements, which easement hereby granted shall 
be limited to a strip of land 15’ in width as identified in Exhibit 1, the center line thereof 
being the pipeline as relocated. 
 
 The consideration recited herein shall constitute payment in full for all damages 
sustained by Grantors by reason of the installation of the structures referred to herein and 
the Grantee will maintain such easement in a state of good repair and efficiency so that 



no unreasonable damages will result from its use to Grantor’s premises.  This Agreement 
together with other provisions of this grant shall constitute a covenant running with the 
land for the benefit of the Grantee, its successors, and assigns.  The Grantors covenant 
that they are the owners of the above described lands. 
 
 Grantor does hereby bind itself, its successors and assigns, to WARRANT AND 
FOREVER DEFEND, all and singular, the easement herein granted to Grantee, or 
Grantee’s successors and assigns, against every person whomsoever claiming, or to 
claim, the same or any part thereof when they claim is by, through or under Grantor, but 
not otherwise. 
 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF the said Grantors have executed this instrument this 
_____day of October 2010. 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Samuel Loyd Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS      § 
COUNTY OF NUECES        § 
 
This instrument was acknowledged before me on October ____, 2010 by Samuel Loyd 
Neal, Jr., Nueces County Judge.   
 
___________________________________ 
Notary Public in and for the State of Texas 
 
 
 
ACCEPTED for Nueces County Water Control and Improvement District #3, a political 
subdivision of the State of Texas, this October_______, 2010. 
 
 
___________________________ 
___________________________ 
___________________________ 
 





cc-reg Item #: 4.A.3. 

Date: 10/20/2010  

Proposed salary supplement plan for all District Attorney Office staff from Dept. 1328 -

Asset Forfeiture Fund

Submitted By: Connie Hernandez, District Attorney

Department: District Attorney  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of  the District Attorney's proposed salary supplement plan for all

District Attorney Office employees, to be funded with Chapter 59 Asset Forfeiture funds,

Department 1328, pursuit to Article 59.06 (d) of the code of Criminal Procedure and Attorney

General Opinion JM-1253.

BACKGROUND

The proposed salary supplement plan provides for revisiting salary supplements every quarter to

determine the availability of funds for additional supplements.

DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available: 89,000

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1: 1328

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.4. 

Date: 10/20/2010  

Order Restricting Campaigning

Submitted For: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court Admin

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adopting an Order prohibiting certain Electioneering activities at the Nueces County

Courthouse, the Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds, and other County Buildings.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Certain electioneering activities within the County Courthouse and on its grounds, the Fairgrounds, and other County

Buildings are incompatible with maintaining smooth operation of the County's official business and judicial

functions.  As such, the dissemination or display of campaign materials at County buildings and on their grounds will

be prohibited, except, it does not extend to the public sidewalks that form a perimeter around the buildings.

Attachments

Link: Electioneering order



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 OSCAR ORTIZ 

Commissioner
Precinct 3

 
H.C. “CHUCK” 

CAZALAS
Commissioner

Precinct 4

 
 
 
 

 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
BETTY JEAN 
LONGORIA 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

SAMUEL L. NEAL 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 
 
 

 
 

Order Prohibiting Certain Electioneering Activities at the Nueces County Courthouse,  
the Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds, and other County Buildings 

 
WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court is charged with providing, maintaining, and regulating the use of the Nueces 
County Courthouse (“Courthouse”), the Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds (“Fairgrounds”), and other county 
buildings.  
 
WHEREAS, the function of the Courthouse and other county buildings is to facilitate the smooth operation of Nueces 
County’s official business and judicial functions.  
 
WHEREAS, the function of the Fairgrounds is to provide the citizens of Nueces County with recreational and 
educational activities with a focus on agricultural and equestrian events. 
 
WHEREAS, at times when county buildings are not serving as a polling place, electioneering activity, including the 
dissemination or display of campaign materials, is potentially disruptive to the official business and judicial functions of 
Nueces County. 
 
WHEREAS, at times when county buildings are not serving as a polling place, the restriction of electioneering activity, 
including the dissemination or display of campaign materials, is necessary to ensure the safe and orderly access to the 
Courthouse, the Fairgrounds, and other county buildings. 
 
WHEREAS, at times when county buildings serve as a polling place, the Texas Election Code prohibits electioneering 
for or against any candidate, measure, or political party within 100 feet of an outside door through which a voter may 
enter the polling place.  Texas Election Code §§ 61.003, 85.036. 
 
WHEREAS, the Texas Election Code prohibits a person from wearing a badge, insignia, emblem, or other similar 
communicative device related to a candidate, measure, or political party appearing on the ballot, or to the conduct of the 
election, in a polling place or within 100 feet of any outside door through which a voter may enter the building in which 
the polling place is located. Texas Election Code § 61.010   
 
WHEREAS, the Texas Election Code prohibits a person from knowingly making or authorizing a political contribution 
while in the courthouse to:  (1) a candidate or officeholder; (2) a political committee; or (3) a person acting on behalf of 
a candidate, officeholder, or political committee. Texas Election Code § 253.039(a). 
 
WHEREAS, the Texas Election Code prohibits a candidate, officeholder, or political committee or a person acting on 
behalf of a candidate, officeholder, or political committee from knowingly accepting a political contribution in the 
Courthouse. Texas Election Code § 253.039(b). 
 
WHEREAS, during the election, early voting, and election day, the County Clerk, as the Election Administrator, is the 
public official charged with enforcing those restrictions set forth in the Election Code.  Texas Election Code §§ 31.032, 
31.043.   
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 2 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the Nueces County Personnel Manual and Civil Service Rules, Nueces County employees are 
prohibited from the following:   
 

Nueces County employees are prohibited from participating in political services, 
campaigns, or related activities during working hours.  Personnel Manual and Civil Service 
Rules § 5.06 
 
Nueces County employees are prohibited from using county equipment, vehicles, uniforms 
or other property in the political service, influence, or effort to advance the political cause 
of any candidate for public office.  Nor shall any county employee attempt, while on duty, 
to affect the results of an election or nomination to public office.  This section shall not 
prohibit any employee from voluntarily making or receiving private political endorsements 
during non-duty hours.  Personnel and Civil Service Manuals § 5.06 

 
WHEREAS, the Texas Election Code prohibits an officer or employee of Nueces County from spending or authorizing 
the spending of public funds for political advertising.  Texas Election Code § 255.003. 
 
WHEREAS, the Texas Election Code prohibits an officer or employee of Nueces County from knowingly using or 
authorizing the use of an internal mail system for the distribution of political advertising. Texas Election Code § 
255.0031. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED by the Commissioners Court that the dissemination or display of campaign 
materials at the Fairgrounds, the Courthouse and other county buildings is prohibited, except for the following areas 
where the dissemination or display of campaign materials will be allowed:   
 

on public sidewalks that form a perimeter around the Courthouse, the Fairgrounds and other county 
buildings; 

 
  at events held pursuant to a facility rental agreement with Nueces County; or 
 

at any county facility serving as a polling place during early voting or any election day, but no closer 
than 100 feet of an outside door through which a voter may enter. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED by the Commissioners Court that all Nueces County employees are to follow 
the provisions of the Nueces County Personnel Manual and Civil Service Rules as they relate to the restriction of 
electioneering activity during working hours. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED by the Commissioners Court that the electioneering prohibitions set out in the 
Election Code be observed at county buildings. 
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS  ON THE 
   DAY OF OCTOBER, 2010. 
 

   __________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL 
Nueces County Judge 

_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY        BETTY JEAN LONGORIA 
Commissioner, Precinct 1       Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
_____________________________                                     ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ        H. C. “CHUCK” CAZALAS 
Commissioners, Precinct 3       Commissioners, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST:                       
 
__________________________ 
Diana T. Barrera, County Clerk 
Nueces County, Texas 
 



cc-reg Item #: 4.A.5. 

Date: 10/20/2010  

Coastal Bend Bays & Estuaries Agreement

Submitted By: Josie Herro, Commissioner Pct 4

Department: Commissioner Pct 4  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider acceptance of grant and execution of Agreement with Coastal Bend Bays & Estuaries Program,

Inc. (CBBEP), for receipt of funding for construction improvements at Packery Channel Park.

BACKGROUND

The CBBEP awarded a grant to the Coastal Parks Department for improvements at Packery Park as part of the

commitments and activities associated with the Packery Park Master Plan previously approved by the Court. The

Master Plan identifies the existing site conditions, current land use, proposed habitat restoration and enhancement

opportunities, park improvements, the development of a Habitat Conservation Management Plan, and provides

framework for development and funding of the Nature Park. 

The proposed elements (see attached scope of work) are consistent with the Packery Channel Nature Preserve Park

Master Plan and are one of Nueces County's first steps to accomplish this new regional program initiative involving

improved public access, education, and protection of wildlife habitat and aquatic and marine ecosystems occurring

on the County public lands of North Padre & Mustang Island.

DISCUSSION

Consider approval of the agreement provided by the CBBEP and execute accordingly.

Attachments

Link: CBBEP Packery Agreement

Link: CBBEP Attachment A















cc-reg Item #: 4.A.6. 

Date: 10/20/2010  

County Auditing Procedures

Submitted By: Mike Pusley, Commissioner Pct 1

Department: Commissioner Pct 1  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider actions related to the auditing practices and procedures and collection of money throughout the

county by all departments.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



cc-reg Item #: 4.B.1. 

Date: 10/20/2010  

Presentation of Grants Administration Activity Report

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive a presentation on the activities of the Grants Administration Department including, but not limited to, the

presentation of the 4th quarter report for FY 2009-2010.

BACKGROUND

Beginning on January 1, 2010, the Grants Administration Department began electronically tracking grant

application/award activities via a Microsoft Excel spreadsheet. A report format was created, information compiled,

and then distributed to Commissioners Court on a quarterly basis.

DISCUSSION

Roxana Hunt, Grants Administrator, will present the most recent report available which is the 4th quarter report for

the fiscal year FY 2009-2010.

Attachments

Link: 4th Quarter Report FY09/10



Nueces County Grants 
Administration

FY 2009/2010 

4th Quarter Grants Report

July 1, 2010 – September 30, 2010



Summary

GRANT CATEGORY Dollars # of Contracts
GRANTS AWARDED/IMPLEMENTATION PHASE $33,104,834.07 63

GRANT APPLICATIONS PENDING APPROVAL $7,500,164.85 19

GRANT APPLICATIONS IN PROGRESS $15,463,472.32 9



Pct./Dept. Project Name Grantor Grant Amount Match Total Project Contract Term Dept. Code/Notes
All Nueces County Veterans Cemetery Texas Veterans Land Board $18,000,000.00 $1,200,000.00 $19,200,000.00 2006-2012 n/a
All Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant Tx Comptroller’s State Energy Conserv. Office $86,365.00 $86,365.00 06/10-06/12
County Clerk Help Americans Vote Act (HAVA) Tx Secretary of State $2,023,784.00 $2,023,784.00 06/04-12/09 2744
Courts Tx Task Force on Indigent Defense Tx Office of Court Administration $147,689.00 $147,689.00 09/09-08/10 2067

CSCD, Juvenile 2009 JAG 2 Competitive (Crim. Just. Sys. Improve) Tx Office of the Governor CJD $203,489.00 $203,489.00 10/09-09/10
Emergency Management 2008 Homeland Security Grant Department of Homeland Security $65,000.00 $65,000.00 09/08-01/11 2703
Emergency Management Emergency Management Performance Grant Tx Dept of Emergency Management $31,000.00 $31,000.00 $62,000.00 10/09-09/10
Emergency Management Emergency Operations Center Department of Homeland Security $72,758.00 $24,252.67 $97,010.67 06/10-12/12
Health Dept Title XX Family Planning Tx Dept of Health & Human Services $268,960.00 $268,960.00 09/09-08/10 2540
Health Dept Breast & Cervical Cancer Center Program Tx Dept of Health & Human Services $115,638.00 $115,638.00 7/09-6/10 2579
Health Dept STD/HIV Tx Dept of Health & Human Services $52,187.00 $52,187.00 01/10-12/10 2590
Health Dept Bio Terrorism Discr Phase II Tx Dept of Health & Human Services $179,742.00 $179,742.00 06/09-11/09 2609
Health Dept HIV Surveillance Tx Dept of Health & Human Services $46,216.00 $46,216.00 09/09-08/10 2610
Health Dept Title V Maternity Tx Dept of Health & Human Services $81,153.00 $81,153.00 09/09-08/10 2670
Health Dept Title V Family Planning Tx Dept of Health & Human Services $26,000.00 $26,000.00 09/09-08/10 2680
Health Dept CPS/Bioterrorism Tx Dept of Health & Human Services $275,769.00 $275,769.00 08/09-07/10 2690
Health Dept Bio Terrorism Discr Phase I Tx Dept of Health & Human Services $35,000.00 $35,000.00 06/09-11/09 2699
Juvenile FY09 Juvenile Justice Alternative Grant Tx Office of the Governor CJD $49,650.00 $49,650.00 09/09-08/10 2070
Juvenile FY10 Juvenile Justice Alternative Grant Tx Office of the Governor CJD $55,000.00 $55,000.00 09/10-08/11 Pending
Juvenile Juvenile Drug Court Tx Office of the Governor CJD $44,000.00 $44,000.00 09/09-08/10 2080
Juvenile FY09 Juv Accountability Block Grt Tx Office of the Governor CJD $49,216.00 $27,909.00 $77,125.00 09/09-08/10 2099
Juvenile FY10 Juv Accountability Block Grt Tx Office of the Governor CJD $24,546.00 $26,020.00 $50,566.00 09/10-08/11 Pending
Library Texas Book Festival (software & browser) AT&T $4,899.00 $4,899.00
Library We The People Bookshelf National Endowment for Humanities $0.00 Books
Library ESL Literacy Classes South Texas Library Systems $1,800.00 $1,800.00 n/a
Library ESL Literacy Classes South Texas Library Systems $1,080.00 $1,080.00 n/a
Library FY10 Loanstar Libraries Tx State Library & Archives Commission $7,395.00 $7,395.00
Library FY11 Lonestar Libraries Tx State Library & Archives Commission $8,641.00 $8,641.00
Magistrate Court FY10 Nueces County Drug/DWI Court Tx Office of the Governor CJD $44,000.00 $44,000.00 09/09-08/10 2089
Magistrate Court FY09 Nueces County Drug/DWI Court Tx Office of the Governor CJD $40,000.00 $40,000.00 09/09-08/10 2089
Precinct 1 Twin Lakes Colonia Office of Rural Community Affairs $500,000.00 $56,000.00 $556,000.00 06/08-09/10 2705
Precinct 2 Rose Acres Colonia Office of Rural Community Affairs $500,000.00 $1,080,287.00 $1,580,287.00 12/04-12/09 2745
Precinct 2 Banquete Park Tx Parks & Wildlife Dept $500,000.00 $500,000.00 $1,000,000.00 08/08-07/12 2709
Precinct 2 San Petronilla Colonia Office of Rural Community Affairs $500,000.00 $63,137.50 $563,137.50 07/06-01/10 2752
Precinct 4 Disaster Recovery PJs Marina Bulkheading Proj Office of Rural Community Affairs $1,551,016.00 $1,551,016.00 01/1/10-12/31/11 Pending
Precinct 4 CMP Cycle 15 Aransas Causeway Revitalization Texas General Land Office $60,000.00 $40,000.00 $100,000.00 Pending Pending
Precinct 4 CMP Cycle 15 Picky Pete Educational Texas General Land Office $60,000.00 $40,000.00 $100,000.00 Pending Pending
Public Works Master Drainage Plan Tx Department of Transportation $850,342.00 $202,368.00 $1,052,710.00 10/07-09/ 2731
Public Works Airport Maintanance Tx Dept of Transportation $50,000.00 $50,000.00 $100,000.00 10/09-09/10 2701
Public Works FY 2010/2011 Solid Waste Grant (Cleanup) Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) $24,500.00 $24,500.00 9/10-08/11
Public Works FY 2010/2011 Solid Waste Grant (Equipment) Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) $4,538.00 $4,538.00 9/10-08/12
Sheriff FY06 Bulletproof Vests Partnership USDOJ $1,686.36 $1,686.36 10/06-09/10 2427
Sheriff FY07 Bulletproof Vests Partnership USDOJ $4,323.22 $4,323.22 10/07-0911 2427
Sheriff FY08 Bulletproof Vests Partnership USDOJ $3,379.34 $3,379.34 10/08-08/12 2427
Sheriff FY09 Bulletproof Vests Partnership USDOJ $1,101.64 $1,101.64 10/09-09/11 2427
Sheriff FY10 Bulletproof Vests Partnership USDOJ $872.69 $872.69 10/10-08/12 2427
Sheriff FY09 SCAAP Bureau of Justice Assistance $44,449.00 $44,449.00 10/09-9/10
Sheriff FY10 SCAAP Bureau of Justice Assistance $29,824.00 $29,824.00 10/10-09/11
Sheriff 2009 JAG 1 Formula Stimulus Bureau of Justice Assistance $543,042.00 $543,042.00 03/09-02/13 2390
Sheriff Border Security Enhancement (TDPS) Tx Dept of Public Safety $20,000.00 $20,000.00 Pending Pending
Sheriff Tx Victims Information & Notification Everyday Tx Office of Attny General $25,817.00 $25,817.00 09/09-08/10 2327
Sheriff Tx Victims Information & Notification Everyday Tx Office of Attny General $26,333.00 $26,333.00 09/10-08/11
Sheriff Operation Stonegarden Tx Dept of Safety $823,944.00 $823,944.00 08/09-03/12 2410
Sheriff South Texas Jail Diversion Program US Dept of Health & Human Services $510,000.00 $510,000.00 04/08-04/10 2362
Sheriff Tx Corridor - HIDTA FY08 USDOJ $71,000.00 $71,000.00 01/08-12/09 2378
Sheriff Tx Corridor - HIDTA FY09 USDOJ $75,380.00 $75,380.00 01/09-12/10 2379
Sheriff Tx Corridor - HIDTA FY10 USDOJ $83,080.00 $83,080.00 01/10 - 12/11 2370
Sheriff 2010 JAG 5 Competitive Direct Award (Border Security) Tx Office of the Governor CJD $57,067.00 $57,067.00 04/10-03/11 2300
Sheriff/CSCD 2009 JAG 4 Competitive Direct Award Tx Office of the Governor CJD $393,000.00 $393,000.00 Oct-09
Sheriff/DA 2009 JAG 3 Formula Regular Bureau of Justice Assistance $128,317.00 $128,317.00 10/09-09/13
Sheriff/DA 2008 JAG Bureau of Justice Assistance $118,201.00 $118,201.00 10/08-9/12 2398
Sheriff/DA 2010 JAG 6 Formula Regular Bureau of Justice Assistance $123,848.00 $123,848.00 10/10-09/14
Sr Community Services Meals On Wheels Tx Department of Agriculture $37,821.65 $37,821.65 09/09-08/10

TOTALS $29,763,859.90 $3,340,974.17 $33,104,834.07

Nueces County Grants Report
Funding Schedule FY 2009-2010

GRANTS AWARDED/IMPLEMENTATION PHASE



Grants Awarded

59%

2%

9%

5%

7%

3%

11%
4% All Pcts *

Pct 1
Pct 2
Pct 4
Sheriff
Health Dept
Public Works
Other*

*The Veterans Cemetery funding 
causes this percentage to be large



Pct./Dept. Project Name Grantor Grant Amount Cash Match Total Project Date Submitted Notes
County Judge CIAP Y1 Geohazard Analysis US Department of the Interior (MMS) $50,000.00 $50,000.00 Oct-09 MMS review
County Judge CIAP Y2 Waterbird US Department of the Interior (MMS) $165,154.79 $165,154.79 Jul-08 MMS review
Emergency Management Homeland Security Grant Department of Homeland Security $198,336.00 $198,336.00 Dec-09
Precinct 1 CIAP Y2 Hazel Bazemore (comp) US Department of the Interior (MMS) $603,726.00 $603,726.00 Jul-08 GLO review
Precinct 1 CIAP Y2 Hazel Bazemore US Department of the Interior (MMS) $165,154.79 $165,154.79 Jul-08 MMS review
Precinct 1 LyondellBassel Park Development Tx Parks & Wildlife Dept $500,000.00 $500,000.00 $1,000,000.00 Jul-10
Precinct 1 CMP Lyondell Park Water Quality Improvements Tx Coastal Management Program $60,000.00 $40,000.00 $100,000.00 Jun-10 Pre-application
Precinct 2 CIAP Y2 Oso Watershed (comp) US Department of the Interior (MMS) $692,966.00 $692,966.00 Jul-08 GLO review
Precinct 2, 3 CIAP Y2 Upper Oso Watershed US Department of the Interior (MMS) $330,309.58 $330,309.58 Jul-08 MMS review
Precinct 3 NC Regional Fairgrounds Bike & Ped Trail Tx Department of Transportation $280,485.00 $70,121.00 $350,606.00 Dec-09
Precinct 4 Aransas Channel Waterfront Hike & Bike Trail Tx Department of Transportation $500,786.00 $125,196.00 $625,982.00 Dec-09
Precinct 4 CIAP Y2 Packery Channel (comp) US Department of the Interior (MMS) $625,773.00 $625,773.00 Jul-08 GLO review
Precinct 4 CIAP Y2 Packery Channel US Department of the Interior (MMS) $165,154.79 $165,154.79 Jul-08 MMS review
Precinct 4 CIAP Y1 Observation Deck/Dune Walkover US Department of the Interior (MMS) $154,154.49 $154,154.49
Sheriff Operation Stonegarden Tx Dept of Public Safety $1,484,852.42 $1,484,852.42 Mar-10
Sheriff Sheriff's Mobile Command Center Project US Department of Agriculture $363,746.25 $121,248.75 $484,995.00 Jun-10
Sheriff Sheriff's Vehicle Replacement Project US Department of Agriculture $187,500.00 $62,500.00 $250,000.00 Jun-10
Magistrate Court FY2011 DWI/Drug Court Tx Office of the Governor (CJD) $53,000.00 $53,000.00 Apr-10
Sheriff COPS Hiring Program USDOJ $415,062.00 $138,354.00 $553,416.00 Jul-10 Not funded

Precinct 3 Johnny Calderon Building US Department of Agriculture $2,200,000.00 $2,200,000.00 Dec-09
Award rejected due 
to loan component

Library ESL Literacy Classes for Citizenship US Department of Homeland Security $100,000.00 $100,000.00 Apr-10 Not funded
TOTALS $6,581,099.10 $919,065.75 $7,500,164.85

GRANT APPLICATIONS PENDING APPROVAL



Applications Pending Approval

9%

4%
5%

3%

25%

21%

3%

30%

Co Judge
Pct 1
Pct 2
Pct 2 & 3
Pct 3
Pct 4
Sheriff
Other



Pct./Dept. Project Name Grantor Grant Amount Cash Match Total Project Due Date Notes
Precinct 1 CIAP Y1 Hazel Bazemore US Department of the Interior (MMS) $121,619.45 $121,619.45
Precinct 1 CIAP Y3 Hazel Bazemore Debris Removal US Department of the Interior (MMS) $1,845,000.00 $427,014.29 $2,272,014.29 10-Nov-10
Precinct 2, 3 CIAP Y3 Upper Oso Watershed US Department of the Interior (MMS) $8,610,000.00 $427,014.29 $9,037,014.29 10-Nov-10
Precinct 4 CIAP Y3 Packery Channel Rescue & Rehab Hospital US Department of the Interior (MMS) $2,460,000.00 $427,014.29 $2,887,014.29 10-Nov-10
Precinct 4 Packery Channel Park Tx Parks & Wildlife Dept $500,000.00 $500,000.00 $1,000,000.00 1-Mar-11 Application resubmittal
Emergency Management FY10 Repetitive Flood Claims Grant Program Department of Homeland Security 15-Oct-10
Courts FY11 Tx Task Force on Indigent Defense Tx Office of Court Administration $145,810.00 $145,810.00 29-Oct-10 Estimated award
Sr Community Services Meals on Wheels Tx Department of Agriculture 1-Nov-10

TOTALS $13,682,429.45 $1,781,042.87 $15,463,472.32

GRANT APPLICATIONS IN PROGRESS



Project Name Grantor Grant Amount Match Total Project Status Dept. Code/Notes
CIAP Y1 Geohazard Analysis US Department of the Interior (MMS) $50,000.00 $50,000.00 pending MMS review

CIAP Y2 Waterbird US Department of the Interior (MMS) $165,154.79 $165,154.79 pending MMS review

$215,154.79

Nueces County Grants Report
for County Judge

4th Quarter Report (July 2010 - September 2010)



Project Name Grantor Grant Amount Match Total Project Status Dept. Code Notes

Twin Lakes Colonia Office of Rural Community Affairs 500,000.00$     56,000.00$    556,000.00$            awarded 2705
environmental clearance given 3-1-2010; 
contractor awarded; acquisition underway

CIAP Y1 Hazel Bazemore US Department of the Interior (MMS) 121,619.45$     121,619.45$            application GLO/MMS approved

CIAP Y2 Hazel Bazemore (comp) US Department of the Interior (MMS) 603,726.00$     603,726.00$            applied GLO review

CIAP Y2 Hazel Bazemore US Department of the Interior (MMS) 165,154.79$     165,154.79$            approved GLO MMS review

CIAP Y2 Hazel Bazemore Debris US Department of the Interior (MMS) 1,845,000.00$  427,014.29$  2,272,014.29$         application Due 11/10/10

CMP Lyondell Water Quality Tx Coastal Management Program 60,000.00$       40,000.00$    100,000.00$            preapplication Submitted on 06/30/10

LyondellBassell Park Grant Tx Parks & Wildlife Dept 500,000.00$     500,000.00$  1,000,000.00$         application Submitted on 07/31/10

4,818,514.53$      

Nueces County Grants Report
for Precinct 1

4th Quarter Report (July 2010 - September 2010)



Project Name Grantor Grant Amount Match Total Project Status Dept. Code Notes
Rose Acres Colonia Office of Rural Community Affairs 500,000.00$     1,080,287.00$  1,580,287.00$         implementation 2745 project closeout

Banquete Park Tx Parks & Wildlife Dept 500,000.00$     500,000.00$     1,000,000.00$         implementation 2709 construction phase 2

San Petronilla Colonia Office of Rural Community Affairs 500,000.00$     63,137.50$       563,137.50$            implementation 2752 project closeout

CIAP Y2 Oso Watershed (comp) US Department of the Interior (MMS) 692,966.00$     692,966.00$            application (Pct 2& 3) GLO review

CIAP Y2 Upper Oso Watershed US Department of the Interior (MMS) 330,309.58$     330,309.58$            application (Pct 2& 3) GLO/MMS review

CIAP Y3 Upper Oso Watershed US Department of the Interior (MMS) 8,610,000.00$  427,014.29$     9,037,014.29$         application (Pct 2& 3) Due 11/10/10

$13,203,714.37

Nueces County Grants Report
for Precinct 2

4th Quarter Report (July 2010 - September 2010)



Project Name Grantor Grant Amount Match Total Project Status Dept. Code Notes

Johnny Calderon Building US Department of Agriculture $2,200,000.00 $2,200,000.00 applied
Award rejected due to loan 

component
NC Regional Fairgrounds Bike & Ped Trail Tx Department of Transportation $280,485.00 $70,121.00 $350,606.00 applied Submitted 12/09

CIAP Y2 Upper Oso Watershed (comp) US Department of the Interior (MMS) $692,966.00 $692,966.00 applied GLO review

CIAP Y2 Upper Oso Watershed US Department of the Interior (MMS) $330,309.58 $330,309.58 applied (Pct 2& 3) MMS review

CIAP Y3 Upper Oso Watershed US Department of the Interior (MMS) 8,610,000.00$  427,014.29$  9,037,014.29$     application (Pct 2& 3) Due 11/10/10

$10,410,895.87

Nueces County Grants Report
for Precinct 3

4th Quarter Report (July 2010 - September 2010)



Project Name Grantor Grant Amount Match Total Project Status Dept. Code Notes
Disaster Recovery PJs Marina Bulkheading Proj Office of Rural Community Affairs 1,551,016.00$  1,551,016.00$   awarded Pending design phase

CMP Cycle 15 Aransas Causeway Revitalization Texas General Land Office 60,000.00$       40,000.00$    100,000.00$      awarded Pending awaiting contract

CMP Cycle 15 Picky Pete Educational Texas General Land Office 60,000.00$       40,000.00$    100,000.00$      awarded Pending awaiting contract

Aransas Channel Waterfront Hike & Bike Trail Tx Department of Transportation 500,786.00$     125,196.00$  625,982.00$      applied awaiting TxDot approval

Packery Channel Park Tx Parks & Wildlife Dept 500,000.00$     500,000.00$  1,000,000.00$   applied Will resubmit on 03/01/2011

CIAP Y1 Observation Deck/Dune Walkover US Department of the Interior (MMS) 154,154.49$     154,154.49$      applied

CIAP Y2 Packery Channel (comp) US Department of the Interior (MMS) 625,773.00$     625,773.00$      applied GLO review

CIAP Y2 Packery Channel US Department of the Interior (MMS) 165,154.79$     165,154.79$      applied MMS review

CIAP Y3 Packery Channel Rescue/Rehab US Department of the Interior (MMS) 2,460,000.00$  427,014.29$  2,887,014.29$   application Due 11/10/10

$7,209,094.57

4th Quarter Report (July 2010 - September 2010)
for Precinct 4

Nueces County Grants Report



cc-reg Item #: 4.B.2. 

Date: 10/20/2010  

Change Order #8 for King Isles Contract (Rose Acres)

Submitted By: Roxana Hunt, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the execution of Change Order No. 8 for King Isles Inc. (Contract #20090014) for the Rose

Acres Water and Wastewater System Improvements.

BACKGROUND

On March 31, 2005, Commissioners Court authorized the execution of the contract award for the ORCA-TCDP

contract No. 724135 for the Rose Acres Colonia. On September 29, 2006, the Court executed a contract with King

Isles, Inc. for services provided in implementing the Rose Acres contract for water and wastewater improvements in

Rose Acres. A limited notice to proceed was issued on June 5, 2008, to King Isles, Inc. for this project and a

subsequent notice to proceed for the rest of the project was issued on November 16, 2009. 

Since Rose Acres Colonia is in the Extra-Territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) of the City of Corpus Christi, the colonia

needed to be re-platted to comply with City/County platting requirements (including establishing new Right-of-Way

for the construction of the proposed improvements). The re-platting process took an extensive amount of time

including title work, land owner negotiations and an eminent domain lawsuit (decision at Commissioners Court,

May 16, 2007). In addition, the contract has experienced some rain delays and there was a recent dispute by one of

the residents over a property line.

DISCUSSION

This change order will extend the project completion date for another 60 calendar days from November 7, 2010.

There is no fiscal impact for this agenda item.

Attachments

Link: Change Order #8



NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC. 
CHANGE ORDER 

Project Title: Rose Acres Water and Wastewater System Improvements 

Owner: Nueces County 

Owner Project Number: IFB 2665-06 I NEI Project Number: 6744 

Contractor: King Isles, Inc. I Page 1 of1 

Change Order Number 

8 

Date of Issuance November 7, 2010 

Effective Date November 7, 2010 

You are directed to make the following changes in the Contract Documents: 

Extend time of completion. Add 60 calendar days to contract from 
Sunday, November 7,2010. 

Amount Days 

Original Contract $955,172.00 42 

Net Change from Previous Change Orders 
175,000.00 

225 

Revised Contract Prior to this Change Order 1,130,172.00 267 

Net Addition for this Change Order 000.00 60 

Net Deduct for this Change Order 0.00 0 

Revised Contract Including this Change Order $1,130,172.00 327 

ENGINEER: Naismith Engineering, Inc. 

By:./2-:::::::>~ 

CONTRACTOR: King Isles, Inc 

BY:~;;z=.....,""+=---F3r------

By: ________________________ 

X:\6744\C0#7(082410).doc 



cc-reg Item #: 4.B.3. 

Date: 10/20/2010  

Update of FY10 Repetitive Flood Claims Grant Application

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive an update regarding the submission of a grant application to the Division of Emergency Management, Office

of the Governor for the FY 2010 Repetitive Flood Claims grant program.

BACKGROUND

The Division of Emergency Management through the Office of the Governor has announced the opportunity to apply

for funding through their FY 2010 Repetitive Flood Claims (RFC) grant program. The RFC grant provides FEMA

funds for projects that reduce or eliminate the long-term risk of flood damage to structures having one or more claim

payments filed through the National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP). Eligible applications are local governments,

state agencies, and public colleges/universities.

DISCUSSION

The RFC program allows for the acquisition of structures and underlying real properties for the purpose of creating

open space, demolition or relocation of the structure, and conversion of the property to deed restricted open space

uses in perpetuity. Residential properties that have received one or more NFIP insurance payments are eligible for

RFC funds. These properties must be NFIP-insured at the time of application submittal and must be located within

the floodway or 500 year flood plain.

On September 8, 2010, Commissioners Court approved the submission of this grant.  The County targeted

approximately 26 residents who reside along the Nueces River and sent certified letters in an attempt to gain their

cooperation. Of the 26 letters that were mailed, only 4 positive responses were received. However, of the 4 responses,

only 1 resident was eligible for the program. The low number of responses, in addition to several other factors, led to

the decision not to submit for this round of RFC funding. Other opportunities are currently being explored.



cc-reg Item #: 4.C.1. 

Date: 10/20/2010  

T-Hangar Lease Agreement - Josh Hopkins

Submitted By: Yolanda Moreno, Public Works

Department: Public Works  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider authorizing the County Judge to execute a Hangar Lease Agreement with Mr. Josh Hopkins for

T-Hangar 14.

BACKGROUND

Five new T-Hangar Units have been recently constructed at the N.C. Airport.  These units were jointly funded by

Nueces County and the Texas Department of Transportation Aviation Division.

DISCUSSION

This agreement is in accordance with Nueces County Airport Rules and Regulations Approved in Commissioners

Court on April 17, 2007.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

Increase in the Airport Fund Revenues (Hangar Rentals)

$195.00 a Month - (0160-4723)

Attachments

Link: T-Hangar 14

















cc-reg Item #: 4.C.2. 

Date: 10/20/2010  

McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitaion Change Order No. 2

Submitted By: Mary Jane Guerra, Public Works

Department: Public Works  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of Change Order No. 2 to contract with Weathertrol, Inc. related to the McKinzie Jail

Annex Rehabilitation project.

BACKGROUND

On March 3, 2010 Nueces County entered into a contract with Weathertrol Inc. for the McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC

Rehabilitation.

DISCUSSION

This Change Order provides for the removal and replacement of existing insulation from chill water supply and

return piping from the shut off valve to the ceiling on 11 Air Handling Units.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact:

$2,787.00

Transfer funds from Project # 19175006 (Waco Street Jail Replacement of Exterior Wall Joint Sealants) to Project

# 19174001

Attachments

Link: Change Order No. 2











cc-reg Item #: 4.D.1. 

Date: 10/20/2010  

Execute an Interlocal Agreement with the City of Corpus Christi for Post-Hurricane clean up, pursuant to

City’s Service agreement with DRC Emergency 

Submitted For: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department Submitted By:

Elsa Saenz,

Purchasing

Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute an Interlocal Agreement with the City of Corpus Christi for Post-Hurricane debris clearing,

removal, and disposal services and collection, characterization, packaging, transportation, and disposal of hazardous

waste materials, pursuant to City’s service agreement with DRC Emergency Services, Inc. under the City’s

Bid Project No. 90042.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

No cost unless activated.  FEMA reimbursement would be requested.

Attachments

Link: DRC letter

Link: Interlocal with City for DRC





INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF NUECES AND CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
 
COUNTY OF NUECES  § 
 

This Agreement made this the __________ day of ________________, 2010, between the 
COUNTY OF NUECES, TEXAS, a political subdivision of Texas (“County”), and the CITY 
OF CORPUS CHRISTI, a Texas home-rule municipal corporation located in Nueces County, 
Texas (“City”). 
 

W I T N E S S E T H 
 

Pursuant to the authority granted by the Texas Interlocal Cooperation Act (Tex Gov’t Code Ann. 
§791.001. et seq.) providing for the cooperation between local governmental bodies, the parties 
hereto, in consideration of the premises and mutual promises contained herein agree to as 
follows: 
 

I. 
County hereby designates its Purchasing Agent to act under the direction of and on behalf of 
County in coordinating provision of Post-Hurricane. Disaster Recovery Operations: Debris 
Clearing, Removal, and Disposal Services and Collection, Characterization, Packaging, 
Transportation and Disposal of Hazardous Waste Materials, (Post Hurricane Disaster Recovery) , 
pursuant to City’s contract with DRC Emergency Services, LLC. (“Contractor”) under City’s 
Project No. 90042 (attached and incorporated herein as Exhibit “A”) which was let in accordance 
with Chapter 252 of the Texas Local Government Code (substantively comparable to Chapter 
262 of the Texas Local Government Code) and all other applicable laws, and agreements, 
comprised of the following Exhibits, attached and incorporated herein for all intents and 
purposes: 
 

(1) Contract – Project No 90042 ………………………………... (Exhibit “A”) (*) 
(2) Contractor’s commitments to allow County third-party status  

(to be treated the same as City, under all terms and conditions 
 as set forth in that certain agreement) …………………………..(Exhibit “B”) 

 
(*) Includes City’s Request for Bids for Post Hurricane Disaster Recovery, Project No 
90042; DRC Emergency Services, LLC response to the Request for Bids for Post 
Hurricane Disaster Recovery. 

 
II. 

 

By execution of this Agreement, County agrees to pay the Contractor subsequent to provision of 
the commodity or service and in compliance with the stipulations set forth for same in the 
Agreement, including, but not limited to, receipt of a proper invoice, submitted to County,  
showing an amount based upon the unit pricing detailed in the attached Agreement. 
 

Neither City nor County shall assume any responsibility or liability to pay for materials or 
services purchased for the benefit of the other entity. County’s payment for the Contractor’s 

 
                                                                                Page 1 of 2 



 
                                                                                Page 2 of 2 

services required by this Article shall be made from current, available revenues. Furthermore, 
both parties agree that the payment required herein fairly compensates City for any services or 
functions required to be performed under this Agreement. In obtaining the services of the 
Contractor through City, County has relied solely on its own inspections, investigations and due 
diligence regarding the services and County acknowledges that City has made no 
representations or warranties expressed or implied with respect to the products or services to be 
provided. 
 

III. 
 

This Agreement shall take effect upon execution by both signatories, and shall serve as each 
governmental body’s commitment pertaining to purchases of the services referenced in Article I 
hereof.  This Agreement has been authorized by the governing bodies of the parties hereto. 
 

IV. 
 

This Agreement shall be in effect from and after the _____ day of ____________, 2010, the date 
of execution by County. 
 
 

 
C I T Y  O F  C O R P U S  C H R I S T I  
 

 
N U E C E S  C O U N T Y  
 

  
by:__________________________________ by:_________________________________ 
Á N G E L  R .  E S C O B A R   
C I T Y  M A N A G E R  

SAMUEL LOYD NEAL, JR. 
COUNTY JUDGE 

  
C O N C U R :  C O N C U R :  
 
 

 

by:__________________________________ by:_________________________________ 
M I C H A E L  B A R R E R A  
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR, FINANCIAL SERVICES 

E L S A  N .  S A E N Z  
PURCHASING AGENT 

  
A T T E S T :  
 

A T T E S T :  
 

  
by:__________________________________ by:_________________________________ 
ARMANDO CHAPA, CITY SECRETARY DIANA BARRERA,  COUNTY  CLERK 

  
APPROVED AS TO FORM:  APPROVED AS TO FORM:  
for  the Ci ty Attorney 
 

 

by:__________________________________ by:_________________________________ 
V E R O N I C A  O C A N A S  
A S S I S T A N T  C I T Y  A T T O R N E Y  

L A U R A  G A R Z A  J I M E N E Z   
C O U N T Y  A T T O R N E Y  

 



cc-reg Item #: 4.D.2. 

Date: 10/20/2010  

Execute a contract for IFB No. 2853-10 Personnel Services with Advanced Temporaries, Inc.

Submitted For: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department Submitted By:

Elsa Saenz, Purchasing

Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2853-10 Personnel Services with Advanced Temporaries, Inc.

BACKGROUND

An Invitation for Bid was published for a bidder to provide contract workers. These workers are not to be considered

employees of the County. The term is for a period not to exceed twenty-four (24) months.  The County has the right

to award to one Bidder who provides highest quantity of job titles with lowest unit price per job title or to the bidder

with the lowest unit price.

DISCUSSION

Contract workers are paid from Department's budgeted funds upon approval from Commissioners Court.

Attachments

Link: IFB No 2853-10 contract







cc-reg Item #: 4.D.3. 

Date: 10/20/2010  

Discuss/Award IFB No. 2862-10 Bob Hall Pier Pavilion Expansion

Submitted For: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss/Award IFB No. 2862-10 Bob Hall Pier Pavilion Expansion.

BACKGROUND

The base bid project consists of constructing a new reinforced concrete pier structure as a base for a new outdoor,

covered pavilion to be built adjacent to the existing pavilion with overhead coiling doors for enclosing the pavilion

during inclement-but not extreme weather conditions and a new wooden guardrail with polycarbonate glazing.

Also included are improvements to bring the existing indoor restroom facilities in the pavilion into compliance with

the governing ADA accessibility guidelines.

DISCUSSION

Project is to be paid from 2004 CO, FEMA, CIAP, and left over Padre Balli Bath House/Ranger Station Renovations

Funds. Project number is 19152803.

Attachments

Link: IFB No 2862-10 bid tab



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 

 
 

IFB NO. 2862-10 
BOB HALL PIER PAVILION EXPANSION 

 
OCTOBER 12, 2010 – 2:00 PM 

 

Bidder 
Add 
#1 

Bid 
Bond 

Bid 
Resp 
Form 

Total Base 
Bid Amount 

3TI, Inc. Y Y Y 843,000.00 

KJM Commercial, Inc. Y Y Y 851,540.00 

Journeyman Construction Y Y Y 863,000.00 

Safenet Services Y Y Y 880,727.00 

Alpha Building Corporation Y Y Y 925,000.00 

Sal-Con, Inc. N Y Y 1,161,000.00 

     

     
 

 
Date: 
 
Commissioners Court Action: 
 
Date Department Notified: 
 
Date Bidder Notified: 

Abbreviations: 
Y=Yes, received 
N=No, did not receive 
Add#1=Addendum No. 1 
Bid Resp Form- Bid Response Form 



cc-reg Item #: 4.D.4. 

Date: 10/20/2010  

Authorize Sole Source purchase and execution of the software license and service agreement for the TRI-CEP

court evaluation program from Treatment Res

Submitted For: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department Submitted By:

Elsa Saenz,

Purchasing

Department

Department: Purchasing Department  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize Sole Source purchase and execution of the software license and service agreement for the TRI-CEP court

evaluation program from Treatment Research Institute (TRI) for the Magistrate DWI Court. 

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase is in the amount of $30,000 to be paid from Dept. 2089, the Drug Court grant.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Source of Funds: Grant Monies Amount Requested: $30,000 Fiscal Year: FY 10/11 Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

$44,000 - 100% funded grant through CJD

Grant expiration date 11/30/2010

Attachments

Link: Sole Source Letter TRI-CEP

Link: TRI Agreement

Link: TRICEP letter































cc-reg Item #: 4.E.1. 

Date: 10/20/2010  

Budget Change Order

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Budget Change Order No. 27 for Fiscal Year 09/10

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Budget Change Order #27 list

Link: Budget Change Order #27 attachments



TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret Hayes, CPA ~ 
Nueces County Auditor 

DATE: October 20,2010 

RE: Budget Change Order #27 FY 2009 - 2010 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

General Fund 

3613 Justice of the Peace 1-3 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5240 M&R Equip & Vehicle 
5540 - Travel Expenses 

25 
330 
355 

355 

355 

4130 Children Protective Services 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5230 - Telephone & Utilities 

200 

200 

200 

Total General Fund 555 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

o 


o 


o 




!;:!IOOl/OOl 
1010812010 FRI 9:58 FAX 

Nu.eces County, Texas 
~udgetTransfer Form 

The Honor8.ble CommissJoncr', Court,

Please &pprow. tho following budget transfer request for. 

Department No.· .3l.:. \~ . Department Name::..-_.:3_P__\ -_~______ 
(PIea$e prepare a sepa!lt.e request fot oadl ~) 

Kev Cod~ Ie. Account Nams 


o.(lA'cQ.. s.~etJ\se 


IRA-vel 33(),DO 
" 

M iR £CJ~~ dV~£u?qo 

This budget U1U1Sf'er is l1ecess31y to: 

(~ ~outstandingpurchaseord~ 
() To ba1anee line item c:atesoriea 
() To COV« temporary employees(.) O~« ____________~____________________ 

D~=~:______________~------------------------------.a~J: /~ ><:l-'j .. .tJ~..J 
Date 


Recommended by: 


~~.!,~~.~~,~:~2~ 

Notification GrCommissione.rs Colue A«ion 


Approved by CheCommisslon.et*s Court 011 _________ 


Rcviredbythe.~ner:--s:CourtOD________M-


Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on ________ 

County Auditors Office Date 
...............~..... 

l "d 

http:GrCommissione.rs


t 

Nueces Production Budget vs. Actual Page 1 

FRI, OCT 08, 010, 2:12 PM -- --req: JULANE--- ---leg: GL JL- rpt id: GLSHBA01 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 3613 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

3613 Justice of the Peace 1-3 Robert Balderas 09 04 9 


Budg Cat Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
:====:==== ================ ============ ============ =========== ========= 
510 53,766.00 53,766.00 0.00 o EQL 

511 80,740.00 78,274.02 0.00 2,466 

512 1,900.00 962.81 0.00 937 

513 20,000.00 16,902.00 0.00 3,098 


515 43,591. 00 40,236.91 0.00 3,354 

518 3,900.00 3,900.00 0.00 o EQL 


523 & Util 1,657.00 1,619.38 49.95 -12 OVR 

524 & Veh 150.00 173.00 0.00 23 OVR 


514A 2,334.00 2,244.50 0.00 90 


521 Office Exp & Sup 3,250.00 1,710.84 0.00 1,539 

521A FedEx 1,773.00 1,584.00 0.00 189 


530 Srvcs 900.00 660.00 0.00 240 

533 Prsnl Serv 400.00 0.00 0.00 400 

541 Serv & Chrg 300.00 120.00 0.00 180 

551 Other Expense 2,622.00 2,112.58 472 . 03 37 

554 Travel 2,900.00 2,944.04 0.00 -44 OVR 

561 Capital Outlay 2,194.00 1.094.18 0.00 1,100 

593 Insurance Fund 100.00 0.00 0.00 100 


** Total ** 

222,477.00 521.98 13,651 ** 


http:222,477.00
http:1.094.18
http:2,194.00
http:2,944.04
http:2,900.00
http:2,112.58
http:2,622.00
http:1,584.00
http:1,773.00
http:1,710.84
http:3,250.00
http:2,244.50
http:2,334.00
http:1,619.38
http:1,657.00
http:3,900.00
http:3,900.00
http:40,236.91
http:16,902.00
http:20,000.00
http:1,900.00
http:78,274.02
http:80,740.00
http:53,766.00
http:53,766.00


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


rY.04-/0 
The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transsr request for; 

Department No. ll130 Department Name: --"C...:;;....,P'--S_·___________ 
(Please prepare a $eparate request for each deparbnent) 

Increase DecreaseKey Cod. 

5:33r) aOD.co 

TOTALS ;;OD,oQcxP·co 
This budget transfer is necessary to: 

:r0 bS\a. t'\ c.. e... +h:({" \ : 1'\ e.. i t Cdo/\ , 

Cont8ct Person: fI\e \;f,$A. shv...\~ telephone No: .f}'-/9.~6gS'~ 

jO-~.... JD~~~~-
Signature ofOfficiallOept. Head Oat. 

Recommended by. , 

. ~£.iilbL . 10/111 () Budget c~ange Order -->00::0<:."....."__ 

....~!!~~~~~~.~~ ...........................~.~t~.......................................•...................... ~.... 

Notiflcaton of ComMissioners Court A::.tion: 

Approved'by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved,by the Commissioner"s Court on 


CountyAuditors Office Date 



Nueces County production Budget vs. Actual 1 

THU, OCT 07, 2010, 2:05 PM - - --req: JULANE -- - leg: GL JL--rpt id: 1 


GL Side GL-General Ledger WB-Working Budget 

SELECT Department Code: 4130 ; Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title Director FY Qt Pe 

4130 Children Protective Services 09 04 9 

Cat Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
====:;;:::=;;::;= ================ 
511 Salaries - Reg 25,792.00 24,993.60 0.00 798 
515 Employee Benefit 10,146.00 9,423.92 0.00 722 
521 Office Exp & Sup 1,300.00 0.00 0.00 1,300 
521A & FedEx 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 
523 & Uti! 425.00 0.00 553.23 -128 OVR 
524 & Veh 500.00 0.00 0.00 00 
530 Srvcs 500.00 0.00 0.00 500 
541 Othr Serv & Chrg 110,000.00 38,138.77 47,032.00 24,829 
554 Travel 2,300.00 0.00 156.31 2,144 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
150,963.00 72,556.29 47,741.54 30,665 ** 

http:47,741.54
http:72,556.29
http:150,963.00
http:2,300.00
http:47,032.00
http:38,138.77
http:110,000.00
http:1,300.00
http:9,423.92
http:10,146.00
http:24,993.60
http:25,792.00


Nueces County Production Budget vs. Actual 
THU, OCT 07, 2010, 1:54 PM - - --reg: JULANE-- 

GL Side GL-General Ledger 

SELECT Department Code: 4130 Key Code: 5000-END 

Dept Title 	 Director 

4130 Children Protective Services 

Key Description Budget Actual 
==;=~~=~== ~=~=======~=~=== ===~:======~ =======~==== 

5123 Salaries-Regular 25,792.00 24,993.60 
5150 Employee Benefit 0.00 0.00 
5151 Retirement 2,397.00 2,398.14 
5152 FICA 1,599.00 1,525.54 
5153 Medicare 374.00 356.70 
5154 Unemployment Tax 72.00 74.15 
5155 Group Health Ins 5,630.00 4,993.82 
5156 Workers Compensa 29.00 34.05 
5157 Life Insurance 32.00 29.33 
5158 CAF - 125 Admin 13. 00 12.19 
5210 Office Exp & Sup 1,300.00 0.00 
5217 & FedEx 0.00 0.00 
5230 & Uti! 425.00 0.00 
5236 Fees-Tl 0.00 0.00 
5240 M&R-Veh & Equip 500.00 0.00 
5300 Professnal Srvcs 500.00 0.00 
5410 Other Srvcs&Chgs 110,000.00 0.00 
5414 Advert & Notices 0.00 2,191.92 
5425 CPS-Clothing&Sup 0.00 22,178.65 
5426 Child I s Allownac 0.00 0.00 
5433 Ed & Demo supply 0.00 2,068.20 
5437 Fees & Permits 0.00 0.00 
5449 Pauper Burial Ex 0.00 0.00 
5455 Services Other 0.00 11,700.00 
5463 wearing Apparel 0.00 0.00 
5540 Travel Expenses 2,300.00 0.00 
5541 Mileage - Local 0.00 0.00 

Page 1 
GL JL- rpt id: GLSHBAOI 

WB-Working Budget 

FY Qt Pe 

09 04 9 

Encumbrance Balance 
=~=~======= =======~= 

0.00 798 
0.00 0 
0.00 -1 OVR 
0.00 73 
0.00 17 
0.00 2 OVR 
0.00 636 
0.00 -5 OVR 
0.00 3 
0.00 1 
0.00 1,300 
0.00 0 
0.00 425 

553.23 -553 OVR 
0.00 500 
0.00 500 
0.00 110, 000 
0.00 -2,192 OVR 

38,850.00 	 -61,0290VR 
2,610.00 -2,6100VR 
2,253.00 4,321 OVR 

44.00 44 OVR 
0.00 a 
0.00 11,700 OVR 

3,275.00 3,275 OVR 
0.00 2,300 

156.31 -156 OVR 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 

150,963.00 72,556.29 47,741.54 30,665 ** 


http:47,741.54
http:72,556.29
http:150,963.00
http:3,275.00
http:2,253.00
http:2,610.00
http:38,850.00
http:2,300.00
http:11,700.00
http:2,068.20
http:22,178.65
http:2,191.92
http:110,000.00
http:1,300.00
http:4,993.82
http:5,630.00
http:1,525.54
http:1,599.00
http:2,398.14
http:2,397.00
http:24,993.60
http:25,792.00


cc-reg Item #: 4.E.2. 

Date: 10/20/2010  

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Personnel actions of a budged nature:

a.  Application of Temporary & Contract No. 281

b.  Unfreeze List No. 600

c.   Personnel changes report dated:  10/8/10

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Link: Temp & Contract List #281

Link: Temp & Contract #281 attachments (c)

Link: Unfreeze List #600

Link: Unfreeze #600 attachments (c)

Link: Personnel Changes 10/8/10 list

Link: Personnel changes 10/8/10 attachments (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY & CONTRACT POSITIONS #281 
Commissioners Court Meeting On October 20, 2010 

#OF 
REQ DEPARTMENT DEPT POSNO JOB TITLE CLASS 

HOURLY 
SALARY 

15 CONTRACT ELECTIONS 3075 9999 CONTRACT-FIELD TECHNICIAN 9999 $12.77 

2 COURT ADMINISTRATOR 

._-_.._

MEDICAL EXAMINER 

3300 

--_.__. 

3890 

9999 

9999 

9999 

TEMP-SECRETARY 

TEMP-COURT ADMINISTRATOR 

TEMP-AUTOPSY TECH 

9999 

9999 

9999 

$9.11 

$16.98 

$11.98 

9999 TEMP-MED RECORDS CUST/AUTOPSY TECH 9999 $12.19 

2 SR COMMUNITY SERVICES 4190 9999 TEMP-VAN DRIVER/ELDERLY 9999 $7.25 

9999 TEMp·MENU PLANNER 9999 $7.25 

9999 TEMP·COOK 9999 $7.25 

•• Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 
Irma Zavala 

Approved BY""--h¥->...l-f--I-'''= 



Unfreeze # 600 

APPLICATION TO REINSTATE FROZEN BUDGETED POSITIONS 
Commissioners Court Meeting On October 20,2010 

#OF #OF #OF 
VAC UNFRZ FROZEN #OF BI.WEEKLY 
POS POS POS REO DEPARTMENT DEPT JOB TITLE CLASS SALARY 

02 00 02 02 DISTRICT ATTORNEY 3520 ASST DA·FELONY ATTY W· 30101B $1,92640 

ASST DA·FELONY ATTY I" 29101B $1,835.20 

05 03 02 02 DISTRICT CLERK 3530 SR CLERK II 15101 $968.00 

............--. 

SR CLERK 13101 $88240 

01 00 01 01 CHILD SUPPORT DIV 3540 SR ADMIN CLERK 17/01 $1,064.80 

06 04 02 02 SHERIFF 3700 SERGEANT 03/03L $1,346.76 

CAPTAIN OSI05L $1.708.80 

09 08 01 01 JAIL 3720 COUNSELOR(CORR) 21101 $1,285.60 

02 01 01 01 SOCIAL SERVICES ADMIN 4110 INTERMEDIATE CLERK 11101 $803.20 

02 01 01 01 AGRICULTURE EXTENSION 6110 SENIOR CLERK 13101 $88240 

----------------------------------.......-

•• Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 
Irma Zavala 

http:1,285.60
http:1.708.80
http:1,346.76
http:1,064.80
http:1,835.20


Personnel Changes Summary 
For Oct NCF-1's Received Before October 8, 2010 
Commissioners' Court Meeting October 20, 2010 

Total Payroll Changes 40 

Included in above: 

Resignations, Retires, and other drops 9 

New Appointments 5 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 
FOR OCTOBER NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE OCTOBER 8, 2010 

COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING OCTOBER 20, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

ROAD & BRIDGE - 0120 

Carlos V Torres 
*10/06/10 

TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR 

oria M Munguia 
*10/06/10 

Hopkins 
*10/06/10 

CO AUDITOR - 1250 

Robert Matthew Lowe 
*09/30/10 

PURCHASING - 1270 

ana Amesquita 
*10/06/10 

VETERANS SERVICES - 1275 

Amber S Aguirre 
*10/06/10 

Salary Adj (05/01/10) 

Asst Mechanic 


1200 

Salary Adj (03/23/09) 

Mgr Motor Veh Div 


Salary Adj (10/20/0B) 
Bkpg Supv/Prop Tax M Veh 

Resignation (09/22/10) 
Executive Accountant 


Pay 19.13 hrs vac & 22.55 

Hrs comp $913.63 


Salary Adj (10/04/08) 

Inventory Control Spec 


Work Comp (10/01/10) 
Secretary 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1,089.60 $ 903.20 
17/02 13/02 

$ 1,143.20 $ 1,518.40 
17/04 24/02 

64.51 long 64.51 long 

$ 1,040.BO $ 1,256.00 
16/02 20/02 

36.B2 long 36.82 long 

$ 1,753.60 N/A 
27/02 

$ 1,474.40 $ 1,51B.40 
20/02 24/02 

55.30 long 57.60 long 

$ 11. 98 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

http:1,51B.40
http:1,474.40
http:1,753.60
http:1,256.00
http:1,040.BO
http:1,518.40
http:1,143.20
http:1,089.60


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING OCTOBER 20, 2010 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

JOHNNY S CALDERON CO BLDG - 1540 

Ruben P DeLeon Salary Adj (11/28/09) 
*10/06/10 Crew Leader, Custodians 

TJPC-A STATE AID - 2820 

Leroy D Rumfield III Retirement (09/30/10) 
*10/04/10 Trans Officer/Bailiff 

Pay 96 hrs vac & 69.3 
Hrs sick $2,200.14 

TJPC-Y COMM CORR - 2830 

Joanne H Hernandez Salary Adj (10/03/09) 
*10/06/10 Delinquency Prev Spec 

Gloria J Fernandez Salary Adj (10/04/08) 
*10/06/10 Volunteer Coord 

CONTRACT ELECTIONS - 3075 

Various Empl (5) Appointment (09/30/10) 
*10/06/10 Temp-Elections Clerk 

App Comm Ct 09/08/10 

CO COURT AT LAW 5 - 3150 

Olivia Portales Resignation (10/01/10) 
*09/21/10 Court Reporter 

Pay 63.14 hrs vac $1,351.20 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$ 903.20 
13/02 

25.30 long 

$ 1,064.80 
17/01 

$ 824.00 
11/02 

$ 1,219.20 
20/02 

23.00 long 
97.77 supp 

N/A 

$ 1,712.00 
27/01 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1,040.80 
16/02 

25.30 long 

N/A 

$ 1,040.80 
16/02 

$ 1,256.00 
20/02 

25.30 long 
97.77 supp 

$ 8.00 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

http:1,256.00
http:1,040.80
http:1,040.80
http:1,712.00
http:1,219.20
http:1,064.80
http:1,351.20
http:2,200.14


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING OCTOBER 20, 2010 

* From HR, stions 
X From HR, ion 

COURT ADMINISTRATOR - 3300 

Ken Cessna Temp Emp Ext (10/02/10) 
*10/06/10 Temp-Ct Admin 

Diana Leal Temp Emp Ext (10/02/10) 
*10/06/10 Temp-Secretary 

JUVENILE PROBATION - 3480 

Miles Toren Salary Adj (10/04/08) 
*09/22/10 Asst Chief JPO-Admin 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492 

Lynn P McCaughan Salary Adj (10/04/08 ) 
*10/06/10 Asst Chief JPO-Res nt 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - 3520 

Deborah K Rudder Salary Adj (10/04/08) 
*10/06/10 Chief Prosecutor 

DISTRICT CLERK - 3530 

Mary E T Retirement (09/30/10) 
*08/25/10 Accting Asst 

Pay 64.8 s vac, 26.49 
Hrs camp & 8.32 hrs 
Sick $1,316.59 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

$ 16.98 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 9.11 hr N/A 
NC/OO 

$ 2,168.00 $ 2,579.20 
32/02 35/02 

25.30 long 27.60 long 
97.77 supp 97.77 supp 

$ 1,623.20 $ 1,839.20 
25/04 28/02 

41. 44 long 43.74 long 
97.77 supp 97.77 supp 

$ 2,912.00 $ 2,984.00 
38/02 38/02 

64.62 supp 64. supp 

$ 1,040.80 N/A 
16/02 

62.10 supp 

http:1,040.80
http:2,984.00
http:2,912.00
http:1,839.20
http:1,623.20
http:2,579.20
http:2,168.00
http:1,316.59


PERSONNEL 
COMMISSIONERS' 

REPORT PAGE 
COURT MEETING 

4 
OCTOBER 20, 2010 

* From 
X From 

HR, 
HR, 

No 
With 

stions 
Exception 

SHERIFF - 3700 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Sarah osa Temp Emp Ext (10/02/10) $ 9.49 hr N/A 
*10/06/10 Temp-Central Records Clk NCIOO 

Marina k Resignation (09/24/10) $ 1,285.60 N/A 
*09/28/10 Admin Secretary II 21/01 

Pay 11.3 hrs $181.59 
ID - 3710 

Various Empl (2) Temp Emp Ext #6 (10/02/10) $ 9.93 hr N/A 
*10/06/10 Temp-ID Clerk NC/OO 

Various (2 ) Temp Emp Ext #9 (10/02/10) $ 9.93 N/A 
*10/06/10 Temp 10 erk NC/OO 

JAIL - 3720 

Lauro Ramos Temp Emp Ext#13(10/02/10) $ 12.56 N/A 
*10/06/10 Temp-Corrections Officer NC/OO 

Carol E Wolfe Salary Adj (05/01/10) $ 1,316.80 $ 992.00 
*10/06/10 Senior C rk II 21/02 15/02 

Douglas J Pelko Retirement (09/30/10) $ 843.20 N/A 
*09/30/10 Console rator(Corr) 12/01 

Pay 91. 35 vac & 77.38 
Hrs sick $1,778.42 

CONSTABLE PRCT 3 - 3830 

Guillermo Vera Resignation (10/01/10) $ 1,320.80 N/A 
*09/30/10 Chief Deputy Constable 08/02 

Pay 88.63 vac $1,463.28 2.31 srty 
46.15 cto 

Joe Louis Ortiz Resignation (09/07/10) $ 1,199.70 N/A 
*09/30/10 Deputy Cons Ie 02/02 

Pay 3.8 s vac $53.01 30.77 s 
34.62 cert 

http:1,199.70
http:1,463.28
http:1,320.80
http:1,778.42
http:1,316.80
http:1,285.60


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING 

5 
OCTOBER 20, 2010 

* From 
X From 

HR, 
HR, 

No Questions 
With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

SOCIAL SERVICES ADMIN - 4110 

Miner Satterwhite III Salary Adj (10/04/08) $ 2,399.20 $ 2,457.60 
*10/06/10 Dir Human Svcs 34/02 34/02 

64.52 long 66.82 long 
110.76 car 

Rebecca S Rach Salary Adj (10/04/08) $ 1,662.40 $ 1,703.20 
*10/06/10 Social Worker, Supv 27/02B 27/02B 

83.08 car 83.08 car 
SR COMMUNITY SERVICES - 4190 

Sandra G Vela Temp Emp Ext (10/01/10) $ 7.25 hr N/A 
*10/06/10 Temp-Van Driver NC/OO 

Lachella Yvonne Monse Temp Emp Ext (10/01/10) $ 7.25 hr N/A 
*10/06/10 Temp-Van Driver NC/OO 

Maria Guadalupe Vela Temp Emp Ext (10/01/10) $ 7.25 hr N/A 
*10/06/10 Temp-Menu Planner NC/OO 

Vicente Cantu Landa Temp Emp Ext (10/01/10) $ 7.25 hr N/A 
*10/06/10 Temp-Cook NC/OO 

FAMILY & CONSUMER SCIENCES - 6210 

Rusty Hohlt FMLA/LWOP (09/17/10) $ 488.00 N/A 
*10/06/10 Co Extension 04/01M 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with the 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current year. 

~t'-=> b> ::XA~' 
Margaret -iL/p,ayeV'V) . 

County Auditor ~~ 

http:1,703.20
http:1,662.40
http:2,457.60
http:2,399.20


cc-reg Item #: 4.E.3. 

Date: 10/20/2010  

Chapter 59 Asset Forfeiture Report

Submitted By: Sheri Brooks, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of the Chapter 59 Asset Forfeiture report from the District Attorney for submission to

the Office of the Attorney General; and authorize the County Judge to sign.

BACKGROUND

State statutes have been revised to require close accounting of all property seized, forfeited and disposed of under

the authority of Chapter 59.  In the past, entities mainly focused on how the monies were spent.  A new report form

has been issued by the Office of the Attorney General and it requires detailed information of the number of cases

filed, pending and disposed on motor vehicles, real property, computers, firearms and other non-cash property.

DISCUSSION

To prepare for completing the new report form, the County Auditor and District Attorney offices met and revised

procedures to ensure that information on the cash and non-cash (vehicles primarily) assets were getting to all the

officials who were responsible for action.

The report attached has been reviewed by the County Auditor office and District Attorney office and we recommend

approval.

Attachments

Link: Asset Forfeiture Report



------------------

FT 2010 Chapter 59 Asset F orfeitul'e Report 
by Attorney Representing the State 

Agency Name District Attorney, 105th District Reporting Period 09/01/09-08/31110 
(example 9/1/09

Agency Mailing 
Address The Honorable Anna Jimenez 

901 Leopard Street, #206 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

County Nueces County 

Phone number (361) 888-0410 

EmaIl Address anna.jimenez@co.nueces.tx.us 
----  (ThiS should be a permanent agency email address) 

NOTE: PLEASE ROllJ"l,l) ALL DOLLAR A~fOliNTS TO :-IEAREST WHOLE DOLLAR 

I. SEIZE!) FV:-I!)S 

A) 	 Begmning Balance 
lostmctions Include total amount of seized funds on hand (in your agency's possession) at the 
beginning of the reporting period including interest Include funds that may have been forteited but 
have not been transferred to your agency's forfeiture account Do oot include funds that are in an 
account held by another agency, e g. a police department" s account 

$ 195,979 

B) 	 Seizures DUring Reporting f'enod· 

I) Amount Seized By Employees of Your Agency. 
Instructions: Include only those seizures which occurred during the reportlllg period and where the 
seizure alTidavit required by Article 59.03 is sworn to by a peace officer employed by your agency $ o 
2) Amount Seized by Other Agencies. 
Instructions: Include only amounts seized by other agencies in your jurisdiction and which have 
been translerred to your omce lor custody pending torfelture. $ 238,755 

C) 	 Forfeiture Petitions Flied For All AgenCies You Represent 
Instructions: Enter the total amount of seized funds for which forteiture petitIOns were I1led 
during the reporting period. Do not include amounts seized ifa petItion has not been filed. :-Iote: this 
may mclude all or part of the funds listed in B above due to the 30 day lImitations period on filing $689,926petitions (This should be a currency amounL tor example $1,000) 

D) 	 Forfeitures Pending "or All Agencies You Represent 
Instructions: Enter the total amount of seized funds at the end of the reporting period where a 
torfelture petition has been tiled but no tinal Judgment has been entered. Include amounts subject 
to petitions tiled in prior reporting periods (This should be a currency amount, for example $1 J)OO). $ 282,494 
Interest Earned on Seized Funds During Reporting Peflod 
Instructions: Include only the amount of tnterest earned on seized funds or funds that may have been 
forfeited butllot yet transferred to your forfeiture account Do not indude lI1terest earned on seized 
funds that are on depOSit tn an account that does not belong to your agency. $ * 

F) 	 Amount Returned To Defendants 
Instructions: If seized timds are returned to DefendantslRespondents please complete Schedule A 
for each case 111 which this applies Make copies of the schedule and add additional sheets as 
necessary. 	 $ 71,425 

*Interest is earned from the date the seized funds are deposited. 
ro~~~e7.~2~1r" the amount of interest is not allocated until the funds are ~~1d out. 



G) 	 Endmg Balance ... 
Instructions: Add lines A, B( I), B(2) and E, subtract line F, place total in line G $ 363,309 

II. FORfEITED FUNDS 

A) 	 Beginmng Balance 
Instructions: Include IOtal amount of forleited funds that have been forfeited to your agency and 
are on hand (in your agency's account Or III your agency's possessIOn) at the beginning of the 
reporting period incJudmg interest. Do not mclude funds that have been forfeited but have not yet 
been received by your agency. 	 $ 466,837 

B) 	 Amount ForlClted For All Agencies You Represent and Covered by Local Agreement .. 
Instructions: Enter the total amount forfeited by all forfeiture judgments m your jurisdiction for the 
reporting year. Do not include Judgments that are not yet final due to appeal or motions for new trial 
Include interest that was for/cited as part ofthejudgment $ 440,124 
I )Amount Forfeited and Trans/erred to all Agencies Covered by Local Agreement.. .. 

Instructions: Do not include amounts forfeited but not yet trans/erred to these agencies. Include $ 80,81 5 

interest that has been torlelted as part of the judgment. 


2) Amount Forfeited and Received by Your Agency.. 


Instructions: Do not include amounts forfeited but not yet received by your agency. Do not include $ 78,01 3 

amounts awarded to other agencies. Include interest that was forfeited as part of the judgment. 


C) 	 Interest Earned on For/cited Funds DUring Reportmg Period. 
Instructions: Include only the amount of mterest earned on forfeited funds or interest earned on 
funds derived /rom the sale offorleited property. Do not include interest amounts that were reported 
In line B2 above Do 110t include interest earned Iffunds are on deposit in an account that does not 
belong to your agency. $14,310 

D) 	 Proceeds Received by Your Agency From Sale of Forfeited Property. 

Instructions: Include amounts received for all propelty sold during the reporting period, even if 

the subject property was forfeited III a prior reporting period. If property is returned to $ 

Defendants/Respondents please complete Schedule A for each case in which this applies Make 

copies of the schedule and add additional sheets as necessary. a 


E) Total Expenditures of Fori cited Funds During Reporting Period 
Instructions: From Total on Section VI. $ 241,824 

F) 	 Amount depOSIted to State Treasury to the Credit of the General Revenue Fund Due to Lack ofLocal 

Agreemellt(Art. 59 06(a)) 


G) 	 Ending Balance ... 
Instructions: Add Imes A B(2), C and D, subtract lines E and F, place total in line G $ 317,336 



III. OTHER PROPERTY 
Instructions: List the number ofcases tiled, pendmg, or disposed for the following categories, Llstas "pending" only cases where 
a petition was filed. List as "seized" only those seIzures where a seizure IS made by a peace officer employed by your agency 
If propeny is sold Itst under "Proceeds ReceIved by Your Agency from Sale of Forfeited Propeny" in Section II (D) in the 
reponing year in which the proceeds are received If propeny is returned to DelendantslRespondents please complete Schedule 
A for each case in which this apphes. Make COpies of the schedule and add additional sheets as necessary. 

Please Note: these 
should be a number, not 
a currency amount. For 
example: 4 pending, 3 
seized, 12 new 
petitions, etc .... 

MOTOR VEHICLES 
(Include cars. 
motorcycles. tractor 
trailers, etc) 

REAL PROPERTY 
(Count each parcel 
seized as one item) 

COMPUTERS 
Include computer 
and attached system 
components, such as 
printers and monitors 
as one item) 

FIREARMS (Include 
only fireanns seized 
for forteiture under 
Chp\. 59. Do not 
include weapons 
disposed of under 
Chpt. 18) 

OTHER 
(Include 
description)

TV's 
111 ega 1 
Gamblin~ 

Pending for all agencies 
at beginlllng of 
reporting period' 

24 0 0 2 0 

Seized by your agency 
during reponing period 0 0 0 0 0 
New petitions liled for 
all agencies during 
reporting period 

101 0 0 1 296 

Forfeited to your 
agency during reponing 
period 

71 0 0 0 218 

Put mto service by Your 
agency during rcporting 
period 

0 0 0 0 0 

Pending for all agencies 
at end of reponmg 
period: 

54 0 0 1 78 

Devices 

IV, FORFEITED PROPERTY RECEIVED FROM ANOTHER AGENCY 
I nstructions: Enter the lotal number of Items transferred to your agency where the forfeiture judgment 
awarded ownership of the propeny to another agency prior to the transfer. 

A) 

B) 

C) 

DJ 

E) 

Motor Vehicles (the number ofvehicles, not a currency amount) .. 

Real Property (the number ofseparate parcels ofproperty, not acunency amount). .. 

Computers (the number of computers, not a currency amount) .. 

Ftrearms (the number of tlrearms, not a currency amnunt). 

Other (the number of Items not a currency amount) 

o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

V. FORFEITED PROPERTY TRANSHRRED TO ANOTHER AGE;,;/CY 
Instructions: Enter the total numher of items transferred from your agency w11ere the forfeiture judgment 
awarded ownersh ip of the property to your agency prior to the transfer. 

A) Motor Vehicles (the numberofvelllcles. not a currency amount) .. o 

Page- 3 



B) 

C) 

D) 

E) 

VI. 

A) 

B) 

C) 

OJ 

E) 

FOHH Dale il2i:!')' If! 

Real Property (the number ofseparate parcels of properly, not a currency amount). 

Computers (the number of computers, not a currency amount) 

FIrearms (the number of firearms, not a currency amount).. 

Other (the number of items not a currency amount). 

EXPENDITURES 
Instructions: This category is for Chapter 59 expenditures SOLELY for the official purposes 
of the office of the attorney representing the slale - not for expenditures made pursuant to your 
general budget. LIst the total amount expended for each of the following categories. If proceeds 
are expended for a category not listed, state the amount and nature of the expenditure under the 
Other Category 

Total Salarres Paid out ofChapter 59 Funds 

o 
o 

o 

o 

$186,911 


L Increase of Salary, Expense, or Allowance for Employees (Salary Supplements).. $2,393 

2 Salary Budgeted Solely From Forfeited Funds .. $186,911 

3 Numberofemployees Paid Using Forfeiture Funds. 5 

Total Overtime Paid out ofChapter 59 Funds .. 	 $0 

I. 	 Foremployees Budgeted by Governing Body $5 

2. 	 For Employees Budgeted Solely out offorferture Funds $5 

3. 	 Number ofem pi oyees Paid USll1g Forfeiture Funds 5 

Total EqUipment Paid for With Chapter 59 Funds $9,399 

L Vehicles.. $0 

2. 	 Computers $6,079 

3. FIrearms. Vests, Personal EquIpment .. $0 

4 Furniture $3,320 

5 Sothvare $0 

6 Maintenance Costs $0 

7. Umfomls. $0 

8 K9 Related COSL<; $0 

9. 	 Other (Provide DetaIl on Addltronal Sheet) $0 

Total Supplies PaId Out of Chapter 59 Funds $0 

Ollice Supplies $0 

2 	 Cellular AirTime .. $0 

3. 	 Internet... $0 

4. 	 Other (Provide Detail 011 Additional Sheet) $0 

Total Travel Paid Out of Chapter 59 Funds $655 

In State Travel $0 

PUMe -l 



a) Hotel .. $196 

b)AirFare $0 

c)Mcals(including perdicm) .. $459 

d) Car Rental $0 

2. Out of State Travel 

a) Hotel . $0 

b)AirFare $0 

c) Meals(including per diem) .. $0 

d) Car Rental $0 

3. Fuel $0 

4 Parking .. $0 

5. Other (ProvIde Delail on Additional Sheet) .... $0 

F) Total Training Paid Out ofChapter 59 Funds. $5,920 

I. Fees (Conferences, Seminars) $415 

2 Materials (Books, CDs, VIdeos, etc.) $0 

3. Other (ProvIde Detail on Add itional Sheet) .. L.awB a r Dues $5,505 

G) Total InvestigatIve Costs Paid Out of Chapter 59 Funds $18,939 

1. Informant Costs .. $0 

2. Buy Money $0 

3 Lab Expenses $2,153 

4 Other(Provide Detail on Additional Sheet)InvestigationcOS ts $16,786 

H) Totall'revention I Treatment Programsl F maneial AssIstance (pursuant to A rtlcies 59.06 (h), 

(I),li),(n)Contribution .....Childrens.Advocacy $20,000 

I) Total Facility Costs Paid Out of Chapter 59 Funds.. $0 

I. Building Purchase $0 

2. Lease Payments $0 

3. Remodeling .... $0 

4. Maintenance Costs $0 

5. Utilities .. $0 

6. Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet). $0 

J) Total Miscellaneous Fees Paid OUlofChapter 59 Funds ... $0 

I. Court Costs . $0 

2. Filing Fees $0 

3. Insurance .. $0 

Ftlfm D:ne 02/29illl Page :" 



----------------

------------------

----------------

4, Witness FeeL 	 $ 0 

S AudIt Costs and Fees $ 0 

6, Other (Provide Detail on Additional Sheet I $ 0 

K) 	 Total Other Paid Out of Chapter S9 Funds (provide detailed descriptions on addItional 

sheel(s)anualtachtothisreport), $ 0 


L) 	 TOTAL EXPENDlruRES"" $ 241,824 

BOTH THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AND ATTORNEY REPRESENTING THE STATE 
CERTIFICATIONS NEED TO BE COMPLETED 

NOTE: ART. 5.06(g)( I) requires the Commissioners Court to perform the audit. 

CERTIFICATlON 

COUNTY JUDGE (Printed Name): Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge 

SIGNATURE: 

COUNTY: 	 Nueces County 

DATE: 

I swear or affirm that the Commissioners Court has eonducted the audit required in Article 59.06 ofthe Code ofCriminal 
Procedure and that upon diligent inspection of all relevant documents and supporting materials, I believe that the asset 
forfeiture report is true and eon'eet and eontains all inf()J'mation required under Article 59.06 of the Code of Criminal 
Procedure. 

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me this __ day 01' ________, 20 . 

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas 

CERTIFICATION 

ATTORNEY REPRESENTING THE 
ST ATE (Printed Name): Anna M. Jimenez, District Attorney, 105th District 

SIGNATURE: 

DATE: 

I swear or affirm. under penalty of perjury, that I have aeeounted for the seizure, forfeiture, receipt and speeific 



expenditure ofall proceeds and property subject to Chapter 59 ofthe Code ofCriminal Procedure. and that upon diligent 
inspection ofal I relevant documents and supporting materials, I believe that this asset forfeiture report is true and correct 
and contains all information required under Article 59.06 ofthe Code of Criminal Procedure. I further swear or aflirm 
that all expenditures reported herein were lawful and proper, and were made in accordance with Texas law. 

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED before me this __ day 

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas 

RETURN COMPLETED FORM TO: Ot1ice of lhe Attorney General 
Cnmmal Prosecutions DIvision 
PO Box 12548 
Austin, TX 7871 1-2548 

renee :::ravr(i':oag state tX.lIS Attn Kent RIchardson 
(512)936-134& 
FAX (512)494-8283 
E-rnal!: kent nchardson!(i'oap- state tx us 

Pa!;!: 7 



cc-reg Item #: 6.A. 

Date: 10/20/2010  

Nueces County Library Advisory Board

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin  

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Nueces County Library Advisory Board

BACKGROUND

The resignation of a current member was accepted September 22, 2010. The application period was opened from

September 22 until October 6, 2010 for the unexpired term ending February 2012.

One application was received from Angela Steagall, a librarian at Tuloso-Midway Middle School.

DISCUSSION

Make appointment for the unexpired term.

Attachments

Link: Angela Steagall application

Link: N. C. Library Advisory Board










	Agenda
	Item1.D.1.  Declaring November Pancreatic Cancer Awareness Month
	Item1.D.1._Att1_Resolution
	Item1.E.1.  Cathy Lane, Nueces County Sheriff's Office, retiring after 25 years of service.
	Item1.E.2.  Mary Ester Trevino, Nueces County District Clerk's Office, retiring after 28 years of service
	Item3.A.  Manual Check Register
	Item3.A._Att1_Manual CkReg 10-11-10
	Item3.B.  Regular Check Register
	Item3.B._Att1_Regular CkReg 10-5-10
	Item3.B._Att2_Regular CkReg 10-8-10
	Item3.B._Att3_Regular CkReg 10-8-10a
	Item3.B._Att4_Regular CkReg 10-8-10b
	Item3.B._Att5_Regular CkReg 10-15-10
	Item3.C.  TPA Check Registers
	Item3.C._Att1_Boon Chapman
	Item3.D.  Special Motions
	Item3.D._Att1_Special Motions list
	Item3.D._Att2_Special Motions attachments
	Item3.E.  PCard
	Item3.E._Att1_PCard August 2010
	Item4.A.1.  Nueces County Hospital District Presentation
	Item4.A.2.  Conveyance of Utility Easements at the County Fairgrounds
	Item4.A.2._Att1_Utility Conveyance
	Item4.A.2._Att2_Right of Way Easement
	Item4.A.2._Att3_Exhibit 1 - Waterlines Diagram
	Item4.A.3.  Proposed salary supplement plan for all District Attorney Office staff from Dept. 1328 - Asset Forfeiture Fund
	Item4.A.4.  Order Restricting Campaigning
	Item4.A.4._Att1_Electioneering order
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL
	MIKE PUSLEY        BETTY JEAN LONGORIA
	OSCAR ORTIZ        H. C. “CHUCK” CAZALAS


	Item4.A.5.  Coastal Bend Bays & Estuaries Agreement
	Item4.A.5._Att1_CBBEP Packery Agreement
	Item4.A.5._Att2_CBBEP Attachment A
	Item4.A.6.  County Auditing Procedures
	Item4.B.1.  Presentation of Grants Administration Activity Report
	Item4.B.1._Att1_4th Quarter Report FY09_10
	Nueces County Grants Administration
	Summary
	Slide Number 3
	Grants Awarded
	Slide Number 5
	Applications Pending Approval
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12

	Item4.B.2.  Change Order _8 for King Isles Contract (Rose Acres)
	Item4.B.2._Att1_Change Order _8
	Item4.B.3.  Update of FY10 Repetitive Flood Claims Grant Application
	Item4.C.1.  T-Hangar Lease Agreement - Josh Hopkins
	Item4.C.1._Att1_T-Hangar 14
	Item4.C.2.  McKinzie Jail Annex HVAC Rehabilitaion Change Order No. 2
	Item4.C.2._Att1_Change Order No. 2
	Item4.D.1.  Execute an Interlocal Agreement with the City of Corpus Christi for Post-Hurricane clean up, pursuant to City_s Service agreement with DRC Emergency 
	Item4.D.1._Att1_DRC letter
	Item4.D.1._Att2_Interlocal with City for DRC
	Item4.D.2.  Execute a contract for IFB No. 2853-10 Personnel Services with Advanced Temporaries, Inc.
	Item4.D.2._Att1_IFB No 2853-10 contract
	Item4.D.3.  Discuss_Award IFB No. 2862-10 Bob Hall Pier Pavilion Expansion
	Item4.D.3._Att1_IFB No 2862-10 bid tab
	Item4.D.4.  Authorize Sole Source purchase and execution of the software license and service agreement for the TRI-CEP court evaluation program from Treatment Res
	Item4.D.4._Att1_Sole Source Letter TRI-CEP
	Item4.D.4._Att2_TRI Agreement
	Item4.D.4._Att3_TRICEP letter
	Item4.E.1.  Budget Change Order
	Item4.E.1._Att1_Budget Change Order _27 list
	Item4.E.1._Att2_Budget Change Order _27 attachments
	Item4.E.2.  Personnel actions of a budgeted nature
	Item4.E.2._Att1_Temp & Contract List _281
	Item4.E.2._Att2_Unfreeze List _600
	Item4.E.2._Att3_Personnel Changes 10_8_10 list
	Item4.E.3.  Chapter 59 Asset Forfeiture Report
	Item4.E.3._Att1_Asset Forfeiture Report
	Item6.A.  Nueces County Library Advisory Board
	Item6.A._Att1_Angela Steagall application
	Item6.A._Att2_N. C. Library Advisory Board



